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EXHIBITS

The folloWin_g exhibits 1 through 26 introduced on page 11, may be found in the

files of the subcommittee.

1. Justice Department memorandum on motives in abduction
and presumed murder of James R. Hoffa_________.______

2. “Oversight Inquiry of the Department of Labor’s Investiga-
tion of the Teamsters Central States Pension Fund,” report
of the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on. Investigations,
August 3, 1981 .. _______ .. ______ i PR

3. “Staff Study of the Severance Pay-Life Insurance Plan of
Teamsters -Local 295, Senate Permanent Subcommittee

on Investigations, May 10, 19760 ool o
4. “Supplémental Staff Study of Severance Pay-TLifexInsuranc .
" Plans Adopted By Local Unions,” Senate Permanent Sub-

committee on Investigations; Mareh 21, 1977.______: 1. . e

5. Hearings, ‘“Severance Pay-Life Insurance Plans Adopted B
Local Unions,” Senate Permanent Subecommittee on In-
vestigati\é’fns, March 21, 1977__ i S S U S S

6. Hearings, “Labor Union Insurance,” parts 1 and 2, Senate-
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations,: October .10,
11,12, 17, 18 and 19; and October 28, 31, and November 1;

- 2andd4,1977._________.____ "™ I -

~7. “Labor Union Insurance Aectivities of Joseph Hauser and His *
Associates,” report of the Senate Permanent Subcommittee

: on Investigations, November 26,:1979_ .. _:____ ... __. _

8. Indictment, United States of America V. ArthuriGota, et al. 5 .

‘9. Hearings, “Teamsters Central States Pension. Fund,” Senate.
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations, July 18 and

T A
Y

19, 1977 . __l__ it i L iril Slade i o
10. Hearings, “Oversight ‘of - Labor Department’s: Investigation
of - TPeamsters Central States Pension F und,” Senate:.:
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations.._..__.___.._ .
'11. Memorandum by La Vern Duffy, Assistant Counsel, Senate ..
B fe‘;'gn'anent Subcommittee on AInvestigations, fanuary:17, .. -
97 ;.'__;_«_v:;‘,-__;___3;___'__;_4_,______'_';___:_\,_____.;_._,;_,__,_,_.?, o
- 12. “Laws Protecting Union Members-and Their Pension and Wel~ .+ -,
fare Benefits Should Be Better Enforced,” report by General ~ .
Accounting Office, (HRD-78-154) September.28,1978_ ..., %

13. Letter from F. Ray Marshall, Secretary of Labor; to Comp~. -

troller General Elmer Staats, May 14, 71979 - Lol
'14. Letter from Kevin D. Rooney; Assistant Attorney General for .
.+ . Administration, to Comptroller General Staats, June 18, 1979, .
15. Hearings, “Labor Management Racketeering,” Senate Perma-~... ..
nent Subcommittee on Investigations, April 24 and 25,1978, .
16. “Investigative ~Authority of - Secretary  of Labor ,under
LMRDA and ERISA,” study by American Law Division ,
..,/ Of Library of Congress, April 13,1978____ SRS IR, o
17. “Oversight Inquiry of the Department of Labor’s Investiga- )
-tion of the Teamsters Central States Pension Fund,” in-
terim report of the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on ,
‘ Investigations, May 20, 1981._____ ________._._______ y.
/18, Letter from Raymond J.. Donovan, Secretary of Labor, to -~ /
Senator Nurn, July 9, 1981___ . “5 i e 7
19. Hearings, “Waterfront Corruption,” Senate Permanent Sub- ~ /
committee on Investigations, February 17, 18, 19, ard 25, /

S 26, and 27, 198 .. J
20. Chart showing convictions of ILA leaders____.____________ 7
21. 8. 1163, Labor Racketeering Act of 1981“__‘_-,_,:__'i‘._-__.___,./j"
22. 8. 1182, Longshoremen’s and Harbor Workers’ Act Amend<
' mentsof 1981 . _______________ .~ e
. 23. ...Lalbgzr Department memorandum on organized crime, Janugry
976 i RSN o e s e A
24. Highteen articles from the Washington Post on. BRILAB,
. 1980and 1981 _____ . ________ .~ g

25. Washington Post article by Joe Pichirallo, “Laborers’ Union
o Official Indicted in Kickbacks,” September 25,1981, p. A6
26. Joint statement by Senators Nunn and Rudman on “Anti-
‘ Corruption Legislation’” affecting labor unions/;‘an,d union

- benefit funds, March 1, 1981_____________._ AR
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27. Letter dated October 21 1981 4 :
ékjal{:)ert L. Goodgold, M.D,, f}iecﬁci\l‘d a&;’
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staff investigators; ahd Katherine Bidden Schief clerk. ‘
-+ [Members - of the subcommittee present at commencement of .
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GOVERNMENT S ABILITY TO COMBAT LABOR
MANAGEMENT RACKETEERING

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 28, 1981
E ; US SENATE,

PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEL‘ 0N~ INVESTIGATIONS .
" OF THE (‘OMMITTEE‘ ON GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS
T e o Washmgton,D C.
[ §
The subcommlttee met at 8 3
3302, Dirksen, Senate QOffice- B‘uﬂdmg, under authority. of Senate

Resolutlon 361, dated March 5 1980 Hon. W]lham V Roth Jr.
_(chairman) presxdmg. ' l{,

Members of the subcomm1tte

‘New Hampshire; Senator Sam - Nunn, Democrat Georgla, and

~ Senator Lawton (Chiles, Democrat, Florida: -

Members of the subcommlt’cee staff pre“s’exlitu S, Cass Welland
chief ‘counsel; Michael C. Eberhardt, députy chief counsel’ Marty
Steinberg, chief’ counsel to the mmonty Ray Maria and Fred Assehn

o

hearmg Senators Roth, Rudman, and Nuhn.]'
- Chairman Rors. The subcommittee will be in order. "~ '
The Permanent Subcommittee on Investigations today Tesumes
hearings relating to the Department of Labor and its oversight of
serious problems in the area of labor—management relations. = -
~ This hearmg today continues a long history of subcommlttee

=

kmterest in this area, including most recently in-depth hearmgs held

under the able leadershlp of Sam Vumg in 1979, 1980, ‘and earlier

: thls year.

Subcommlttee work. in the ares of labor-management relations |
~dates back to the fifties whete under the leadersh]p of Senator John

5

iMcCIellan, the subcommittee undertook a ‘variety of investigations.

I think it is fair to say that the Landrum—Grlﬁﬁq Act resulted from |

~1nvest1gat10ns carried out by a, ‘temporary offshoot; of thls subcommit- -

tee, the Select Comm1ttee on 'Im” reper. A v1t1es m the Labor,
Management Field, "
~ The Landrum-(} iffin Act was: enacted m 1959 More recently,]
fof course, ‘the. subcommittee under Senator Nunn has worked on
issues’ mvolvmg the Teamsters Unién Central States Pension Fund

~ and the exposure: of corruptlon in the International Longshoremen
 Association. This subcommittee held hearmgs .on the Labor Depart-

ment’s investigation of the T

Veamsters penslo
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present. Séna,tor W1111am V. Roth
- Jr., Republican, Delaware; Senator Warren B. Rudman, Repubhcan, :

am., pursuant to notice, in room

| fund in August and
~ September of 1980 and hearmgs on corruptlon n: the‘ Waterfront In
:February 1981’*‘ e S5 ;
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~ As the subcommittee convenes this week, our purpose is to explore
what steps, if any, have been taken by the Department of Labor
and others in response to revelations made during the course of these
two sets of hearings and in the subcommittee’s report on its over-
sight inquiry regarding the Teamsters’ pension fund, which was released
in August of this year, - = ETRIE ~ ,
Our subcommittee’s report on the Labor Department’s oversight
of the Teamsters pension fund meade several findings and recommen-
dations. Among these were: One, that the Department of Labor
should play the dominant role in policing pension funds; two, that

- the Inspector General for the Department should investigate allega-

tions relating to organized crime incursions in the pension fund area;
three, that the IRS-Department of Labor jurisdiction over the moni-
toring of the employee benefit plans should be studied: four, that
the Department of Labor should require formal agreements in order
to. be able to enforce understandings reached in connection with
the Teamsters pension fund; five, that the statute of limitations
governing ERISA violations should be lengthened; and finally,
six, that the Department of Labor should consider requiring Ro:
Lee Williams, who is now president of the Teamsters International,
to answer questions relating to his conduct as a fiduciary. ‘

~ These recommendations were made last May. The Department

of Labor has since replied that it does not have the authority to

take the actions suggested in the report regarding the fitness of Mr.
Williams to serve as a fiduciary. .. . .~
- So perhaps legislation is required for this. The members of the
Permanent Subcommittee on Investigation will consider - this. We
are delighted to have Department of Labor: Secretary Ray
Donovan to testify today. He will bave a brief statement followed
by some remarks by others from the General Accounting Office.
At this time, without objection, I will include my opening remarks
in their entirety. - .. Lt T s
[The statement follows:] - Lt e

 OPENING STATEMENT OF SENATOR WILLIAM V. ROTH, JR.
" The Permanent Subcommittee onInvestigations today resumes
hearings relating to the Department of Labor and its oversight
of serious problems in the area of labor-management relations.
This hearing today continues-a long history of subcommittee interest

in this area including, most Tecently, in-depth hearings held under
the able leadership of Sam Nunn in 1979, 1980, and early this year.

Subcommittee work in the jaréa of labor-management _relations
dates back to the fifties Where,t‘; yinder the leadership of Senator John

MecClellan, the subcommittee [indertook a variety of investigations.,

It is fair to say that the Landrum-Griffin Act resulted from investiga-
tions carried out by a temporary off-shoot of this”subcommittee,

~ the Select Committee on Improper Activities in the Labor-Manage-
ment Field. The Landrum-Griffin Act was enacted in 1959. pe

‘More recently, of course, the subcommittee under Senator Nunn

- has worked on issues involving the Teamsters Union Central States

Pension Fund and the exposure of corruption in the International
Longshoremen’s Association. This subcommittee held hearings on

the Labor Department’s Investigation of the Teamsters pension
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- fund in August and September of 1980, and hearings on corruption

on Atjhe% }'lwaterbfront in February 1981. ; : |
. 48 the subcommittee .convenes this week, our purpose is to explor
‘what steps; if any, have been taken: by t’he : Dbpggtmenthof i%ﬁf,?

and others in response to revelations made during . the course of

these two sets of hearings and in the subcommittes’ i
hese Sets of nearings and in mmittee’s report on. its

oversigcht inquiry regarding the Teamsters. S - whi

was released in August of th%sﬁ year. . oL fund, whlch
The subcommittee’s report on the Labor Department’s oversight

of the Teamsters pension fund madeé several findings and recommenda-

tions. Among these were: ~

No. 1. That the Department of Labor should play the dominant

roll(\eI in golilc‘iﬁxg pelxllsion funds; = , \

. No..2. 'Lhat the Inspector General for the Department should
investigate allegations relating to. organized  crime. ineurcicr. i

the pension funt ers ig o 0 ganized crime incursions in

- No. 3. That the IRS-Department, of 'Ija‘i‘)or'«jurivsclict'ion o{revr' the

monitoring of the employee benefit plans should be studied® ,
No. 4. That the Department of Labor should require formal
agreements in order to be able to enforce understandings reached
in J}cIonnsecrfj;}(;n%vm};ch the Teamsters pension fund; - = . :
No. 5. That the statute of limitations governine E violations
sh»?\}l 1d ‘be-lengthened; and, vflina,lly', : gQVernl,ng E‘RISA wo}gtlons
0. 6. That the Department of Labor should consider requirine
Roy Lee Williams, who is now. president of the Teamsyters%q}[lill?;%

- national, to answer questions relating to his conduct as a fiduciary.

‘This last: recommendation was made in s May 1981 inter; ]

of the subcommittee. Since that time the ,subcogmigseelggglf}%;se%gg
with Labor Department officials and learned that the position of the
Dppa;'tment 1s.that the course of action recommended by the subcom-
mittee . concerning Roy Lee Williams is not possible given current
statutory authority. Such a position was confirmed in a letter dated
July 9, 1981, from Secretary Donovan. Given this position, it appears

- that legislation is called for and we will be considering th ry
~ that leglsiation 1s ¢ tor and we will be . at very short-
ly. Obviously, the Department of; Labor' requires fdditionaﬁpow;rsf'

In the area of fiduciary responsibilities of union officers,

It should be noted that the Department of Labor is currently en-

gaged in several cases actively under litigation involving current and

Past trustees as well as the pension fund itself. It is not the intent of

this subcommittee to inject itself in any way into this litigation, but,

Tather, to make the position of the subcommittee ‘the
nake e tee very clear to the

-Department and to the representatives of the fund in %der to avoid

events surrounding the Labor -

a  repetition .of the unfortunate
Department’s oversight responsibilities in the past. ar
+This week we will also focus on hearings conducted by.Senator Nunn

‘and.Senator Rudman in February relating to corruption of the Inter-

national ,ang_shoremen.’s Association. Those hearings highlichted a
series of criminal convictions of members-of the union and raised

certain questions as to the singerity of urdon officials with respe: ’

Iiam questions as to the singerity of urdon o . with respect to
%};mmatmg the pattern of abuses which were shown to have ocgurred.'
~ Yve expect to'hear from Lane Kirkland, president: of the AFL—CIO

regarding his views on this subject as well as from Thomas D, Wilcox,

executive director, of the National Association of Stevedores. . -
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-1 regret that because of meetings of the full Committee on Govern-
mental Affairs I will not be able to chair all of this week’s subcommittee
sessions, but I look forward to reviewing the record and continuing
to work closely with Senator Rudman, Senator Nunn, and the other.
members of the subcommittee in this area. S

With these thoughts in mind, I would turn to my colleague, Senator
Nunn, for any opening remarks he may cdre to make. T
I call upon my distinguished colleague, Senator Nunn. -

 OPENING STATEMENT OF SENATOR SAM NUNN

" Senator Nunn. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
T want to first thank you for scheduling these hearings. I know you
have numerous responsibilities in the full committee and I know you
are going to participate as much as possible. . ‘ o
I want to thank both you and Senator Rudman for your splendid

£

cooperation in both these kearings and-in everything we have done
were ongoing in the past. Wt T it o

Senator Rudman has, of course, played a vital role as vice chairman.:
He has been very involved in all of these hearings since he has been
elected to the Senate. The cooperation we have.had both from the
chairman and vice chairman has been really beyond any reasonable

_this year in trying to have a continuity in the investigations that

~expectations a member of the minority could have.

[ want to thank both of you very much for that at the outset.
Our investigating subcommittee today resumes hearings on what
steps the Department of Labor is taking to combat the intrusion of
racketeering 1n the labor-management field. .~~~ o
We are looking forward this morning to the testimony of Raymond

J. Donovan, Secretary of Labor. It will be Secretary Donovan’s -

first appearance before the subcommittee. We welcome him and
anticipate, and certainly hope for a constructive working relationship
with him and his Labor Department. R
_ In addition, we are pleased we will have as a witness next Tuesday,
Lane Kirkland, president of the AFL-CIO. We will announce a time.
and place for that hearing, as these hearings take place this.week.
The 'subcommittee will hear, also, this morning, from the General
Accounting Office in connection with the examination of the Labor
Department’s investigation of the Teamsters Central States Pension
Fund. ‘ ' TR

-~ The Internal Revenue Service will ;give~testimong7 in connection

with the Government’s procedures to evaluate and safeguard ‘the
financial soundness of the union welfare benefit and pension: funds,
including the Central States Fund. P e sl
We will also hear from the National Association of Stevedores.
They will be called upon to report on conditions on the-east coast
and gulf coast docks. TR , ~ ' ,

~'The -subcommittee will 'cérﬁainly ~bé.~ interested in ;’determini_ng

what effect, if any, both the FBI investigation and prosecution and
the followup -hearings had as far as corruption on thé waterfront.
- Since 1975, the subcommittee has been evaluating the Labor

‘Department’s effectiveness in ridding unions and union beneﬁt:plans

of fraud, cotruption, and organized crime.

R

e,

D

_plans. - -
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~In previous reports and staff studies, the subcommittee has
criticized the Labor ,“Departmeg;b,/’for not assuming & more .vigorous
role in combating labor-racketéering, particularly in pension and
welfare fund areas. The ',subcom'nl/iittee,has said many times the Labor
Department has the obligation 'to detect, investigate and properly
refer for prosecution evidenq,,e/,.’ of criminal wrongdoings in unions
and union benefit plans. ;o sl .

.And our subcommittee has not been alone in urging the Depart-
ment_to take the initative ir developing evidence of racketeering.
The Justice Department has all but pleaded for more help from
the Labor Department. Federal prosecutors here in Washington

-and around the country,fro,*bé the organized crime strike forces have

told the subcommittee that:without the support and cooperation
from the Labor Department,the Government’s program to rid unions

and union funds of corruption simply ‘cannot succeed. .
_ Labor Department officials have told, this subcommittee on several
occasions that Federal law does not give them the responsibility

to develop criminal cases in Union benefit funds, except in limited

instances. ) | o ,
. The subcommittee looked at the two most important laws in this
regard, the LMRDA, the Labor Management Reporting and Dis-

~closure Act, also known as Landrum-Griffin, and the Employee

Retirement Income Security Act, also known as ERISA. ‘
LMRDA -gives the Labor Department responsibility and authority
to investigate unions, ERISA gives the Department responsibility
and authority to investigate union employee benefit and pension
- The subcommittee’ was especially interested in ERISA and what
requirements it gave the Labor Department rega,rdi;ng racketeering:

" "

in benefit and pension plans.

¥

.- The subcommittee concluded that a-major source of fraud today

is in such plans. - | o IR R
The subcommittee asked the General Accounting Office and the

American ILaw Division of the Library of Congress to make their

_ own legal interpretations of both ERISA. and LMRDA and to tell

us- what authority they thought Congress had delegated and specifi-

cally given to the,{/ Labor Department in these areas.” " -

Both the-GAQ,and the Library of Congress agreed with the Justice
Department and with this subcommittee that the statutes clearly
directs the Labor Department to detect, investigate, and properly
refer for prosecution evidence of criminal wrongdoings in unions
and employee benefit plans, - LT

Howeyver, senior Labor

| ver, senior 1 Department officisls, when i;zfdi'med' ‘of
the other interpretations of the laws, have remained steadfist in
their determination to focus on civil remedies and to'deemphasize

_ criminal inquiigy.

~ That, brings us. up to date. Of ‘course,AW‘e are interested in hearing
what their viqf(’ws are. , RN C
.My own, view is that in the past this has beén a most unfortunate
policy for the Labor Department<to adopts ~ ™ =~ ="

o

" To move the Department froui“the Government’s offort to Tid

from the,Labf"Qr’,Departx:_nentfwith the new Secretary today as to

‘the labor-management field of corruption in organized crime is to

~weaken the (Government’s most effective tool.
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The Labor "‘i)’épa,rtmeﬁt{,"3”bjr"i;s£é,€ute‘; “has ‘access to ‘unions and
employee benefit funds, which no'other component of the Government
enjoys. The FBI, for example,]l' cannot: monitor -union-or benefit

slan activities or review' their records without cause. Only the Labor
epartment can’keep tabs on,th‘;ése‘at:tivities.“ el S
" gongréssﬁgave' the Labor Department that suthority and it is
the intent. of Congress that the Department use that authority.
" Compared to other Federal Taw enforcement agents, the Labor
Department’s investigators .are, br should be better informed about
labor laws and are, or should Ibe, “better inforraed” about unions

themselves and their benefit trust funds and how they oper&te:

"The Lsbor Department ‘has ‘not_only consistently - denied;" over-
the past 6 years, ‘that its responsibilities extend into detecting and
investigating labor and benefit fund racketeering, the Labor Depart-

ment suggested and implied strongly in 197 8 ‘that the problem of

labor racketeering has’ béen oVé‘;rsﬁalted by law enforcement in the

hope bringing more Labor Department resources to the task. -~

I think that suggestion th‘atj{ the problem has been overstated
must be responded to. b e

This subcommittee held hearings earlier  this year on waterfront
corruption on the east coast and gulf coast docks.” o

The subcommittee found that corruption was widespread, that
organized crime elements had ‘seized important segements of the
International Longshoremen’s ~Association and that certain senior
officials of the ILA were made, or inducted members of the so-called
Mafia crime families and were algo associates of the families. Ce

~ According to William Webstet,. the Director of the FBI, several

Federal prosecutors and & number of maritime executives, ‘organized
crime figures controlled much that went on in the ‘shipping industry.
The organized crime figures had infiltrated the ILA to such an
extent that they were able to ‘dise the legitimate processes of col-
lective bargaining to pgerpetraté} payoffs, extortion, bribery, and

| other illegal schemes.

" In the subcommittee’s invesifigatidn of waterfront jvcér“ruption,

~we found little evidence to suggest that thie Labor Department -

had done anything significant toicontrol or reform the crime-ridden
environment of the east and gulf coast docks. Sl R

T do not feel the problem of waterfront corruption was overstated.
Nor do I feel we have overstated| the problem in any other instance
of documenting labor racketeering. - e VI e
" The subcommittee cértainly does not, and has not, painted all of
this activity and corruption with too wide & brush. Tt remains My
view, and 1 think this would be lthe view of most members of the
subcommittee, probably . all, thelt the overwhelming’ majority of
union locals in this country are 'honestly Tun by leaders who are
deeply committed to the highest principles of trade uniopism. ,

& T malke no blanket indictment. But T do believe that it is in the

best interest of the Isbor movement to confront those’ pockets of
racketeering where they exist. b S el

To neglect to do so is to betray l%henintéréStsf"of”all union members.
. The subcommittee will begin today’s hearing with a presentation

from the subcommittee staff in which the ‘subcommittee’s work in
- the labor-managernent field over ,ii}l:il,]el‘a,st 6 years is de,\sﬂtf‘:}"ylvbe‘d‘-j{ S

L S
B

-
. : g ey
et e L e i 5

E R

- Senator Rudman?

7

This presentation shows how organized crime ‘ﬁgures '&ﬁd* fraudulent

- schemes were able to .drain large sums of money: from employee

benefit trust funds. . :
Consistently the Labor Department was found to have done -

little to detect and investigate the crimes and irregular practices.

The Department did little to ren o : o
_ ,  did little to prevent them from happening again.
The subcommittee has built a rather extensive r%gt)rd. gAﬁgth?s
staff presentation will demonstrate, the evidence is:strong'andmo.Ver-

whelming in support of the allegation that the Labor Department -

in the past has shirked its responsibility. = .
Now, ‘however, 'we have new leadership, we have new officials

leading the Labor Department. Tt is my hog ' : ] udy
3 i . 1y hope that they will stud

%11;3. record. I hope they will have, and I hope they will ’cgnclude‘th‘ayt
their Department has a mundaté to detect, investigate and refer
for prosecution evidence of crime in unions and union trust funds.
~ The Government alone, no matter what the Government does,

LT ‘,,‘ 4, ol G Lo - . K v . . N
‘cannot: assure an. end to labor-management corruption. Labor and

management must shoulder a major part of this responsibility. And

that 15 why we are particularly pleased that we will hayve 4
It Are parvicuially I ( at we. have both th
AFL-CIO head, Mr. Lane Kirkland, and the NaﬁionalfA’s‘sc?ciatiog

of Stevedores, a management organization that has been ve '
01t mnanageme g atl at has been very much
gﬁlﬁgg‘ in Pasghfarmgédwe }ﬁwe l};&d; both will be ,réprese};ted in
this hearing and I consider that their testimony will be of :
mﬁ%f‘éﬁﬁnd enormous importance, - - }ony?\}vﬂlb‘be Of greaﬁ
Mr. Chairman, that concludes my statement. I didn’t want to mak
that long a statement, but I feel a brief history is in order. S
Chairman. Rora. Thank you, Senator Nunn., ‘

A

brief

" ‘Senator RupmaN. Mr. Chairman, T have a very

statement.

T just want to say that it has been a pleasure for me to work under

your leadership and to work with our ranki ‘ ‘ !
on this investigation. R mg‘«vmemb;elj, Senator Nunn,

T think, boiled down to its simplest essence, what th ings
4 think,. boled 40 1ce, W ese hearings
are all about, is whether or not we are going to ’E)e, able to see G‘Over%-
ment work, in this case whether or not the Department of Labor is

~ going to do what the Congress wants it to do. We are dealing here with

the pervasive influence of organized crime within orgenized labor and

- I feel it should be free of organized crime. We are dealing with & proven

record of corruption in the handling of the money of workis '
of corruption in the handling of the money of working men and
women in this'country. I believe that these hearings ,Will’ill'ugétratév the
Department of Labor has not done its job and'we are certainly hopeful

that under new leadership it will.

B o P

I suspect hearings will point the. Wayfor ‘the _‘S_é,éretary and for

‘that Department to do what finally must be done in this field. -

Chairman . Rota. Our first witness is Mr. Fred Asselin, .who is an

~ investigator for the Permanent Subcormmittee on Investigations.
. M. Asselin, if you will please raise your right hand. = -

B s prici

- Do you swear to tell the.
truth, so help you God? ;=
Mr. Asseuw. Ldo.

T —

truth,f,he whole truth, and nqt‘h‘ixig.buttthp '
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TESTIMONY OF FRED ASSELIN, INVESTIGATOR, PERMANENT
T SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS o

Ohalrman Roru. Mr. Asselin, T know you have an extensnre state-
ment. We do ask, in the interest of time, that you summarlze as

briefly as possible the hlghhghts of that statement.

"Mr. AsseuIN. Yes, sir.

‘Mr. Chairman, I am Fred Asselin. I am an 1nvest1gator on the staff :

of the Senate Permanent Subcommittee on Investigation.

Since 1969, I have been associated with the subcommittee on a full-
time basis as a staff mvestlgator on loan from the personal staﬁ of
Senator Ribicoff, -

I have a lengthy statement which T request be inserted into the |
* hearing record as if read, and that I be glven the opportumty to

summarize the statement. ! -

The subcommittee was prepared in 197 5 to mvestlgate allegatlons of
organized crime influence in the; Teamsters’ Central States Pension
Fund or to support a Senate resolutlon creating a select committee
to undertake a nationwide inquiry into allegatlons of labor racketeer-
ing, including those regardlno the Central States Pension Fund.

The Labor Department, using for the first time the landmark
pension reform statute of 1974, the ERISA, gave the subcommittee
every assurance that it would " proceed with its own inquiry into the

Céiltral States Pension Fund in a profeosmnal procedurall}r sound’

manner.

The subcommittee was mformed that Labor Department investiga-
tors would work closely with the Criminal Division of the Justice
Department. The inquiry was referred to by ‘Labor Department
officials as a ]omt undertakmg between the Labor and J ustlce Depart-
ments.

With these assurances in mlnd and’ with the realization that two
panels investigating the same sub]ect would face difficulties, the
subcommittee decided not to conduct its own inquiry. And, the

, resolutlon settlng up the select committee was not'adopted.

While deferring to the Labor Department in the Teamsters Central

| States case, the subcommittee embarked on its own investigations

into fraudulent welfare benefit programs. siich as health and hfec

- insurance, severance pay and other benefit plans.

The subcommlttee documented fraud in several union beneﬁt

plans. The subcommittee began to note a pattern of indifference

on the part of Labor Department officials: It was apparent that

. they did not feel that their mission included the detectlon and In-

vestigation of crime in employee benefit plans.

In addition, the Labor Department was found to be orgamzed
in such a way as to not encourage personnel to make crime detection
and investigation a priority. For example, the Liabor Department’s
files, containing hundreds of thousands of reports from unions and
union benefit plans, were not-arranged to detect bogus and hlghly
questionable insurance programs being used in local unions. - -

In 1978, the Justice Department was disappointed to learn that

the Labor Department intended: /to reduce sharply the number of
agents assigned to organized crlme strike forces around the country.

1 See p. 193 for the prepared statez/lentof Mr. Fred Asselin. o
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Strike force attorneys testlﬁed before the - subcommittee. They
cited - the increasing encroachment of organized crime figures into
union- activities -and pointed to the need for more, not less, Labor
Department investigators.

As a result of the subcommittee’s hearings, the Labor Department

reconsidered -its earlier decision and the reductions in strlke force
assignments were not made.

But the effort to cut back on strike force allocatlon of agents Te-
flected the Labor Department’s commitment to a policy that ignored

evidence of criminal' wrongdoing. Labor Department- officials told

this subcommittee the Department had no role to play in detecting
and investigating title XVIII wiolations such as-embezzlement and
fraud in union benefit plans. That Was, officials said, the responsi-
bility of the Justice Department.

The policy. was firmly entrenched in the Labor Department For-
gotten were the assurances the subcommittee had been.given about
the close cooperation with the Justice Department in the Central
States case. It was revealed by this subcommittee, for example,
that Federal prosecutors came to believe that Labor Department
investigators - were under -orders not to. dlscuss the Central States
case with the Criminal Division. .

Virtually all the Liabor Department’ s mvestlgatlve resources Wluch
had been assembled for the Central States inquiry were shifted to
support the civil suit, which had been filed agamst the fund’s former

- trustees in February of 1978.

The possibility of cr1m1nal prosecutlone was out Thlrd party
1nvest1gat10n was not pursued. Fundamental 1nvest1gat1ve techm<1ues
were not adhered to.

“Persons in the Solicitor’s Oﬂice W1th little cr1m1nal investigative
training took charge of the inquiry. Of the several reputed organized
crime figurés who had been party to highly questionable Central
States loans, very few"of them were even interviewed by Labor
Department agents and none of them were named in the civil suit.

Fending off criticism. of the Department’s policy of doing no work

in the criminal investigative area in the Central . States case, Labor

Secretary F. Ray Marshall told this subcommittee that he doubted
- the value of sending people to prison if, in so doing; the Government
did not force those who were respon51ble for the fund’s losses to make

restitution. By 1981—now 6 years after the Labor Department
first got into the case—no one had gone to jail because of the Depart-

ment’s inquiry; and not a single dollar of mlsmanaged money had

been returned to the pension fund. -
Senator Nunw. Let me ask you one questlon ab that pomt because

I think this is one of our more 1mportant findings. What you are

saying is not only did they ignore the criminal side of it, and had
no real third-party investigations, but the Liabor Department failed
to name the people who would have probably enjoyed the benefit

~of any corruption or the majority of the benefits of any corruptlon,t r
~had corruption taken place, in & civil suit? oy et

- Mr. Asseriv. That 1s right; Senator.

‘ Had they brought suit against personsl Who were: tthd partles,/ ‘
for example, those persons would  have . been in a much better
: pOeltlon to make the fund whole agam L : : :

S
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- that it .was threatening to put his'business into bankruptey. = -
~ - According to the testimony of the shipping executive, the Labor
. Department officer acknowledged the existence of the racket but -
said there was nothing he could do.to help. It is not known whether

s 10

Senator Nuwn. Even if they~get a verdict in the civil suit, the
question-is whether it“would be collectable and be able to benefit the
members of the unions, rank-and file, is very; very questionable, is it

Mr. AsseriN. That is correct. o Ty

~In fact, former Secretary, Mr. Marshall, acknowledged that last
year before this subcommittee. o ST e T
- Senator Nunn. Thank you. S L MTDREL AEETE P SR

Mr. Asserin: In its final report on the subject, the subcommittee
termed the Labor Department’s investigation a failure. And it will be
months, possibly years before a judgment is reached in the civil suit.

Secretary Marshall acknowledged :to this subcommittee in 1980
that even if the Department wins the civil suit, which is not a certain-
ty—but even if it wins, the fand will not be made whole because the
defendants, the former trustees, have mneither the resources nor in-

surance sufficient to restore the fund to the financial status it would

have had had the alleged mismanagement not occurred. . - - ,
.- Further documenting the-absence of the Labor Department in the

Government’s effort to rid unions and union trust funds from organized
crime’s influence, the subcommittee held hearings earlier this year-on

waterfront corruption on the east coast and gulf coast docks.. - - -
The hearings revealed the pervasive use of payoffs, bribery, extor-
tion, and other illegal methods and the central role in the corrupt en-

- vironment played by numerous senior members and officers of the
JInternational Longshoremen’s Association. - o o ERIE

- Federal prosecutors, FBI spokemen, and se}feral’ Ipari.tizjae executives
testified about an important waterfront ‘investigation—known as

"UNIRAQC, for union racketeering—that led to the convictions  of
more than 20 ILA leaders, including Anthony Scotto, George Barone,
- Fred R. Field, Jr., and several more officers of the ILA International.

- Teddy Gleason; the ILA president, insisted the corruption that had
been revealed in UNIRAC was not typical of the union leadership or
reflective of a corruption problem in his union. - s

_The corruption that was commonplace on the waterfront—among
ILLA leaders and management ‘as'well—was not a matter.that had

occupied the resources of the Labor Department. There was no indi-

cation that Labor Department representatives had taken any steps

to bring reform to the corruption-ridden environment on the

waterfront. - - e R e e ,

In one instance, a shipping firm executive went to-a senior Labor
Department officer in New York and reported .on:the existence of a
racket in workmen’s compensation claims. The racket was so costly

the Labor Department did anything to bring to the attention of its

own compliance officers or the ¥BI or any other investigative organiza-

tion information regarding the workmen’s compensation racket. - .

In summary, over the past 6 years, the subcommittee has shown
corruption and irregular practices to'-exist in certain Teamsters’
Union locals, certain ILA local
benefit and pension plans.

s, and- certain other locals and their
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. While demonstrating corrupt practices in these labor ‘Orgaliizations,

the subcommittee has; at the same ‘time, recommended ;that the

Labor: Department assume s more ageressive in ¢ i

- Der t. as: more aggréssive role in combatin
questionable practices where they exist. The. Labor Department ha%
not followed the subcommittee’s recommendations, . - - | - .-

In addition, the Labor Department . would. have rédﬁcé’d- its role

f;llrféhert ha(cil; this sui)ﬁommit%e noft intervened when the effort, was
maae o decrease the number of compliance’ officers: assicned .
or'gjt.‘fzn}ze(%1 crime strike forces. e :ce‘l“ws a;: SIgned e
1t 1s the view of the subcommittee staff that labor racketeer
1s-a principal source of revenue and power for organized crime, .. - ¢
Unless checked, organized crime -figures will ‘continue to- steal

from welfare and pension funds of local unions, leaving many working

- families without the benefits and pensions they count on.' " .. .. ..
. Ibis also the view of the subcommittee staff that the Labor Depart-

‘ment ‘will change direction and take on. a more assertive tols i
Investigating-labor racketeering only when forceful .r]éadef’ls‘lrspr‘::).%;;l:tle]iql
from-the office,of the Secretary of Labor and .only when that leader-
ship is supported by senior and mid-level officials with. éxperience in
and enthusiasm for Investigative work, ~ T T LT
“That completes'the summary, Mr. Chairman, = .~ . .
Mr. Chairman, I have 26 documents in support of ‘the staff ‘pres-
entation, I request that the documents be received as exhibiis
[The documents referred to were marked ¢Exhibits 1. throuch 26.”
for ljgference_ and may ‘be found in the files of the- sﬂbComﬁﬁtteé}]
_ Chairman ‘Rorm. I think, for purposes of the record, that it should
Eﬁeniaé%e,cl%r- th?’o yoglrvsvtatement is based on past performance of
‘the Labor Department. We are not intending to i “ is tim
‘the new administration, is’thaticor‘rect'?ten’ql‘l,lg ﬁO ]udge ko th}s fime
%%‘ASSELI:E 'Thé,ts is %orr’ecfi', Mr. Chairman. .
- ‘Chairman Rota. So T would under that in fairness to th
denator NUNN. Mr. Chairman, I completely agree with tha
I think that is the case and T beiieVe ‘we Pwi]l geargfggrh‘%gér:g?‘;

- Donovan this morning. I hopé we will ‘turn over a new leaf. I think

the historical record  should reflect that- this “mismanagement, non-

- feasance and in some cases malfeasance on the part of the Labor

Department has transcended any political party. There. is one thing

that remains the same, no matter who is in the Whit House,; normally
that is the activity of the Labor.Department in thise ﬁeﬂfe.’ ?thrmally

- This ‘whole documentation goes back ‘through more’ than one

administration” and - includes - both: the Republic d Den ;
administrations. o oot the Republican and ‘Democratic

- T hope that we will see o real change now. OF course, Secretary
. Donovan has that opportunity t‘o,_ﬁak‘% ‘a fresh 110((:)(]211‘88’ pocrotary

situation. I hope that will be done."~~ -~ . s
Chairman Rora. Thank you; Mr. Asselin. ‘

- Senator Nunn. Mr, ‘Chairman,’ I. think the i;e' uest

e VR oty L » - was made
~ to put the whole volume of the report and’ e:»c‘h‘ibi(izil in' the record.
. I assume that was without objectioh.p g 1n t n > record !

- Chairman Rora. Yes, Without objection. -

o
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 We now will call upon: Mr: Ahart, who is the Director of the Human

Resources Division of the. General Accounting Office.” -~ SRR
‘Mr. Ahart, will you please rise, as well' as any others who may
join in any testimony. Would you all please raise your right hands?
‘Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and‘nothing
but the truth, so help you God? - R PSS LRI S S
- Mr.oAmarr. Ido.. o RIS A BT
CMr. Kowarskrn ITdo. % 0 oo 2
Mr. WyrscH. I do. ' :
Mr.Dana.Ido. o ot £
Chairman’ Rors. Mr. Ahart, as I said to. the. preceding witness,
I would request that you summarize your statement as we have

a full day of testimony. Without’ objection, your full statement .

will be included as, if read.! - - .

TESTIMONY OF GREGORY J. AHART, 'DIRECTOR, HUMAN RE-

SOURG‘ES’ 'DIVISION, GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE, "ACCO-MPA-f -
" NIED BY RAY KOWALSKI, HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION; RAY-
MOND J. WYRSCH, OFFICE oF GENERAL COUNSEL ; AND kFRAl?TK-
LIN DANA, PRINCIPAL ACTUARY, INSTITUTE FOR PROGRAM
 EVALUATION L D T e
Mr. Amarr. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. . .~ .
I would like to introduce my associates atthe table. - . .
 On my left is° Ray Kowalski of the Human Resources Division.
To my immediate right, Ray Wyrsch, Office of General Counsel;
to his tight, Mr. Frank Dana, an actuary with our office. . " -
“We are pleased to be here today to discuss our review of the Govern-

. ment’s investigation of the Tnternational Brotherhood of Teamsters’

Central States, Southeast and Southwest Areas Pension Fund, ‘which
is one of the largest private psnsion funds in the Nation. ..~
- For many years the fund’s trustees haye been subject of controversy

and allegations of misusing and abusing the fund’s assets and making
uestionable loans to people linked to organized. crime. Consequently,

in mid-1975, the Department, of Labor Initiated an investigation. to

determine whether the fund ‘was. being administered in.a manner ..

consistent with the fiduciary and other requirements ;of,thev'Empl'oyee

 Retirement Income Security Act.

At that time, the Internal Revenue Service had an investigation
of the fund in process. Labor’s and IRS’s investigation disclosed that
former fund trustees and officials mismanaged fund assets and failed

to prudently carry heir fidy 1 )
operated the fund for the exclusive benefit of plan participants and

beneficiaries as required by the law.

On September 25, 1976, IRS revoke(i thei fil'xfi&?sbax—eﬁémiit s’ﬁatﬁs.’” '

Before restoring the fund’s tax-exempt status, Labor and IRS

 in- April 1977 imposed several demands op. the trustees to. reform
s.-The trustees agreed to the demand and made

‘1 8ee p. 272 for the prepared statement qf/ Mr. Gregory J. Ahart.

out their fiduciary responsibilities and had not .
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~ investigation did not succeed because IRS refused to
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several signiﬁe’é;nt changes. “Also, Labor’s investi ati . i

igniiicant, ; . Also $ ation resulted in
L%bglj ﬁl;ngcv ?s‘o/ucwvllﬂ suit against. 17 formerqrtrustee% and two former
officials to recover losses that resulted from alleged mismanagement,

* imprudent actions and breaches of fiduciary duties. = - = -

~ Our review disclosed that despite  apparent benefi s from tl

investigation, the investigation ‘ﬂ,Il)ld su%gequent . Iflabt;ﬁls""ﬁ,lx‘fclln Itl}{lg
dealings with fund trustees had: significant shortcomings and left
unresolved problems. Thus, we question whether the benefits obtained
and improverents imposed by the Government will result in lasting

reforins without diligent ‘efforts by Labor and IRS. Both Labo
and/IRS have renewed ‘investigations of the fund. ‘In.Segtglmb;‘pglf‘:

last year, we testified before: this subcommittee on: our: iminary
findings and conclusions. e gommltff:ee on?ur prehmmary

3

/ Subsequently, the subcommittee ;é.-séuéd »a reportwhlch dlscussed

“inadequate - staffing - and coordination and managem ms
e b L - - . L . I ) L ) ent rObl
/" similar to those noted in our review-of Labor’s and II%S" s invesré,igat?ons.'

We havenow updated our findin; ¢ ions an: eVE
’ updated our findings and conclusions'and have developed
recongimendat.lqn_s. ‘We prepared a draft report on October- 7 gnd
%))Ijowdgd copies to you and Senator Nunn pursuant to your requests.
vofnigt;ch?x?ﬁr I%’ we sent c?%cis. t& the Secretary of Labor, Commissioner
-Revenue, and the Attorney General for co S
We also sent a copy to the fund. ¥ Clemopan for comrente

Mr. Chairman, just yesterday, _ , » S
- pre B rday, after my formal statement w
prepared, ws received comments on & draft, 1Xfpor:t from the%gcret‘;?; o

of Labor. He expressed his agreement with the thrust of the report

- and our recommendations and described actions that are being taken

since earlier fthi;s« year which are in general consonance with: our
views on what needs to be done. He pointed out, as we would certainly

“agree, and as you pointed out earlier, that our draft does not purport
to evaluaté—and fully describe——thé recent or current 'undelgak?l(l)és_ ,

by the current admimstration. We have not yet received comments

from Justice, IRS, or the fund. L

Labor’s - objective in  having -a '?‘Governménﬁﬁdéh iéoord‘ina,ted
. . o Ty e . . 3. . alrt’ici t
in a joint investigation. This did not adversely affect 'abor’sp?nf

-vestigation until IRS decided in June of 1976, without prior noti
’, :tEo t?e ‘fur_rd",' or to Labor, to revoke the fund”stax—exex%ptr s%atlllcs?
RS’s action disrupted Labor’s investigation and adversely affected

the fund’s cooperation with the Government’s investi . Lab

SFURAS Co0p , J > vestigators. Labor
Eﬁmﬁiﬁ’ﬂ that tléey had to spend more. time ‘tryi%gf to res?algz
the coordination and cooperation problem with . - the fund
than on the-1nvest1gation,:£;3e1f, N o IBS ;md thq, f‘lﬂd

.

 The investigation disclosed many ,sig‘zciiﬁc;aait i,P‘r(v)biems. ~ :ﬁovxvfe’ver:,'

~ Labor narrowly focused on the fund’s ‘ " 11 :
L  narrowly - se e fund’s real estate mortga e and
collateral-loans because of the significant dollar amounts%n%rolved;

and’ Labor’s primary ‘goal of protecting and preserving the fund’s

assets. This single’ purpose, in [Labor’s opinion, may bave been

justified. However, in ‘our view, this approach ignored other areas

~of alleged abuse and mismanagement of the fund’s operations
e e Sl . - oL : ’s: operations b
the former trustees and left tmresolg‘feduquestions, of pgtential civgl
~ been raised by Labor’s own investigators. = ey Whlch had

and criminal - violations and alleg

‘The investigation was also incomplete “La.bd; tar e/'teudv for inv Sti-
. q te. Labor eted for mvesti- =
gation 82 of the ignd”s. loans. It terminated its ;inv%stigation of the ..
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asset mmanagement procedures of the fund, even though' the investi~

ators did not.complete planned third party investigations on-many. . .. .. . B .

of these 82 loans. This omission may have precluded Labor . from
as information on potential criminsl violations. . - - R
- Until Labor abolished the special investigation staff in May 1980,

~ obtaining valuable information:ineeded for its investigation, as tvell

-this staff had been responsible for investigation of the fund. iAl-

though the Congress gave Labor 45 staff positions that it stated it
needed, or was needed by SIS, Labor later reduced the SIS staff
allocation to 34 and Labor never filled all of these positions. Had-
it filled -the 45 authorized positions, we believe they would have been
sble to:Tesolve:some of the unresolved areas and complete more
of the third party investigations. B i
'The *SIS: professional staff, for the most ‘part, appeared to
be experienced.. However, Labor failed to adequately train the SIS
personnel in: areas related to the .investigation -and to maintain
an effective work environment or to insure effective coordination
between: SIS and the Solicitor’s Office. ' We believe that these short-

k

g

comings ‘weakened SIS’s ability to conduct an effective investigation

and contributed to the problem in managing the investigation, inef-
fe%;ive coordination and poor working relationships with the Solicitor’s
Office. L e

--An_internal labor-management report dated May 1979, the so-
called Kotch-Crino report, confirms significant management prob-

-Jems. It concluded that future SIS eflectiveness was. doubtful.

The staff was abolished in May 1980. - - R F T

Turning to the relationship between Labor and Justice, notwith-
standing memorandums of agreement, Labor and ‘ Justice had
continual coordination problems which restricted the flow of infor-
mation from Labor to Justice. IR e

In 5 years of investigative activity, Labor made 11 formal referrals
of loan information to Justice which had potential for criminal investi~
gation. Labor and Justice offcials stated that much other information
was discussed informally. Justice officials told us, however, that
overall Labors’ information was not useful'in it¢ criminal investigative

cefforts.. - - :

The Kotch-Crino report also-cited investigation probleras similar
to those we found. - oo o w G
Labor and Justice officials testified. in March and August of 1980
that coordination problems existed in the past, but the cooperation
was then more effective. However, as indicated by our review,Labor

and Justice experienced continuing coordination: problems despite

several agreements and despite working with the committees.

Accordingly, we are making several recommendations for actions

designed to better assure the needed degree of cooperation’and coordi-
nation between Labor and Justice and T 'have set out these recommen-
dations on pages 9 and 10 in my formal statement.. < ..~ .. .

- Turning to .the relationship between IRS and Labor, IRS on June

1976, without prior notice to Labor, revoked the fund’s tax-exempt
stature. After reviewing the impact of its unilateral action on the

~ Government’s investigation, IRS did agree to fully cooperate and

coordinate with Labor in August.of 1976... .- '
* [At this-point Senator Nunn left the hearing room.]
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~ Mr. Auarr. The agencies had extensive discussions and considered
many options, from a court-enforced consent decree to requiring a -

neutral board -of trustees, in reforming the fund and in having IRS
restore its tax-exempt status. - o e Gt
-~ IRS restored the fund’s tax-exempt status in April 1977, but,
rather than have the-trustees enter into a written agreement, IRS,
with Labor’s ‘approval, based the requalification .on the trustees’
oral agreement to operate the fund in accordance with ERISA and to
comply with eight specific conditions prescribed by Labor and IRS.
“These conditions are appended to my statement. .~
_“Barly ‘in the investigation, ‘Labor had proposed. reforming the
fund’s operations through a legal undertaking, such as having the
fund operated pursuiant to a court-enforced consent decree. However,
Labor - officials dropped this: approach after the trustees agreed to

restructure the mortgage trustees and 12 of the 16 existing trustees

resigned.

The remaining trustees resigned as a condi‘t'i‘on"fEOr~req11_zﬂiﬁbatior;/f
“of tax-exempt status. However, Labor and IRS did not play an active

role in the selection of four mew trustees even though they had devsl
oped qualifications the new-trustees should meet. Also, Labor knew
some 'of the former trustees who allegedly mismanaged the fund
were members of-the Teamsters’ Union organizations that apparently

‘selected somé-of the new trustees. =~

*'We questionn whether the reforms and changes that IRS: required
were the best the Gdvernment could have achieved. In our opinion,
Labor and IRS findings of mismanagement and abuse by the former
trustees and IRS-action in removing the fund’s tax-exempt ‘status
put the Government in a strong bargaining position. However, Labor
and IRS, in'the final negotiations with the trustees, may not have

 gained lasting reforms-and improvemerits to’'the :fund’s operations
_or removed the influence’and control exercised by the former trustees: -
“We believe also‘Labor and TRS decision not to-require ‘the trustees

to enter into a written agreement may not have been prudent.
- Further, 'we believe Liabor’s and IRS’ decision not to play an active

. role in the selection of successor trustees were:shortsighted. Concern

was expressed about the influerico of former: trustees over. selection
of current trustees which Labor dismissed ‘at the time as being un-
important. However, Labor’ belatedly recognized and became suf-

- ficiently concerned over:the former trustees’ influence and actions' of
‘the current trustees to resume its investigation. < = o
. . In view of this concern, we are recommending that the Secretary
~ahd Commissioner establish criteria and qualifications-requiring that
future fund trustees be independent, professional, neutral, and so on;

“closely monitor the selection of future trustees; and veto the selection

Assurance Society of thie United States* and ‘the Vietor Palmieri Co.,,
to handle most of the fund’s assets. Both appear to_be successfully

‘managing the assets and investments. Despite. Equitable’s.-and

Palmiéri’s ' performances,  the ‘trustees have ‘attempted to reassert
control over the fund’s assets by trying to compromise the managers’
independence, hiring’ their.own staff of real estate analysts:and trying

~As another condition’ for requalification in June 19775;5 the. ’trus‘tﬁ;ée"s." .
appointed “independent investment' managers, the Equitable Life
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to terminate ‘the services of Palmieri because the firm refused to

renegotiate the fixed management fee. .
- Although Equitable, handles the fund’s assets and investments,
the fund’s trustees still control all of the money the fund receives
and decides how much should be retained in the benefits and adminis-
tration account; The trustees are supposed to use this account to
record the. employers’ contributions, pay the employees’ ‘benefits,
and make appropriate reserve for the fund. The remaining funds are
to be given to the independent managers for investments, - ..
The trustees have retained a significant smount of moneys in this
account. For example, there was $142 million in the account at the
end of 1979. = - T T N L PR o
“According to Labor, the trustees have imprudently attempted,

to use the moneys in the B. & A. account to make a $91 million -

questionable loan to settle a court suit. We found that Labor and
IRS have not adequately monitored the trustees’ control over the
B. & A. account.. e R N
 We believe they need to take action above and beyond the con-~
ditions Tequired by the April 1977 agreement to.remove the trustees’
control over and influence on all the moneys the fund receives. Labor
and IRS should consider proposing a reorganization of the way the
fund handles and controls the employers’ _contributions and other
'moneys, to remove the trustees’ control over any of these funds.. ;

“We are making recommendations along these lines, as well as
actions designed to assure the continuation of the use of independent
investment .- management. These recommendations are detailed,
Mr. Chairman, on pages 15 and 16 of my statement.

3 . .

As mentioned earlier, Labor decided to concentrate its invéstigati(‘)n

on the practices of fund fiduciaries to make real estate mortgage and

collateral loans. Labor’s investigation also _identified -patterns- and
apparent use of the funds by former trustees and raised questions of

potential criminal violations he fund’s other operations. However,
these other problems went uninvestigated. IRS has responsibility
to assure that the fund complies with the _eight conditions of the
April 1977 requalification letter. However, fund officials. notified
IRS on August 24, 1979, that they would no longer submit the
required progress reports because they considered the eight conditions
substantially satisfied and the fund, in effect, barred IRS {rom

conducting audit activities at the fund’s premises.. -

TRS disagreed and as of August 1980, believed the fund, had

satisfied only four of the eight conditions. R o
~ In April 1980, Labor renewed its investigation at the futid and
in July 1980, IRS renewed 1ts investigation. We found, however,

£fhat -the investigation will not cover all of the potential areas of

abuse and mismanagement by, the former trustees. Also, IRS and
Labor said they are c¢oordinating their efforts. But we noted that

~ both agencies issued subpepas, or sumiponses for the same records,,

and are reviewing the same actiyities and operations. - . ..
Neither Labor nor IRS officials will discuss with us the status

of the current investigations. However, on August. 18, 1981, Labor

filed a civil suit agamst 17 defendants, who are present -trustees,

~ and certain attorneys, agents, and other fund fiduciaries, concerning’

the foreclosure actions of two loans totaling 87 m‘ill‘ion“ma‘de_ to
the Indico Corp. These loans are one of the areas covered in Labor’s
second investigation. , S T
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We believe that both Labor and IRS need to t 1eed !
e bel ) : ake heed, of t
fcomd;natwn problems and shortcomings in negotiations 'Wit%. t'{ll:
n%rédrélgetlgedopglilﬁ,l. mvestlg%mon to assure that these mistakes are
: ated in their current i igations “in future dealing
Wl%l the trustees. T lnYeSt}g@t1ons m,ld; m future dealmgs
We are making recommendations to  Labor and’ IRS for ‘this
objective and these are set out, Mr. Chairman, ¢ ages and 19
i i e e M Chiome, o g 20 il 9
- Turning to the fund’s financial soundness, ERISA requires that
emplqyee’ pension plans satisfy minimum funding sta,‘n,dards eadth
yﬁar and that each plan submit an actuarial report. IRS is to use
 the actuarial reports to enforce ERISA’s minimum funding standards
?i?li ddgli élﬁseéim?e dthi? " plan’s - actuarial soundness. 1IRS, when
requalified the funds tax-exempt status, di consi he fund’s
ﬁn‘gpcl&l‘ fled the fu A5-exempt s a,tus, Ad1d»not conglder f(;he fund s
Since 1975, the trustees have had four acturial evaluation of the
fund’s financial soundness. The last financial report issued-inS f([ai]dﬁ
1980 stated that ‘the fund should satisfy ERISA’s requirement.
However, the actuary said that the funding policy allowed very
gﬁs inggﬁn for errof1; am% ﬁf a_g‘tﬁa;gexPerience diﬁered, funding prob-
W occur after the I indard - effective -
thgr‘gund L ur affer, the B 1 A_s\ﬁaglda,rd became eﬁef;tlve for
‘The actuary also recommended that the funds’ trustees ad
My - aiso t : ; . . opt
%e]%‘*\',Iasuzt .fundmg positions vto assure compliance in future years with
he report showed that the fund’ nded liability had i ~
tOI$7.6 biIilion. ‘ 7 § u‘n‘d s unfunded liability had mc;eﬁasAed
n our opinion, IRS needs to closely monitor the financial st "
of the fund to assure that it meets ERISA’ ‘ne standards in
1961 and in future yeass. " A’s funding siendards in
As part of its monitoring, IRS should review the latest actuarial
report on the fund ascertain whether the fund should adgp%a?ﬁe
actuary’s proposal on revising the funding policy and, if so, consider
what action should be taken and is available under ERISA to assure
th% the fund implements the proposal. R S
- We are recomimending this to the nmissioner of *
Rovene e g this to ‘h'et’ vCokmn}lil’ssmner of Internal
’i[‘hqltl '%om letes a summary of my statement, Mr. Chairman. -
m&C}’zﬁ a,ve? pleased to answer anyquestm‘n‘s tha‘tyqu ;o'r other members
- Chairmen Rora. First, am I correct in ‘characterizing our report
a}s{p sl‘aéy;ng @hagﬁt set% forth wezs«antially? the same concerr%s ‘that Vls)fgll:e
xpressed in this subcommittee’s repo fings of asior
of Avngust 19817 amittee’s rep;oft‘ or findings of conclusions
_Mr. Amarr. I think that that is certainly a fair statement, Mr. .
i . . . i . Ly & 8 E :

Chairman.” ~

- Qur findings are consistent with those of the subcommittee.

- Chairman -Rota. As both Senator Nunn and I have indicated

earlier, this subcommittee has not been satisfied, to put it mi
with the perférmance of the Department of Laﬁor,u%derf the mﬁi
receding administrations. And one ‘of our principal concerns and

interests in these hearings and those we will hold 1n the future will
be to determiné whether or not—and we are always optimistic—

that the Department of Labor, under its new leadership, will begin -
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to. aggresswely undertake the, dut1es that have been deleoated it by

- past legislation.,

Your report is essentmlly based on stuches made pI‘lOI‘ to the new
administration, is that correct? . . , ,

Mr. Anarr. That is correct, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Rora. How Would -you compare the level of. cooperatlon
you have received from. the Department of Labor during the last
several months, for example, to the type of cooperetlon you recelved

. before? «
‘Mr. Aumart. I think that is a dlﬂicult questlon to answer - very

well, Mr. Chairman. The Department of Labor has not discussed

with us the nature or what they are finding in the new investigation

or review that they undertook in the spring of 1980. Their reason

is that they do not want to jeopardize any remedies that might be

available through litigation, or othervv1se and we ha,ve not gotten
involved in the investigation.

They have been. very cooperative W1th us in ansvvermg questlons
and making information available which related to the investigation
that we were monitoring and which is the subject of our report, and
which you pomted out, and we agree deals with, basmally, the past
administration’s approach

‘We are encouraged. We did receive comments from the Secretary
yesterday. We are encouraged by the tone of those comments and he

indicated Wlllmgness to. serlously consider the recommendatlons we

made

Chairman Rots. I wonder if Mr. Kowalski would have, any further
comments to make on this question.

-Mr. Kowarsk1, Mr. Chairman, there has been & definite chdnge in
the cooperation since the last administration. As Mr. Ahart has said,
senses an attitude of cooperation from the officials, especla,rfy seeklng
information. It seemed when we testified the last time,, ,every time,
I walked down the hall, the doors were sla,mmed and robody would
seem to want to talk to me. . . NS

Now, it has changed. I can get any mformatlon I want.

Chairman Rorw. I would like to put you. on notice thatv it is my -

intent down the road sometime in the future, 6 months or further,
to call you before this subcommittee again to determine your views
on how aggressively the Department of Labor is, admlmstenng the

‘laws,we passed to protect, the working man’s pension.

T tell you that now so you can keep this in mind.
On page 10 of your draft report, GAQ says the following: “ERISA

- requires that, if during an nvestigation, Labor detects potential

criminal violations, such as embezzlement or kickbacks, this informa-

tion is to be referred to the Depctrtment of Justlce for consideration -

under title 18 of the U.S. Code.”
‘Can there be any doubt about ERISA’s 1ntent 1n this rega,rd?
Mr. Asart. I don’t thinkso. | + .
From the language of the statute, 1t is very clear that they have
that respons1b1hty, Mr. Chairman, .

Chairman Rora. In discussing the lack of commumc&tlon between,

the Labor and Justice Departments, GAOQ’s reporh says the problem
was particularly difficult for Justice because Labor was “the focal

point for the joint -investigative effort.” Would you explain your

bas1s? for saying that? Is there, n your judgment, good communieation
now?
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- Mr. Auarr. Let me ask Mr. Kowalskl to respond to that, Mr.
Chalrman?

Mr. KowaLskI. Mr Oha1rman, this mvestlgatlon gave Labor,
for the first time, access to the Teamsters’ fund which is a tremendous
‘advantage for the Government. So the Justice Department was
looking to Liabor to detect potential criminal ‘violations which it
should under ERISA refe1 to Justlce for further 1nvest1gat10n and
prosecution.

s we ‘point out in the report Labor was not fully cooperatlve
durlng the investigation and, 1n fact; denied some of the information
to the Justice-Department. But now we understand the cooperetlon
is much better. They are more effectively cooperating. ¢

Chairman Rora. They are working together? 2

Mr. Kowarskr. That is our understandmg R

‘Chaitman Rorr.-Would you give 'us your reasons for seymg, on
page 87 of your draft report, that ‘“There is evidence that the same
people who allegedly mismanaged the Fund helped select the new
trustees?’”’

Mr. Kowarski. That is based on evidence we got from Labor,
and from members of the Teamsters’ Union, who testified before
various comnnttees indicating that the former trustees were members
of the union’s organization that selected the new trustees.

Labor, also, in, I believe May 1970, in a letter to the House Oom—

mittee on Ways and Means, the Subcomn:uttee on Oversight, acknowl-
edged that there were -some: former trustees who were members

of the organization who selected the new trustees. However, at that

time, they dismissed the allegation ‘bécause they didn’t find any
violations of ERISA, according to the Assistant Secretary of Labor.

Chairman Rors. How would you characterize the financial sound-

ness of the Central -States Fund today in view of its obligations?
Mr, Auarr. Leét me just briefly refer to the fact that they have
had, since 1975, four different actuarial evaluations. They are not
consustent
The first one indi¢ated that it was sound The second one questloned
its soundness, the third one agreed with -the second one. The fourth
one, which was in March of last year, said it*would meet the require-

- ments of ERISA, but it was a very marginal thing. It hadcertain

reservations about it. T would like to turn to Mr. Dana, our actuar y
and ask if he would like to comment further on that.

Mr. Dana. As Mr. Ahart said, the latest evaluation Whlch we
have was made as of January 1, 1979 dated March 3, 1980. The
comments of the actuary as Mr. 'Ahart has said, were. that the plan
meets current ERISA minimum funding standa,lds, but that: care

- must be exercised in the future because the amortization: period, -
~which the present level of contributions provides, would be.39.7
years and ERISA’ requlres a maxlmum of 40 years for 8 long-estab- :

lished plan such-as this. - ‘
Of course, if this plan were amencted to ‘increase beneﬁts, the new
benefits would h&ve to be amortlzed over an even shorter perlod

~of 30 years.:© i o

If the experlence goes as has been estlmated then accordlng 1o

~ this ev‘aluatlon, as Mr. Ahart says, the plan should contlnue to: meet

ERISA minimum funding standards.
If,; however, there should be a loss, an unforeseeable loss, 1f for
example the number of eetlve members should dbchne serlously,
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somethmg like that, the plan could -be across the .border. In other

- words, it 1s so close now to the upper level for meeting the minimum

requirements, that anything unfavorable in the future would require
either additional contributions or what would be more difficult to ar-
range for, a reduction in benefits, in order to bring it into comphance
Mr. AHART. I think, to‘summarize, Mr. Chairman, certainly that
is a_conditional kind of report. Everything has to work exactly right
for it to stay in compliance. That was really the basis for our recom-
mendation to IRS to closely monitor this, carefully evaluate that
report, and fulfill its responsibilities when the minimum funding
standards apply, and be sure the fund is in accordance Wlth the
minimum requirements of ERISA. - : e : ~
Mr. Dana. May 1 make one more. comment?

Chairman RotH. Yes. . 5
Mr. Dawa. It does not necessarlly mean the plan is in 1mmed1ate
danger.

Chairman ROTH As I understand 1t 1t is not deahng from 8 pos1t10n
of strength, though. : : :
Mr, DaNA. That is right. %

Chairman Rora. That any unforeseen problems

Mr. Dana. I think it could be fairly stated to be tlnnly funded k

but on the basis of this evaluation, at least 1t meets minimum stand-
ards Thank you. . o - r
~ Senator Rudman‘?

" Senator RupmMan. I simply want to say to you, Mr Ahart that
your draft report and your statement this morning d1splays the rare
qualities of analysis supported by empirical data. That is very helpful
to the subcommittee. I want to commend you and your staﬁ’ It has 3

been very bel%ul to me.
Chairman Rora. Unfortunately, Senator Nunn has been called
out ‘We will leave the record open for 2 days so that if hé wants to

submit any questions in writing, we would request that you answer

them in writing.
- Mr. Auarr. We will be happy to do so, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman Rota. Thank you very much, Mr. Ahart;

At this time, it is my pleasure to call the Honorabld Raymond J. .
Donovan, the Secretary of Labor. Mr. Secretary, if you and the other .
~ representatives of ‘the Department of Labor would. raise their right -

hands, do you swear to tell the truth, the Whole truth and nothmg |

B o

but the truth, so help you God?
Secretary DONOVAN Ido.
‘Mr. Dotson. I do.
- Mr. Ryan: I do.:
Mr. MCBRIDE I do § ’
~Chairman Rora. Please be seated Flrst let me. say, Mr Secretary,

L _greatly appreciate your makmg arrangements to be with us this - B
‘morning. I understand that this required considerable rescheduhng

on your part, and I think it:is most helpful that you do so.

Let"méjust make a couple of brief comments ‘as to my personal :
. interest and concern ir this area. As a member of the Senate Finance

Committee, I was very much involved in the leg1slat10n that was

adopted that hopefully will: protect .and secure the Workmgman S
pension. In my ]udgment it makes no difference what the law says
or requires unless we. have the enthusiasticzdministration of those :
- laws by those charged Wlth frhat responsﬂoﬂlty ST

o
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' [At this point, Senator Nunn entered the hearing room.]

- Chairman Rorx. It is well known that this subcommittee on both :

eides of the aisle have been.very dissatisfied and unhappy, even out-

‘raged by the failure of the Department of Labor in the past—and
I would say that under both Republican’and Democratic admini-

strations—to administer those laws in the manner that we think is
desirable. The criticisms. that have been made, that is the failure
to adequately followthrough on these laws have been, of course,
directed at-these past administrations. ’

-And as both’ Senator Nunn and T have sald before you were here,
these indictments, as serious as they are, are directed at past admin-
istrations.. So: that we welcome the opportumty for a new: approach,
a new beginning, if :you want: to call 1t that. I am happy to say that
the General Accounting Office, to the extent they were able to answer

one of my questions, have said that the cooperation has been far

better to date between your oﬁices, your department and the GAO.

I do want you to know that this is a problem that this subcommittee-

will continue to overview, not only with respect to the problem of
the immediate Trust. Fund, but more generally we will be holdmg
hearings down the road to insure that your department, as well ‘as
the others involved, attack these problems with the aggressiveness,

. the vigor and- v1tal1ty that we think is necessary to 1nsure that- the

laws are properly administered.

. So having said that, I just went you to know that we are look1ng‘ )

forward to an entlrely changed - attitude inc“your:department. We
are looking forward to a. contmumg working relationship and we
will be watching with- great interest the efforts of you and the others

- who uproot the corruption ‘and 1llegal1ty that has been found in some
. of these .pension plans in the past..
M. Secretary, we are pleased to have you here today and Welcome

- your testimony. ... . 2%

sl

'TESTIMONY - OF HON. RAYMOND J. DONOVAN SECRETARY OF

- LABOR; ACCOMPANIED BY MR. T. TIMOTHY RYAN, JR., SOLICI-
- TCR OF LABOR; DONALD L. "DOTSON," ASSISTANT SECRETARY

 FOR LABOR MANAGEMENT RELATIONS AND THOMAS F. Me-

BRIDE INSPECTOR GENERAL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Secretary Do:NOVAN Thank you, Mr ) Ohalrman and Senator'

Nunn and members of the subcomrmttee

I am pleased to appear before, you today concernlng 8 matter of

great concern to this subcommittee, to me as Secretary of Labor

and to the’ American people. Accompanylng me today on my direct
left is T. Timothy Ryan, Jr., Solicitor of Labor, on my right, Donald
L. Dotson, Assistant Secretary for Labor Management Relations,’

* and Thomas F. McBride on. my far left, the Inspector Gereral of the

Department of Labor.

-The, labor. movement is an essent1al element of the Amerlcan"
soolety, and the day-to- day lives and futures of American workers-
- and their families depend on the integrity of officials of labor organi-

“ zationg and employee benefit plans. ‘We, as responsible government

oﬁic1als must, insure that there are stringent enforceable and en-
- forced PTOVIULOD.S of the law which afford protections to members of .
' ~unions and\partlclpants and beneﬁclarles of plans T
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During the course of my: testimony, I' will ‘discuss a number: of

‘actions we have taken which I think clearly demonstrate our un-

wavering resolve of ridding labor organizations and employee benefit

plans of corrupting and undesirable influences. I will: further -discuss

~our role with respect to-criminal activity and our-lrelationsmp with

the Department of Justice. o o
1 “will also discuss in detail our progress -in litigation relating to

the Teamsters’ Central States: Pension- and Health and" Welfare

Funds. From this entire discussion, I hope you will ‘appreciate our
commitment to insuring the integrity of Jabor organizations and benefit

lans, = o e o R R i T RL T S L
P We are not here to discuss the mistakes of the past. We are here to

tell you of our new determination and our positive actions. We have

responded in a similar fashion to the ‘General Accounting Office’s
review of the Department’s handling of the Central-States_funds
‘investigations. We agree with the thrust of the recommendations of
the GAO, and many of them have-already been independently put
in place at my direction. However, the report itself deals in the main
with events which took place in the past. We, at Labor, are concerned
with the present and the future. ST N e

In the Department of Liabor’s view, one of the most important

pieces of reform legislation in a number 'of years is the legislation -

introduced by Senator Nunn which is presently pending. before the
Comumiittee on Labor and Humsn-Resources, and which is of great
interest to thissubcommittee. This bill is S. 1163, the Labor Racketeer-
ing Act of 1981. The legislation would amend the Labor-Management
Reporting and Disclosure Act. [LMRDA] and the Employee Retire-

: ment Income Security Act [ERISA], to strengthen the ‘prohibitions

against individuals who have been convicted of ‘certain ‘crimes from

serving in positions relating to labor organizations and employee”

benefit plans. The administration strongly endorses legislation’ to
achieve these goals. . - TR T PR S S S R
~Tt is imperative that we assure the millions of individuals-in this

country who contribute to employee benefit plans that ‘their funds
will be invested, controlled; ard sused by in ividuals who will.not

compromise the trust and responsibility placed on them. And, we
must assure those workers who belong to labor organizations that
union matters are beirig handled by people who have the interests
of the workers in mind without thought of how they, the officlals,
might profit from their positions and actions. .~ ™ [EAERerS

Tt should be emphasized that this legislation is designed  to be -

protective not punitive. We are not seeking -to further penalize

convicted ‘people. Our Nation’s and our States’ ,cﬁiminal ‘ jgd_lqyl;fg,lj
systems provide for penalties for_vit‘i.latmns_pf laws. The d1squa1}-€
fications from serving labor organizations and bggeﬁt plans are not
intended ds additional punishments.. =~ - = ¥ .

We are seeking, however, to protect the individuals  whose day-to-

day working lives are often controlled by union officials, and whose

futures are dependent on benefit plan officials. In this respect, S. 1163

is similar to other laws which restrain the activities of convicted
persons such as the Federal laws restricting the possession of firearms
by convicted individuals. - SR et L '

“One of the most significant aspects of the legislation is that the
 disqualification would take place immediately upon conviction.

o

-« Secretary Donovan. Tt is in 'deep ;discﬁséion at the Labor Dé'ﬁ)a’rt"-
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Under both LMRDA and ERISA, as they are presently written,
the disqualification begins on the date of judgment of the trial court
or final sustaining of appeal. The appeals process, as I am sure you
are. aware, can be dragged out over an extended period of ‘time.
By the ‘time the process is exhausted and certiorari is denied by the
U.8. Supreme Court,. it is not unusual for 2 years to have lapsed
after the date of conviction. .~ IR

~In the meantime, an individual who has-been convicted of embezzle-
ment, for example, can continue to handle the funds of a benefit
plan or labor organization. This is entirely unacceptable. - i

- 'While 1t is true that a conviction may be eventually overturned,
we should not allow these individuals to continue in office -and’ be
in & position to jeopardize the funds and rights of workers during
an extended ap ; ,
qualification should be lifted, but initially it should be eftective.on

- the date of conviction, and we strongly support this pelicy of S. 1163.

- Another significant aspect to this bill is that it extends the length
of the bar resulting from conviction. Presently, LMRDA and ERISA
provide for a 5-year ban. The bill would extend this period to 10
years under both statutes. We strongly favor extending'the period.
In fact, we believe this subcommittee should consider recommending

"even a longer period of disqualification. Any such period should be

of sufficient length to insure that a disqualified individual is' not

. _tempted to lurk in the shadows, exercising indirect influence, with
the expectation that at the expiration of a relatively short period of

time, that person will be able to-assume or resumé a position.

~ Chairman Rorr. Could I inject a question at that point? Do-you
h}iweiaagy? specific recommendation at this time what:that period
shouldbe? = « .~ oo ol T D

ater

ment now, Mr. Chaifman. We would like to advise you at a
date if that is OK. - - o O T e

~Chairman Rors. That is»satiéféictory. Plé’é;s,e‘proceed.t: SR EE T

“Secretary Donovan. During; our initial review of S. 1163, some

»sections  gave us concern due to their breadth and vagueness. The

staff of the subcommittee has kindly given us a draft of substitute

- legislation which we understand the sponsors of S. 1163 will introduce.

- We have not had an .opportunity to analyze’this language in
detail, but it appears to address miany of the' concerns we have had
about the original legislation. As soon as we do have the chance to
review the substitute, I will be pleased to send you our formal

‘comments,

~ Let me ‘just i,ntéﬁjeg'jt atthls ‘«poiﬁt,‘ Mr.:'”Chéirnian,f thdf I;‘believe
the sharing of this language -with us by your staff, the staff of the
subcommittee; stands-as testimony to.the spirit of cooperation which

exists - between “the subcommittee anid: the Department of Labor.
In this regard I can assure you’that the administration will assist
- 'this subcommittee and,other appropriate committees in the develop-.
 ment of this important legilation.... = = =0 0o 0

~ [At this point, Senator Chiles entered tﬁe‘héaril-ig{;rboym.]v R

" Secretary Donovan. I know we share the common goal of insuring -
“that labor organizations and benefit plans are free from undesirable
~ influences ~so - that workers and beneficiaries are -afforded full

protections. -

7

peals process. If a conviction is reversed, the dis-
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. Of course, this new proposed legislation is not the only significant
element of the Government’s fight against labor corruption and
racketeering. I would now like to take a few minutes to outline for

you some of the actions we are presently, taking and. the philos?]ay
d be

underlying these actions. However, before I do, I think it would b
helpful if T briefly explain the structure of the units of the Labor

Delg)artment which are involved. .

Primary authority within the Department for these matters rests

m the Labor-Management Services -Administration, LMSA. LMSA
“gdministers several laws including ERISA and -LMRDA. While

both laws are under the direction of the Assistant Secretary for Labor

. Management Relations, Mr. Dotson, and both share-area “office

officials, they are two distinct investigative tracks and National

Office entities. . S SR ‘ e
Responsibility for ERISA within the Department rests in the

pension and welfare benefits program. Its prime responsibility is

~ administering the reporting and disclosure ‘and fiduciary provisions
of the act. Investigafions are conducted across the Nation by a staff

of investigators and auditors especially trained in these complex
financial transactions. ’ , , Y ;

[At this point, Senator ‘Rudman withdréw from the hearing room.]

~ Secretary Donovan. The Office of Tlabor-Management Standards
Enforcement—LMSE—deals exclusivély with. enforcement of the
LMRDA. In the area offices it has its own track of investigators
who bandle no pension matters. It is"our belief that keeping the
tracks separate because of the different expertise involved is the
most efficient use of our resources. .~ . .. o

In. addition; the Department’s Office. of the Inspector General

works in conjunction with these offices and the Justice Department’s

strike-forces in conducting investigations:of organized crime matters

involving pension and welfare plans-and labor officials.

e e

The Depariment of Labor has been criticized in the péiét‘ for a
failure to pursue criminal investigations and employee benefit plans.

It is true that under ERISA our major responsibilities in protecting
the integrity of unions and plans. are civil in nature. We recogmze
that the Department of Justice has primary responsibility concerning :

the enforcement of criminal statutes, = . R i

_ Nevertheless, we have the responsibility and the commitment in
the course of our civil investigations to be alert to criminal violations
of these two statutes and other laws as well. I believe we are obligated
to bring any evidence of criminal wrongdoing .to the attention of
the Department of Justice and the Federal Bureau of investigation:

I cannot overemphasize that Labor Department investigators are

not simply robots who have been programed to detect only civil

violations. They are not blind to evidence of criminal behavior simply -

because it is within the jurisdiction of the Justice Department. Within

- their authority te investigate ERISA and other violations, Labor
investigators will look for all illegal and improper behavior. If we

find such evidence, we will inform . Juatigg, i a,nd.t};‘le_;matter Willl-‘be}

Q)

pursued accordingly. -

- Although the Labor »Déi)ar‘t;crtoléntf and the Jus’olce Department are

separate entities, we are part of one government which seeks to

achieve a common - good—the protection -of labor ' organization

be achieved by the maximization of cooperation. -

members and plan participants and beneficiaries. This end can best '

~investigators are to

25

~ As a general matter, we do not believe that there is necessarily
any inconsistency between our civil enforcement responsibilities and
our cooperative efforts with Justice to insure that criminal violations
are detected. IR U0 ‘ : SRR
‘Senator NunN, Mr. Secretary, I don’t want to let the opportunity
go by on that point without telling you how delighted I am that this
position is being taken by your Department because that has not-been
the position. of the Department for a long number of years. I think
that is a profound, a very significant and a very positive change.
Secretary Donovan. Thank you, Senator Nunn. We appreciate
that comment. . o ST
~'The Department of Labor will not condone or ignore any criminal
wrongdoing. No person in violation of ERISA, LMRDA, or any other
statute for that matter, can think for an instant that they are free
from detection by our investigators. If we find evidence of criminal
‘wrongdoing, the matter will be pursued and pursued vigorously.-
-, Chairman Rorr. Could I just interrupt & minute there because

~In adopting this kind of a policy, which I applaud, I would ask, hive
. you sent out any kind of directive to:the investigators in the field

to insure that they fully understand ‘this change of policy in the

Department of Labor and where their responsibilities lie? o
. Becretary: Donovan. I have not, but the office in charge has, and

‘and we trust they fully understand it, but we don’t depend upon that.

There will be a constant reminder to those people in the field that this
1s the policy from the top. BN I S St
- Chairman Rors. I think that-is very important that it permeates
the entire organization.. . T o o T

‘Secretary Donovan. We recognize that very much, Mr, Chairman.
~ Senator Nun~. Mr. Chairman, may I ask one other question on
this point? Mr. Secretary, this is by far thé strongest statement we

- have ever had by the"Labor Department on-its criminal responsibil-
ities. I notice in your last sentence here, you say, ‘If we find evidence

of criminal wrongdeing the matter will be pursued and pursued vig-
orously.” That is not the-seime thing as saying we will look for criminal
wrongdoing and pursue it vigorously. Do you intend it to be the same
thing or are you in:iflying you will also give instructions that your
théir duties? TR ; SR sl

~ Secretary Donovan. It is my intent-that they are to-look. In
my view, 1t is not a matter of happenstance. I assure you it is my

intent that, within the authority granted by the statute, the in-

- vestigators look for criminal-wrongdoing. = -

Senator Nunwn. Thank you. I think that is lmportant L

. Secretary Donovan. And by coincidence, my next. point is that
‘we believe ‘that it is extremely important to protect :a plan’s or
- organization’s assets by identifying and moving immediately against

persons who-use. their offices to drain off funds: entrusted to them.

That is why we place such importance on the passage of legislation \,
~such asthe Labor: Racketeering Act.. . ° » =i . 1 o
- In addition, we have the responsibility and duty to require reports -

~and to conduct audits and-examinations which will. uncover the .

existence of fraud, embezzlement, or any other matter which endangers

, labor organizations and covered plans. The Labor 5D’ep£trtment- musb

~and “will promptly pursue administrative remedies and civil

litigation, but it also has the responsibility to recognize potential

TR

ook for criminal wrongdoing as they carry out

S
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“violators of apphcable criminal statutes and see that. the Department
3f 1Justlce is notlﬁed in order that prompt action: can begm Wlthout
elay. :

Let me r\rleﬂy outhne for you the procedures we follow in this
regard in:the ERISA program. When our field investigators discover
potential criminal violations during an investigation, or when they
receive complaints which are potentially of a criminal nature, they
are required to notify the nationaloffice by written memorandum
of the potential violation. The national office will then notify the
Justice Department, both orally and by written memorandum.
In 1981 PWBP referred 12 cases to Justice. In addition, I understand

that investigators in the area offices frequently prov1de leads to the-

Department on an informal basis. .

‘Further, whenever the investigators and program ofﬁcmls refer ‘

an ERISA case to the Office of the Solicitor, a copy of the referral
is trandmitted to the Criminal Division of the Justice Department,
so that they can determine the extent of the1r interest in the case
or the plan in question.

I would also point out to the subcomrmttee that the Department’

\\Labor Management - Services Administration and our Inspector

Gleneral are actively engaged -in criminal investigations dealing
with a number of labor laws LMSE 1nvolves itself with crimes

- not generally ‘categorized as ‘‘organized -crime! while the Inspector

General investigates organlzed crime and labor racketeerlng, through

. the Department of Justice strike force.

~There is a memorandum- of understandmg between the Oﬂice of
the Inspector General’s Organized Crime and Racketeering. Office

and the Labor Management Services [Administration’s pension pro-

gram. Pursuant to this memorandum,. the Inspector General is
provided with a list of benefit plans which are scheduled for an audit

within the next 90 days and which are affiliated with unions within

industries that have been identified by the Inspector General. The
Inspector General provrdes the pension program with a list of all
employee benefit plans involved in matters which it has targeted

~ for investigations. There is also, among other thmgs, pr0v131on for a

general sharing of information.

Let me at this time, give you an. example of a case———Donomn‘

v. Feeney—which illustrates how our consultatlon and . referral
-procedures operate.- During 1976 the Department, in reviewing the
records: of ‘a pension fund, found evidence of an imprudent real estate
loan. In.a followup mvestlgatlon of the loan; the Department found

evidence of a kickback made by the borrower.to ‘the union. trustee -

of the plan. That information was: lmmedla,tely referred to.the De-

partment of:Justice’s organized crime strike force, Following: that.

referral a criminal investigation was  conducted- by investigators
of the Department’s Office of the Inspector General under the direc-

tion of the strike force and i n full cooperatlon Wlth the Department’s :

civil investigators. - - :

In February 1979 we ﬁled our 01v11 actlon agamst the trustees of

the plan and shortly thereafter' we obtained preliminary equitable

relief, including a receiver, and.then, in'cooperation: with the stiike
‘ force we stayed prooeedmgs 111 the c1v11 case: pendmg the outcome ,
of the crlmmal 1nvest1gat10n SRR o Lo

e
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“As 3 tesult of this investigation, the .trustee and ooconsplrator

were indicted snd convicted of soliciting a-kickback. Following the .

criminal investigation, we proceeded with the- trial of our civil case.
We anticipate the court to enter an order shortly in which.we expect
to recover: a substantial amount:of money on behalf of the plan. This
case clearly demonstrates how the referral system can work to protect

the assets of the plan, a civil matter, and to convrct individuals

who have illegally dealt with the assets, a criminal & atter

“To further our cooperative efforts, on March 4, ttorney General
- Smith, Secretary of the Treasury Regan, and I met Yo discuss prob-,
lems  which have occurred in ‘prior administrations. Ns a result, of.

this discussion, a high-level litigation strategy task force\was created.

This was not an empty gesture. Since its establishment,: this group

has met on more than 20 occasions, and it has proved to be of immense.
assistance in our efforts relating to the Teamsters’ Central States.
. pension fund, which I will discuss later in-my statement. Recently,.
I have met again ‘with the Attorney General and the Secretary of
the Treasury, and we ‘have renewed our comm1tment to work
- together. *

As I have noted, the Department of Labor’s. empha51s ha,s been

“in the civil area. Our ERISA investigators and attorneys in the
* Office of the Solicitor are Well-tramed individuals in-fiduciary, in-
surance, and general ERISA issues, and I believe they have been
quite successful. In fiscal year 1980-alone they protected or restored -

over $22 million in assets. They have focused mainly on large plans—

predominantly multiemployer plans-which account for nearly half
of the litigation the Labor Department has brought since ERISA-'

was enacted,
‘Mulitemployer plans agamst which we have filed actmns or- secured
voluntary compliance inciude plans  affiliated. with -the :Laborers,

Culinary . Workers, - Carpenters, Teamsters, Paperworkers, Amal-

gamated Clothing Workers, Electrical Workers, Machinists, Plumbers,

National Maritime Unlon, and others. In. addltlon, successful actlons |

have been brought against service providers of these plans: | -

“We identify these - plans through ‘a ‘targeting procedure Whlle
the method of targeting varies nationwide, we believe the Inethods
have been successful to date in developing significant cases. In addi-

- tion, we ‘are working on fully developing a -computer targetmg
capablhty so that patterns of abuse that have indicated violations
in the past can be 1dentified and the plans investigated. In this way

we can focus our resources most efficiently: As we. become more

- sophisticated in targeting and gain ~more experience,:we believe “

that this type of computer targeting from -the annual report forms

Wlll become an invaluable tool.
~ We have also developed in the LMRDA enforcnment scheme a

new on-site audit program-—the compliance udit?program which -
‘we call’ CAP—which enable us to conduct more audits- effectively.
 CAP is intended ‘to identify potential embezzlement - violations,
- uncover criminal or major civil violations of the LMRDA, and provide
- a visible enforcement presence in the labor community. The program
~also should enable us to generally ascertain the level of comphance

w1th the LMRDA of these organizations auadited.

- Mr. Chairman, with this background in mind, I Would hke to take
a few moments to review for you the progress Whlch has been made
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in relation to the government’s litigation-relating to the Teamsters’
Central States Funds. There are two primary cases involved. - . . .
[At this point, Senator Chiles withdrew from the hearing room.]
-Secretary Doxovan. The first, Donovan v. Fitzsymmons; concerns

- the pension fund. In February 1978, based on the original investigation
instituted ‘in. 1975, the Department of Labor filed suit against 17

former trustees and two officials of the Teamsters’ Central States
Pension Fund, to recover losses resulting from their alleged mis-
management of fund assets and breaches of their fiduciary duties.
While we have made no precise determination of the amount of
recovery that may be awarded as.a result of this suit, it could be in
excess of $15 million. R e e e
.'The suit is presently still in the discovery stage, and no trial date-
has been set. The case has been complicated by the consolidation
of discovery in this action with that in several private suits involving.
the fund. Nevertheless, we have taken depositions of more than
70. persons and have reviewed more than 1 million pages of documents:
We -further expect another 350,000 documents to be produced in
the near future. : T
~In the second major case, Donovan v. Kobbins, we filed an action
in QOctober 1978 against 17 trustees of the Teamsters Central States

 Health and Welfare Fund. The complaint focused on the relationship -
between ~the fund and Amalgamated Insurance Services Agency,

Inc. Mr. Alan Dorfman is the principal of Amalgamated.

- Pursuant to a contract, Amalgamated is required to ‘procQSSQmedicalr.
reimbursement claims submitted by participants. The complaint,

~which seeks monetary and injunctive relief, alleges that (1) the

contract was awarded to Amalgamated without prudent consideration
of alternatives or reasonable competitive bidding; (2) -the ongoing
relationship with Amalgamated is imprudent because the.Health

and Welfare Fund  lacks reasonable control over ‘Amalgamated’s

activities; and (3)..the Health and Welfare Fund hgs imprudently
raised its payments to Amalgamated. > = . ..

We are proceeding with discovery in the.case. Although no trial
date has been set, hundreds of thousands of documents: have been
collected and are being analyzed in preparation forthe. taking of
“depositions. T R s T L

~ There is yet another case in which the subcommittee may be
interested. We have recently. filed suit in U.S. District Court in
Florida - alleging -breaches of fiduciary duties by current. trustees

‘and other fiduciaries with respect to certain real estate transactions.

The defendants in this case have responded with a . third-party
action against a number of former and present Labor Department

and IRS officials. ‘ :

" Further, we have informed the trustees that, "dbSérip an appropriate

settlement, we will file an action to'recover losses incurred by the

- fund as a result of the purchase of a private aircraft by the Trustees.

Mr. Chairman, you-should also be aware that over the past 3

months, Labor and IRS task force representatives have engaged
~-dn - discussions ‘with, fund officials. These talks focused almost ex-
clusively on resolving the equitable relief aspects of the litigation = -
through a consent decree. We have also addressed the issue of the
Health and Welfare Fund’s -termination - of -its. relationship with

Amalgamajted' and Mr. Dorfman.

A I

SR

~made substantial progress in these cases.
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- It -must be undei*stobd however, that .t " men

8« ( , ver, that the Department mav
ul}ﬂajterftlly Tequire—through regul’abions, order Por’ ‘other\irisiy;?]g:
.safeg‘u&lds described - above. There are only two ways to achieve
enf orceablefrequlremenps regarding independent trustees, independent
8sset.manage1r{ent, a limited role for trustees, and similar reforms
COI;leS ellft aé éwégégn&gﬁy %:ﬁdeptafﬁng by the trustees incorporated in a
VRSONLY gecree. Lne other is the imposition of a court order followin
successful litigation. The Department of Labor has vienr oo
;Pu[rj}ée%both,courses. e’pé‘-.l" meyfﬁ OfLabor ’ha’s_ v1g0{pusly
LAt this point, Senator Rudman withdrew from th hearing rootn
o [Sl‘:gfthfls pol%t, Senator v?hiles"e‘nteréd, the hearing r%or?]rmg oo ]

Loocretary - DoNovAN. In- August,. we provided representat:
of the funds with drafts of a proposéd consﬁ)ant'- dedree.eﬁe:%ﬁ;gs;

- the major elements of the proposed decrees were as follows: -~

| m %‘i-%? ,‘;ns‘f‘kslt;utltqum,'llzationi?"qu‘ vlyraen‘si’on' fund P{‘ofeSSioqal asset manyage-
- Strict controls on the pension fund “benefits and admmin: L
‘ nd administration’
account, those moneys under the trustees’ temporary contl;'aélfqu%r
the payment of current benefits and administrative expenses;
_,ﬁemovg‘lof trélst]ies convicted of relevant crimes; = - . -
. A requirement that the funds cooperate in ongoing gover 1
v C' X . ¥, ) ’ rnm
; i?m‘restlgatlong -and that they mot bear the costs gof gtt%rneys fiﬁg
for the;r;ofﬁmaﬂs"who are found to have violated ERISA; = V
»0f S:lllecgglslt gg '1ngiependent£and unsﬁﬁﬁated trustees, and the selection
) S by a court controlled ' that i i
that trustees are beyond reproach; - p.I'c/’)?e‘d‘u,I,' ° "th?}t_l» Would e
- A requirement that the trustees sell the private aircraft and com-

pensate the pension fund for the losses associated with its use; and

-An. injunction restraining the defendants in the Florida case dis-

cussed above from future violations of ERISA and an order Tequiring

restitution. B
Unfortunately, -the ‘fund has declined to  agree to'the 'Vp‘roli)osed

“=decrees, stating -that it will not agree to.any decree absent- a full

settlement which *would include -large and -entirely tabl
: ) ge and “entirely unacceptabl
concessions by the Government. “Therefore, we ‘ar'e)ir .‘continuilljl; tg

 Hoorag, getion. to achicve the aims set forth'in the proposed consent

.- Litigation is generally a protracted process: it is. articularly s
In’ this case where the present and pastptrUSteés ‘as 'ngll ascgﬁlﬁnfg
are represented by counsel who have missed no.opportunity to contest
gveryﬁclalm, request, and motion-—including those seeking discovery—
brought by the Department. However, these legal ‘maneuvers have -
not mn any way inhibited our determination to proceed, and we have
A related matter which .should be brought to rour abh ntion it
volves the intentions of. the pension fund t% eenterz};h%(f'»:t;:rv?ggr;gr

-agreement, for the management of fund assets with ‘the Equitab]

e 20 management - of : S with uitabl
.,Iélfe,f-Assurance ‘Society of the United States-and Victor: Pal(%nieri 82 '
su(;):argle}gl X}‘ie,“are .lntfiormed that: ’r};his new agreement, which would

‘ ‘cede vhe current agreement that is scheduled to expire in Octo.
ber 1982, would be contingent on the Department of 1 opee Lo ok
-certain exemptions and advisory opinions relating to the activities

‘the Department of Labor granting

- QOf.‘E.quita’ble ‘apd Palmieri under this new contract. -

[ing]
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30 |
- On August 18, 1981, Equitable and Palmieri filed with the Depart-

“ment of Labor-a request for exemptions and advisory - opinions.

We have been reviewing these requests and have met with representa-

tives of Equitable on two occasions to discuss the factual predicates

for these exemptions. . .~ . . UL e
As you may be aware, the trustees of the Central States Pension

Fund have recently brought suit in Chicago against myself, Mr.

Ryan; Mr. Dotson, and Mr. Alan -D. Lebowitz, Assistant Adminis-
trator, Office of Fiduciary Standards. The suit asks the court to
order the Department to approve the new assets management agree-
ment and seeks a monetary. judgment against the four of us, for
financial loss allegedly sustained %y the pension fund as a result of
the failure of the Department to approve the new management
agreement earlier. - R ' '
discuss it further in a public forum. However, we would agree to go
into more detail in executive session sometime in the future if" you
so desire. L o R V7 U PRI R
I would also like to bring to your attention that wésave an inten-
sive investigation of the current activities of the Central States
Pension Fund underway in our Chicago regional office. That investi-

‘gation is directed at the activities of the fund since the current trustees

took office. I can assure you that there is close cooperation within the
Department and with the Justice Department and the’ Internal

Revenue Service in this investigation. ,

In conclusion, Mr. Chairman, let: me assure you that the Dépa.rt-
ment of Labor will not waiver from its obligations to protect American

workers and benefit plan participants and :beneficiaries. We will use

every available tool to insure the integrity of labor organizations

and plans, and we will work with the Congress to develop additional -

means as well. :

Again, I would like to thank the subcommittee'for this oppoitunity |

to discuss these very important issues with you. I am aware that
there has been somewhat of an adversarial relationship between the

‘subcommittee and the Department in the past. However, I sincerely

hope that that is behind us, and that we can move forward in a spirit
of cooperation. I know we share common goals. : o

- Mr; Chairman, this concludes my prepared-remarks. We would
be .pleased to attempt to answer any questions that you or the other
members of the subcommittee may have. '

Chairman Rorr. Mr. Secretary, as both Senator N unix énd!mysélf ;

have indicated we are much encouraged by your statement. It seems
to indicate a real change in approach that for the first time, at least

in recent years, the Department of Labor will assume this responsi-

bility with a kind of vigor and aggressiveness that'l think is essential
if the laws are to be adequately administered.: e i
" As T indicated to you earlier—I want to stress this point—I think

it is' extraordinarily irﬁgortantethat this subcommitee;hold hearings.
d 1

of this type. I woul e to remind you that we also recently held
some hearings onthe administration of FECA -which showed that
in.the past there’has been very serious fraud and abuse of that program,

* one that was designed to protect and help the Federal employees.

In both these cases it is my intent, as I have indicated, that at
some‘future date, reasonable date, we shall hold followup hearings

Y

Due to the pendancy of this 4c‘:asé, it would n’t')vt bé proper for us to °

- .

line troops implementing the .good intentions that I have stated
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_to determine where we are at that date. I think it is important that
‘we know here on the Hill that there has been implementation of these

new approaches. N : : = ; -

‘One of my concerns, Mr. Secretary, is that it is always very difficult
with a large bureaucracy to implement a change of policy. In many
cases you are dealing with the same people, the same administrator,

- the same-investigators, the same lawyers. So my question is one that

I also touched on earlier. What steps can you take to insure that

this change of approach in implemented at every level of the Depart-
ment of Labor? : . e S
- Secretary Donovan. Mr. Chairman, at my confirmation hearing

- I wes very strong in stating my intentions which I felt deeply then—

to appoint the best people to Labor Department posts. It is fortunate
for the people involved, for the labor force in America, and more im-
portantly, I think, for the entire American people, and I say this una-
shamedly, that we were able to attract leadership to the Department
of Labor who are talented, committed, and men of integrity. -

I fedl entirely comfortable with the leadership at the Department.
Your question is a good one. We can have all'the good intentions in

the world and all the correct and talented dedicated people at the top

but the change has to get down into the bowels of the Department.
That process has begun, and further in this hearing you will be hearing
from the people of whom I am so proud, and who are really-the front-
today. : - : SRR Er -
~ Chairman Rots. I would like to address a question of the Solicitor,
if T may. The investigation has shown that one of the key problems
in the past has been the attitude of the Department of Labor Solicitor

that instead of being one who aggressively pursued the responsibilities -
imposed upon him under the law that it appeared in many cases he

tampered with or obstructed the investigation that was underway.
I am not obviously speaking about the new Solicitor. But I would.
like to ask you, Mr. Solicitor; how you view your responsibility, how

. you: look upon your relationship with the individual investigators?

For example, in the past it has been said that it was sort of a lawyer-
client relationship. I would like to know how you view your relation-
ship with the Justice Department? -~ =~ =0 o000
Mr.. Ryan. Mr.”Chairman, I am pleased to address the multiple
questions that you have asked. First of all, and ‘I hope you bear with
me on this, I would rather not be critical of any of my predecés-
sors regarding the ‘way they handled their jobs, because it is, quite

frankly, just too easy for me to be a Monday morning quarterback snd

criticize. As for what we are doing right now, I think the major
change that has taken place is the way that I view the job of the

Solicitor, o ;

- T view my job as that of & lawyer; not as a policymaker. In the
labot .racketeering ‘and corruption area, *the primie focus must be on
the Assistant Secretary for Labor Management Relations and on the
Inspector General. We the lawyers,> are the technicians: who will

transpired in the past in’the Départment of Labor. -

On the subject of cooperation with the Department of Justice, as

the Secretary mentioned we created a task force which the Secretary
chaifs and on' which the "Attorney  General and Secretary Regan

[ad

cafry out their decisions, that is-a very major change from what has
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serve. ThlS task force oversees the litigation strategy involving cor--

ruption and racketeering. I have been, honored to chair the working
group that Serves the task force. :

At working meetings have been individuals representlng the Crim-
inal Division—many times the Assistant Attorney Genera) for the

Criminal Division, the head of the Organized Crime Strike Férce and,

at times, individuals from the organized: crime group in the \Federal
Bureau of Investigation. We have met in 'excess of 20 times to ‘discuss
organized crime end racketeering, and we will continue this type of
coopera’olon 3

Chairman ROTH Do you have ‘a memorandum of unders’oandmg
with the Department of Justice relating to joint jurisdiction of title 18
relating to criminal violations involying labor union trust’funds?

Mr. Ryan. We do, Mr. Chairman. 1t deals primarily, though, with

the investigatory aspects of ERISA and of LMRDA and it is robablV, ~
more appropriately addressed by Mr. Dotson, the Assistant Secretary .
for that area. However, if I could mention one. aspect of it, formally

the Department of Justice handles criminal ‘activity and we handle
civil activity. That is not to say that we should not work in coopera-
tion. .And I think that in his opening remarks the Secretary placed a

very high standard on everyone in the Department of Labor, to work.
111 a cooperative fashion with the Justice Department.

Chairman Roram. I cannot underscore too greatly how 1mportant

each one.of us here on this side feel that that 1t is your responsibility.

to actively ferret out criminal violations and not \Jo be merely a passwe
conduit of information that may come your way.
-1 am going to-try to limit our first line of- queemonmg to about 10

minutes if that is satisfactory so that everybody has an opportunity.

One question I would like to ask you, Mr. Secretary. I notice where
you and several others are being personally sued, if I understand
your testimony, by those being mvestigated, not on\Iy being personally
sued but trying to be held financially iable. What'i is the basis of this
lawsuit and is this in your judgment an effort to ha,rress and to prevent
Government officials from discharging in good faith their responsibility?

Secretary Donovan. L.would turn"to my.Solicitoy for the legalities
of this but as I understand it, the thrust of the suib is that we have
delayed making a decision on the exemptions that have been requested
by Equitable and Palmieri in this new agreement.w. hlch we Teceived
on August 18 and that they have suffered financially ‘as a result from
not having received a positive answer from us. Whether it is 1ntended
to frighten us, I don’t know, but on my present Grovurnment sod ary,
it doesn’t frighten me too much. [Laughter.] :

Chairman Rota. Do you have some comment, to make?

-Mr. Ryan. My only comment would be that our lawyer W}neh

is the Assistant Attorney General for the Civil Division has advised

us that we should discuss the specifics of the request and the spemﬁcs‘

of the lawsuit only in executive session Mr, Chairman.|

Chairman -Rota. My 10 minutes are up. We follow {he eerly bird
-rule and Senator Nunn was here, = . '

Senator Nunn. Mr. Secretary,: let me . : ask your tlme element A
sWhat is°the time you have to depart: beca,use 1 have a number of .

questlons and I want to direct those to you? - . ]
Secretary DoNovan. Senator Nunn, 1 would very mucl\l appreclate

it if I could leave at 11:30 to catch a plane to New York for & long-term

comrmtment that I have.
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Senator Nunn. I can’t cover all of my quesmons Are you gomg to

~ leave your-people here?

‘Secretary Donovan. Yes, Senator.
Senator Nunn. Do they speak for you"
- Becretary Donovan. They do.

Senator NunN. On this” question -about the recent negotlatlons

Wlth the Teamsters’ fund and I understand you would like to get into
executive session before we go into considerable detail but 1 would
like to just ask you a few questions because they are going to be
testifying here in open session. Of course I had hoped to arrange

where the Labor Department would testify after the 'l‘eamsters fund

because I felt you needed the right to respond and it may be that after
they testify the Labor Department would like to come back on this
point. I think we ought to keep that as an open possibility but your
schedule of course precluded that in setting these hearings..

Let me just ask you a few questions. This doesn’t call for an
oplmon but I just want to lay the foundation because we are going to
be talking to the Teamster fund representatives.

Your Solicitor can answer this if you would like. Under the 1977
agreements no investments were to be made in real estate. Is that
correct‘? , :

- Mr. RyaN. Are you talkmg—————- L

Senator NUNN. Agreements Wmh the Labor Department and

Equitable.

Mr. Ryan. You are talkmg about the avreement that exists be-

tween Equitable and ‘the funds?

Senator Nunn. That is right.

Mr. Rvan. And the one we have approved?

Senator Nunn. That is right.

Mr. Ryan. Could you rest&te ‘the questlon‘?
~ Senator Nunn. Under the 1977 agreement no mvestments were to
be made in real estate. Is that correct?.

- Mr, Ryan, I think the question should be whether they could invest
in'new pieces of real estate, and I believe the answer to that is that

there is a restriction. They can continue to manage the real estate .
- which they have. My understanding is that the real estate has been:

Senator NuNN. N 0 new investments were to be made in real estate?

- Mr. Ryan. That Is correct. ,

Senator Nunw, That is the agresni @ that is explrmg?

. Mr. Ryan. It expires in Octolfer 198

- Senator Nunn. The new agreqment that has been propo::ed would
have no such hmlta,tmn Is that your understanding? .

Mr. Ryan. That is the type question, Senator Nunn, that T thlnk

'deals with.the request for'new exemptions. It would be best that we

discuss this matter in executlve sesslon. I am not trying to evade the
quesmon

i Senator Nunw. I ¢ am not askmg you for an opinion. I am ]us’o askmg
you for a fact, about the _proposed new agreement, they are going

‘o testify in full open session on. this. I. understand they will, I am
vcertam they are going to be explammg their, position vis-a~vis the
lawsuit. T think the Labor Department by appearing here first has put

itself in a very. tactlcally awkward position because: they are going

- to be, I am sure, talking aboutgthelr views and I think they ought to be
,kaccorded that opportunity. So I am ot asking you iny opinion on .

thls or the posmon of the Labor Department
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I am simply asking you a fact. As a matter of fact didn’t the old
agreement preclude investments in real-estate and doesn’t the new
agreement call for permission to invsst in-real estate? This is public;
I understand it has already been released to the media. = "

Mr. Ryan, The reason I am reluctant to address that is ‘quite
frankly the Solicitor’s office ‘has nothing to do with requests for -
exemptions. © T e s e L

Senator Nun~n. Who'does? o %
+ Mr. Ryan. The request for exemptions are before the Assistant
Secretary for Labor Management Relations. =~ =~ = ¢
Senator Wunn. Is he here? =~ = R
Mr. Ryan. He is to the Secretary’s right. f 3
Senator Nunn. I will be ‘glad for him to' answer the question.
[Laughter.] - e o S S
He looked like he was ducking. T don’t know. [Langhter.] =
Mr. Ryan. The Secretary directed me to address your question.
The new proposal that is before the Assistant Secretary provides
for permission for Equitable to invest in new real estate up to 25
percent of the assets. And I understand - the proposal provides
for present assets to be managed by Victor Palmieri, Inc., and the
new assets by Equitable Assurance. o= e R
Senator Nunw. Is it true that the trustees will have a substantial
voice in investment policy under the newly submitted agreement?
T understand the agreement calls for a 50-50 decisionmaking process.
" ‘Mr. Ryan. First of all, I think it'should'be understood that there

isn’t any new agreement right now.

- Senator Nun~. You haven’t signed off on it?" - | R
_ Mr. Ryan. We have not signed off, nor have the Teamsters and
Equitable signed & new agreement. T R T
Senator Nunn. It is pending. It is the one they submitted to you
for your approval? T R
Mr. Ryan. Pending before the Assistant Secretary are a number
of ‘things. The Teamsters Central States Pension Fund passed a
resolution’ saying that they wished to enter into a nmew agrcement
with Equitable. Equitable’s board of directors have passed a resolu-
tion that provides that it is their desire to enter into & new ‘agreement
with the  Tedmsters Central States Pension Fund jzontingent, on

opinions. : g e e s -
_They have entered into a n\iemorandum‘ of understanding which
says that if and when the Department of Labor provides .the exemp-

tions and advisory opinions that they-have requested, then they -

~ will enter into a.new agreement. The new draft-agreement which

“has been provided to the Department of Liabor, which is-unsigned,

decide on an investment policy. Attaclied to the draft agreement
is an investment policy which provides standards” for Equitable
to utilize in deciding how they will invest the fund’s moneys. = -

voice in investment policy under the tentative and proposed draft
mewproposal? - . o N T T
© Mr. Ryan. In the sense that “they will work “with ‘Equitable in

~forming a hew investment policy, the answeris correct. * +

the Department of Labor issuing certain exemptions and advisory

provides that the trustees and Equitable ‘Assurance will jointly

Senator Nunn. Isit true that the trustees will assunie a 'substantial

i
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|
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- at some appro
tion in the Labor Department that it was in the. real estate areas

. would be on dubious legal grounds if we attempted to
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-Senator Nunw. Is it true that the trustees under. the Submitted

draft can terminate the agreement with or without cause, without

permission from the Labor epartment? - - SRS
. Mr. Ryan. The new proposal that is before the;As‘si‘staﬁt,.Seqr
contract with Equitable with 6 months notice.
Senator Nuny. Six months notice? ‘
Mr. Ryan. Yes.: . SR
~ Senator Nunn. With o
ment? oo ey
‘yr.ﬁrﬁaTha{‘iscorrect., et L
enator NUNN. That differs f he existi ment e
Mr Baan Yo, bat diffe rom th(? ex1s;t1n’g agree_ment? R Y

Lo b -

ithout the permission of the Labor i)epart;

‘Senator Nun~. Is it true that Equitablmé will be paid &‘a-l&drtger

percentage fee for investment in real estate than i i
under the proposed new draft? -~ e tha’p‘mf Security 53068

Mr. Ryax. Senator; I know there is & new fate StI‘l‘vatuI‘fé‘ that is -

part of the .agreement, which is keyed to their i ti ‘ ience
P e oot whien ig ¢ to their investment experlence.
spe>c1'1?icall}f{».‘'1]['lk | I havethe mfo%m@tlcin to an)skwer,‘v’ffhkat q‘uesbloxxl\
%Elx}a%r N UNN,I How,about 1;ahe; Assist,ant'S,ecrété;ry?f’ =
A LJOTSON. I am not able to discuss any of'the details of th
pending "requests for exemptions. They. are under ,consicfér%;ﬁiolll:“

- We have had two meetings.- We have ‘ her D
* - ‘ ngs.: Ve e asked for further informa
and I have made it a point not to .get involved in,the,._regu]aragéii )

Sidser&tiﬁn % these requests for exempiions, oy

 Senator Nunn. What is the schedule you now have for review:n

. ¥VAag 15 the schedule. ‘have for reviewin

that agreement and making the decision on the request for GXemptions%

> What is the timeframe in which v ici; ‘this will he—
Yhat 1 tim 0 which you anticipate that this will be ‘
Mr. Dorson. T am ‘not ablé to ‘put-a timeframe on it, If you had

asked me that question & month g=o I would have ive v
e 1 » nonth ez ‘ “have had t 76 YOu..
~the same answer because: it is: belng,evaluated, by the p gnsgilovxf‘z;&m

welfare benefits program. They are tr.eéi‘:ing«ittas,*they would any

request for exemption. . - R L R
. Senator NunN. Would it be fair to siy that there are substantive

differences, Mr. Secretary, between the existing & nen th
SR ot en;, the existing -
newly proposed agreements . o8 8greement and the
’ge‘cret&rVDQNOVAN., As ITunderstand it,thatis cofrect,s . .
enator NunN. We will get into that further in the executive session

priate point. I know that historically there is a recogni-

where .a. great “mber of abuses and alleged-ahuses have occurred.-

' Just an observauon on my part is it seems that: the new proposed-

draft agreement is ‘not only opening the door to' get substantially

involved in real estate investment but is actually as T ‘ it;
nvolved in re be Investmer y as I understand-
glving imcentive for Equitable under the fee lst'rug;ure to go nfog;l (Enlt%
real estate because they are getting paid more. = . - .

. lwould urge those poi its to-your attention as you feview. -

Lquote him.

_ Mr. Secretary, In 1980, Secrotary Marshall testified before us, andj .

4

authosito ta i oojceuve of the Department of Labor to useits B investmen
authority to investigate violations of the criminal c“odeéaiids wfggﬁeﬂvﬁﬁ?igg
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~The Library of Congress and the GAO have stated on numerous
occasions that the Department of Labor clearly has the responsibility
to detect, investigate, and refer criminal matters relating to labor
union trust funds. [ assume by yourstatement this morning that your

position: differs substantlally on that pomt Wlth Secretary Marshall’ :

previous testimony. :

Secretary DoNovan. It does, Senator RSt ‘

Senator Nuxy. You Would not then agree W1th the Secretary S
quote that I just gdve? -

Secretary Donovax. Not belng a lawyer, I don t know the 1ength
and breadth of the ERISA law as to the criminal investigations. I know
that there are limited areas where it is not only permitted, it is encour-
aged. But beyond the letter of the law, please read my statement to
include what I consider its spirit. I think there is a crrtrcal dlﬂ’erence
between that and the views of my predecessor. - .

Senator Nunn. May I ask your Solicitor if: he Would a,g_,ree 8s '8

lawyer with former Secretary Marshall’s statement that it is not the

objective of the Department of Labor to use its ERISA investigative
authority to investigate violations of criminal code and we beliave

that we will be on dubious legal grounds if we attempted to do S0..

Do you agree with that interpretation of the law? -

“Mr. Ryan. I would say mo. 1 believe your m1t1a1 questlon to
“the GAO witness was whether or not the Department had the author-
ity to detect, investigate and refer criminal activity under ERISA.
QOur answer is that we do and we will. However, this does not change

the fact that the Department of Justice has prlmary ermmal |

responsibility,
‘Senator Nuww..I understand that T have got a prov1s1on in the b1]l

“that amends title 29, section 1136 and, Mr. Secretary, you endorse

the overall thrust of the bill and: I am sure with reservations on some
details as-we work .our way through the process which I certainly

understand. But one of the provisions that you did- not address would

_ be a provision that would make it absolutely clesr that the Department
of Labor has the responsibility and the authority to detect and inves-
tigate civil and criminal violations relating to the provisions of ERISA
and other Federal laws including but not limited to thie detection and
investigation and referrals of violations of title 18 United States Code.

I assume that the Department’s position would be that the law |

already scovers this. Is that correct, Mr. Secretary or Mr, Solicitor?

Secretary Dovovan. I am not certaln We understand the direction
"+ in which you are headmg -The Department of Justice has voiced some .
. objectlon to the. ‘wording-here and we Wﬂl be meetmg Wlth them to~
) Work out an administration position. - :

Senator Nunn. The obj ectlon to that partlcular prov1s1on 1s by the
Department of Justice? - B R R PY ,
Secretary Donovan. T beheve/ AERE e ST
Senator Nunw. Based on wh i understand your testlmony to be
- ,thus far, you really believe: that that Is already covered in the laW
- Is that correct, Mr. Solicitor? -

LEETL

Mr. Ryanw. As you well know, Senator there isnot only the statute,,

there 18 .also ‘& memorandum of . understandmg that exisis between

the Department of Labor &nd Department of  Justice. Within the
" spirit of the Secretary’s statement which’can be translated into direct
endorsement respon51b111ty through Mr Dotson, I rea]ly don’t thmk

LA

s o

* L of correctness. I believe this st
. rconclusion that it did. My pm
tary, Mr. Ryan, don’t you. 1]
where the statutes, of. this Government are in fact not conclusory

- in every way, that you must go forward-and find out. what thelaw is?
Don’t you believe that. the time has come to get rid of some-of this
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we_are going to have a problem vis-a-vis primary criminal responsi-
bility. 1 think that clearly rests with the Department of Justice and
any intrusion into that primary responsibility will probably raise an
issue which we will have to discuss Wlth.n the admlmstratlon :

Senator Nunwy. Thank you., ~

Chairman Roru. Thank you. T

We will call on Senator- Rudman next Because of Senator Nunns

_ great involvement in this mvestlgatlon, I ‘Wﬂl be happy to yield my

next 10 minutes to you.

Senator Rudman. - .

Senator Rupman. Thank you, Mr Chalrman

I also would yield seme of my time back to Senator N unn because
I realize the Secretary has a very-difficult schedule. But I do want to
address to you, Mr.. Secretary, and to your Solicitor ]ust a general
thought based on my own experience and then bring it down to a
spemﬁc matter related to this report. I understand your reluctance to
criticize the policies -and decisions of youn predecessors That is admir-
able. T have no such limitations. [Laughter.] .

If T were to describe the legal staff of the. Department of Labor as
I have reviewed their decisions over the last 4 or 5 years I would say
that, they were an sggregate of reluctance. They seem to be able to
find {evely excuse for not prosecuting, for not bringing action and as
you tknow, Mr. Ryan and I am sure you know Mr. Secretary, with
your, extraordmary business background one can always find & reason
not to bring a lawsuit. I want to bring it to the present, to your
admlmstratlon, because as the chalrman said and I agree, high hopes
of a new beginning here, though scmet1men mstltutlonal paralys1s

is very dlﬁicuﬁt to shake off.

I want to bring us to I thmk a vahd dlscussmn on a pomt Whlch

I am sure, Mr. Ry an, is familiar with. As: you.know, this-subcommittee

made some very definite. findings concerning Mr. Roy Lee Williams.

‘We made serious allegationsabout his fiduciary conduct. We also
. recommended that, the Department of habor do certain things in gn
 administrative way in.order to bring to 4 conclusion our concern that

~‘maybe this gentleman would be unfit to head that uniop. -

On July 9, 1981, the Department rejected ‘the- recommendatlon

» of this subcomnnttee saying it did not have the lawful authority
. to carry out our: recommendatlon,

eérs can argue about swhether

you: do or you don’t. Certainly
this subcommittee had reached

‘that there are going to be cases

timidity and the worst -that can happen is jyou can come to this

'subcommittee and say you:ivere thrown out of court because they
claimed you didn’t have]urrsolctlon? gy o
. Senator. Nunn has taken the: 1mt1at1ve He has 1ntroduced 1eg1s- '
s latlon which I know-the chairman and I subscribe to and. will probably

cosponspr, which will glve you specific authority in this area. Bub
the thrust of my question is what is your legal philosophy at the De-

_gartment‘? ‘Are you going to take some risks of losing a few cases

ecause you may win some you thmk you may lose‘? &

Y B

" letter had some presumption .

this. Philosophically, Mr. Secre-
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Secretary Donovan. Can- I-just make a comment before" Mr.

Ryan addresses the specific legal portion:of your question? -

I am familiar with the July request and our answer. As frustrated
as you have been, our term has now been 9 months and our frustration
threshold is also rising, although probably not to the point of those of
you who. have been working continuously in this area. Please un-
derstand that I am just not waving the American flag, but the con-
stitutionality is a major issue that we all have to concern ourselves
with. But I don’t disagree with you. From: my personal layman’s

oint of view, if we are not having some losses we may not be trying
ﬁardenough.} e RO R

Senator- RupmaN: I can asSure you as far as peoples’ ‘basic consti-

tutional rights we have no disagreement, Mr. Secretary. T think my

point is simply that you have been sued personally on what I believe

to be a. very shaky legal ground and I expect that that acbig’El against
you will be dismissed. . o LN
- Secretary DonovaN. So does my wife. [Laughter.] -~ - ;
 Senator Rubpman. I don’t believe in bringing lawsuits that border
on malicious abuse of process but I hope that one of the things that
you will do in the coming months is to make an impression upon the
entire legal establishment of the Department of Labor that there are
some cases which are not neat and clean"and all in-one very small
package that can be brought to conclusion. They may be tough; they
may be appealed, there may be jurisdictional fights butI believe that
this Government has an obligation, unless the lawis clearly against
you, to be very aggressive in its legal stance ‘to root out what is a
scandal in this country.- -~ oo

As I came to this committee in January, and Senator Nunn educated

= s
Sty

me on some of the things that have gone on in the past, I was appalled .~

to find that these things have gone on and on and on, and this hearing
room could probably repeat the testimony here this morning. I think
part of it has been a reluctance on the part-of Government employees
hope under your leadership that this will be different,
Secretary Donova, Thank you, Senator. N
Senator Rupman. I will yield it back to Senator Nunn. =
- ‘Senator Nunn. I subscribe to all of that, Senator Rudman. I think
you said it very well. That leads me to the question of the new amend-
ment to the Teamsters civil suit. Mr. Secretary, we just received-a
copy of the Judge’s order which resultéd from the Department of
Labor’s attempt to amend or expand the Teamstéer Central States’

to take an aggressive stance knowing they may lose a case. I certainly

_civil suit. As we read: the order-thé judge held, No. 1, that the

fund itself could not be added as & deferidant and, No. 2, the Depart-
ment of Labor could inspect adidtional documents related to additional

~ transactions other than the original 15 named-in the suit but that
. these documents could not be.used as evidence with respect to,-the B

claims in the Central State suit already filed. == -

~ As we view the consequences of that; it Wouldbe that théi‘e"‘fw‘oul'd
be no adequate permanent remedy since the fund itself is not a party

and cannot be.the subject of a court order dealing with the fiduciary
duty. That is, if the trustees change, any order-dealing with their
activities will not apply to the new trustees. In addition, the court”
‘order reflects its opinion that-adding transactions: to the suit will
have no practical result since as-the court stated and I ‘quote “The

fig
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(.'l.,..,.'l ! . ” L .
avaligble insurance coverage of the named defendants is a small

raction .of what the Government seeks to recover in their original
cornplaint.”’ Lo e e T T T
That seems to unfortunately support exactly what we stated in our
report, that a critical error was made. This wasn’t during your tenure
that a critical error was made and has.been. continued in failing to seek
out-culpable third parties capable of compensating the fund for its
losses. I know you probably will want to state what you plan to do
about that court order but would you care to respond to that?. ‘
Sejcretaryf Donovan. I agree with you concerning the actions of the
past, Our attorneys were dealing with the cards dealt to them in that
particular matter. We were disappointed by the finding and we intend
to appeal. I would turn to Mr. Ryan to discuss further, if he can do so
openly, what our intentions are. = . e [T A

- Senator Nunn. Let me state a cOﬁplé’cﬁf other éhinés‘an'(lifﬁreawﬂl |

turn to Mr. Ryan and his comments on all of the above. .
The court also stated: Rt

' The ¢ourt has no intention of entertaining any further.exi:a;ﬁsi»onvof‘ the: éom- |

plaint by amendment. Given:the limited:insurance coverage and this fini
’ ven:the limited: , ge and thi finite pers
resources. of the defendants it is highly questionable whether the ‘interestgeofggl?é

- fund members are served by a litigating strategy which can only seriously deplete

the resources ‘W%li@l_i;‘wquvld be available for restitution to the Fund if the govern-

ment prevailed) '

Department strategy is the equivalent of suing an uninsured individ:
ual for ‘$40"\hﬂ.llion for a car "z?(:Cid‘ent. That is %ne“df the ‘ﬁ:["st?:l Sﬁﬁgs
l.avfygrs_lgarr} in the practice of law, is no matter how good your in-
juries are, no matter how good your claim is, it doesn’t do any good
ab all to sue someone f or substantially more than you can possibly

hope to recover if everything goes correctly, = . ‘
ir. Ryan, I know you have been engaged in the practice of law. Do

you agree with that? Would you like to comment onit? =~ - | '
. Mr. Ryan. Yes, Senator. | would like to coniment essentially on the

five questions that you have asked.

~ . Now, the first’question goes to the decision o J gdgé_Mora:ﬁ in the "

northern district of Illinois as to our request to amend the complaint
in. DQ@O?JGn v. Fitzsimmons. Y ) sion.
We will move for reconsideration and if recons

When we first .came into the Department 6f Labor and reviewed

. the present status’of the litigation which, by the way, we also reviewed

- will not, rest with a decision”that was issued in the northern’ district

»};x OU%C&%UlaﬁiQn,;and'
. to.us-by the pension fund, there is something close to a maximumi
- amount of about $10 million available for monetary relief. The one

- 18" essential for you to' know, “and for everyone involved ‘with this i
- entire area. to know, is that to this day there is no one that knows |

~ with the Treasury ‘Department and the Attorney General’s Office,

we determined that it was our responsibility to attempt to join' the
fund as. a defendant. and to seek specific equitable ,r%lief'.r"‘]’-l‘ha‘t%"i"s'
the reason we attempted to.amend ‘the complaint.” As I said, we

of Illinois-on that, question. The.issue is just too important to us.

- On the second issue,

s

with documents .that have been ‘presented

point, that priot héarings here have not

brought out, which I think

Y

TR A e bttt i

- Well, it seems to ine that what the court is saying is that the Labor

ou have accurately stated his decision. ~
Wl noye lor eration and 1f reconsideration is denied and -
- the present decision stands, we will appeal that decision, =~ >~

which is the insurance moneys' that exist,

oty
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B ach one of the defendants is individually worth. N
ﬁgww?ﬁ;%v? the present sssets of Ig\/lr ‘F}tzsutnrélonsi estate, ,We’,f'i?
the present assets of Mr. Presser’s estate. =~ - . =
ngionkll}eﬁ‘;"rﬁed ?'1{)'1 ation—the so-called Dutchak and 'Su{lzvan cases v}vlh%%h
are also before Judge Moran—he hsis a,skzdrusto sit down Wlt the
Bhl ] i comprehensive settlement. = R b
fq%eaﬁgﬁﬁsﬁmghwm had been discussing a- consentznde%?ﬁ
with them. We have since also informed him by letter that we will
be willing to sit down with everyone smc%]:l .d1s“cugs this mg,ttext';gl(;geixgg;fé
Ve sen through 4 months of this and we are nov SUre -b =
W(?iﬁléa’zg gfﬂ t0 an’%rﬁhing. We will only settle those -m’atterilf we
eel very, very comfortable about it.~ <

 very corts , L e motion of jeining culpable
Senator Nuny. Have you entertained the notion ol o cu
tﬁr?igparties into the sugz as defendants at this stage? - e
Mt Ryan. Senator, T will' address that question if I coul ]us
finish the ‘monetaglva@pﬁt?ts of it. A S R
Nunn. All right. _ S
'?&?‘.@tﬁQ’ANV In our ‘]egtterv,, which has gone to all of thg counsel é;f
record. and-to Judge Moran, we have requested. tha,ptheyv é)'m?~ e
us with certified statements from "CPA’s giving us' an mndication

~ specifically of the assets of each one of the defendants and the estates.

sition t way we can sit d¢ 1d discuss

Tt is our position that the only way we can sit down and discus
a,ni,tkclgonigzegensive settlement with counsel for the. defendants 1s if
we know how much money the individual trustees and the estates

to find out exactly where we stand.

" . That is different from what was resented before to the committee.

that Secretary Marshall said that he did not think that the
}ng?égugls@wuld prgvide ‘the monetary relief necessary. At le%sﬁ |
from our review of the records we haveno mj;prmavtlonye‘t.v i
" Senator NunN. The court seems to be saylng that, the kco.u_,rh itsel
feels that the litigating strategy of the Labor _Dgpa)rtglem; 1§f qv;gg
the result of joining in so many ’clalms.tl}at,the ,a,ttqmiy s : ?ﬁe nd
litigation expenses itself are gong to dissipate the assets ol the

fendants to the degree there is not going to be anything to regover

. ) s . jl :
even if you win.

| eVeni you Will. = .. . oo o aotoient that I]us’o féa'df
.~ At least that is what T 'read, the court Si;aﬁ?ment AL S JTST S v
eas -wnas 1 leatl . tratéey of the Labor De-
as saying that basically 'the litigation stra gfbéW[asfséts from which

partment is going to tesult in no assets or very

Y0 N ir. Rrax, I don’t think we know that yet, Senator.

don’tkmow. o don’t think so.
| _Ryan. That may be the case, but I really don’t tunk So.
i 1;4;7 fal,}f;f;‘ joining the third parties, that agan, as the Secrefary

‘said, is something that took place in the past. =

A8 you know, because individuals have testified before this sub-

O A AT parties who are nonfiduciaries, es-
ommittes about joining third parties who are nonfiduciaries, es
égﬁﬁauy‘ unless a] borrower is either a party in interest who bh a3
“dealt with the plan in a prohibited transaction or & Knowing particr

pant in a fiduciary breach, it is our determin tion that the Department

: WL, DLORh By 29 00 25 DO el wnder ERISA:
s not have a cause of action .a,gamst.vfghe,;ndw}d,»:‘al under &LiLIoA.
ég%‘shgz is not to say that as Senator Rudmsn pointed out, we é;an%ﬁp :

* be creative. In our determinations of possible culpability under the -

statute’. :

\re worth, so that we can accumulate th;ja,thith t‘}{e‘ igspr_ance moneys :

" Senator NuUNN. Maybe. the court knows somethmgthat “you

o ;,;‘l. .
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Senator Nunn. Do ‘you entertain: asking for any amendment to
to the statute that would cure that defect if you indeed attempt to
join third parties and find out that you are precluded from doing so?

Mr. Ryan. That is something that we have discussed within the
Department.. I am not at liberty to tell you what the determination
is at this time, Senator. . ‘ o '

Senator :Nunn.  You are ‘discussing it *thgugh,' cbnsiderably?

~Mr. Ryax. We have discussed it.. As far as 4 final discussion of
modifications, I don’t think I could go to that point. We have dis-

cussed ib, though. ..~ ; e
Senator Nunw. If there hasn’t been a third party investigation,

~ how can you tell that they donot meet ERISA standards?

Mr. Ryan. I was talking about in the future, Senator. As fdr.as
what took place in the Central States litigation, I have talked with

your staff member and with individuals at the Justice Department.

about this. The failure to join third party nonfiduciaries was the
direct result of the decision by the Department at that time to move
into a civil litigation mode and to end the -investigatory stage of
the Central States Pension Fund matter. ST G
As I said before; I really don’t think at this juncture that it serves
us well.thisgroup at the table here, to criticize those decisions because
~at least T have ledrned in the 9 months that this is a very, very compli-
cated area specially dealing with Central States and you are subject
towa great deal of criticism any way yougo. - - - SO
. Senator NunN. To further pursue that criticism, the court stated,
and I quote again from the court: ‘“Finally for.the first time it, the
Department of Labor, hints-at sweeping equitable relief respecting
the Pensions Fund itself.” - i N
-~We have been told for & long time that the lawsuits, and so forth
were designed to permanently protect the fund and here the court
is saying that for the first time in this lawsuit the Department of Liabor
is coming'in and now-asking for sweeping equitable relief. ...~ -

Ifind that an incredible state of affairs in a lawsuit that over aj:id‘ over

again the Department.of Labor has been testifying: iwas seeking to

protect the fund. Of course, it is apparent that the court here in. this

case does not think that that has been.the position of.the Labor . ° T

Department all along. Do you agree with my analysis.of that?. . -
“Mr. Ryan. T do. That 1s. why we moved to amend the complaint

so that we could join the fund.and seek ‘equitable relief. From our -

standpoint, and I am just speaking personally here, although I believe
the Secretary concurs with this, we will be very.aggressive:in how we
treat. this pension ‘t,“fundé _a‘,nd .the --,WPG};-Of crelief which we “feel

sappropriate. o covieo e o s o e e
. 3 The only type of agreements we will enter into will be agreements

that fulfill all-of the requirements as:essentially set forth in the Secre-

‘tary’s statement; and which are set forth in terms of -the consent

decree or a final decree by a court..We want a document that-we can.
ehforce; “,"‘ffiztr Iy . cd Sa ¥ I : N i ) L - : R

R Sen&}tor,».NiﬁﬁN":! ‘But. the court has now sa1d ,ilﬁléssfthe : court is
. reversed,'that it is too late to add the fund as a party in sweeping
saquitable relief. If that court decision is upheld, it:seems to me what -

we have is a lawsuit filed with inadequate preparation, ‘inadequate

investigation, against parties who cannot compen$ate the fund and
‘without hope of a permanent reform in the fund.”, T

s ——
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.. If that decision of the court is upheld, would you ,dé'ree with that -

analysis? e - ~
- Mr. Ryan. I wouldn’t give up.the point that that decision is going
to be upheld. S T SN

Senator Nunn. I know that. I wouldn’t want. you to. But if it is
upheld, wouldn’t that be abéut the result of it? - . - =+
~Mr. Ryan. No; I don’t think I would agree with that,. Senator.
I feel, again joining Senator Rudman, that ‘we have many, many
vehicles available to us. ERISA providés us with a vast résource
of possible remedies to deal with the Central States Pension Fund,
I guess the answer is that no, I would not agree withyou. .~ .

Senator Nunn. You would agree with it as far as this: suit is con- |

cerned, if the court rules that, because you are going to have to start
over with some of those Rudman remedies, sren’t you? [Laughter.]

Mr. Ryan. As I-said previeusly, I am not willing to give up the
oint that the court will rule that way. I think that once Judge

oran understands the specifics involved and . our situation, and
takes into consideration the . best interests of all the participants
and the American public, that that decision will not be finalized.
At least that is my hope. R 5 S
- Senator Nunn. Mr. Secretary, let’s assume that: your Solicitors’
hopes become reality and you get a verdict, and so forth, against the
trustees, and things work out better than apparently they look like
now; suppose that the trustees come in-and say, ‘‘Liook we were acting
in our official capacity and we think the fund ought to indemnify us
for all of our attorney fees and that the fund ought to indemnify
us for any loss that may have occurfed;’ do you believe that the
Department of Labor should oppose any efforts of:this nature to
have the fund itself, meaning the members’; assets, indemnily- the
trustees for their malfeasance? ~ .« L R

- Secretary Dovovan. That is a legal'que'stiéri for which I will turn -

ot

to the Solicitor rather than give my personal views.

Senator Nunw. Mr. Solietbor? - .
- Mr. Ryaw. Senator Nunn, as far as the indemnification is concerned,
I would like to break it out into two specifics; one would be general
indemnification for any monetary remedy. I think it is clear and
at least in our .discussions with the fund’s counselit is clear .that

- they understand that if any individual trustee .is found to have
violated ERISA, the fund will not be in the position, -and in f.ct, -

would probably violate ERISA, if it provided some indemnificaiion
for that monetary relief. 8 T e S

The second question has to’ do A‘-:with:.attorneys’ feesI “think it is 2
a little bit more difficult. That is-one of the reasons, as the Secretary =

stated in his opening.statement, we attempted through a consent
decree to specifically require that any trustee: who is ‘now having
attorneys’ fees paid, place a bond of a specific amount which would
cover whatever attorneys fees are mow being paid by’ insurance
companies so that if that individual is found to have vioclated ERISA,

the fund participants are not paying for that:individual’s legal fees.

- Senator Nunn. Mr. Secretary, the Department of Labor, as I =
- understand it, recently held negotiations with’the Teamsters: Central
. States Fund to try to gét the fund to-voluntarily enter into a consent -

decree; isthat correct?: - .-

N

FORN B

i e i

Hoorpetiari

. Secretary Doxovax. That is correct. e o
enator Nun~. These negotiations have now broken down; is
. . : : v : . !

=

- that correct?

Secretary Donovan, That is COi‘rect. e

‘Senator Nunn. Would you givesus your '—vérsibn:‘;)f what caused
= .

the breakdown and your plans at th ' 1
Secretary DoNovan vIpdid 1?0’0 ttond. thoss - desig:
cretary : A attend: these meetings b i
o e 7 Ky s ol nly e Sl B
ead of th > 10ICe, and. with” the Internal Revenue. Service.
The meetings were nstigated by the fund itself. There *wergelsbzli‘irelegz,

: anz Mr. Ryan can correct me, some 20 meetings, :
s to the stated reason why they broke down: on the pa;frthof the

‘fund,; as I understand it, they wanted an all-inclusive type settlement

or f/f)rrergt my numbers. = .7, \

r. Ryan. Senator, as the Secretar said, we met wi R
atives of the fund—that ] Y ) We met with represent-
Leh}‘; ~the new executi\?e %%I‘oup o3 Sesentially chaired by George
testilying here tomOrrow——qver' 20 times. We provided them with a

agree to certain aspects . of the consent d . primatil :

45 cem oAl 8SPects ol the con ecree, primarily

with the institutionalization of outside .investmt’ang m aim;rgea{;lﬁg%
5 y |

they could agree to some controls
7 , me conf on the benefits of the inis~
tration count, that they could agree to removal of certainécgggl}ggésd

trustees, but that they were unwillin 1 y selecti st
15tec b they were Uling to discuss any selection
- for-new trustees and unwilling to place any Unafﬁﬁ;ted inggpzii{;:ﬂ

trn%ae: (l)él ﬂﬁe board of trustees. =~ .~ - i : |
ve told them that if they were not willing to o to the scius
LTI e R e A O . = ; ; t t
Ef,%rtw?ﬁlffée foatter, which is who is running ke fand, Shat e e
R I3CUSs any °comprehensive : : i
That ended th'e'dlscussi,c‘>I,1s).:;i'{.3:htf*tll;)lere.,n'Slve :‘sigttlement with them.

e never moved to a discussion of settling. the Donovan case,

f))fo$ooz;za,n V. th%%mmons. We never moved to a discussion of settlement
of ovan v. Robbins. We nevér discussed monetary relief.

- Senator N . ine ie.
*just quoted froms | o 414 thet court ruling come down that I have

Mr. Ryaxw. It came down :jappr.’o;ﬁ;i‘métély—fl :d‘bn’rtvkﬁow‘ the 'exa‘ct

date, but in terms. of our discussions with the fund representatives,

1t came down, I believe; just before the discussions broke off..

' _Senator Nunw. Did you notice anv: chane in cotiating posture
of the' Te‘ams'ters} Um);n Central [;gﬁg,t?: %? e negotiating posture
_the court ruled adversely to the I)Eabbr‘])épartment?

und representatives after

Mr. Ryawn. No, Senator. On the majof'issue, and that was a selection

- System for trustées and unaffiliated inducte: hs e ‘
* the same view prior to the udge’s ralmng - Y hed expressed

Q B . - ¥ . 2 e Ve w e . ."‘“’ L ) . -
+Senator Nunn. So you don’t think it was a connection between

- their posture and the favorable ruling they got from the court? =

Mr. Ryan. I really” don't- know what motivated ‘them, Senator.

We felp»‘f'dﬁa,,t the consent decree was in the interest of the participants,

&
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that it was in‘the interest of the fund and certainly in the interest of
the U.S: G0ve':rnment.‘ R Co S e e ‘

Senator NynN. Mr. Secretary, GAO reported that the entire in-
vestigative staff was inadequately trained at the Labor Department,
especially in ¢omplex ERISA investigations. What are your plans to

deal with this problem? B e o : -
Secretary Doxovan. We are aware of that criticism. However,
before the final report, Mr. Dotson has taken action in this area.
Training is critical. We recognize this and it continues to be a large
task. I will ask Mr. Dotson to review with you what we have done,
what we are doing, and what we plan to do, . AR L
- Mr. Dorson. Several actions have been taken with regard to the
training of the area office investigators. The Labor-Management
Services Administration has contracted with the Treasury Depart-
ment’s Pederal Inaw Enforcement Center to have 23 LMSA. field
-investigators in the Center’s White Collar Crime Seminar. To improve
the quality of the onsite audits we have purchased a formal accounting
training system for-use by the area offices. With-regard to the auditing
programs, LMSE is in the process of developing an  investigative
audit program based on the CAP concept. That is the compliance

audit program. - ‘ L - C
- For international and national union headquarters operations, we
expect to field test this new program shortly and implement it national-
Ly later in fiscal-year 1982. o e D
~In early fiscal year 1981, LMSE conducted 4-day training sessions
for about 75 investigators in regard to basic audit and criminal in-
vestigative techniques as well as CAP orientation and review. .
. We are now developing a training -package to correct. .cerfain
deficiencies in the CAP program uncovered during our monitoring
fiscal year 1981. This package will also highlight the.new changes for
CAP in fiscal year 1982 and stress supervisory, review responsibilities.
Since 1978, the pension and welfare benefits program has regularly
scheduled training for staff'and. a variety of ateas useful for conducting
thorough ERISA, investigations. The program operating plan authorizes

15 staff days for training per ERISA professional. .
Senator Nuny. Could I get you.to

Mr.Dorson. Yes. - :

[The information follews:]. ~ ~ - = . = - S
Considerable time and effort has been devoted in Tecent years to providin

necessary training in areas and issues to be covered in ERISA investigations. For
the last few years, at least 15 staff-days.per professional Investigator/Auditor in
the Labor-Management Services :Administration Field offices have heen allocated
for training. Furthermore, ERISA staff'in each regional office have been assigned

" responsibility for: assessing program-related training needs .and :coordinating

training sessions to meet those needs. Training has been provided by National

Office and Field staff in a wide variety of areas including.auditing, investigative,

and interviewing techniques, the fiduciary provisions of ERISA and the coverage

of real estate and insurance industries. The skills courses have been taught twice

g, year since 1978; the fiduciary course:given 11 times$ (for all professional staff);

and the inSurance course was provided in four regions over the last two years. -
In addition, training has been provided by other Federal agencies (e.g:, the,

ptroller of the Currency) and’ qualified -

" Internal Revenue Service and the Com

individnals from the private sector.
.. Further, Pension and Welfare B

- pervisors meetings to.exchange ideas and techmniques, and to hel
- among field offices and between the Field and National Office,
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“put the res(}-‘aof ,thﬂ,fu mthe TeCOld?

enefit ‘Pro’gr‘ﬁrhé ‘has .regulatly’ ’Seh—eduled"%u" '
p cqgn‘muan?at1011 ‘

NN e e

: In fiscal year 1979, T,MSE ed wit, ’
Lo fiscal year 1979, T, contracted with the Treasury Depariaie o A8
L e
nearly unanimous in endopsing 1 valuable aid s pended this co '
White conanimous in endorsing it as a valtable aid in sting - bty
‘ ves%gza%%lx%: ragé‘émc? 'dAs a ﬁonsequen‘ce, in 1980 and 1lr;)Sdle t%fzxf(l)xé}glané:%cimbattlpg
ostigators 1:n‘ ed the two-week course 2% the Center, ’LMS Ae_r MSE in-
"I"b"’himpf' 0152 &112 .attexll_cé tiihefcourse this year and in the future. kends fo have
LCCOUntine freiv i, JUaULY) of on-site audits, in 1980 LMSA iireabeceq o .
ac ' , - Py d . ) ‘
bycgél}élﬁzg‘%gg%lggg ng;s;erzggvig?:ln the_lzxé'\entiée—Hall Publl‘ilfsiﬁlé};J tggll;&sggya ff‘c?lntrxl? 1
vy } oliice. gram consists of 7 slide-. : es, with, printed in.
ls)fgrl;glilzglg Efil&(é}}g ha,v_e. a duyation of 45 to, 60 ~1111§13%g; 'gz:gl?dl}&les’ mipnted in-
nieitas -‘programaal,lsdlttoffs nfgl?;cmdftil?’ ;fntildules from Pren.ﬁce‘-:ﬁlglllg IX}%‘%‘OX? g:-
skills t0 perform LMSA 2 oost useful for LMSA field investigators in. oo 20
skills to perform LMSA audits, ‘This slide-sound T-aft}i(iitilrll]g egglu%'asgori: lirxlltgggiggnzg
ld1tin, ; d to

familiarize investigators with basic "
ze-invest wIith, basic accounti i ‘ ; pro
?e(’.il‘lﬁes as well as practical\applicaticns ;ﬁ%i tggg;u;oflogy, it pand pro-

Lhe on-the-job Field Audit TI; ’ another TN Lohniques.

an [ / ] N .
uning ;Program was another LMSE innovation.

i
i

aimed at improving the quality of on-gite audits, The program, which was im=
, DE 1 1,. L]

blemented during the first qua :
Plemen g tl quarter of fiscal year 1980. istec
3ggéflglf'isdﬁ'ggrth§ulél}gSE national off pe::provid%’ng on_,t%(‘)a,_jgobnts;:ﬁ%of a,L_team %
‘ lary. 1ts to field investigntors in each of six LMSA r%éilz)nsl\lcilll}lﬂA

; : 13 g

fiscal year 1980, Durin ‘ i
scal r 1980, ring the program 36 field i i ‘ ]
4 T ve auring the program 36, nvestigato
‘piv a%vﬁggkgggg Ifazldm&gﬁ ?czzlat;’sé% Ic‘)fligg:f'el fgnd limigatioﬁfsfrﬁglw%a%gf e%h?éﬁgfgggfg
18 20 tint ; 981 and . is not plan ‘al ye ‘
early fiscal year 1981, LMSE also conductg«)i ,fﬁid?}f ?ﬁgfrllin}éeaégsé?c)silzs.

fo s » 3 . N .
r about 75 investigators regarding bagic audit and criminal investigative tech

niques a: ‘as i ity
ques as well ‘as -a compliance audit program  (CAP): orientation and review

e are ; ' ing inii
currently developing a-training package to correct certain deficiencies

in the CAP uncovered -during‘our,monitoring in fiscal year 1981, This package will
$ y cal Ots 4| ] 2 W1

also highlight the new nge; i
responibilities - ew ...Q:hangfa_s fqr CAP 1p 19"82‘and_ stress supervisory review
als?ﬁﬁ?fg UNN;C We \ygil"lbsga the Secretary here in g mmute Iwo ld
ey s for h};ollefgl;.lpﬁt 1;1 the ,}'eclc)l'd any specific procedure ii'éw pli{o :
, e reterral of criminal cases to t ' of ice
that you have or are thinking about implemelﬂ?nDep&rtment‘ oF Jushice
["‘l;‘he‘1nfqrmat10n”follows:] e e o o

LT T  BRISA.
P‘ : g ,‘ N A‘f;”‘ri‘ o ,u‘ - T B o o
WBP entered nto a Memorandum of Understan‘ding v;'i‘oh.ﬂié Departmexit of

ustice in 1975 allocating responsibility for investigating most title 18 and title 29

criminal matters to. Justice. The L. '
T, IS aware of i ue- 1le Labor-Management Services Administ i
Lameer, I awars of its responsibility to refer erimine] tonde vy S Ristration,
vy of 1979, "LMSA issned Notices governing 'referrals“'tos ﬁiiﬁcg t%lljt;

Summaries of Investigati ~
e stigative Reports at the s . 1 v
Sol 3. I & same time th
doferting. Tans: The May Notice (No. 30-79) establishes a facreas croed t0 our
System, LMSA o }?Yestlgat,lons at the request of other agencies p%CQ ure for
investigation to 91?1,1,. acts any agency who is or plans to he conducti nder that
achieved, LMS(iA 1"3;111, ° r%opr‘gnaf?eat}le investigation, Tf no cobfdinél,ltl;%ox? 'Z‘;ﬁ‘?gd .
no% JICIO«*dO SO P Qee Wlthlts J,nvestlngation unless requested finﬁwr‘it,ing
- Chapter 52 of the ERISA Compl; et ST T A0 Wy
specific. St i A Gompliance Manual instru ; Vo
Hona. Thrpeedures to follow when they discover criminal jean Aoy Sa0IS of
(ROD) 10 bo hranconigators are to prepare interim Reports of Tnoesrcs a8~
National Office of Bnforemers o, e Atea Administrator (A4) to BYREL
National Office of Tustioe. w « 40uS office will then discuss the situation with the

; 'if,a) ERISA Civil Investigations.
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.o thefile, as appropriate, . - o # written memorandum to follow either to Justice -
Specifically, the procedures are as follows: . - G
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en an ERISA civil investigation develops evidence sufficient to make a pre-
limvi‘g;ry aJdetermina,tion that matters being investigatedd may also _consi;;cl.tut%q a
violation of either Title 18 or section 411, 501, or 511 of ERISA, thfil;gves iga 1051
of criminal aspects only will b discontinued and an Interim ROI wi he }:ﬁepgre ;
The Area Administrator (AA) will transmit the report through the. . egéong
Administrator (RA) to the Office of Enforcement.” Ir his/her memé)ranl umCi
the AA will make recommendations as to whether the case should b_e]l %‘878 qp]e
first as civil or first as criminal, or both concurrently. In the case of Tit el ¢ v1c; t%:
tions, the AA should state whether he/she desires to continue the ,crlmllsli)a, investi-
gajtioh and has the resources to do so, consistent with established PWBP program

¥

SRR nfor 't wi iew the relative meri he civil and eriminal
' e of Enforcement will review the relative merits of t e civil and crimi
asl'}:aléetsogglewill discuss the Title 18 and Act sections 411 and 511 issues wﬁéh 211116
Department of Justice. Following a decision between PWBP and J ustice as g‘ﬁ (el
approach to be followed, the Area Office and the Regional Office will bg notified
“memorandum. - ‘ o , : o , |
by(b) Labor-Management Standards Enforcement (LMSE). - Iation of Part T
When a LMSE investigation uncovers evidence of a criminal violation o . adu R
Title I of ERISA, the details will be reduced to writing in a separateAm%nﬁlsaﬁ hurd
for the LMSE Investigator through his/her supervisors to the A 3 PMOE will
not investigate these possible violations until authorized by thfeE b e AL
will transmit the memorandum through the RA to the Office of nlorcedmf?rsé
with his/her recommendations ss to whether the case should be de:etopeh first
as civil or first as eriminsl, or both concurrently. The AA should, algo sha e whe cgs |
he or she desires to continue the criminal investigation and has the resouree
to db SO. ‘ ) V' ) ' .. . . B 1 . . . ‘. bo 3 ”olv ‘.mina‘l
‘ 01 f Enforcement will treat these situations the same as in civi Jeri |
de&?&%ﬁ&%gs Eélﬁlmept that prior to discussion with the Justice. Department;

" there will be coordination with- the National Office, LMSE, particulsrly when

there appearsto be a close interrelationship with a-Labor—Managgment Reportmg
and DisclosureS Ar%t« in%restigia;tionf t ‘atioﬁs ; - o . ’
(¢ ‘ es Teamsters Investigations. - SR o

: ﬁ? tggrggzilzex?ﬁaof the Central States Teamsters’ funds investigations and lltlalga{
tion, the close coordination which exists between the Federal agencies g.nvo \;ice
has obviated the need for a formal referral system. Fairly regular ‘mgg ;nfgjs e
scheduled in the Chicago region ‘between personnel of the Departmen 'Ql 'ahicﬁ
the Department of Justice, and e Internal Revenue Service. M_atprlzig W ek
might be relevant to ongoing grand jury proceedings or other cumlga%hl_ni\;ff -
gations are forwarded directly to the individuals Who.are able to pu ‘ eded T
mation to the best use, and the transmittal of -such information is recorded in

_ an appropriate manner. -

i int-Generated Cases. g e T o

%ﬁg‘g?}%%énis no pending fiduciary invest}igatloq involving a _Plan qlnd af)ﬁmg
plaint is received by the AQ alleging violations ot Title 18 or section 41 otr ithoa
ERISA, the complaint will be gfn%ﬂi'tted ‘to thedogc?n%iiu]ggsfo;ﬁe?e%gv awnt L &
cover memorandum from the . is: memorandu clud | xe evant, In-
formation known about the plan and the alleged subject(s) and a lt'}gc. iumendation

ther or not the AA desires to conduct the criminal investigation :

’?151; gegglgrceesrtbrdor so, consistent with established PWBP program prc‘llon_t‘,l_esIi ’gxl}g
Office of Enforcement will notify the AO by memorandum of its decision d -
mstrgct ’t,he,‘ AO aceor mgy LMRDA e |

I , tme ice in Washington is advised in

he LMRDA program the Department of Justice in Washlng : ¢
wr:i[tlei;geof each 'poi?enigial criminal investigation assigned to LMSA by aftpnégsg
States Attorney and, upon completion, the results thereof. Copies of 1115ves 1%)2,1 ve
reports are .supplied to the U.S. Attorney aut}omatmallyiandi@o th/e’_ :anr_ I :
) ti uest. - o S S s )
o ﬂl st%?pgxgt? I}éﬁ?, LMSE has attemrﬁced I;GOS i;riptfﬁoveey;p{gllglg ’%ﬁt%%hsﬁmﬁhsggs/
Justice Department particularly at the" U.S.  Attorney level. LM;  eld, sholt
_directed to deal directly with the U.S. Attorneys during the inve -

}glgi‘;;?)r? :,%I:idgzée%htmn phases of %mbtﬂgzl{:mglni; 1;1\17e.st1gat19j1(1)sr. I]J)ﬁ\é%oggzrégigg

ser, more effective relationships at the local level is-a ma Objective
%}ﬁfgﬁ gli(l)l ?xgprocvef criminal enforcement considerably. The procedurc{asﬁfor 1flg£v
warding completed investigative reports have recently been «alf{:;:rel ';ra1982'
for a more timely, responsive submission to the U.S. Attorvney.‘hl. fi cal x@th g
we will also modify our criminal reporting, after further consulta mél;;vXttohr J.5.
Attorneys, to ensure that LMSE criminal reports adhere to U .+ Attorney
standards and prosecutive needs.
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Senator Nunn. And also for the record the question does the Labor
epartment have an intelligence system to monitor labor racketeering
and organized crime? If so, would you describe it? If not, would you
please tell us if you plan to address that problem? ‘
The information follows:] . :
‘The Department, has the ability to cross-reference certain information about
plans from the annual financial report forms. For example, we can find sll plans

with over 20 or 30 percent real estate investments. We do not have at this time-

the capacity to. cross-reference service providers, Thus, we cannot find all plans
to which an individual provides services. However, we would like to impiove
the systemto have that capacity, and we are taking steps toward determining
if this is feasible. ' - A L '

In addition, the Department has an iGdex file system which identifies specific
and nonspecific or general intelligence information pertaining to persons and
o,x;ganiza,ﬁon‘s.uInformation in the index file is prepared from investigative reports,
Form 5500 desk audits, complaints, newspaper articles, legal proceedings, govern-
ment agencies, internal memorandum, ete s o

Senator NL‘NN Mr. Secretary, before you have 'to go, I know
Senator ' Rudman and Senator Roth have another question, so I

will try to wrap mine up and I'hope you will be. able to let your as-
sociatesremain. ' ' S 3 ‘ ‘

Secretary Donovan. Yes. o R ek
~ Senator Nunn. In trying to determine just how effective the Depart-
ment of Labor has been in the investigation of corruption of the
International Longshoreman’s Association, we requested the Labor
Department to furnish us the cases they have initiated with respect
to ILA: This was done in response to severe criticism in our waterfront
corruption hearings whereifi witness after witness claims “that the
Department of Labor had ignored evidence of massive corruption.
.. The Office of the Inspector General replied that they had only
three open investigations concernirig the ILA. LMSA replied and
listed numerous open investigati_pns' .of the ILA. However, as we

read the letter from LMSA, it 1s rather apparent ‘that LMSA is
including in its statistics many of“the UNIRAC cases’ which were
investigated by the FBI. T EE e e e IR
Without regard to these UNIRAC cases, it appears LMSA has
listed 19 open investigations on the ILA so my question, with that
background, Mr. Secretdary, what is the Department of Labor doing

to make sure its presence on the waterfront is known and felt in

SRR S

the area or monitoring labor and management corruption?
Secretary Donovan,” That covers two parts of the Department,
as you stated, LMSE and the IG. I would ask’ Mr. McBride. to
comment on what the IG's Office presence is and then we can turn
to Mr. Dotson. : e e e .
Senator Nunw. Let me do this at “this point, If these witnesses

‘are going to remain here, T will reserve that question and the other

question. The other quéstion I wanted to ‘ask you, to make stre
you understand the importance of it, is the Longshoremen and Harbor
Workers Act, the Compensation Act, but I will reserve that one,
too. I just wanted to ask you one final question here. I would assume

that most of this has to be answered by the Internal Revenue Service, -

but who is responsible in the Government, whether it is the Depart-

‘ment of Labor, Justice, IRS, who is responsible to test or to monitor

fthed gct’uarial soundness of the Teamsters Central States pension
and Toenn p R TRQEIE EiTaL Ol
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Secretary Donovan. When these papers are filed by a plan, as,
T understand it, IRS and we go-over it together. It is not clear to me,
frankly, that IRS determines that the plan is actuarially sound.
I believe that falls more into the Labor  Department’s responsibility
But I am not certain of that. - R O T o
. Senator Nunn. That is an area that we have always gotten vague
answers from everybody. IRS is vague. ., ..~ - e
- Secretary Donovan. Let’s see if -we can get it firm. Can we? =+
~ Senator Nunn. Let me just recite the reason for my concern was
while you are discussing—and I want to ask GAO—IL didn’t get to
ask them questions. I want to get the GAO people to come bick
before. wé conclude the hearing and ask them: a couple of questions
on this. But it is my understanding that the Western States Pension
Fund has assets of about $2.8 billion, and unfunded liabilities of
about $2.8 billion. L S LI LU BN = PR
It is my understanding that this fund is somewhat equal .in size,
comparable in size to the Central States. My understanding further
is that the Central States Fund has assets of $2.8 billion and unfunded
liabilities of $7.6 billion, which is a ratio of assets to unfunded liability
of approximately one-third of those of a similar fund in the Western
States. That seems to me- to be prima facie evidence of potentially
very serious problems. So that the question comes up, not an analysis

of this problem, now, but who in the U.S. Government is “glo«qki;ng

into this, and whose responsibility is it under the law? =~ = = °
Secretary Donovan. I am advised statutorily it is'the TRS but

I do believe we have certain responsibilities. Maybe Mr. Ryan can

Mr. Ryan. Senator Nunn, I know that the Commissioner of IRS

address those responsibilities. It is a potential problem.

and Mr, Windborn, Assistant to the Commissioner for Employee
Benefit Plans will  be :.'/Willing to address this, but statutorily, the

minimum funding standards of BERISA aré in IRS’ bailiwick. |

1 think the question would be best addressed to them, but obviously

as the Secretary said, we do have some responsibilities in this area.

~ Senator Nuxy. Thankyou. . ‘ e
Thank you, Mr. Secretary. ., . .~ . .
. Secretary DoNovan. Thankj?ou;?Senatq;,I\]"unn. S

Chairman Rors, Senator Rudman?

Senator Rupman. I know you have to leave, Mr. Secretary. Let
me just ask you briefly. It is obvious from the questions of “Senator

Nunn to the Solicitor that there still tends to be, I think, a small
amount of fuzginess about the amount of support we might get in

terms of jurisdictional questions. Would it.be your policy—I will put
this to you very directly—that if it becomes apparent to you or your
Solicitor that you have a jurisdictional proklem, g problem with’ a
statute to enforce the laws of this country.against corruption of the
type we are talking about, that. you would_support:that kind of cor-

rective legislation that it would take to give you that Jjurisdiction?

Secretary Doxovan. Yes.

I DT IRRES PG .:.( A T :
- Senator.Rupman. Finally, let.me just ask as’an aside, as you have

to leave, how much are you being su¢d for in this action? What is the
amount in this lawsuit—how many millions? o E

and have not 1aid that one on me yet. [Layghter.] =

£ ’

. Secretary Doxovax. I think my people have been verykind to me -

Trane

R

40

‘Senator Rupman. Let me just tell you, if it will msike you feel better,ﬂ

during my last ‘year as Attorney ‘General in New Hampshire, T was

sued for $20 million in & civil rights action Because I refused to '
RS- ruhde oo @ VAL B ALS A chio! : sed to approve

?Ofaggg 1%/‘1[06nss<~3 fmg a person‘mlt;h ‘questionable background: Alf') 5; did
- me, Mr. Secretary, was enhance my credit.rating.. I hope it wil

do :che same for you. [Laughter.] - * y S AR ‘-:I;,h;OPe lt?«“ il
;ge;c%?%talj}lfv DONO\%N.Icould useit, - .. e

.. oenator NunN. Were your assets sufficient to i

liabilities? [Laughter,] > o 10 cover an

k potential

Chairmsn Rorw. Mr. Secretary; I'Woul"dv_ hke to ‘mak‘e one ‘obsery-“

vation on what Senator Rudman said. The oie thing we do not w

to vhea,lf_at any time in the future is that an invest%gation ;or‘tzt(?irz?(l)litly
could not be taken because it fell between the cracks of jurisdiction
of the Depa,rt-ngent of Labor, the Attorney General, Wwhoeverit may be.
If there are ary such problems, T ask you to take the initiative and

.make certain that you ‘come up-here and we will try 4o correct that.

~ The final question I have is, of course, we have been concentrating

~on the Central States Fund, but do we have in place now
systems to" insure that we will be-able to; the»Govgrnment*Will ﬁg ggl: ~

to detect any other abuses? Are our auditing procedures adequate in-

that area? Are we in a posture where youfeel that you are able, t
ture _ you are able, through
Eﬁgr?fisterg andtthe pprsomf:lelhyou now have available, to insure that
lere 1s adequate review of these trust f “th for '
i et 20 T o s st funds . the porormance o
_Secretary DoNovAN. As you are aware, Mr. Chairman. there
- oecr . 48 you are aware, Mr. irman are
millions -of plans, Obviously, any vaestlg,ator or any auditor ‘worth

“his salt would ‘like more «personnel, would like more: technological

equipment, and we are no different, L would say this to you: That we

feel our targeting methods are going well. I will feel more comfortable

than T do'right now if that can be smproved. T 1is @& sense of dis-
do' right now 1f that o proved. There is @ sense of dis-
comfort }mth'_t‘;h‘e_zflmm’ensm.y of the obligation, and the resources that
we have, particularly relating to the smaller plans. We hope:to rectify

~ that, but'I cannot give you a. sense of security that we are atdlequately

reviewing these smaller

plans. I am sure there is' much zoom for im-

“provement in that area.”

Chalrmall R%q*H._.Aref‘ there any other cases or pnténtia;l' cases for
ablise of the dirtiension we are dealing with here? -+ . . -

. Setretary ‘Donovan. I would like to believe there” are ﬁ"ot, but

being of the real world, I would say yes, potential is there.

ing whether
SV L

they exist, but are you aware of any? ol o e

Chairman Rora. You have discovered—I am not as
- Secretary DoNOVAN. Of these prbportionég?i;;“1";‘\_:.' T

i S

B Cha'irman,aRQTH. Yes. , O
. ‘Secretary Dovovan. T ammnot. ©

Nt

Chairman RO:;‘H.,Thank\\mi'kvery mucﬁ; Mr. S‘écr’etarjri;: We &ppre- |

ciate your being here.

Secretary Donovan. Thank you, Mr, .O'ha,it;mang I 'am real-l‘y"s‘,b'ri'y& e

to leave. I realize the importance ‘of this héaring.

g e ng. In paréing, T just
want to assure you that the personnel that I prai parving, ‘L jus

ised earlier I want

~ to praise once again in’leaving. They are . outstanding - Americans
~and they have Integrity and. competence and with the resources

that we have, when we appear before you again, ‘we will be’showing
youresults, Tam sure, » =~ - T 7 0 0 T TR
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Mr. Secretary, thank you very much for appeermg
L f%?l.%ac'fo;olgrms\ﬁtement and your genieirel glttltude very encouraglng
look forward to continuing to work with you. .
Wgegl?etel?y DONOVAN Thenk you, Senator Nunn Thenk you,
Senator Rudman. o 4
Senator RUDMAN. Thaﬁi{ you,l\htdr SSecre)tagry
Rora. Thank you, Mr. Secreta:
gl:\lgoru?f Ihke to ask the Assistant Secretary, Mr Dotson, ord' Mtr
MeBride, how do Labor, IRS, and Justice develop %nd C(})lor inate
the tergetmg ‘of corrupt practlces in the pension plan? Is g Igéer eng
sharing -of° labor—recketeermg mtelhgence among Labor; an
2 .
t.)}KZ}(\'/ITE;'BIMCBRH)E 1 Would suggest that Mr Dotson enswer tha,ta
He has basic respon31b1hty dfor Eﬂ};tItSA oversight. L .
Dotson. The procedure that1s now , |
%/[helrngen Rots. V%ould you speek into the micr ophone‘? v
. Mr. Dorson. What is now bemng fo]lowed is that when any evi eilﬁe
of criminal wrongdoing is found, it is immediately pdssed on t? e
Justice' Department. That procedure was covered in the Seore ary’s.
o dela 3
Staghﬁﬁag hftrcsq‘lfrnWhetyabout developmg 8 stretegy or tergetmg
ing 40 look for
Whﬁl? yﬁ%gé‘ggormgm compliance eudlt orrram in LMSE 1sf ass(ligéled
to do just that, it is a targeting plogrem It is a refined type of au 11 t13:2(%
and 1s des1gned to target. We have essentially two s1tuetlons,)0 1sode ¥
cases, those which are carried through by labor-management standaras

* "\ @"3,

enforcement and then those that have been. targeted by the strike

to the
‘hich case that information will go directly over
iﬁflfé %ﬁrc‘e fgr further use or gmden}cebAsth&s 1;%%:2 Onfot}(e}ﬁ3 a;)he‘g:?grﬁ
been confusion in the past about the
gg??v?l?ire %%neﬁts program and criminal activities. T his is something

that we are, assessing to see what that relationship’ ‘ought to be, all

with a view toward expediting the hendhng of crlmma,l evidence and
t area. '
cr%ﬁﬁ:ﬁ?:%%igaﬁle you domg that together Wlth the Department
of Justice? - : - ub‘ect i
We ha,ve not yet had meetmgs on the subj
halr‘rir dgé)rmmTSONed to establish a committee involving. Justice on hhee
consideration of some of these. problems That declslon hes been ma
It has not yet started. §
' Senator Rudman left the heermg room. ]
[S%tngltloipﬁlr?:m rEl?o(l)n back to the %uestmn I;We vsiere eféil?guagggg
the waterfront a little Whﬂe ago, I ask you wl et? plans o you e
tment of Labor for the waterfront? I. won
igelihgf ]]?J:Ibiir%epertment 1nvolvement We heve ah'eady done that,
A tﬁﬁh«s oint Senator Roth left the hearmg room ] N
[The 1etter of euthorlty follows] ERRE

- US SENATE; Y
COMMITTEE oN’ GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS,

| SUBCOMMITTDE oN Ians'rrGA'rmNe, :
SENATE PERMANENT ¥ D. o

o te Permanent Sub— -

ule 5 of the Rules of Procedure of the Sena L
corrhunriiltaelet (fr? ﬁv:stlgetmns of -the Committee on- Governr?elr}xltaé lﬁoizggsl,n llggé‘e ;
.mlssmn is hereby granted for the Chalrman, or any- member of the :

S

~either. for fraudu
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as des1gnated by thes Chairman, 0o conduct-open and/or executive’ hearings
without a quorum of two members for the administration of oaths and taking
- testimony iRl connection with hearings on Labor Racketeering and Management

Corruption, on Wednésday; October 28; 'I‘hursday, Octobier 29; Monday, Novem—
. ber: 2; and Tuesday November 3 1981 '

. , . WILLIAM V. Rorx, Jr,
AT PR P ,g;ﬁ,- e - Chairman.
; o RTINS SAM NUNN,

o e Rankmg ]V[znorzty Member:

Mr MCBRIDE Speakmg with regard to the relative handful of'
speclel agents who investigate organized crime, the Longshore Workers
15 one of the targeted unjons Whlch receive great attention from our
investigative staff, and from the strike forces. Our basic case priorities
and 1nvest1ga,t1ve priorities are set as much by the strike force as
by me. We have four international unions—the International Long-

A . s;.:’;

~ shore Workers is one—which are the primary targets for continuing

‘investigation. I should: note, in the last 6 months overall we had
64 individuals indicted and I assure you thet that is an honest count

Senator NUNN. About 64individuals? &

- Mr. McBripE. As a result of our ‘organized crlme 1nvest1ga,t1ve
, ectlvrty That is Longshore, Teamster, and other unions.

- Senator Nunn. During what period of time?

Mr. McBripE. The last 6 months. SR
. Senator Nun~. What about. the workmen’s oompensetlon racket
‘that was documented i in our hearmgs last fall, has the Labor Depart-
ment gotten involved in that?.

‘Mr. McBrips. I have recently gotten mvolved We . elso have, as
you know, the Longshore Iarbor Workeis’ Act, which authorizes
disability payments out-of eraployer ihsurance funds. As a result of
‘some of the disclosures.of this subcommittee and criminal prosecution
‘in New York, there have been really two aspects. One, an cemployee of

the Department was charged with accepting bribes or gratuities, an
“employee in the New York Office of Workers’ Compensetlon, and we

-are presently—I have a senior mvestlgetor in New York doing an

‘mvestlgetlve survey, “of. practlces in tms area to see if there are any

particular strate%les which can result in more criminal prosecutlons

lent claims or against claims representatives or in- -
volving medlcal prowders or neturelly involving the employees of the

., D epartment..

‘Senator N- UNN Turmng to another ares, the ev1dence ehclted in our .
1980 hearings was that the Department of Labor terminated any
effective. third party investigation. at,. a Very “early date, thus not™
permitting the Department of Lebor mvestlgetors to properly investi~
gate civil or cximinal charges.

Every single expert in the ﬁeld has mslsted that o thorough thn'd

o party inquiry is essential to the ‘success of any complex financial -
~investigation. Yet, in accordance with advice from the Solicitor’s
+ office, any eﬁectlve third party mvestlgatmn in the Teamsters case

- were virtually shut off before they ever started. .

1 assume this question would be directed to the Sohc1t01 &nd ;Also

'*to the Ass1stant Secretary, either or both of you,

‘What is your position now with. respect to mstructmg members of

s .;youl Depertment to- perform an adequate third party mvestlga,tmn‘?

Mr. Ryan, From the Solicitor’s office stand——

~Senator Nunw. I have to teke a, break One moment for a phone ca]l
[Brlef Tecess. ] ' P T aARPE Ay
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[Members present at time of recess: Senator Nunn:] S
- [At this point-Senator Rudman entered the heéaring room.] =
 Senator Rupman [presiding]. Fhe subcommittee will now be in order.
We will continue with questions from Senator Nunn. -
Senator Nunn. Thank you, Mr! Chairman.

I was asking about third-party investigations, I believe. I am nét
going to go into the whole litany of criticisms. You read our report.
W3 felt this was one of the areas where the Labor Department made
‘the most grievous errors and we would like your policy now in future
investigations plus anything you want to say about this one—the
statute hasn’t run. Maybe we haven’t indicated that—what your
policy is regarding third party investigations in casés of this nature in
the future. * o R T

Mr. Dorson. From the standpoint of investigation in the pension
area, it 1s our policy to investigate third.parties. It makes every kind
of sense to me if you are looking for assets, youlook to see where they
have gone to get them back. Once suits have been filed, we are guided
by the direction of the Solicitor on further pursuit of third parties.

“Senator Nuny. The policyman has stated you are going to be
making these decisions. T guess what he is saying’is this is not in the
nature of policy, but in the nature of legal' determination, so that
gets right to you. LT o S ,
~ Mr. Ryan. Senator, 1 think the shift that has taken place, and
I think it is a shift, is that the ‘Assistant Secretary will be investigating
every instance of third party type activity in ERISA where it makes
good sense to do so. The problems that existed in the past, as T under-
stand them, and I was not at the Labor Department, were because
of interdepartmental type rivalries that when a piece of litigation was
forwarded to the Solicitor’s office, there was little or no communication
with the investigatory staff to assure that the investigatory stage
had been completed and that.it was at a point where we should move
into discovery. =~ T e
I can assure you that in the future that will not take place. I.deal
frequently with the ‘investigatory staff where the issues involve
corruption: and racketeering. As Mr. Dotson has said, we will not
move to thie second question without addressing the first ‘question,
‘and that is where are the assets. T T R T e
. Senator Nunn. I was going to go through a whole litany of- qyeneral
Accounting Office recommendations but in the interest of moving
the proceeding along, what.I would like for you to do is submit for
the record your official reply to GAC recommendations. And that is
as far as the future is concerned. I am not asking you to ge back and
answer everything they said about the 'past. L'he question 1s, they
have made certain recommendations and we would like your official
reply to those. - . . T 6 yout o

" Mr. SeCr‘et’ary,’howfniu‘:c?h has the Teamsters Central Stat651nVest1- ‘

gation and the litigation cost the U.S. Government to date? = -~
~ Mr. Dorson. We haye not been able to put a figure on that. -~ -
~ Senator Nunn. Could you give. us your best estimate on that?

Mr. Dotson. I cannot.

~* Senator Nuxw. $100 million, $200 million, $1 million, *$5 million?

~ Mr. Dorson. At this point; T would not know where to start. * -
. Senator Nuxn. I am not goirig to ask you to do a tremendous.

amount of work on it, but the GAO has estimated, T believe, about

$834 million. I would like your reaction to that estimate for the'record. .

i

- from the pension fund oy 1 s reword th
Y Has thh poontund or—let me reword that., ,
fund e Department of Labor vetovered any money for the pensicn

- source since since 19757
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Senator Rupmax.

Senator N UNN. Certainly. Y " y1eld i;QT one mgmenb?

Senator RUDMAN'I‘a,' AR S e

o0 TWUDMAN. L oagree that is a very important question fr
2(1)112 ﬁ;itness.tlf he 1s unable to supply accurate"algd compl%lé’: Sisésgnﬁg(;lm
., question here this morning, T think it is important we got thel

as part of the record and an answer oe ’ i
S oo Tecord nswer generally today if the ‘but
we can geﬁltfulﬁued. d cr oy ) Y A - y can, bu
Senator Noww. Dan amplified in a record answer. - L
‘Wllt\lll' t}i}[e) GAO’s estimafe?
AT, DoTson. I have no basis on which to oive an‘oniniam . -
* Senator Nunn. Would you furnich that f.o e o opmion.: =
Mr: Dotson. Yes; sir. you furni sh that for t.he:vre(}ord ?

L [The,informatioq follows:]

Our best estimate is. that the Teamsters' Contral LT o
funds investigations have cost the Biors, Central States pension and wel‘are
through fisca‘lgye;gﬁsggfve cosf{ th@e Depgrtment betW??nﬁ $4.5 and $5, million"
stan move e oo ey i s and ch con
X T, mster Central States Investigatior
tion Group in the De ' vestigation and Litiga-
documented, - epartment ’Qf‘Labor,‘ of course, ;,j-ha‘s beenvwell

the investigation has been 1 itiontion

P “-10L as peen run by—the litigationdias been i :

0 i, et A g, e Glagher, 31t St

A oo, and now Mr. Feldman. That is the seven difforant wa ol
- Solicitor, you aro an atfomey. Do vou baliave yon acn cheobl®
turmovers L ComPlioated litigation with ‘this kind of a
~Mr. Ryan. Senator, the usim'p']‘e; ié.,bnéwer,“ |

ecord it ~ : ; no. Just to correct the
recerd in one sense, some of the individuals % S0 corect the

that you named were on

the Investigatory side and some were on the litigation side. T think it

15 only four on the litigation side
as Tam concerned, . . .

but that is three too many as far
eya_tor Nunn. Whelll‘ Mr. P_erkms was there, we got ;'tést'im‘on):r

continuity in this position ; |
A Yp on in the future?

htlg&f)lon ‘Wwe now: hav : e
g A A Ve 4 vers ‘ L ot » v
was hond ofLtigation or the Sats of Margiaas, 0 +O14men, Who

‘ Omgnl:slz) ; tgrov sﬁnior litigators ‘rfrqm,;_the Se‘cﬁritiég ‘and EXChano'e q
health and i;relﬁfr‘e .ggféﬁgbﬂf‘? pension case, the other handling the'
- very professional manner, - "1a¢ team will handle this case in a.

- Jcreally, 88 You well Know. cammmt oddes iy e Lo
, 6 016 dnie s ae ok KIOW, cannot- address the issue of turnover
thoss e doing everything we can to keep the people who ure beegres
PHERC cases happy, pleased, and professionally fulfilled. o1 one g

Songtor Nunw. Has the Department of L or recovered any m

i ia

fund on behalf of the'people Who depend onthatfundfmm any

0 you have any reason to disagree. at thls pi)ini;

D e 1 KR el IR T P L . . i : g
Juring the investigation, since we have been, involved in oversight,

es, Senator, we are. To handle sumo very cbi}jlﬁ]ex' |

noney

e

§

ettt e 8 o 3 s .
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Mr. Ryan. I would only know vis-a-vis the litigation that we are
involved with concerning the Central States Pension Fund. = . = -
. The answer. to that is that we have not. There may be other sub-

sidiary cases where we. entered into consent .decrees on-a local level.
I just don’t have any knowledge of that. - . R E R R PR S
- Senator Nunn. I have several questions on the benefits and ad-

‘ministration account that I would like to submit‘for the record.

*df you can answer those and I have other questions for the record.

We heard there is a substantial difference in handling of labor
cases in the Justice Department and Solicitor’s office. We, have been
told when a potential criminal matter is referred to, the Solicitor’s
office, the matter may be there months and years .and may. never
ultimately be handled. e i e

On the other hand, we are told criminal matters referred to the
Justice Department either through the U.S. attorneys or the strike
force, when this happens, they receive prompt attention and .are

disposed of one way or the other. .~ .
fﬁHave you looked into the delay in handling cases in the Solicitor’s
Mr. Ryan. The answer is, yes, Senator. We have. The two pro-
grams, Assistant Secretary Dotson handles one in the ERISA area
and the other in the LMSA area are handled entirely differently.
" In the ERISA area, the Solicitor’s office is not involved at all in
referrals of any. criminal activity. I will let him address that aspect
of it. In the LM RDA area, that has been a problem. Assistant Secre-
tary Dotson and T have talked about it. We believe that right now
we have a system set up which will move the cases very quickly, in
fact, within 5 days, through the regional solicitor’s offices. ST
T have told him also if that system does not work or if he is not
pleased with that system, then we will change that also so that it
conforms in a large extent to the ERISA program. -~ 7 " =~
Senator Nunw. Have you done any kind of sutrvey to determine what
the investigations have been delayed by the Solicitor’s office? ~ +
Do you have any kind of a report on that? ~ =

- Mr. Ryan: I g

that has gone on for, I think, too man

 We have decided to institute on a pilot basis the decentr
of ERISA litigation into one:of our regions. We have not selected
that region yet, but rather than limit the number of lawyers we are

specific question of where we will use our resources. - L
elization

~ now working on ERISA casés; which is ‘something ‘less than 50,

we would like t6 use the talents of the 250-plus lawyers: we have
in the field so that we can do Mr. Dotsonls work. == e o

So the ‘answer is that as far as I am concerned, we have not done

it to & pi
Cohamgethat, L iogg oo oS
. Senator Nunn. What is the purpose of haying the Solicitor’s
office personnel review a criminal matter before it is referred to'the
Justice Departmierit?  © v oo e T o

[ "Wh'izt’is‘th:e‘reas'OI{l(f01'¢thsit?- e

; uess I do, Senator. In the LMRDA area, I have no
; evidence that any cases have been delayed. In the ERISA area, T
- think that there hds been an inordinate amount of delay. Assistant
-~ Secretary Dotson and I have talked about it. It has been a problem
y years, and it goes to the

point where we shouldfeel ‘good about it. We ‘are going to

In the,;:LﬁbﬁDsz;e ERISA program, we are not involviq. b all
 both civil and erim e?, we.have specific investigatory author % all,
who works for A‘s‘siéltfl o asc tivity under the States, When an i '(élr-'l ):ifor
referral, it is our opiy ant ecretary Dotson goes forward with ndividual
‘and the. Sonour .opﬁllon;thgst he goes forward on behalf of {1, .sé criminal
those. casesforv:g;a aﬁigéglgled tht ot this juncture we sh?)‘ufc(l}rfntggz
office should be involyed, Py and efficiently and that the Solicitor’s

. s however, delays continue, we. -are -going to look gt th“a,t 'énd

pr%}glaib};y change that, program.
Senator Nynw. .The General Accounting Office reportsand oy
. 'ts: ‘our

by the S nd hav
Y the predecessors and: have the*same: qualifications or lack’ thereof

also-the selection of ' : '

be glad to provide the unaifiliated Independent. trustees. We -

agé seition t}P | e he subco;?mlttge with a copy of our drafﬁecozcs)i%
Senator Nuwnny We l]l R o T

the fut L will get at that in some e S S

Ko’tch—.%ﬁ% g gaglﬁgw We have a whole b&ckgrouggc}llfli‘;l?issZss'mrll]' d
, e tnicPOIt. “We know you are familiar with it ¥ g&c?egg

-about’ the incredible sityat -abdi
he 1n e situation aboidt where We couldn't even gt -

the Department of Lgbor. o
i e - alb A B . : :
’fl‘lul%reggla;t}on»s of the Gogzrgigég%?dlgd,"Jn‘_“_&flcqlfd@nce ‘with the laws
M Rt have o shredding machine for reportg? . "
individual with ree 01('1’ there is no way to defend the dctions' of-ass
b 'aft'ia,ny report gﬁ,&a; W‘go ig{‘thQtQh-Crinq report. I can.dssui?e‘:v;gg
- segured and that nothing will be destroyad, 21O Prepare will b

it very cloay 1y o2, 20d something to that. The Secratiry has o
purpose is and ’w}?a,t%i US 8s & result of that incident, 'oné'y ‘Wlfa;?gd?
each other in-a positive {ﬁifb;zﬁ%fw]% that we are to be critical of
significant aspect; of it, i we have diﬁeresg‘alg‘igﬁgtéﬁgﬁg k(gllgén}a{ﬂth?
S TTES and we are-all o

Ak

a s‘égfglﬁmind‘ of what we ought to be doing,
the DovoN. The General Accounting Office testified in 1977

~ that the ; tment of -
that the\Depar.i?m_ent, of -Labor had failed to set up & system:which

- gathered, oreanized.. . d- i
& ot s aed; and provided adequate retpies enabl
A Qpart;qent tq 1d‘ef'nt1fy abuses even in ;ca%es v?rhiig%%‘;gflhfa?ﬁgﬁ?ggug}é: |

it e

et e S
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being developed, but thatis an approach we.are looking at.
- One thing I failed to mention, of course, is computers. oy
~ We are learning different ways to use computers: . .. 7o
Senator Nunw. Investigators assigned to organized crime and
racketeering investigations within the Office’ of Inspector: General
are not law enforcement officers,-as we understand the legal ',&éﬁnltlon
of the term; « .= = = S T e U
Is that your understanding? -~ - -
.+ Mr. McBgripE. That is correct, they do not have the basic authorities
- of arrest, execution of warrants, payments of informants, and——
- Senator Nunw. Does this create problems? ...~ . )
Mr. McBripe. In my view it does. I have discussed this with the

4

Department and from the Department of Justice strike force people
‘before he takes a position on this issue. R s
I feel the lack of authority poses significant obstacles to effective
investigationis~ 1 Yo Lo el D
~Senator Nunn. So you have underway discussions that could
possibly lead to administration recommendations: or- legislation in
this area? PR e L e R T e

Secretary and T think he intends to seek advice both: from within the | '

4

toll\‘)/frmﬁde - ref l estate, Is that your understanding‘?"lﬁr«nﬁresﬁm‘,en bs ere
o AHART. 1 am not sure we have seen that articular proposal
Sep&to% Let me ask Mr, Kowalski if Ho has seor, ]1)t an‘c}l?t%r £g)%o:§1},
" T OWALSKL I have not actually seen the proposal but T b
egn. toil_ldytll\lfse are the proposed terms, - - - o0v .+ Bave
enator NUNN. You have seen the 1977 gor £? R
Mr. KowaLskr, Yes - . 1977 agreement!?

Jenator Nuxy. Under the 1977 agreement no investments were

to bemade——: _
ISV-[I‘Q'IEOW%ILSKI.,YQS, sir, - e e T
enator NunN. What was ' wdine of the see e
b?hlnd that 1977 requirement? e ‘un‘d‘}erstqndllpb” : ‘V)f‘ the -HeAROn..
Mr. KowarLsxi, Because most of ;th'% 1in‘v,esi;mem;s‘,iri the ‘pa“st were
L eouall are . Hquitable took. over, it was a 6%
rafio real estate to the securities. Most ‘of the ‘abuses “(323’ igﬁ'tig

real estate loans. , _ . .
~ Senator Nunw. The reason for that is because most of the abuses

h&‘skbgeninthe real estate area? - <
Mr. Kowavsxr. Yes, sir, that is correct: . -

G

e et e ot

26 | 57
were readily identifiable. This situation, it seems to me, is a critical ‘Mr. McBgripe. That is correct, . !
situation and must be addressed. Prompt and adequate detection of : Senator Nunn. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, B C |
abuses'is the only way to safeguard the ranksand file union members’ ) thhaye other questions'T would like to submit for the record, B f'
moneys. The General Accounting Office stated in 1977 that the Labor j lnf e lr.ttellest of time, we have an important debate opn. the fl o6 ub é

‘Department did not even have the ablht%zt’o evaluate properly..the & §W minutes and I know you would like to do that alsg. 00T 10
- gnnual financial reports submitted to the Department by unions and ,) h enator RUDM{aN.,, I didn’t realize we ha 1 somethine oo ot |
trust funds so that it could protect the rank and file members against ,, & % efii)&l(‘) ﬁ%gay’ ekl 1 e g por: ani on 5
abuses. b e e : =" SWOT INUNN. Hrankly, T don’t think de s ot b , 5
- What has been done in response to this criticism, or what plars do bea?r?zﬁ; on I%h'e final %lﬁcome. N mkdebate 15 going to have much f
ou have, Mr. Secretary? _ SO e R or RUDMAN. Thank you, very my or Nunn. - !
y Mr.-Dc;TSON; =The;.,,anrsyw.er‘to that is another long one. I-wonder if we Fﬁai,h&nk 3f’°u,;h « ,’y‘ y V ch’ S‘ell‘?a}t?r‘Nlil‘rlfn.‘_ :
might submit that in writing. =~ - oo o oo e ° 10 further questions at this time. Thers mav he «q . |
,_Sgenator Nunn. Let me agk if you can summarize it or just tell.us in th%‘;‘eCOde- We appreciate you being here t%isTn};gll‘%i;n;y, be some for ! s
-general what you are doing and submit the details for the record. - Ve will now call back the GAO witnesses. We appreciate them ‘
You are aware of the problem? - oo o 0 eing here again because Senator Nunn was 1ot able to ask ce tem
Mr. Dorson. We are aware of the problem. We are looking at : quIefStmnf S e T T T TR T SK certain |
better targeting based on the program that has already been put into : S you would now come back up to the witness tabls please S
effect in the labor management standards enforccment program. We R Sepator Nunn?< SRS en v » Please. ;'
have developed specialized targeting for different areas of the country enator Nunw. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. S
because of the: different paiterns of industries and ways of doing v assume all the Witnesses have already been sworn is that correct?
‘business that areinvolved. -~ .. o o A ou understand you are still under oath, .. = o 0T L COTTeCU
. We have assessed the capabilities of our individuals and our training . With regard to the independence of the asset Sy o
programs. I am reluctant to go into. a lot of detail on some of the r& 0g now about the Teamsters State fund and I am also mak?gg
specifics, because I think it could hurt usin some ways. - . ‘ 8,,e?en°9 to the draft agreement that is pending before the Lab ‘ ¢
Senator Nunxn. Would you submit that for the record and indicate Department. You are familiar with that, aren’t you? . . A‘or i ¢
which portions need to be sealed? T AT I 1. ALHART. I think our people have seen a - draft ffaé'reemeﬁzo s
~ Mr. Domson. Yes, sir, wewill. = oo ’ “ %‘m’ nov sure they have seen the most current. proposals, Senator.
‘Senator Nunwn. You will work with our staff in doing that. The 4 >enator Nunw. I ask a few questions with - regard to,your un-
ultimate question Is, for instance, if you were given a profile of a @ritandmg of that agreement; as you know it. We have been sy I d-
financial abuse that had been utilized over and over again to mis- .with a new proposal for the fund’s continuing l'elafibnship ‘Withpgss% !
appropriate union and trust fund moneys, could you use any current ?&n&‘%erstjwe will be hearing testimony on this from the represente~
records management system to identily similar patterns of abuse tiive‘ of the Teamsters -Union tomorrove. As'we understand it wnder :
in other trust finds and union funds? Lo NN le new proposal No. 1, the asset managers will be required to invest |
Mr. Dorson. I am not certain how far along that approach isin - %l proceeds Irom real estate investment, plus 25 percent of all new |
o unds in real estate. Under the 1977 agreement, no investn Bt

o
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Senator Nuxn. Would you think this is a matter of concern if
you saw & pronounced shift in the agreement back to the real estate
areal - e v - RO
. Mr. Kowarski. Yes, sir, I would.

Senator Nunn. Why? o e R
- Mr. Kowausxkr. It could possibly lead to the same abuses the former
trustees were charged with. R
- Senator Nunw: It is also our understanding that the money ear-

marked for securities investment can be transferred at will into real
estate investments? D L .

Mr. Kowawrski. That is our understanding.

Senator Nunn. That is your understanding of the new
Would this give you some concern? A .

Mr. KowaLski. Some concern.

Senator Nunn. Why? Sl e T
Mr. Kowarski. It would put more funds in the real estate area and,

again, that was the area where funds were mismanaged previously.
Senator Nunx. It is also our uzderstanding that under the proposed
draft agreement the trustee will assume a substantial voice in in-
vestment policy. Is that your understanding? L
Mr. Kowarski. That is true, sir. S e
Senator Nunn. Does that give you any concern? ,. e
Mr. Kowarsk1. Yes, because it completely reverses the prior agree-
ment. where Equitable called all the shots on the investments.. This
way, the fund trustees will be able to influence Equitable’s decisions.
- Senator Nunn. That will also give you concern? - .

- Mr. KowaLskr. Yes, sir. s ; S e
- Senator Nunn. The other provision that we understand is in this

draft agreement is a provision that the trustees can terminate with or
without cause, and terminate with or without the consent of ‘the
Department of Labor. S T R .
Mr. Kowarskr. Yes. That would give me the most concern in view
of the attempts by the trustees to compromise Equitable to try to
‘get 1id of Palmier:, and set up its own staff to run the investments.
That one would give me the most concern. O T
Senator Nunn. That would give you the most concern, No. 1?
- Mr. Kowauskr Right. ..~ SRRy Dhel o g
- Senator Nun~. Another provision, the trustees will pay Equitable a
smaller percentage fee for securities assets it manages then for real
~ estate-related assets it manages. Would you like to make a comment
on that? T L L T T S
- Mr. Kowarski. Again, that would emphasize to -Equitable to put
‘more money in real estate rather than securities.. = .
~_ Senator Nunn, What we have here is a-proposed draft agreement
that substantially undoes most of the restrictions of the previous
agreement. T e ey S R o
-Mr. Kowarski. I would agree. R e e e
: Senator NUNN. Any other comments you want to make on this?
Mr. Kowarsgrn No, sir. ~ 0 00 0 0 e
“Senator NunN. Any other point of concern, significant concern or

di‘&fﬁ -also.

L R

we covered most of them? il i
through: the

Mr. Amart. I would add this; Senator. As you went

“specific provisions, I think taking them together in . their totality -

" rather than individually, paints a-picture of putting the investment

like to say, though, this is the Situatior o o ~ s WO
both cases and whils it indicates that pach Fendis e Ler Lation in
stronger, from the point of view of actug
n the future is very important., = ..

S
SR TR
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managers pretfy'much under the control on , day<to-day i
: ona day-to-da;
o, portaniesy Soud went them o do'and providy some
into the roil estate sids, ough the fee arrangement, to go heavily
. Senator' Nun~. That is' certainly th . R
interestedin hearing from. th, y e way we see it. We will be
Ong;hosq Pointesz.u:mg,_from the Central States representative tomorrow
rlave you made any comparison ‘of th i G
n%i'?[ of Xhe ‘Cen’ora‘l States Pension Funde t?)cgﬁ?gﬁhﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ?&l SF’“’%@-
acﬁ‘%u;'. ‘ :I ARr. I think there is a very limited smount, T will ask the
o S Sy et emain s oty i
A WA 1L 1s Trom public reports. T s; ~ '
could do a very good job of com ari N I not sure we
can comment on the thrust of ‘yogr« q?loersli;i%r?u e aSk. Mr. Dana if he
Senafigr NunN. Mr. Dana. ~ . T _
1 aT. DANA."One comparison that mioht | 1o U
é "1S(¢ t might be made 1d
the Western States Teamster s plan. On the basis of the ‘fg';'l leﬁg;&lcfxlll

by McGinn, the Central State ! 1abili

‘ V¢ , ntral s unfunded liabilit j h

| ggmlla;g;%%,l«e&% Z?r?sd,f smcilJ }fph%étssets were some $2.7 %i‘l;‘l?c)sn.llllefﬁvtltﬁg
: e . tor- the Vestern Teamsters plan, th nde
- was—I am sorry, I had the ONO | e e, unfunded
* wero a littls over 52 billion, "o WOU 0B the other one. The assefs

Senator Nunwn. Let’s T 1 (o , ~'
wero the assoter et’s ‘ba‘ck up. O‘%ptrgl States F};nd, hoW much
Mr. Dana. Central States assets, $2.7 billion. | :

- Senator Nunn. How gbbptithe Western fund, what are their

assets? . .
ls\/Ir. PAN&. $2 billion.. =~ = S :

enator NUNN. The unfunded for ‘Western States | * billi

Is)gsgd gn valuation of J anuary of 1977. The unfuxidse’d‘$f?:)'1% (?égﬁgi
‘ % egthased on the eyaluatlon»W&sin excess of $7 billion. - . .

ovei(') twi?: euiﬁﬁdi:civ ;Isl iil‘/lh%hC%IVltr%l' St?,tes ?Fund was about g little
the We v -

Mr. Daxa. Yes, that's right, oo R

~ The present funding policies under the Central St:atés Fund, ﬁccoftls

ing to the actuary would requ ) 1
4 wouwld require 397, years to complete fund:
%Ivlgsléélgn%ed actuarial lability, to amortize it cOmplgt:l;. ,lfllcfll'd;gg/
eamsters, on" the contrary, that number of years would

be 29%, years, a considerabl er ti Thi

| lderably shorter time. This is an indieat]
2111)%1" :f’ br ese%%‘the funding on Western States is stronger, ‘Coii(;}s%collec;r-l
- ably stronger than on the Teamsters plan, the Central States. I'would

funding has been relatively
al soundness what happens

A

. ok Py R e S
If the Central States, for example, can maintain the contributions

e

necessary: to meet the minimum e Wrernents e
can say that the plan is, legally i-ﬁnalgcialflsﬁr fggisid?&gh Yoan fhem e

Tor the ofher one, because more monsy has gone in already rel-

ative to their future obligations, relativels I

rvie : e atively less has-to b g
thetoR%St ,service, portion of th:ase, ‘fuburg -ebliga,tiong..‘fi}‘hpeﬂ.t fmt for
contributions can go for current benefits. o e uiure

Senator Nunn. Doesn’t that mean the empldyers and the workers

,m the QCentral‘ Smtes funds are going to have to make substantially

90-595 0 - 82 ~ 5
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larger contributions in the future than their counterparts in the
Western fund? :

Mr. Dava. I am not—though I could supply it—I am not sure
what the amount of the contribution is in the Western Teamsters
fund at the present time. What it might mean is that the Central
States have less' margin, they are more vulnerable to vicissitudes,.
to unexpected events in the future or to just the potential future
experience differences. =~ ¢ ¥ oy

Although both of them,.if they run into trouble, might have to
increase their annual contributions to maintain their status under

- ERISA, certainly the indications from this would be the Western
- States could be in a better condition to withstand adversity.

Senator Nuwnn. Let me back up again and make sure we got these
figures correct, because the earlier figures I used are not quite the
same as you use. Give me again the date of this report first. :

Mr. Dana. The date of the report on Central States was March
3, 1980. o Co : e on

- Senator Nunn. What was the date of the report on Western States?

Mr. Dana. On Western States, the figures from are form 5500 for
the year 1979 and the valuation was as of January 1977. ‘ '

Senator Nunn. Give me again the assets ,

Mr. Anarr. Excuse me, Senator. I think those two dates are not
comparable. The date, as I understand it, Mr. Dana, the valuation
date of the Central States actuary’s report was in 1979. ) ‘

Mr. Dana. 1979, yes. ~

Mr. Amarr. The valuation date of Western was January 1977.

I think the valuation date for Central States was January 1979 even
though the report was issued in March of 1980. Those will be the
two dates, January 1979 for Central States, January 1977 for Western.
Senator Nunn. This is the closest comparison we have got. You
are saying they are not completely analogous? o
Mr. Amarr: That is correct. To make comparable dates, 1979 in
Central versus 1977 in Western. .
Senator Nunn. Give me the assets in Central. - - o
Mr., Dana. The assets in Central, the net assets available for
benefits is $2 billion. ST S E
Senator Nunn. $2 billion?
Mr. DanaA. Yes. g T S L
. Senator Nunn. For Western what were the assets? ... - -
"~ Mr.Dawa. For Western, the assets $2.7 billion.” -~ . B
~ Senator Nunn: What were the unfunded liabilities for Central?
Mr. Dana. Unfunded liabilities for Central, $7.6 billion. 5
- Senator Nuxny. What are the unfunded liabilities for.the Western?
Mr. DAna. Unfunded liabilities on the Western-were $3.1. billion.
Senator Nunn. We are pretty close then with the figures we have,

~ What you have got, then, you have Central with $2 billion in assets,
~ Western with $2.7 billion, Central with $7.6 billion in liabilities,

unfunded liabilities, Western with $3:1..Central had less assets and
more than twice as much unfunded liabilities then Western. e
Mr. Dana. That is right. Where this would be particularly bad

- would be if the plans were to be terminated, At the present time,
it doesn’t seem very likely either one of them would be; at least that

N :

is my opinion.

i red
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Senator NunN. Are these funds approxi the - .
mﬁrms of the number of members, so }f)(}));‘tcilxgmately t,h © ShIe &iZes
I. KowaLskr. They are, approximately. Central has 511,000

- and Western has about 523,000. -

Senator NunnN. What ; N PSP o
t\Vﬂfﬁn%S are run?ﬁW o6 18, the main dls.tmcmon i the way these
. Bowanski. We have never reviewed Western’s.. ugl
we haven’t reviewed Western’s, we do know that %gsiérf lﬁgguig
m%epelide% 1nves%IInent manager for a long time. RN
enator NunnN. Has an independent i ;
Mr. Kowarser, It s pendent investment manager?
Senator N UNN. Separate from the trustess?
| ls\g.&gowl\?mm. %Lssumﬁa it is. I don’t know the details
~venator NUNN. Were these actuarial rts— :
by the General Accounting Offeer ial reports these Werep’t ’done
3 r. PA%. No, sir. o « N
enator NUNN, These are reports you had access & but th
actuaries doing this for the fund: is that richt? - > 70 bub they were
~ Mr. Dana. That’s right. ST right! PRI
Senator Nunw. I will ask you a few more questions for the record

on this. In the interest of time, I won’t go any further at this point.

Thank you all for being here. We appreciate your long and diligent

effort in this area. You: l;a,ve been of immense help to the subcom- |

miétee, each of you. ; |

~ denator Rupman. Th ‘ o 7 ) e

il G A o vry mch. Tho suomite
+:26 hearing room will be in order. Mr. Maria, do vou swear +

zﬁitﬁlﬁ%y t%gu ﬁr‘i’ %boﬁf to give before: this su'l’)é:omgai};‘ltesgv %?iﬁ'l t%;:
Mr Mi&RIA'.“i 3: rd ,. anfl n(’)t}hmg‘but‘the tritlit?h‘so help yog GEOd?

TESTIMONY OF RAYMOND MARIA, INVESTIGATOR, PERMANENT

SUB’COMMITTEE ON IN VESTIGATIONS

'bh?f}g?ﬁa RUDMA.N.‘ State your ngme; address, and’ o‘ccupad;iq;i for
Ir. MaRr1A. Raymond Maria. I am a member of the Federal

e VAR, . an ‘ "ederal Bur
of Investigation, and I am temporarily assigned to the Senateuéiai)%

committee on Investigations.

Senator Rupman. I understand h
- Mr. Magia. Yes;Ido. (FonAATe 8 sﬁate;pent?

%fna%(/)_rr RUDl\éA;N,; Please proceed: - : CAT T "
L AT MIARIA. Senator, I have two brief statements. The § t wi
b2 in reference to Mr, Anthony Scotto. The second will be in relgre"nvélé

~to Anthony Salerno.

Anthony M. Scotto, born May 10, 1934, . tly is an inmate
‘ ny M. Scotto, b 0, ; currentl '
the Federal Correctional Institu%go‘n, Da,nburyl,rg%nils &n - “.‘“’f_‘“’

In public hearings before the U.S. Senate Judiciary Subcommittee

~.on Criminal Laws and Procedures in August 1969, Scotto was identi-

fied as a captain or “capo” in the Ca mbino ] '
: ADbe rlo Gambino family of La Cosa
Nostra. Federal, State, and local law enforcemenit \‘agenciZs, moreover,

describe Scotto as a member of the Gambino family as early as 1963.

In 1970, Scotto exercised his fifth amendm; ivi the

| S exer his fift ment privilege before th

New York Senate Joint Legislative Committee 01:{) Orim% in re;ponsg
to questmnsﬁ about his membership in the Gambino family.

&
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* Albert Anastasia, allowing Gambino to become th
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Seotto bocame o power on, the Brooklyn waterfront Tt by
o ve to Marian Anastasia, daughter of the 11814, Brooklyn,
ern&ﬁT » Anastasia, the former boss of ILA Loca 1y was a boss
] T‘(i)’ugTouo%yTony’s brother, Albert Anastasia, fogmel 13;1 o In 1063,
lc:If his owxgl orgzinized,; crime faxpﬂy M'K}as;‘?ﬁl‘%%g tgga the.murdél,_' o

Vito Genovese and Carlo Gambino S56e e boss of Anastasia’s

fa%ﬁéﬁbwing the ‘murder, Michael ?hasmeﬁtoe igibtilﬁe%?:&%?;% %Zlnl;ﬁ;
. . ~-,5’ S t. O o .e; CO 11 > L "'
nllfgricrfs%er% "7:1112113 g: ﬂ;&eﬁ 1zhe important TLA positions held by his
& E N . ) . ' N (/
father~m"}}%§i ta;pe—recordédi conversation .in’ 1978, Ole??ﬁtgbizliﬁg% ,
h » Saércl)tto ‘per‘so:na,ll‘y pleaded_fog,@lemente 8 }?SSlStf&a],lniﬂy obtasing

’ aogositioﬁ and recognition within the Gambino - . Clem

» Scotto in that Clemente
then described his power and infiuence over Scotto m that Clems

5 : tto what he wanted done. ., o g, o
Waf aglgott%:fnc%;%ersation recorded. by the E‘};I ;I; dlg’(i}?é me(;;)te’s
n ledged Clemente’s superiority over. g disouss
aclg.lowtg gdema,nd that Scotto meeb hlm; &,t 9 Testaura * onfi Jential
%bﬂzg’é Oand Anthony ‘Fat Tony” Salernos access fo a CORMAETE
o tdocament concerning & Fecera, ereta%;A international general
cm%r November 1979, while serving as the 1L 1({1 o ocal
n or. international legislative director, and P e O e
o oo, th largest LA ool S0 % et o
front ine;, demanaing an cep! . : 1
iﬂ%‘;ggggcfjfefﬁg’peggﬁ tax gfraud. He was sentenced to 5 years
¥ ’ N o 4 - k . ‘ )
confinement and fined $75,000. - e appedling
'Scotto remained iree of bond w i de, olépbé'rem
Under .current TFederal law Scotto could B  T€:

. e on.
office while his appeals were pending. The Waterfront Commissio

yowered e from
t New York Harbor, however, Was empowerefqt to re;nove him :
Oﬁi ‘mmediately upen conviction int trial eo;n | 1a1a. Tn his Place
° S‘i:eo}c]‘:o% thus was removed as president of local . :

nci int sank Lonardo as acting
: ‘e council appointed Frank : v eUne
the i&gﬁn,isggggg‘g: éCotto’s cousin by marriage. Lqp&IdO ‘;’\Te
D dacid as prsidont o YOG 1L 1t on Ffbm-
: ybpened to test mt

' S(;)’;}tcl)évg%s \ihﬂ% still free on pond-pending h& &ppeea?l+ o s o or
tion Scotto "1id not.appear on that date. His attorn 3’.4&;’6& e o
,,El,?g{ tgof,his sﬁbbomﬁiittee that Scottg had. beﬁexe; ]ggmp ;m P e
‘I)gi;ﬁd College Hospital on February 26, sullel 2D, 1roth

his  convigtion.

offliction described as sludge in the gallbladder. -

subcommittee staff was ynablg.. tﬁy;:\%?gz
arrangéments to have Scotto examin?d 1:?;82, i&ﬁnﬁ%‘l blr)ua, r}}i\ Lo
to determine if he was able to appear for testimo . ot ]Q;;amx?e_

~end to cooperate in havid ;
Scotito’s aftorney grest, this subcommittee. oy
- In the interim By pepen 5 onfipement Jost, |
&ppeals courts, &I'l . D bury ‘Conn., on Ju]'Y 23’ T e \\ 5
Corzectional Institution, LJanbuly, J = - ts~regarding - Anthony
QiQSena,tor, 1 will now ‘PIQC‘?ed Wlth _",°m@n_ ) g Sy

¥
i

i

P
i
A
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oved from union .

of his convic-

: -
erving his’ confinement 8t the Fede{,rtal ‘

|
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Staff investigation has revealed that Anthony Salerno; also known
as “Fat Tony,” has been identified as a member of the Genovese
organized crime family. This initial identification was made in 1963
hearings before this subcommittee. Since then confidential, reliable
informants -of Federal law enforcement agencies have stated that
Salerno is-an undetboss in the Genovese family who oversees that

family’s New York and Miami waterfront racketeering as well as its

gambling and loansharking activities. . . ,

. With respect to waterfront activities, Salerno is superior to Genovese
family member and Miami Intefnational Longshoremen’s Association
officer Douglas Rago. Rago’s extensive role in International Long-
shoremen’s Association shakedown and waterfront racketeering was
detailed in this subcommittee’s February hearings. - =

Because of these coAnections to waterfront corruption and organized

crime, Mr. Salerno was subpened to appear on February 19, 1981.
However, Mr. Salerno‘failed to appear on that date due to ill héalth.
His attorney advised the subcommittee that Mr. Salerno had suffered
a stroke in January 1981, resulting in a partial paralysis from which
he had not then recovered. He also suffered from hypertension and
other disorders. Mr. Salerno’s physicians as well as the Capitol physi-
‘cian, Dr. Carey
subpena was continued. ‘ .
Between February 19, 1981, and today, Mr. Salerno’s physicians
have supplied periodic reports to the subcommittee staff at the staff’s

. insistence, concerning Mr. Salerno’s physical condition. Those reports

indicate that Mr. Salerno still is physically incapable of testifying

here. On Monday, Octobex 26, 1981, the subcommittee staff received

another sworn report from one of Mr. Salerno’s physicians, Dr. Good~
gold, stating that Mr. Salerno’s health prohibited his appearance.
I submit that report to the subcommittee as ad exhibit. =~ -~

It is our understanding that Mr. Salerno’s attorney, Thomas
Fortuin, is present here today to personally advise this subcommittee

of Mr. Salerno’s inability to appear, and that he will present another

report from: another of Mr. Salerno’s physicians, Dr. Larragh.

Senator Rupman. Do you have any qusstions of this witness?
Senator Nuxn. No; T don’t have any questions. Thank you, Mr.
Maria, for your continued help in this matter.  ~ = <~
~Senator Rupman. Thank you very much.
The subcommittee calls Anthony Scotto. e R
Senator Rupman. Mr.!Scotto, would you raise your right hand.
Do you swear the testirnony you are about to give in the course of
this subcommittee will be ‘the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth, so help you God? Ky e
. Mr. Scorro. I'do.

LA
e

" TESTIMONY OF ANTHONY|SCOTTO, FORMER ILA INTERNATIONAL
- GENERAL ORGANIZER AND PRESIDENT, LOCAL 1814, BROOKLYN,

“N.Y., ACCOMPANIED BY ﬁgmn’om "UNGAR, COUNSEL FROM WIIL-
'LIAMS & CONNELLY, HILL&BUIJLDING, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Senatdr Rupman. .:=Wou1d yxou stateyour namé,;‘pl‘esfx‘se? T
Mr. Scorro. Anthony M. Scotto, S-c-o-t-t-0. .~ = =~ -
Senator Rypman. Would you state your address, please?

~ Mr. Scorro. Danbury Federal Corrections Unit.

AR

;- confirmed: Mr. Salerno’s inability to testify, and his
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- 'Senator RupmaN. Mr. Scotto, in the interest of making you aware

of your obligation under the law-to testify fully in this hearing, I will

point cut the following matters to you. ~

~First, the subcommittee has legal. authority to ‘compel your‘: testi-

mony. Under Senate Resolution 57, we have the right to subpena the
testimony of witnesses. W also have the right under Senate Resolution
361 to require by subpena the testimony of witnesses before this ‘sub,—‘
We have provided you with & copy of those rules. You should be
aware of the penalities for either refusing to testify or for testlfymg
: 'n%er the United States Code, for refusing to answer any questions
pertinent to the question under inquiry, you could be prosecuted for
contempt of Congress and punished by up to a year in prisen. . .
Under 18 U.S.C. 1621 and other statutes for testifying falsely.on
material matters, you could be prosecuted for perjury and imprisoned
for up to 5 years. You may be represented by counsel to receive legal
advice concerning your response to our inquiry.. E '
~ Are you represented by counsel today?
‘Mr. Scorro. Yes, I am, sir. ‘

-Senator Rupman. Would coﬁgéGl please identify himself, name and

affiliation and address? R
Mr. Unear. My name is Harold Ungar. I am from Williams &

Qoz/inelly, our address is Hill Building, Washington, D.C. .-~ .~

" Senator Rupman. Thank you, Mr. Ungar. -~ T
Mr. Scotto, you have a right under subcommittee rules to consult

counsel before you answer any question. You also have the right to

not incriminate yourself in any criminal matter by virtue of your |

testimony before this subcommittee? R T "
Do you understand your rights and obligations as a witness before
this subcommitt%e? 2 o S e T
Mr. Scorro. Yes, FF'do. ool e
Senator RU‘DMANf At this point, since Senator Nunn had chaired

most of these hearings last year, early: this year and has led ,this in-

quiry, I will turn the questioning over to Senator Nunn.
Senator Nun~. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. -~ =~ | -
Mr. Scotto, what is your permanent home address? - - A

Senator Nuxn. Where were you born?

" Mr. Scorro. 8220 1ith Avenue, Bl'ooldyn,,,NfY. s

Mzr, Scorro. Brooklyn, N.Y.

Senator Nunn. What is your current address? Where are you now? .

Mr. Scorro. I am a prisoner at the Federal Corrections ,Instii;ute

in Danbury, Conn.

Senator Nuxy. What crime were you convicted of?

Mr. Scorro. RICO. S e

Senator NunN. Under the RICO Statute, when did that con-
viction occur?. ' ,; e - v

- Mr. Unear. Tt is uﬁdo‘fgiubtedl.y' amattel of Tecord. Hls recollection

is not too precise. G T e
" Senator Nunw. Generally, what was the approximate date! :
Mr. Scorro. The latter part of 1979. .~ . = - S

Senator Nuxn. Latter part of 19797 |

“Mr. Scorro. I believe.
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 Senator Nunwy. When did you begin your prison sentence, when

did you actually go into the penitentary?
Mr. ScorTo. July 23, 1981. SN L = s
Senator Nunw.  Mr. Scotto, did you personally know Carlo
Gambino? . - IR SRR
Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline to answer the question on the

" ground that any reply I may' give may tend to incriminate me.
Senator Nunn. Mr. Scotto, 1s it true that you are or have been a~
capo in the Gambino organized crime family?. e - e
~ Mr. ‘Scorto. I respectfully decline to answer the question on the
- ground ‘that ‘any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me.

Senator Nun~. Mr. Scotto, we heard testimony during our hear-
ings.on the waterfront that during your tenure as an international
officer of the ILA and president of local 1814, you met secretly with
Carlo Gambinc on: numerous oceasions; is that correct? ks

Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline to answer-the question on the
ground that any reply. I may give may tend. to incriminate me.

- ‘Senator Nunn. Were you, in fact, ‘an officer of the ILA?
‘Mr. Scorro. I respectfully: decline to answer the question on the

- ground that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me, =~

~ Senator Nunn, Were you, in fact, the president of local. 1814
of the ILA? -~ I DT e e

- Mr. Scorro. I réspectfully declide to ans“er f,_hgz fql.lsestio'nAon :thé
ground that any reply I'may give may tend to incriminate me.

- "Senator Nunn. ‘Mr. Scotto, for “what reason would you at the
‘time you were a high ranking member in a legitimate labor organi-

zation regularly meet with a man who has been identified by law
enforcement as a recognized head of one of the major organized
crime families in the United States? o v o

Mr. Scorro. I respectfully: decline

to an’swei"bﬂ:ie”,questibn on the

- ground that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me. ' -

- Senator Nunn. Mr. Scotto, do you know Emilio Dellacroce? =
~ Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline to answer the question on the
ground that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me.

‘Senator Nunn. Is it true that since Carlo Gambino’s death you
- now answer to his successor, Emilio Dellacroce? -~ -~
~ Mr.Scorto. I respectiully decline to answer the question on the

ground that any, reply I may give may tend to incriminate me.’

~ Senator Nunn. Mr. Scotto, I am not going to ask you but a few
- _more questions. We of course, have many, many questiéns we would
~ .Your name came up many times in the hearings we had on the
corruption problems in the longshoreman’s union. So at this point
‘you are not testifying but you:are:exercising your constitutional -
- rights which I understand. So I will just ask you a few more questions.

- Your close associate -and cousin by marriage, Frank Leonardo,

- has succeeded you in the position of president of the Brooklyn, ILA

- Tsocal 1814; is that correct? 7 om0

- Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline to answer the question on the
-ground that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me. .
- Senator Nunn. Did you have any role in securing that position
for him as president of local 18147 .. s ’ e

Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline’to-answer the question on yi',the

- ground ‘that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me. =

< s ke
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- Senator Nunn. Is it true that Frank Leonardo received his position
as president of local 1814 as a direct result of your continuing in-
fluence and control over local 18147 : R
- Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline to answer the question on the
ground that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me.- \.
Senator Nunn. Mri Scotto, is it true that you are still exercising
what 1s tantamount to-control of local 1814 through Frank Leonardo?
_ Mr. Scorro. Sir, I respectfully decline to answer the question on
the ground that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me.
Senator Nuxn. You succeeded your father-in-law, ‘“Tough’” Tony
Anastasia, president of Brooklyn Local 1814 at a relatively young

age of 28.

Is it true that ydu vso'ug'ht the assistance of ‘organizéds éi‘ime ﬁgures ‘

such as Michael Clemente and Carlo Gambino in getting that position?
Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline to answer the question on the
ground that any reply I may give may tend to incrimcinate me.
Senator Nunn. Mr. Scotto, on a tape recording dated January 13,
1978, you discussed with Tony Montella the fact that you attended a
meeting with Montella, and Clemente in response to his summons by

Clemente; is that accurate? . - . T T
Mr; Scorro. I respectiully decline to answer the question on the

"A'ground that any reply I may give may tend to incriminate me.

Senator Nunn.:Mr. Scotto, why would you, a known leader, a

~ political force in New York State and at that time, president and an

international officer of the respected labor union, legitimate labor
union, obey the orders of Michael Clemente, a convicted felon and a
igh-ranking member of an organized crime family who held no

position in the TLA? ST i e
Mr. Scorro. I respectfully decline to answer the question on the

. ground that any reply I may give may tend to incrircinate me, sir.
Senator Nunn. Mr. Chairman, I think that is all the questions I

will have. Of course, we had hoped to go into considerable detail with
Mr. Scotto, but he 1s exercising his constitutional precedent.
Senator Rupman. Senator Nunn, I believe that Mr. Scotto’s: testi-
mony or to be more precise, Iack thereof this morning, does serve a
purpose. It serves a purpose of, I think, just reinforcing what this
subcommittee has been tryin | to do under your leadership last year
and indicating the need.to reform. . -~ , N
I also think that we oughtito very seriously ‘consider whether or

not this is not a prime case for the use-of immunity by this subcom-

mittee. This witness probably igas a great deal of information that bears

very heavily on organized crinie’s involvement with labor. . -
I think we ought to explore with staff the possibility of giving this
witness immunity and compelling him to testify. .~ . - -
Do you have any other comments, Senator Nunn?
. Senator Nuny. No. But I agree with that suiggestion. 1 think that

ought to be something we disquss with staff and I think we ought to” .

discuss i1t in the subcommittep. I think it is a possibility. This sub-

committee has done that b,efox%. I think Mr. Scotto would be able to -

tell us a great deal that W,ould} be of direct legislative interest in this

whole area if he had immunity; I think it is an idea that we ought to-

discuss. pie SN RN R R A
‘Senator Rupman. You are dismissed, Mr. Scotto. | .
Mr. Scorro. Thank you. | - . Bl
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. Senator RU’DMAN“ I ] Y
, « 48 .an attor in i '
n o, Prosens, i, o;pe l'jorbgm in ths hegrmg ‘TOOM ?

Senator Rupman. Me tuit J
f 'DMAN. Mr. Fortuin, it i ooy SA
ortuin, it is my ‘understa%dmg, that yoy

will be essentially givi :
ally giving testimon
0 you have any objection t SUT :
r. ForTurn. bo taking the oath here ¢ is- ;
Lwill O™ Thave no objection. T don’t intend »tohﬁs]tj?fo;?lﬁﬁz

SenatOr RUDMAL I b o o - ‘ ' .‘

, ‘ ; V. 1. believe g thite ; : i
yoﬁr client here T ‘would considerIl ésltl;}ggorghat
'méaf?nnglhithenlsw?m’ the testimony i
“&ible %mﬂls; ?ﬁé‘n;g%hgfoﬁiﬁtﬁ’f subcommittee will be the truth, the

Mzr. Forru. I do. 5 A © ?Mth’ 5o help you God? . '

Senator RUI‘)MAN“ ould e 1 RESIC PO
&ﬁili&tian a,nd &ddre.SSXVOUId 'yOu Please 1dentify yourselfand your
T YORTUIN. My name is Tom Foptrin T ... - bk
| buii
é)llllth]%néf Srla’%fm?' My address is 1819 ﬁ)lsgi}ee:t N
Senstor Rupacu. My oot Soding West, ~
. AN Mr. Bortuin, would you please v " L.
Suﬁgmﬁggee why your client is ur‘llablz’ogol;};easgarelﬁsent to this
Sinee o IITIN.‘ Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chairm S&é?P T this morning?
mitted to %Tha:?lggf earance before the subcommittee Wwe have ‘ ub-
from Dr. Goodgold g@ﬁlﬁeﬁﬁé’ﬁ & biWe.ekly basis, sworn Staﬁegnzlxllts:

. : | 9 v ; N . AR . >
S*‘%%"%%’S s onc the followup on s strglie, > Po°% treating Mr.
Lok atements, Dr. Goodgold has indimsad 11 - ‘

s unfit to testify before thq,"subggmmlilgtse;ngriga{)?i;th?’t M.

have before me this morning. T o t
commitiee, an additional report This oy it Trom Do ot 1 -
- o T i ; A \\EL—

‘ l'agh,; szf-r-a-g-h,

r. Lavagh is 1 ‘
Laragh 1s Hilda, Altschul mastey professor of medicine, and he

New York ] nell i ity N
o, X hospiial, Comell University Medical Genter, Nowr
e SR T T TR
te 1s a cardiologist but, he has also followed M, Salerno’s condition
on of hypertension

- won’t belabor that, ; '

1
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e %;Iilédsicgfte in this statement, which he
. Pelfjjlry, that as Qf October 22, 1981, last Thursday, he is of

enator Rupman. We wil] ; 3 i ' »
Mr. Fo Y include the entire opinion in th:
RIULN Thank you, M, Chairman, a’lﬁn .}BII'I %&%Zﬁe?i%re%
nas indicated iscunder the penal-
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the opinion that Mr. Salerno is not in any fit condition Inedlcally to
testify before the Senate, or any other civil or governmental agency.

I will submit this letter for the record. On the basis of this record,
consisting of bi-weekly reports and the two sworn statements today,
Mr. Chairman, I would move that Mr, Salerno. be excused from any
further comphance with the subpena.

[The material referred to was marked “Exhlblt N 0.28, 1 ior reference
and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.] -

Senator Nunwn., Mr. Chairman, let me just suggest Mr. Fortum
I think, has been forthright and ‘candid with our subcommittee and

we apprecmte your cooperation. We have had the Capitcl physician
monitoring this situation very carefully and it 1s our understandmg‘

from him that this is a legitimate illness. #

I would not want to dismiss Mr. Salerno from the subpena, without
further discussion in subcommittee. I think we ought to hear from
our staff on that. I think it is something we could consider, but if
he does recover and is able to testify, he does have a great deal of
information presumably that we would be interested m. So I would
prefer to defer that question, Mr. Chairman. .

Senator Rupman. I share that view. I think we. Wﬂl take your

request under advisement and discuss it Wlth the staff and the

subcommittee.

Do you have any other questlons‘? :

‘Senator Nuxn. No, I want to express my appreclatmn You have
been frank and candid.

Mr. Forruin. I thank you for your courtesy

Senator Rupman. We also appreciate your cooperatlon and belng
forthright with us and giving your testimony this morning,

You are dismissed as a witness by this subcommlttee

Do you have a closing statement?

Senator Nuyn. No; I don’t have a closing statement, Mr. Oha,lr-‘
man. But I would hke to just .announce that we will be meetmo_

tomorrow moerning in room 224 of the l,ussell Bulldlng at 10 a.1. ;

. is that correct?

Senator RUDMAN That is correct

 Senator Nunn. We will be hearing from Mr. George Lehr, executive.
director of the Teamsters Central - ‘States, - Southeast, Southwest

Areas Health & Welfare Pension Funds.
We will also be hearing from the Internal Revenue Serv1ce

. Our next hearing, as I understand it, 1s now scheduled for'next
Puesday and we will announce the t1me o ‘ |

Senator.Rupmaxn. That is correct.
The subcommittee will stand in Tecess. :
[Members of the subcommittee present at the tlme of recess

Senators Nunn and Rudman.] . Lk
. [Whereupon, at 12:33 a.m., the suhcommlttee recessed to recon-
 vene Thursda,y, October 28, 1981] o
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GOVERNMENT'S ABILITY TO COMBAT LABOR -
~ MANAGEMENT RACKETEERING

THU'RSDAY OCTOBER 29 1881

‘ ~U.S. SENATE
PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS
oF THE COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENTAL ATFFAIRS,
S Washzngfon D.C.
e su commlttee met at 10 a.m., pursuant to recess, in‘room
224, Russell Senate Office Bulldmg, under authority of Senate

, Resolutlon 361 dated March 5, 1980 Hon. Warren B Rudman

presiding.

Members of the subcomrmttee present: Senator Warren B Rudman,
Republican, New Hampshire; Senator Sam N unn, Dem; ocret Georgia;
and Senator Lawton Chiles, Democrat Florida. -~ /

Members of the professional staff present Michael C. Eberhardt |

deputy chief counsel; Marty Steinberg, ch1 f lt th
and Katherine Bidden, chlg:f clerk. g, chief counsel to the mlnorlty,

‘[Members of the subcommlttee present at\a commencement of

hea,rlng Senators Rudman and Nunn.] T
Senator ‘Rupman.’ The Senate Permanen‘t Subcomm1ttee on

Investigations isnow in order, =~ - 1
Our first witness this morning is Mr, George W Lehr, executlve

director, Teamsters Central’ States, _ Southeast' & Southwest Areas :

Health & Welfare Pension Funds, Kansas City,

"Mr. Lehr, it is ‘the procedure of the Senate* Permanent Subcom-
mittee on Investlga,tlons to administer the odth before testimony
of all witnesses. Will the other two gentlemen w1th ‘you this mornlng

k be testifying as well?

Mr. Lienr. We do not anticipate that, Senatm iR
Senator Rupmaw. If they should have, We will adnnmster the

. ‘oath at that time.

If you will please stand

Senator Nunn. You could remain seated
- Senator Rupman. I am sorry, fine, = e
. Will you please raise your right hand? -~ ¢ .

Do you swear the’ testimony you are about to glve in the ’coursej
nf this hearing this morning will be the truth, the whole truth and |

nothing but’ the truth, so help you G d? -
Mr. Lenr. Ido. pyu °

Senator RUDMAN Would you ;Dlve us. you1 ‘name and addrese‘?
(69) . L
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- TESTIMONY OF GEORGE W. LEHR, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TEAM-
STERS CENTRAL STATES, SOUTHEAST AND SOUTHWEST AREAS,
HEALTH AND WELFARE PENSION FUNDS; KANSAS CITY, MO., AC-

COMPANIED BY THOMAS J. GUILFOIL AND JAMES . WALSH,

ATTORNEYS . e _
Mr. Lerr. My name is George Lehr. Currently, I live at 1015 West

114th Terrace, Kansas City, Mo., and about to establish residence

in Chicago. o o
Senator Rupman. And your present position?

Mr. Lerr. T am the executive director of ‘%he’_ Céhtral, Southeast
and Southwest areas health and welfare and pension funds.

Senator Rupman. Mr. Lehr, we understand that you have 8

prepared statement this morning.

» Mr. Lesr. I do, Senator. ‘ o
Senator Rupman. That statement is 'of some. length. You are

certainly free to give the entire statement. If you wish to summarize

any part of it, you may do so. The entire statement, whether you

give 1t orally or not, will be incorporated into the record.! ‘

Mr. Lesr. Thank you, Senator.

Senator RupMaN. You may proceed. -~ . ' Y

Mr. Lesar. T am very pleased that.the subcommittee has granted

my request and the request of the trustees of the Central States to

appear here today. o ‘ . ’ - :

I propose to state the intentions and concerns of the tpustges of
the funds, as well as my own, with respect to this subcommittee’s

oversight inquiry of the Department of Labor’s investigation of

the Teamsters Central States Pension Fund, an investigation, I am
~told, that began in January 1976 and continues todate. ... =~ . =
I also propose today to review the continuing negotiations the
funds have had since June 1981, with the Department of Labor and
the IRS, and to discuss the fund’s purpose.and progress in the develop-
ment of a comprehensive settlement proposal guaranteeing that,
for a minimum of 10 years, pension fund assets.will continue to
remain under the exclusive management and control of the Equitable

Life Assurance Society of the United States, or other \ERISA-quali-

fied independent investment managers either retained By; Equitable

or approved by the court after notice to the Secretary. .\ .
As the Senators are aware; the pension fund provides retirement
- benefits to over 400,000 participants and beneficiaries. The continu-

ing objective of the fund, and the commitment of the trustées, and

myself as executive director, is that the business of funding and paying

. 4 x B W .« P S h 1 - ‘./‘} By
retirement benefits and serving our participants be conducted undera

- professional, efficient, and, in fact, superior management program.:

~ The exclusive purpose of the trustees is to insure that this fyad is ™\

one of the finest in the country and that its reputa;tibn 'dQQS(,TQﬁe'Gt its
quality. : SRR R P

v .

~Since our responsibility is'tb‘ administer‘“emplojrjek;?;ben,éﬁf"pla;ns,k |
then a working relationship with Government agehcies chartered to

regulate benefit plans is a very sound a,nﬁl necessary goal. .

1 See p. 288 for the prepared statement of Mr. Georget}V. Leh’_r.

s
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The trustees:of the fund: desire and are committed to work toward
an open and communicative:relationship with the Department of
Labor ' and other -appropriate Government agencies. The trustees’
commitment is grounded in the belief that a viable Government re-
lationship is in the best interest of the participants and that after more
than 5 years of the closest scrutiny ever given, in my opinion, to any
employee benefit plan in the country, the timing is right for produc-
tive and beneficial communications. : g |

. With confidence in the pension fund’s operation and in the perform-
ance of the professional staff, the trustees stand ready to participate
in a program of communication, cooperation, and good-faith dealings
with the Department of Labor and other various governmental
agencies. And while the trustees take a strong public posture concern-
ing communication and cooperation, I think i1t is appropriate to stress
that the component of good faith is very important to us from both

Cooperation is, in fact, a two-way street, in my opinion.

‘I am not here to hash and rehash the relationship between the fund
and the Department of Labor in years and investigations and law-

parties’ standpoints.

suits past. I might say at this point, even thougli‘we had breakdown

in negotiations; we have had very professional and up-front dealings
with the Department of Labor. I have every reason to hope and believe
those will continue. I am here on behalf of the trustees to suggest a
future Government . fund relationship of reasonable men working
together to obtain the best managerial and investment performance
possible. It is the trustees’ commitment that merit, accomplishments
and growth potential of the fund will no longer be ignored or buried -
under an-avalanche of unsupported or irrelevant charges or point-
lessly tied to ancient litigation. T R TR
This fund is not going to be a second-class citizen.: S
- A significant step was taken several months ago with the commence-
ment of negotiations between the fund, DOL, Internal Revenue
Service and the plaintiffs in pending class litigation. The trustees’
objectives in' entering negotiations was to effect a comprehensive
settlement of all existing disputes between the funds, DOL, and the
the class action plaintifls. It is my belief that these negotiations are
being conducted ‘in good faith and have been conducted in good
faith by all parties, and the results to date, I feel, have been promising.-
The subject and status of these negotiations impact on the inquiries
of this ‘subcommittee, and I will briefly describe the components

- of a comprehensive settlement proposal that the trustees have sub-

mitted to the DOL and to attorneys for the class action plaintiffs.

. The vehicle proposed by this subcommittee, and, Senators, I think
this. becomes very important for a comprehensive settlement of
disputes is a consent decree enforceable through the U.S. District

Court.

I am very pleased to be able to sit here today and tell you that
the trustees are agreeable to a consent decree format in the belief
that it is what it will take to achieve a comprehensive settlement.
The trustees.and I are aware of this subcommittee’s expressed con-
cern and dissatisfaction with the 1977 settlement between the fund
and the Labor Department and the IRS because the terms were-
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not embodied in a justicially -enforceable decree. In light of this
subcommittee’s strong recommendation that any 1981 settlement
be via a consent decree, the trustees, as a threshold issue, ‘are willing
to accept that vehicle as a component of the settlement. T

Senator Nunn. I might just say -at that point, Mr. Lehr, I think
that is a very positive statement. .~~~ -~

Mzr. LErr. Thank you, Senator. - S T ‘

Senator Nunn. And I think it is something we have felt a long
time very, very important in this area. So I do accept that as a goed
faith statement and a.very positive gesture.” - : .

Mr. Lenr. Senator, I will say I appreciate your comments. I would.
say I think we would be very foolish to come here today and sa?f‘
we are not willing to accept a consent decree when we think it will,
in fact, be in place in the not-too-distant future. e T =

I believe it is appropriate to note, and the record should reflect,
that a consent decree is not an admission or suggestion of misconduct
by the pension fund or any person associated with the fund. Indeed,
in light of the present excellent business conditions at the fund, and

I will elaborate on specifics in a moment, we believe that & consent -

decree is unnecessary to continue to improve the pension fund opera-
tion. However, as I said, as an initial concession regarding the use
of a consent decree was deemed by the trustees to be strong good
faith demonstration necessary to get these settlement negotistions
online and to ultimately terminate several very expensive adversary
proceedings. Lo e : o ot

We think it is very necessary. o :

Concerning the expense of pending proceedings, I refer to the costs
of litigation incurred by the fund, costs incurred by the Department
of Liabor and the other agencies, costs incurred by the private litigants
and a significant drain on judicial resources. ‘ ~

I also refer to the intangible costs of drained manpower and time

~ and attention devoted by all parties to maintaining their positions in

complex litigation., = = s SR -

Senators, I suggest that the Central States Pension Fund and
the Government agencies that you oversee, working in a climate of
reason, can make far better use of their resources. That statement
in no way is supposed to say we don’t want to ever be investigated
again. Obviously the Government has a role, we have a role and where
investigations are appropriate, there will always be investigations.

I appear here today to solicit the interest and attention of the sub-
committee to the trustees’ immediate goals, compromising on &
reasoniable court-approved basis all outstanding litigation and contro-
versies; codifying the fund’s 'present outstanding and' successful
asset management and administrative practices and precedures and
turning our entire resources and energy to what must be our full-time
job, serving the needs of participants. . =

 Having resolved for purposes of negotiation, the vehicle of :settle-
‘ment, the next question is the subject, the scope and terms of that
settlement. As I have indicated, the. comprehensive settlement pro-
posal addresses several areas of dispute. The first item of negctiation

1s professional and independent of pension fund assets. The settlement
. contemplates that for o 10-year period of the consent decree, pension
fund assets will be under the management and control of a qualified

investment management. The.trustees believes this proposal satisfies

in letter and spirit the concerns expressed by this subcommittee. ‘

- Senator. Yes, that was a slip of the tongue.

be 1'educed"ht;c‘>* no more th’aﬁ 125 ‘percent of the total pension fund

73 |

[
Senator Rubman., Mr. Lehr, let me go back for a moment. I 'asiL Im
that In your statement, as we have it before us—you eliminat inge
thm%ma,ybe accidentially, the word “independent’’ following * ali-
ﬁed. I believe that was just a slip of the tongue. That should read
Qualified independent investment management”, am I cortect?
Mr. Lerr. I told my lawyers we would never get by with that,

ISV%na%r RUII>MAN. I justﬁl}(lind ‘of like to follow testimony.
Mr. Lznar. 1 am sorry, that was a slip. by th '
whether I say it this W&}}:” or not. F VI. stand by the»st‘atg ment,
The possibility that the pension fund and the Labor Departrmient
will develop a comprehensive consent decree is perhaps best addredsed
with some preliminary reference to the asset management experience
of the past several years. The history of the 1977 creation of an inde-
pendent professional investment manager program to control | all
of the pension fund is no secret to the members of this subconimittee.
Senators, the next couple of pages lay some groundwork to Secrethry
Marshall’s testimony and comments in the past. I would like to pass
over those and go to page 7. L i
In the 4 years and several months since the testimony, the 1'e1a£i¥bn-
ship among the trustees and Equitable and Palmiieri have matuted
Into strong mutual bonds of trust, confidence, and harmony. All of
the parties to that relationship have, for several years, recogniz"ed
they have formed a joint venture which should be kept alive. ]
Ii the Equitable arrangement can be fortified by a consent dectee
that institutionalizes its concept—the concept of independent pro-
fessional investment managers, and I might add independent pro-
fessional investment managers the size and strength of Equitable,
so 1f that is of ‘anyone’s concern—as a permanent fixture at the pensiii‘m
fund, then it would be foolish and ih fact imf)rudent to burden the

pension fund with a consent decree that was on v half aloaf, a consent

~ decree that left open sores, painful and costly wounds. If a consent

decree can achieve a fair resolution of all Government grievanci
ee soiu , ‘ Vances

that gLﬂ"‘ect} the fund-—and we believe very strongly that it %an—the‘,’ﬁ

that is the kind of:decree needed. It is needed to best insulate the

participants and beneficiaries of the fund from the cost of perpetuating

a variety of litigation that, on objective scrutiny, in mv o inion
simply cannot-be justified on any reasonableffcoSt-g:)’-beneﬁ)%;\ar?alysiééi
- With the growth and maturity of every healthy i'elationShi\p, areas
of improvement are discovered from time to time. In mid-1978,
Equitable, in its role as investments fiduciary of the funds, revised
lts_investments policy statement to state a real estate objective.
I think it is imporfant because, Senators) I realize there are some
concerns regarding the real estate question of the Centril States.
I want to take » moment to go through the history as to why=n the
new Equitable agreement, the real estate language exists. |
[At this point, Senator Chiles entered the hearing room.] ‘»}

_ Mr. Lenr. There was an amendment to irvestment policy state
ment, August 1978, which stated, “Existing real estate assets will
assets.”” -~ : : R R S |
_ Senator Nunn. I want to say one thing at this point before Weﬁ
get 1nto this. I read your statement and you make good points here.'
I will have questions on this. I don’t think the subcommittee’s -position??

has ever been that real estate has never besn a good investment. ';!
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Probably the last 15 to 20 years it has been the best, with inflation
raging on and on. But that is the area that you recognize where you
have had tremendous abuse and tremendous allegations of abuse.
.~ So that is the background here, not the question of whether real
estate is as good an investment as securities. It is the history of this
fund that gives us great pause in this area. R o
Mr. Le=r. Senators, I appreciate your concerns. - R
I will tell you what I'will do. I think there are good points in here.
I will be glad to move on. I think it is yery important the structure
as to why we got back into real estate, I think, is spelled out in here.
If the Senators don’t object, I will move through the quotes in
that structure. ‘ iy ; : ;
Senator Rupman. Mr. Lehr, that is your choice. If you feel for pur-
poses of this hearing and for maybe the members of the subcommittee
who have not had a chance to read your statement, that you want
to address any of those, feel free to do that. ,
I don’t want you to feel hurried and rushed.. We want a very full
and complete hearing and a good record today. You do what is

comfortable. ;

Mr. Lerr. I will proceed. Senators. . . : ,
Thus, for example, it was at a monthly meeting of the trustees

in October 1978 that Equitable disclosed to the trustees the fact that
Equitable had decided to formulate an ultimate 25-percent real estate

N A

obqjective and that Equitable’s position was that the Equitable 25-

percent target would be reached about the third quarter of 1980.

At a meeting of the trustees in January 1980, the 25-percent target
was again addressed and the minutes reflect the following.

Mzr. Lopardo, who has an excellent relationship, Equitable’s vice
president, indicated that at mid-1980, presumably having reached
the point at which only 25 percent of fiduciary assets consisted of real
estate-related assets. Equitable would begin to consider new real
estate investments. ‘ ~ - , '

At a meeting of trustees in July 1980, Mr. Lopardo again addressed
the subject. He pointed out to the trustees and others that Equitable
estimated the 1980 cash flow of the pension fund to be in excess of
$450 million and, therefore, new securities s

be appointed by Equitible. « SRR Y RERE

He added that if the pension fund continued to invest in securities
and experience 614 percent and all rate of return from securities
investments, Equita»b%e projected that.at the end of 1984, the assets

of the fund would be $5.5 billion in securities and a half billion dollars -

in real estate, or a total of $6 billion. - . B v
Mr. Lopardo added, I might say, based on the return we have had
since that projection, we now estimate they will be now in the range
of almost $7 billion. Mr. Lopardo stated Equitable will look very,
very closely in the next few months at real estate investments and
coming back to the trustees.- . I TIPS DS
_That was followed by a-meeting of August 19 and 20, 1980, where
Leo Walsh, of Equitable, attended. That was followed by the meeting

with the trustees in September 1980, where Mr. jLopardo made
several comments regarding the real estate acquisition’ program to be
‘administered by Equitable. ==~ - .. o

I would like te .put 10 wunderlines under  ‘‘administered by
- Equitable.” - - CRTIR e I

Ay et s e s e e v et s

pecialist managers would
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That is the only intent there has ever bee ini

r : ] ; n ) ‘ i
t‘;‘o O:)l‘l‘d lae ‘,totally by Equitable. This Wouldtlll)gét ;%fnﬁsgﬁ;rnlsgggégg

Mi‘mi ; 5 ;;L(ll ssstgxsfé Cxlvﬁmt}lghprecl‘uding mortgages.

. Mr. Lopard wted that the prior real e ‘educti ‘
t1el% to dlzers1ﬁcatlon and- Ip&l‘kgt&bﬂify rezﬁtgstf?aé: %lslgg;gn bed: been
G :(;v ﬁ; a.tt‘those objectives have been reasonably s.a,tisﬁed he
stated, qui able feels that involvement in equity real estats invest
ments provides ‘& superior return over g, ‘period of time and V:lssg

- provides a hedgeagainst the inflation, and so forth.

. At a-meeting in December 1980, Mr. Lopardo again addressed. the

subject. The comments from the i indi
’ i€ ‘om the meeting are indicated.
o xﬁit~ ﬁ%a&t E;ﬁ:ﬁ‘lggvsglber 30,t 1980, real estate-related assets of the
qu]:lﬁluitable; n to 22 pex:cen of all assets under the jurisdiction
. +he plan and direction of the new real estat isition §

I ' state acqui }
chalte(l)‘:tc}l for the pension fund by Equitable, one g}l 'Ellltzalorlr:lxg)slt‘aogigflzirgé
L0 T 1e5ﬁ)ected‘.and prominent real estate investors.in America,
pad I ‘avef een told there is hardly o major—let’s define major in
i SOUUIISBS'O $50 million or more—real estate program: where nJmne
18 ot anel% 58&? quﬁghflfedofstﬂm go iuhro.ugh the Equitable Lif:g
have 1'ecogilized for : ) soundnoss yog onefit plans N

( . years the soundne d i
otz pereaas ok S less and prudence of puttin

6 pe oI pension dollars into real estate i .

More than 3 s e B real estate investments.
e than : > ago, Equitable gave to the tr ' icti
that new real estate investme 5 Tund would ho: Drediction
lents by the fund would . 1
by Equitable as early as mid-1980. As 1980 drg-; dtobezt: C&%:zdeiﬁg

renewal and modification of the 1977 cor
enewal and f the . contractuat agre .
I would like to stop here for a moment and tellg;roeifn f?l?atjt the dis-

cussions, there have been many allegations the tristees wanted to -

fgé&lzjz bli(;]él sgcz‘c)lr %l;f, %islseet:i'ﬁgf?;glen'}‘?, the discussions with Equitable
€ Initiated € trustees. They were initiat ’ ;
urging, without any involvement with the Deplgrf?r%emt}gfmia%%};

by Equitable, Palmieri d the - LOSU 1 ;
szing'and e&r]dy :,stlm'm,ér?gf 1%%?1.&11?@68 m,the'late; spring end early
o memorandum by Equitable dated Mayv 11 and June & 1o0aq
sets forth the details and substence of the 1981 inyestmany mar o
b renewal by the trustees, by Equitable and by Palmieri. T

understand that the subcommittee has already examined that memo. °

randum, or the staffiof the subcommitte oA
y T " =30 the committee has. O , :
the Equitable board of directors, acting on 7theflrcidoagn12éhdi%§;{

of Bquitablo executive vice president Leo Walsh adopted s resolution

In part as follows. the e Sap
,fqui)tself., .. ~OHO“S And the resolution, T thmk,‘ gentlemen, speaks

The. Pensio'n‘vfund' bodrd ‘6f kt ustees followed Equitable’s 1e
. -Lhe, ‘ rd orf . trustees . followed Equitable’s
Wéh a resolution they adopted at <o meeting 'onq}énzblg blg)%aid
. ) = . o ) i ! !

o :
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U . - , . . ‘ l‘ransfers between Equitable Teal estate and securities portfolios:
" 76 , : v ; 1shnew feature, Iglllilquz to and desioned by Equitable is the base.
_ o ;, : . i for the on new WRISA exemption go ht by Equitable, Counsel
- - ; n July 13, 1981. Also, on ¢ | “for E ‘uitagie ‘has -explained to pthe Lal;](;gr. Deyatqlia1 % ]5 i&%rlls?
as did sthe Palmieri board of directors 01‘1'1 e );meﬁt was executed o " need f%r this new ER]%SA exemption ag fo]lbwsp f{n?il ? hav%ua 'Ie‘tt?ei
g ! L . v ) 0"6 ! ’ ) ¥ ) 4 s D .. E 4 A
June 17, 1981, 81'{)011?}?& ﬁﬁﬁgig.n ('i‘lﬂélf ’bg;IDep&l‘f}mellﬁ has been there from counsel to Equitable, Mr. Haas, Provided for the record,
: ﬁzpf?ﬂgiggd&%(s t}:}lrese Perhvia unfolded, }@gpefiallifh n é:%‘ilgl r(l)rfn gl}llg ‘ {‘ oo e bl]nt% po;'ttfg{m t;ansfertcapgc]itlzy %f Equita?le W}f{ioth is %e_ts;i'gneg
. Cnet 8s b h newal contracts; the - bk 0 enable Equitable ‘4o Teact quickly” to curren market conditions’’
Goyzrnn;enats }rgll.fnel;I'\S:(}J.lrﬁzr;eﬁ;‘rB;hau ‘called it in his appearance ‘ - and thu? t}(; bfett?ir serve {a)h? 1nt3restsb of the pa,rtlcu}ants and beneig-
assistance, as NI T ' bW - clarles of the fun 1is not believe to be the source of any serious ob-
be%'(‘)re this Jfﬁgooniniﬂ}: %&%rﬁg{ 1{-,%21 the master agreement, f'(llt'ttfzed . 0o Jection based on all the consultations we have had with g&riousl,lagen-
- tfor onet By - W : : Decretary relative ‘ ‘ ¥ ‘cles. . . T
, ror. . ., ent by the Secre y . re. ] . cles.. .
d une 30,}}1937:&119;1&36: p;)‘c;ﬁzzle;t? I(li Equi};;&bfé and P&]m_lerl ,,,0011& ; L Real estate management fees. The revised 1981 real estate manage-
,EO thle tc 1&1]-1 bleth‘e fgg 1 renewal contracts. For another, I am informe : ment fee schedule, which 1S to, become effectiy
semplated tor th : ' o

that Equitable and Palmieri require affirmation and enlargement by

) onmmaions wad advisbly | it e She sl
SY g g uhabio an " of certain ERIS.A exemptions and ady , - contracts for both : quitable and Palntieri @ Tevised fos sorad i e
o Sedreit;ll{do;tlzﬁgogiﬁ?i gfré}l?énmidr],977 agreement?. d t 1 B been determllréedhto be fair, r‘}asgnable and competitive to the penSHfI1
OD LoD Lsuec the oft Equitable board of Irectors ap- : ‘... lund, Tam told that ¢, e.cost of g ministering real estate Is significant;
MOﬁe‘ ﬁ%m% ‘5191811101;?;&;36&0%2&};%?1they e upl in ghea* ki&m‘» | | o ,blgﬁer than .tih e C%St gf‘ other por gcfolio’s administration and that that
,,_.prt?.;ve these 1981 re o Gor rnment’s: unexplamed: elay . 18 t_,g reasorn for the ifference m fees, R L
Dlommed by Eqmtﬂfble Eléggdgllg t((})ov\ir*gquelsts for necessary Labor ' : . Benefits and the administration accounts. On July 15, 1981, the
for several months *in av blocking the pension“fund from access trustees adopted a resolut.ion;;»accepting. 8 new formuyly proposel ¢
Department, clearance ,jWa:sn' s of valuable real estate investments i : +L0uS for internal management of the B, & A. account, Tha b agroomon)
: &mg garmmpagﬁ%g&ﬁl dlfﬁgy o b commencermont di&t% oo nt?w L | ~ between the trustees and TRS is still in effect, a facs confirmed last
] e rosu program Would be no sooner than mid-Decembar el : (
real estate acquisition program wou o

. : week after related discussiong, b the pension fund with the Labor.
i in Inunction. ot oty eay fo Lores ther | : Department, and IRS when the,d%;cussi(};ls were discontinued between
1981 and perhaps much junction that ‘would end the Labor De- ! abor and TRS, Tt is expected to be formaline] o con! foaed between
f’ftt%meytf: to ;:(31;1{«;;3 mju B e d , ) .L ; , | A v?ﬁ?‘?“’ f‘i"’é’ the fun % 1%% i TRS i tromaliz fin & new determination
"L hopetaf that with th of a Federal judge, the Labor [ | - Wiing to accept IRS, i e
I t hoPefuilﬂth&(fnmﬁgv%: H:ﬁe;%%r%ml bhat isinee&ecl o 1)1;()(@ ol . At is anatter of record beyon,d .Seriol%s dispute that interna] manage-
]%ep&mg}e%tims sgd b%neﬁciaries e npund, L hink 1t '1,styer,, nﬁ; . ment of\tif ben‘}ﬁts,and adf:‘éﬁlstﬁltlgzn chount h%S b‘:‘fn ﬁuperb-tl
pet i s it o oo b o couetion i E 1Ve you the performance oL the B.. - account and the asse s
BO, 2o 7 o T Pr{)gle;nbezg }égggeﬁd 10,151 fo find out ; E ’ I%Jana}gr‘ed by investment managers and the overall rate of return.
DOL, ‘iils I un@g‘“ﬁ%‘égﬁogmgeﬁ This litigation is primarily to re- o Equitable's executive vice president, Leg Walsh, testified during
what the Speciiic A ah?&dWlth ‘the aereement. Ea
solve the situation so we can move el W g .

& House oversight, hearing about the pension fund. in March 1980,
that known facts about the B.& A. account revealed to him a reasongble
operating reserve for. handling administrative transactions and for
running the business of the fund other than the investment business,
Investing in short-term industries would . be ; reasonable business
Practice on this reserve, i DS ST SR
I am convinced there is, not the slightest disagreement, between
the trustees and the government about the future control of manage-
ment of the. B, & A

- I now invite your attention to several featurei of the 1'981 renewal
4ntracts, which the trustees signed,;n-A,ug“.lSt 1981 enewal contract
T‘QOInvestment policy ,statement:““’,%‘.he: 1){11;232111(}1%?; figgeg‘s’r Equitable i
ihico tes 2 new Investment po 1y statement drafted b AR I o
;%?2%?;%t€2daby the trustees %'ltfr joint Teviow ﬁ%ﬁ;‘iﬁfzﬁm change ) |
The role of ‘the trustees in that appro al -and - appropriate for .
Al ‘policy “statement is natura and: appropria , N
'g;l;}g;nl}?g;z%mgﬁgsil;%lganv board of trustees, especially in view of B

e

e - yaias
e R A St o

dn¢ ‘ 5 v 4-.acci)unt and _as{1 understa,ndvi_bthe,testimony
o 9E ibility of the trustees for the actuarial soundness ‘ B given here yesterday would concur in that, o - o
and Donght s re$pon81bﬂ1%y t?%&&i?%%ﬁ fg;there is Joint effor by = ’"*[ , g Ter;n of renewal contracts, Instead of the 5 year minimum term
pnd benefi desien and ’(118351 iel F. McGinn and his firm, and Equi- N 1 established iy the 1977 agreements with Equitable .and Palmieri,
the pension fund actflil, e h n . If.l‘&t't ers in which they share a need o T the 1981 renews] contracts put thevthree DParties on an equal footmg,
jable in o ot n}gﬁs O‘m:é there must be input of the trustees N IR each ‘able to sever its relationship upon prior notice of 180 days, 8 .
for unity and nCerstan llggi restatement and in any future revision . © % - Sound business Practice for a sound -employee pension Plan and a
‘and of Equitable In this f the pension fund. PRI o “ N - Practice that may even be dictated by ERIS A in the sotugl ofns ®
O s tment P%IIIICXGOSéeméltO be no question from any quarters, " A B R stances that exisf, = | oo s e 2 TR o
‘New real estate: T1 eI'h fact that Equitable has achieved superb o f Apart from the 1981 renews] contracts, there are other elements of
including GAO}f aboéﬁég gm»aﬁehzﬂf of the pension fund. The“nevcs{ O B P } the proposal’ sgttlement. The -pension fund, for Instance, currently
mvgsgngnt?ﬂ};ernc;rvrvn real estaté’ acquisition program alilz[rovﬁ ,.9;;163 : b : | " ; : e for urrent
| f:ltl)lx‘;(lznligsi’oned by the Equit ble directgors on ‘&11% rstmce May a1, B o r
. eijves,"Prompt ﬂfftfi gpeqmvocal Ggwigrnmenb Supp hEE T B N :
g : g"g e e W% P
' . o
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mgintains a staff of internal auditors to ‘monitor ‘the admiziiStration

3

J.and management of its affairs. -~ -

/ _ Gentlemerf, I will skip over the next remainder of ‘this’ paragraph.

Basically we are saying that we would like to have, we will have &

certified .public accountant heading this stafl ‘and that they will -~
report directly to the trustees. Again I don’t believe this is an area

of any disagreement. An additional component of settlement relates
to the fund’s litigation defense costs policy. The settlement proposal
provides that to the extent the fund has paid or will pay" attorneys”
fees or other litigation defense costs the fund will continue to comply

- with all terms of the written policy statement entitled “Jitigation

defense costs policy.” The policy statement has been submitted to
the Secretary of Labor in conjunction with the settlement proposal

and its terms are proposed to be incorporated in the consent decree.

Another current dispute between the Department of Labor and
the fund concerns the fund’s purchase and maintenance of an
airplane for use in fund business travel. The trustees have taken a
strong business motivated position that the purchase of the plane
constituted a sound investment which substantially enhanced the
efficient operation of the fund. : R

Senator Rupman. What kind of aircraft is that? :

Mr. Lesr. It is a Falcon-20. There has been an airplane in use by
the fund for more than a decade. I think it is safe to say, however,

in view of the Department of Labor’s concern and as part of a com-

prehensive settlement to terminate the host of adversary proceedings
at issue, the trustees are prepared to accede to the Department’s
demands first to sell the airplane, which I might add is expected to,
yield a profit of more than $1 million, and second, under the terms
of the consent decree to refrain from the purchase of another aircraft
without court approval and after notice to the Secretary of Labor.

In my introductory remariis I addressed the matter of pension
fund and Labor Department cooperation, communication and the
exercise of their respective responsibilities. The proposed consent
decree incorpsrates the cooperation clause and provides that through-

out the term of the decree quarterly meetings will be held between

representatives of the fund and representatives of the Secretary to
review-compliance with the consent decree and other ‘material cir-
cumstances in accordance with reviewing and reporting procedures
to be mutually established. - SR A S

The proposed settlement includes the fund’s agreement to producs,
on Department- of Labor request, documents and information in

its control as it is consistent with the obligation and’ rights of the -

fund and its participants and beneficiaries.”Senators, I am not being

- critical because I spent many years in Government myself but T

think one of the most difficult things I have faced sinca\\‘coming to

the fund is the somewhat uncoordinated requests from various
* agencies and some within the Department of Labor. Again I am

" not being critical. I think it is the nature of the size of the fund,

nature of the size of DOL. I think one of the most important things
we can. do is set up a forum, whether it be monthly or quarterly,
we can all sit down, find out where there is not cooperation, find
~out where are problems and sit face to face and embody that into
a consent decree so we could improve the communications and
‘provide the information as requested. T
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I believe that the trustees’ . 1
00Tam of o ar e trustees’ proposed: commitment. to .
Ip;fog{'gim of ‘cooperation: through. quarterly meetings. éi,ndq Vacd)lli;?:l?al,lral
SPOTung 1s a significant . and innovative step. I-am now beoiflning t%:
now beg

read what I just said, so I won’t read it, I have already touched on

the trustees’ cc&mmitm’enrt to use the best efforts .of their offices to
ooan and nd the resource drainage and litigation that has for
‘ZS e Ift?jrflf V p;llléil%}%bftwgen;%e B’fpartmelft and the union members
) ranion e tuna and certain former trustees as g S,
e wnd e e et caee Wl Sl
| L0TS ar igation titled Dutchak v. Internations ther
hood of Teamsters and: Sullivan, v. Fitzstmmane. Fii ational Brother-
hood lers anc WAn v. [tzsimmons. These ¢ endi
ilTn gh‘e U%S" District Court-for the Northern District %E%Sﬁlifg'p%mthg
udge James B. Moran. , S IReS belore

On October 21, 1981, a memorandum of understanding"signéc'l by

counsel for the private plaintiffs, counse] ] ‘
mse. lor the at mn ‘ el for the fund

the In'é;ernatmnql Brotherhood of Teamsters Was»iprll'.es;rlltic(ip’x)gjeuldfog

Ali?ﬁﬁﬁg?lstiem]%i%z :ttltxallzntt?vs}all‘? gettlement of these related lé}WSuiii
oo U wHunent.of Labor is not yet a, arty to the memo-

randum of understanding, the .commpp ive o Prosos]

: oo anding, vhe comprehensive. sett] '
contemplates Department participation, and the Ig?ﬁg;ﬁigg@g}

understanding between private Plaintiffs and. the fund is dépendent -

on Department participation in. fre T ,
hopeful of that relsul‘t.' 1pation in ﬁnal .settlement. '~The ‘trustees are

The components of the memomhdﬁm of understandmg to s'etﬂé

the Dutchak and Sullivan litigation. and whi i
upon Department parti_cipationg,» are éevgfalvg%é}};lgﬁzgily d$epe‘nd:s

_’_[ihef\agreement provides that the fund will establish-g fseor'ega‘f’ed
_pfgo,ho assets to fund payment of Increased benefits under the terms
ol the settlement. vThe segregated asset pool will be invested in

itself to retroactive ‘application .of the current, ‘vesting and breaks

n serviceVERI',SA—«quahﬁed terms of the pensio; T the ‘enti
RS ot G { » 01 [ 111 f

periedof tho plen' st o forsadt B 1%t ante

available to members as a result of the Tetroactive BRISA application

“will be funded by the segregated assets invested in Government

obligations. - TR ST ASS6LS D _
ottlamn; eront. thas the pension benefits contemplated nnder this

 settlement are overdue, the fund will pay beneficiaries interest gt '

ede%gﬁsed;{)artimpant. e :

. whe memorandum of understandine further. contemplat eation
). Istanding further. contemplat '

of a hardshlp,remedy to provide relief ?n the situation W?lereezgggﬁ;

6 percent, and past due benefits- will- be available to the heirs of g

sttuations that inevitably arise when 2 single set of rules must apply

to thousands of individua]l situations. The hardshir ' :
S » e VoL idL: S1tua il LS. - . (2] ha.I_‘dShlkS; Cﬁ;te OTV will
permit the trustees, under the strict dictates of prudelli)cj}, to f&ﬁiﬁg

substance over form in making final qligibility _determinations,

T
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ient in prin¢ipal 1 the fund will increase
Fi . the agreement prm{y_lpal prov;dgsl4 he fu cTe
togf:gg ,p erma%ent disability beénefits by 10 per cent.

: enefit - ' TSI ~ from these provisions are
“Increased benafit payments resulting from & P

; nillion—pres: I ts to be segregated

i reach $140 million ?‘pr‘.esent;fundk assets 10 be segre;
eSt(]i[‘Iilgfrz(sitgg ilﬁaéovsémment obli_gfatmns; for payment ofthefg bbinl](if)ifls
i? thgjr become due have been lactuarily calet lated at $40 miliion.

In addition we have worked wit. Four actuaries as to what this would

do to our actuarial position gad!they have indicated that it can be

easily absorbed and those numbers have been ‘ made avaﬂable as ’to‘
- $40 million settlement. .~ L L .
* %t? Iixll'o;ceedings., on October 21,1981, Judge Moran stﬁzc}n (izggcgﬁrrll;
in common with the trustees, on the issue of resource-draining ¢
tinued litigation: R T N e T
‘ : ; it very clear al : ‘ h, one of my concerns
[ think de it very clear all the way through, one ' 3
i %1811 th}igﬁ ga};i;’? ofm :aszs has ’geen the amount of money .’oha’r% catr;l igse}go%l;fvgiezé
}fp irislivgigation with the actual potenfial ;recovery'm‘rela,mqn’ 0 bhiis tote’ B2
oD he fund being very limited. .~ [ o
| ‘Ho s Jitigation nolated under the com
Additional settlement of litigation cont%r]r]ll%h od e amions
prehensive settlement agreeme t@;——leb me 11 L on the T wnd the
case. we are now under the orclpr of the court Wlﬁ ‘ahd I“hope
other related parties to have qupdralateral negotiations hope

that this does produce the results and could effectively alsoproduce |

the consent decree we talked aboit.

" Additional settlement of litigation contemplated under the com- .

nt 1s th , y v. Nellis in the
sive: 1t sereement Is the case of Donovan v. Lve e
é%eﬁgézsiigtggﬁi for :gt,ghe Northern District of Flor-_lda’f]’)r he. ?iﬁgg‘:ff’s
omprimat Bl s T o o, e D
: inat def s and dismiss he 4rus - brd-
complaint against defendan’s aé%e@rel‘oss?y of Labor and (’)Sthe]; former
D it ar ternal Revenue Service.
el , Labor Department, and Internal Revenue Service,
Oiﬁﬁiﬁfn;f, %fe (ﬁsPute 'lr))etween lgﬁhe PDepartment of Labor and the

: e 5 o PR IR ' a ! -rela,_
health and welfare fund concerning the fund’s claiyns processing

tionship with A;gnalgama,tedlns@rance Agency will be resolved. I am

‘here to tell yo‘ii%-i},hatsthe trusteesﬂ’have decided to undertake in-house

- ; g [t L) R S e
: ine a » h - claims processed by an outsic
claims processing as qpp?sed to }L‘)%V}ng claims PTOGESSEL W) 2 2

Ser’;ﬁ}: f%];fcf ;%%N.Amalgamated'ha%re agreed to the’ termas Qf zz mees?;gj??};
* durn.of understanding implementing the trustees’ decision t0

. facility to prockss and di administer its entire
Qs tond & faclity to process and directly admimster 11 855° =
B gﬁﬁ“‘%ﬁo&?&.& To éx};édit%ous;Ly achieve, 8 clalms progcessing ca

’ " um of understanding

gt « tees propose anlthemermqmndpmo ! standin

| pggéggf’lﬁzstnpﬁrchage .gf that yuch of thqbusmess ; mdxz)(ii‘m%osu;&

o the personnel as needed of Amalgamated a5 1§ NECESSALY BD
COmP]ISh these: ends. LA : :

| Alﬁr?ﬁréﬁgéenatdr, that is \%{hat’ is my understafndmgf I do not

ks d owned DY
- Senator NUNN. Mr.‘/j"je{}flr, opﬂimt‘pomt 18 Argglggmgtgd owned Dy

e ‘know what the exact stock owrniership 1s. -

~ Senator NUNN. Are you sayingithat you are now gomg to ’Germm ate
that relationship-with Amalgamated? ~ - . ;,
. Mr. Lear. Yes; sit. 1

" Senator Nuny. You a,lfe isa',y-ir;g yo : ate' gging to bay outAmal- |

© gamated? S T
Mr. iLEgR.’rYes; e

‘o
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Senator N'unn. Does that mean you are going to take on some of the
Amalgamated personnel? Is that a part of the purchase? .
.~ Mr. Lerr. The Amalgamated personnel that will be taken on with
the purchase will only be the personnel that we do not anticipate any
personnel on the executive level. It would be the personnel that

would be on the operating level as we deem appropriate {or our opera-

tion. There would be a complete severing of the ties with

Amalgamated. . . . T T R R
Senator Nunw. That means you are not going to be buying Adan

Dorfman as part of the deal? 4 ' : ~
Mz. Lenr. That is right, Senator. That means we are not.
‘Specification of the purchase wilibe developed on behalf of the fund

by Arthur Young & Co. in conjunction ‘with Amalgamated’s consultant
~ %o 1ts counsel, Jenner & Block. Once the specifications of sale are estab-

lished, the trustees and Amalgamated agree that the fair and reason- -
" able purchase price will be determined by independent experts. Speci-

fically, the memoyandum of understanding provides that the specifi-
cations will ‘be ‘submitted to two independent experts, on a Big 8
accounting firm and the other a management consulting firm of com-
parable national reputation, with the direction that each conduct an
independent analysis to determine the value of assets to be sold. The

agreement further provides that, in the event the. experts’ value

analyses differ, the consultants will be directed to average the figures
and report the averaged figure as the value.of the transaction. The
fund and Amalgamated agree to be bound by the experts’ valuation.
There will be no negotiation.:They will be bound by the experts’
valuation. S e e T e
Senator Rupman. Let me interrupt and ask one question. You
stated here that they arrive at the value of the assets to be sold. Are
‘you then saying this sale will be determined on the basis of value of
assets.rather than by any other method of valuation such as multiple
of earnings, past performance and so forth? - .~ =~ = e
~Mr. Lenr. Senator, that is correct. We have Arthur Young & Co.
drawing the specifications for the-fund. The instructions are as I
have tried to outline and possibly.it isn’t clear, but the instructions,
we want specifications that in fact will buy only what is necessary

- for the fund to operate their in-house servicing operation, that we

are not buying an ongoing business. We are buying the assets that are,

.

ST
o

service provider, . . . . .. B e
Senator. Rupmaw. Fine, because obviously with a multiple-ratio

only the assels that are necessary for the ongoing operation of our -

~approach to purchase of that kind of a going operation, the purchase.
‘price could be extraordinarily greater than the value of the assets

Mr, Lonr. Senator, as I point out, in the next paragraph, that any

~ such transaction must be approved by the Depgrtment of Labor..
- That -would be the—we have tried to structure the tramsaction .
- such a way that we would be usingnational accounting firms to draw

the specifications, national accounting firms to do the pricing and

we_have been meeting with and kept apprised of the Department,
. of Labor of the situation regarding this change in pervice.. 5

. Senator Rupman. You may proceed.

 Senator Nunn. Let me ask one question on that point now. Does.

Amalgamated have a continuing contract at this point in time as

fori T T e
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part of the purchase buying back {th'.eir coptra;ct‘ ‘O}j 1s thaf}o"vqonfprgct
teﬁnaﬂgg‘; Thé cdntfdcﬁ actually %t ﬂll{li 1{J‘O"lcr(l)t;l g‘xali fx};}fg%&y@r&%g

: . . . e - g R e . d
2, S e o Te mteﬁetg(ﬂllg&cg -ctl buy it;bac_lz ﬁ]__ldkwe are ‘ncfr{ |
AN - the contract and then buymg 1t back. . -
go 1Sn£’> tg' b%gi;%ter this sale goes through, if 1t gcéestthllgfleglgé gp;lt
{t, ei'n%hgrpurchase price has been paid ar;d_the alsltﬁv : t‘gathé rred ab
%ha?t» stage what relationship will Alan Dorfmgn to the central

fund? fois Noflé} : . o ;

; rlégmtor NuNN. Absqhﬂfly none? T P T Y

: ‘ . That is right. S o
lg/g;{a%(i'ﬁﬁ'UNN. He w%ll not be an employue? [

ﬁ g%;'a:’[nﬁ'gﬁ'gligﬂ %Ie will not be in any part of the ma:nagexqenb.. ’! |
h § B ir., \,v . o . 7 NS '.u»‘ . ' ? :
, g{;ﬁ%ﬁyﬁfg& %[e will not be making any decmqn in the :[und |

indirectly or directly? TSI | IRty s
: T %ar. No, sir, nor have L' _ o , et~
| Bdiin o prtof th ngrdoment, 3 e e A DL o
[ Wt P >k of whi s been given 1O _ e that
standing, o diaft of Whgh P08 o eslgamatod-reluted. concerns thet

' ?iﬁl'ould“s’oill De officed in the building. ?‘,b rovide
" Senator Nunn. No service Is gomg to be p

A

d‘ﬁft‘er this termina-

i ‘ ; alth veltare fund?

“to- - <ion fund or the health and welfar 7
0 lt’/}[f %?1213‘ That is correct, Senator.
- Senator NUNN le yel
Amzlgamated and Alan Dorfman? -

+ My Lzar. That (135(, corr:}(;t, o

, : SILES. en vne ‘ et forth in the cor

eki’s)fr%?%t%ﬁ:lgagated m N ovem'bgr; whlcczlh ﬁ:gugzré c%%na’t?r(}gl{fi rm:
XD T e Arthur Anderson & (o. anc Blg © 25 g firos
téf)uflgizigli‘;;l S;Iﬁitpgle purchase should be, couldn’t the company, the

. L S ; i . ,t,he s-be
trustees just’as well procure these services? Is it necessary they

oeured from Amalgamated? That has been much of the controversy
T0 (L 1.

; Ry P e o ahott

i the fund over the period of time that Wj? Méﬁﬁéﬁate&

: Conce?mlggm Why is it\\}riecessa‘ryfto'purc};lqsg rom ﬁhe SO
Ll 1 and services ab this stage? Why can’t you 1§,9 he same Bg, 0
pelgﬁ%uafn’fouﬁg o seb up your own personnel and you fun:
an th

‘Are you going to pay them a big

N e renewal period for an option eXpiTes. AGvL L) second

o pot expit forservice ] March 1 1858 AL UIE e ke
1O Y Blomquist & LO.
question, e have ha(%i%iigltliclf%'ogi 21 ‘segvice providers: Based on. these

a3 : _\VRS; SR iy : g ST 1, reco‘m-'
E)?Iﬁaglllzgéfcipants‘ could be done in-house. Tt was secondly :
‘mended tha

- accounts for some 30 years
- accounfs XoT SOIC year

, will be provided by Amalgamated or by Alan Dorfman
So it is a-complete serve g of rel‘atio’x,xs;xép‘ W‘;th |

ot thab you set Torth. that the contrach -

e A . ey ‘? :
fee for even arrangidizfor the contract?

or; first of all-th  date was in fact a-date
“Mr. Lieag. Senator; first of ‘all the November ictuaﬂy, inet it

L

e hest. baser “the recommendation “of
eh%eﬁ'l %%;t?zhe el‘s)esh possible service for the fimd and

oo tad has serviced those -
IPANS ©2.1 o fact that Amalggmated has SeryiCer ba s =
t in'view of the aa;fd that that sé‘i‘tl\gl}xghasbeen eﬁicle%t, .

S
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that the program which existed, the software program which existed,
- and the personnel which existed in handling those claims is on the
recommendation of the third party, that it. would be to the best ad-
vantage of the fund if it could be acquired on a reasonable profit basis
- acquire the softwsare and if deemed appropriate; other assets—for the
fund to proceed to in-house operation. .. T
- Senator Nunn. Do you have a range or estimate of what you
“think, a ballpark figure, what your purchase price is going to be?
. Mr. Leur. No, sir, Senator and I think it has been very important.
I came into this in late August—early September, although I didn’t
officially come on board the fund until the 5th of October, it has
been' the 5th of October, it has been very important that dollar

ranges and numbers not be discussed in my opiion. I have asked

)

“that they not; be discussed: simply for one reason. -

- That we have structured a pricing.-using mnational independent
public accounting firms that we think can ascertain and the way
the specifications will be drawn is that we will not be paying anything

- more; In other words, we will structure this in such a manner that

we will be paying anything more: than we could do it with an alternate
method and this has to be not only the best but the mest economical,
I think if we start throwing dollar figures-around in any format,

- I have been careful to caution everyone on this, I don’t want to in
any way, shape or form predetermine the dollars that the independent

evaluators will ultimately come up and which will be presented
to the DOL: for their approval. = A TR -

. -Senator Rupman. You may proceed. .- . oy

- Mr. Lenr.- What. the trustees have proposed to the Department
of-Labor and what I suggest to you today, Senators, is that it is
time to-reassess the value and efficiency of adversary proceedings
and to consider the potential benefits of a program of reasonable

staff toward creation of new and innovative programs to maximize
‘benefits and economic supports that can and should be made available
‘to our participants and beneficiaries. = . . L ,

T would like for that to have been my comment. Howeyer, that
Wasil Secretary Donovan’s comment yesterday .fnd I totally concur
' Senator Rupman. Thank you, Mr. Lehr.

I think it would be very helpful to the subcommittee and for the
‘record to have.some. understanding of your background—=educational
background, yrork experience, and so forth. That_is not contained
~.in your statement. If you could just give us a general summary

“of that, it would be helpful. ‘ S ‘ ‘

% .

Mr. Lenar. All right. I graduated. from the University of Iowa
‘in 1959. I went with Arthur Young & Co., CPA, and became a
“certified. public accountant. In 1963 I became county - auditor of

J g}.ckson County, Mo., which is Kansas City. In 1966 1 was elected

%

. about $90 million.

sllector of revenue of Jackson County, which in that position handled

and responsible.‘coppézga‘tion‘. The- trius,tées and I suggest that it may
_turn. the attention' of the funds and their trustees and professional

- Senators, I would like to end my .s@a‘ﬁrﬁent. Wi,tvh'" the'_;_ comment L
~ that ‘“‘we are not here to discuss the mistakes of the past. We are -
here to tell you of our new determination and our positive actions.”
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_ In 1970 I was elected the last presiding judge of the County Court. of
Jackson.County which is most noted for the fact that that is where
President Truman served prior to the time he came to the Senate.
That is where he came to the Senate from. In 1973 I became the first

county executive under a restructured form of government in Jackson

ounty and in 1974 I was elected Stite auditor of the State of ‘M1s-
s%uri. %.Tn 1977 1 became president of Empire Bank & Trust in Kansas
City and October 1, 1978, I became chairman of the board, chief
executive officer of Traders Bank and vice president of | ngeral
Bandshares, St. Louis, which owns Traders Bank. R
Senator Rupman. You state, and I can understand the redson for
your statement that you, as well as Secretary Donovan, would like to
look to the future rather than to the past. We undérstand that.
. [At this point, Senator Nunn withdrew from the hearmg room.]
Senator Rupmaw. It is, however, I think necessary to look at some
of the things in the past for their historical value in terms of making
sure that those errors do not occur in the future. In that general hghﬁ
this entire area of real estate investment of course has a great deal of
sensitivity about it, both to this subcommittee, members of this sub-
committee and to various agencies. We have been given recent cause
for some concern about a case which you alluded to only very briefly in
your statement and I would like you to discuss that case because -’the
Donovan v. Nellis case in Florida seems to be a case In which there have
been some allegations of current trustees being involved in real estate
investments and repurchases which some people ch&llenged. o
I wonder if you might discuss this with this subcommittee to glﬁe
us & general understanding of what your position is on it, what the
facts are in that case that you f,re a\YE}‘e (ﬁ‘y%e 1;1volvement of current
trustees in that, and what this lawsuit is all about. . ‘
trli\i[r. LEeHR. S:ana;tor, I am not fully prepared. I will do 1t to‘the bpst
of my ability. As Isunderstand it, it was a case that took place during
the transition of trustees, if you will,"in the 1976-77 period, that there
was some DOL oversight and that is the reascn for the third party
suitin such & case. We-have in our dls’cusaonsi)mfcb,DOL, while we
were talking about a comprehensive settlement,”this is no reason not

to discuss the case but they have indicated ;they,"Woul;d“ not thlnk

that would:be very difficult to settle that case. -

4

. Senator Rupman. Did that case not involve the prospggﬁvé«

g ase of some of that real estate by the fund itseli? - - .
lelf\g?]ﬁga. We bought property of ‘the foreclosure sale I am- fpldi
Senator, and when we bought the property at ioreqlosu}re' sale as
understand it, it is about $200,000 at issue ihere‘;as f;u{ asour Abld’dmg
in the property at the foreclosuresale. .~ - R

Senator Rubpwman. Could you identify for' s thevrelationship of

e | S . h P - B o » Ry : t?
the people that essentially’benefited from' this alleged ‘overpaymen
%\/E‘?O:EEHRL We took the property and protected it from the: low
sale and the property is still owned by the fund. - P
Senator Rupman. It is still owned by the fund? St
Mr. Lemg. Yes,siv. .- & o
Séfmtor Rupman. What was the finaneial institution mv‘glv‘ed{ at
that time or was the original mortgage placed by the fund itselt? -

' Mr. Leng. It was placed by the fund itself.

(o8
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- Senator Rubpman. There seems to be some dispute a_bouf t}nﬁs ¢
and I would like you to submit to this subpommlttee for the 1eco‘1d-

h

'~ to the mix but not to the specific transaction.
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all facts and information contained in your files about this transaction.

There are allegations that the value differential is considerably greater
than you are testifying to this morning. T fully understand you are

* mew to the fund and do not have all of this information. But it is very

important that this subcommittee have that information. We thought
you might be able to testify about it this morning but if you cannot
1t s important to us to get this into the record. o
It may be that I might yield to Senator Chiles if you would like me
to yield, if you have any questions on thisissue. You donot. ‘
Mr. Limur. Senator, we would be glad to furnish you all the details
and information to address your question and we did try to base that
on what we anticipated. We will be more than happy to supply all the
information. - R o .
[The document, referred to was marked “Exhibit / No. 29” for refer-
ence and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.] ;
Senator RupMan. I think it is important because if you are talking
about looking to the future rather than to the past you have to under-
stand if there is any evidence at all either before this subcommittee
or before various agencies that the current group of trustees are
engaging in any conduet, I am not alleging that they are—but I am

saying if there is any such evidence, it has to either be proved or

dispelled, if we are to accept at face value your comments about meal

estate. .‘ L R
Mr. Lipar. I absolutely understand that. C A

. Senator Rupman. Talking about the whole idea of real estate

mvestments I assume that the trustees will play a policymaking role,

if you will, in the acquisition of real estate, even though Equitable
will be in fact managing that program. Could you describe the rela-
tionship  that you understand, particularly in the decisionmaking
process and the policymaking process? SR :

- Mr. Lenr. Senator, the trustees and I would love to have %Equita,blev

to- testify to this point, the trustees will in no way, shape or form .

be playing any role in any particular piece of real estate in any acquisi-

‘tion, in any loan. The only role they will play is in the general policy
- 85 to the mix of the portfolio, how much indebtedness, how much”*

in equities, how much in real estate. The triistees and this 1s structured

and the trustees desire that if there is a stronger way fo structure -

it they want no part in ar, / way, shape or form in structuring, in

“being involved in any individual transaction, making choices on .
any. individual transactions but they would only have the oversight
responsibility as we believe they ate required to be by ERISA as |

!
i

Senator Rupman. Then if I understand you correctly under the
terms of the contract which, are to allow certain transfers between:
portiolios, real estate and others, you are saying the trustees them-
selves will play absolutely no role whatsoever in those specific transac-
tions? It will be wholly “within the heands of the independent invest-
ment managers in this case, Equitable? ST

- Mr. Lenr. That is absolutely right.

Senator Rubman. That is so stated in the contract? L
-Mr. Leur. That is my understanding and I will tell you this and
speak for the trustees. If that is not stated in the contract to the

satisfaction of DOL and we have never heard that it was not, we -

will be glad to structure the contract to so state. TR

= o
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Senator Rupman. Does the contract- or the proposed contract

also provide for a periodic review in any way by the Department

of Labor of the transactions themselves within the real estate’
portfolio. - , ' o o
Mr. Lesr. Senator, I would imagine—the contract does not address
that but in view of the attitude we have toward the cooperation
and the indication that if there were a.consent decree we would put
cooperation in it, we certainly would have no problem with the
Department of Labor overviewing Equitable’s (ecisions. But that
is what it would be. It will be overviewing Equitable’s decisions.-
Senator Rupman. I would say to you that generally speaking:
none of us want Government to intrude in the private sector, but
I think with the history of this particular fund in the past—the
allegations, some proved, some disproved, about real estate transac-
tions—that the more that this contract can take the attitude that
everything will be done in the bright sunlight, I think the  better
chances you will have of success and essentially a lack of any harass-

ment from any agency. ; V

Mr. Lengr. Senator, that is why we are here today. If it can be
structured in that sunlight, we sure have no problems with that
whatsoever, that the fact that we are willing to enter into a consent
decree I think shows that we want the monitoring, that we feel would
be appropriate and we don’t"want to ke a second-class citizen but
we do want to satisfy this subcommittee. We want to satisfy the
Department of Labor and we want the highest and best returns
for the participants. i ‘ - SRR

Yc’then we can mesh those facts together we will be more than happy
todoso. ‘

- Senator Rupman. Let me move on to another area. In your statement
you speak of monthly reports prepared by your internal auditing
staff to make sure you have current data for operating purposes. Is it

- your intention on a voluntary basis to make those available to the

Department of Labor on afairly current basis? A
Mzr. Leag. Senator, I think, yes, the answer is yes, and I think that

there is not a fund in this country that has provided more information
in cooperation with the Department of Labor. I don’t think there is
any fund in this country that has provided 10 percent as much on a
cooperative basis over the last several years. We:-can show you reams
of documents we have provided and we have heard no complaint
from the Department of Labor in thatregard. ~~ + o

.

[At this point, Senator Nunn entered the hearing rogm.] -

‘Senator Rupman. Finally, I was just curious as to who might have
suggested the proposed termination clause -that you will write into
this agreement, the 6-month termination clause. Was that suggested
by the trustees, by Equitable, by your attorneys? What was the
genesis, if you will, of this particular suggestion? ~ -~ .«

Mr. Lear. I wasnot involved in those nsgotiations but anticipating
that might be a question I yesterday talked with Leo Walsh, vice
president of Equitable and he said that Equitable had felt that this

was the appropriate businesslike approach to take of a contract of
this nature and that that had evolved in the discussions with ‘the

trustees.

- Gentlemen, T am T:rezidy,té tell you here today sométhing that is not
in my prepared statéient. If in faet, first of all the Department of

st

g

tion of abuse for private purposes. -
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Labor has never objecte\d in our opinion
1S ne ; pinion to the 6-month

c»la'mu_se. If m {act the 6-month cancellation clause is the 'hagggge%? ttllcl)irg
agreement, the: trustees and I polled seven of the trustees as of
‘);:(ialslte;da%; aqghw&sfno‘t%}lzle}to get hold of the eighth. I talked and I
~will speak with some with no reservations but.I will. alsc k it
mschov%i‘i%Tsatlon with Leo Walsh. , > o I. *Wlu Bl peake ahoup

.YVe will negotiate a firm 5-year agreement that can only be terminai
Wl.th cause if that in fact is the holdup. Again, we are tr);rinz t?)n;;grt; %iflcsl
agreement, on track. We don’t know what the problems atre with the

agreement if in fact the 6-month cancellation clause is the problem, we

WllSI recfify éhat proglemfgentlemen. g o : ~
enator UHILES. Just on that line, if the agreement i
there provisions in the consent, decres as to h%w a nev?r ssefgﬁggig?ig‘gxﬁ
Wol\/Iuld 1])'_46 %rrocgred% or wzr}(i)uld that {all back to the trustees? . =
Vir. LEHR. Senator, the original draft of the consent decree prov

for the Department of Labor, they had an outline, a'glf%sgl%: ‘zrmlsfi %f)l
the size of the corporations we would be limited to obtaining as a new
Investment manager, in fact no longer the investment manager. I
objected to the guidelines and I objected for this reason. o

_ That with the rates of inflation, not dealing with inflation in par-
ticular, things change over a period of 10 years. I did not think the
guidelines  were realistic. However, in our last meeting with the
the Department of Labor I said if that is your hangup, if you want
those guidelines I think those guidelines are not approp}iate. I think
we should write a formula as opposed to guidelines. If you want those
guldellnes s i that is what hangs this up, we will accept your guidelines
even though we don’t think they .are in the total best interest. Yes
‘I«\‘)ve will structure the necessary guidelines and if Equitable would not

e the investment manager that we are not trying in any, we want the

.- best investment manager possible. = |

We happen to think that Equi —we think they o
. n 1o 1 ‘that Equitable—we think they are the best
%nvl@stment nanager possible. We want to give péopleya comf-ortab?e,
eeling, that the trustees of this fund have no desire whatsoever to
manage those assets. I can’t say that strongly enough, we will structure

whatever document—that is policy of this fund nos ‘there is &
W ! ume; S po j nd now, whether there is°
consent decree or not. The trustees have no desire to manage i?hgsg

assets. We will structure whatever 1 o6 is ¢  iate
not conflict with ERISA. PYeL janguage 1s appropriate and does

- Senator Cuiues. Does the consent decree provide for approval of

anew investment manager by the Department of Labor?
. Mr. Lemr. As I recall, it: provides for notice and approval by the

court,

- Senator CurLes. Notice and appr(.)va‘,lsby the court?

.- Mr. Lenr, Notice’ t’q the Department of Labor and appft)val by the

~court.

Sena,tor;CHLLEgV. Tha*/nk you. v EET -
~Senator Rubman. Mr: Lehr, just one brief question. This objection

~about the corporate jet, the Falcon—was this the subiect of
about the corpora G,  the I I—Was subject of some
question.in terms of abuse in the past being used for privite purposes? .

Was this an allegation by the Department? =~ ‘ . :
=Mr. Loar. Senator, I'do not recall that there has ever been a ques-

i Again, T am not sure what all the .ﬁallég,a’r,idris are, but I have never

heard of an allegation of abuse for private purposes.- I have heard

- only the allegations as to the cost-benefit question.

g
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Senator Rubmax: As I think most people know, these hearings
Weigngogzened by Senator Nunn last year, who has really taken: a

major leadership role. Only by accident of elections do I sit here

presiding this oorning and I am very happy to yield to Senator Nunn
OT major tionihg inthisarea. = - o o et
forSﬁigérqﬁgNN. Ighope it was an anidenp; q Bub I am }n{otv 50 skgre.
[Lauhght]ir.] e s SR :
‘Thankyouw. -~ o= o o
' Rupman. I will giveyou thatope. = -~~~
ggﬁiggi Nunw. Mr. Lel%r, let me just say before I start my ques-
tioning, and I will encourage Senator’ Chiles and Senator .Rudma,n
and I have a lot of questions, and I, Mr. Qham:qan,;wouldi ‘(f'lefer; on
the time basis or any time we want to rotatein. I'will yield. =0
Senator Rupman. I think we will go on a relatively ;nfqrmalbazls
and let you proceed. I know you have some q,u,estlons ’;‘ajnrd” if a,nybo ly

‘wishes to take the floor; I am'sure youwill yield.

Senator Nunw. Before I start, I do have a lot of questions ‘and
sosazngg %lilelgl yot may deem to-be unfriendly ;}nd_rather »pengtr@tillng,
some of them not. But I want to' say that your pl'esentatlor}ftere
this morning is encouraging to me. The willingness to enter in o’l'a
consent decree which we feel and have felt for some time 1s énormous’y

important, 1 have already moentioned that as a very -positive step,

vour termination of the connection with Amg_xlg"amate&,vAl;m Dot{man,
:i};qlslé‘;l%lt%ing; of course; that this subcommittee and the U.S:‘Sqaate
predecessor of this - subcommittee, the old ~McC1ella,x_; 'cqx?_:cm t‘q"?l
have been harping on for about 30 years now, lor}g' befqr’ei }‘ th%&c 11 !
the Senate, ‘and long before any of us were helje._.' That?‘. thio: B
an extremely and enormously important measure, boffh in terms o
practicality and in terms of image of the fund. -

So I congratulate you on that step and your final point here this

morning that you are willing to enter into a longer term agreement

 with more safeguards, I also think, isa very positivestep.

So T wanted to get that oSn the record before I beginmy questioning.

‘Mr: Legr. Thank you, Senator. e T
' ls\grnator NuUNN. Th'(;y trustees, now, Mr. Lehr, the General Accpgnt;%g
Office reports that the present trustees, that is your Ypresenté oar ;
repeate fy and openly attempted to compromise andv ux}t grlmll)n;!
the independence of the assets managers and reassert con r‘é)h ! y_.
No %, -passing resolutions to make the asset managers efsy b9 eﬁ?
minate; No. 2, hiring its own stafl of real estate analysts; NAo: 3, ac _gab]y
managing & considerable amount o' assets acquired after »Equlla? ?
became the assét manager; No. 4, atterdpting to impede ]iL sa gho‘tl
property by the asset managers, and we won t go into deta: on th _g,e
today but that is a subject of a current indictment that you may be
familiar with; No. 5, attempts t0 terminate Palmierl as an assel ma

“ager or severely reduce its fees; and, No. 6, attempt to settle a suib

wroperty by making a $91 million loan out of thg B& A.,,apco‘m}
;)g eé%iia%teryde}‘;ﬁﬁg with Morris Shenker. This matter, 1 think, is

the subjct of one of the Labor Department’s ‘motions toamend

its current suit as an.alleged imprudent transaction. - - -

‘In &ddition, it is our understanding that the current trustees have

o 3 cit Bled by the Department of
been named as defendants in the recent suit ﬁled by the Dep:}rr_’ pramiae
" Labor claiming fiduciary breaches with respect to a rFli)rld:)L »t%rﬂ;lgfs
‘action. ATl of that, as I see it,is o matter of record. Ab least thas >

i,

v LA tant as a new executive director, and I know you have read a lot of

o
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the GAO finding. This brings us to the concern: that.we have over,
first of all, allowing.the trustees to maintain control ‘and influence
over the fund’s moneys or assets, and I know you have been into that
- with Senator Rudman, and you went into.that some in your opening
- statement. No. 2, letting the trustees be selected without Government
participation in the selection process; No. 3, the terms of the new
proposal which would give the trustees substantial influence over
the assets and the asset managers and sore of this you have already
addressed. But with this background, this record, I think it is impor-

the history of this, but you understand where we are: coming from
‘and understand this background. How can we—I say ‘‘we’—how
can the"Federal Government act responsibly without entering into
- some arrangement that permanently protects the assets of the fund
from the trustees themselves?. Lalepril KO '

=Mr. Lenr. Senator, my personal observations are I don’t think

such protection is needed, based on what I have seen and the relation-

ship I have seen with the trustees and the attitudes I have heard
from the trustees. However, I think the consent decree itselfjand _

institutionalizing the asset concept, memorializing the asset concept;
1f you will, in the consent decree, writing the guidelines as to the
size of the independent firms that could manage the assets, writing
the guidelines to accept the language of IRS, and I feel, it is my

feeling that GAO concurred in it regarding the benefits of the admini~

stration account. I think the.consent decree: itself addresses these

questions and I think that the comfort—and obviously you and others

do have discomfort—the comfort should be in the consent decree
—and I think the consent decree is comprehensive in nature. :

~Senator. Nunn. The General Accounting Office. has made va;ridﬁs |

recommendations and I want to ask you to respond to these recom-
mendations and give us your personal views on those as I call your
attention to them.. .~ = ] SRS TR PRIERS
First of all, the General Accounting Office recommends that ,the
trustees be remeved from control and influence. of all moneys’ the
fund receives, including the B. & A. account. In this respect,  GAO
proposes ‘a Teorganization of the way the fund handles and controls
employers’ contributions and its other moneys, to remove the trustees’
controls over any of the funds. -~ ..~ o
- Would-you comment on that recommendation? L s
Mzr: Lenr: Senator, I'have found very professional administrators
from the B. & A. account, T have found one of the finest:-financial groups
of people,.one of the most professional groups of people, 600 employees,

. of any organization I have ever walked into. I have found trustees,
~ the statement I made here today, I will assure you they are 100 percent

supportive of that statement, and they want those things, and they
~ want them done. I showed you the return that the benefits administra-

tion account has had. I think it comes down—I say this with the

~greatest vespect—to the question of whether the Government or
outside sources are going to run this fund, or the trustees are going to

run this fund with a consent decree in place.

- I think that i1s°the issue, and I think that mmyoplmc\?n the iﬁi'(}i,istees‘;‘

with the consent decree, and -with the concessions that are not felt
entirely necessary, not from a substantive standpoint, but-from a
point, those concessions are }be;:}g;}made, are '\Vlll}ll;gn .

‘cooperation stand

&

- tobemade for a comprehensive settlement.
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I thmk it comes down to Whether the trustees are going to, Wlth the -

consent decree in plece, run the fund or the Government is going to
run the fund. I will tell you, in my opinion, for whatever that opinion

is worth, the trustees have, and will- do a very good ]ob of running
‘that fund. :

- Senator- NUNN. On that pomt ' the Department of Lebor found
evidence of past abuse of the B. & A. account such as No. 1, lack of
control on rental income; No. 2, failure to manage real estate and
non-real estate-related 1nvestments No. 3, reasonableness of adminis-
trative expenses; No. 4, failure to menage fees charged to borrowers;
No. 5, the propriety of peyments to trustees and No. 6; the reasona-
bleness of payments to service providers. o
I assume that includes Amalgamated.

One other for instance, in 1974, 1975, I realize that is several years

back, the trustees received almost $400, 000 in expenses. I do not know
how many trustees there were at that time, if it was 10, that would be
$40,000 apiece. So there is a senous series or ﬁndmgs agemst manege-

ment of the B. & A. account.
Mr. Legr. First of all Senatm T have taken the pos1t10n not to

‘hash and rehash the past and certamly your questions are very legiti-
mdte and are in the GAO report. I will tell you that is the 1974-75

period. I will also’ tell you the trustees are not’ compensated at this
time. As I recall, they did get a daily fee at that time; there were 16
of the trustees. I think that when I came to the fund, I said I was
going to look at conditions as they existed in October 1981 What I
have found is very professional, very good.! -

As to expenses,-as to any.payments to the trustees and ell they
recelved are expense reimbursements, as to any payments they

received, we have in every way cooper ated 1 in giving that information '

to the Department of Labor.
- I might suggest, I think, that the 1nf01met10n in the GAO repo1t

- and I understand some of the llmltatlons, 1s that they are several

Vears old.: '
[At this point Senator Chﬂes Wlthdrew from the hea,rm%3 room]

Senator Nunwn. Mr. Lehr, will you be in charge of this

“aceount on a day-to- day basis? Will that be part-of your "urlsdletlon?

Mr. Lerr. Yes, sir. Within the guldelmes as. agreed to with the
IRS and, Senator, my responsibility is with that fund. From the day

"1 camie on board, on the day-in and day-out basis, I am responsible,

whether it be that or any other area of the fund, and if I-have future
appearances before this subcommittee you can Well remind me of that.
I will administer it and I will take that responsﬂ,]hty and if there

are problems, I will answer for those problems:  * .
‘Senator Nunw. If you are asked by the trustees to do somethmg

»you deem to ‘be either imprudent or something: that would be detri-
._mental to the fund, 1tse1f 1n the management sense, how Wﬂl you
" handle that? . = = ! S :

Mr. Lear. I would not do 1t

' Senator Nunn. What if you are esked to do SOmethmg unethlcal‘?”

-~ Mr. Legr. I would not doit.

Benator Nunwx. Are you fam1har ymth the attempt by the trustees
to settle a su1t over proper ty by mekmg a $91 mﬂhon loen out of the s

1See “additional matters” ’supphed by 'the Central States Penswn Funds Just prior ’

to prmtmg on page 303 followmg Mr Lehrs prepared statement o

s,

~and since departed?

R e e T b
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B. & A account in a. matter deehng w1th Morms Shenker? Have youné

read about that? ;
ls\éfr %EH§ Ilmvpv read about it;yes. ’
. oenator Nunn., Without rerunning that stor h 1
. y, w. at would happen
tru};(tele Svgere asked to take a step hke tha,t In’ your oapaclty by the
“‘Mr. Lenr: Senetor I thmk I ﬁnd it ver
y difficult to deal
situations that I haven’s put in front of me. I haven’ t%egaelfvthg t:gt;
gltuatlons putin front of me. A very easy answer to you at this time
enator, wotiild be, “Gee, I wouldn’t do that.” As I understand it, |
this is a settlement that wotld 20 befora: a court for. approval of a

court: and there wouldn’t be such moneys until there was approvel of /

the court. . /

I think structLrlng of the B.& A. account, as we a,
iy reed with th
tbhlgt the Department of Labor, Would prohlblt a tlgansectlon sui}Illzs
I am what I am. My baokground Is" Whet it %

S.. T will ¢
responsibility for- ‘anything that is put in front of me and Iﬁ%ﬁﬁ
you an answer, yes, I did;no, I didn't, and the reasons I did it. |
p]s}c éinall ﬁl’g veIf;y difficult to’ put: myelf In & different time, dv"fferent
P e, ren olrcumstances and say. Wha,t I would and v;ould not

“Senator Nunn. Without gettln “into s
g pemﬁcs of uhat
aﬁkmg you hypothetloelly on-that, case, will you resist any cel}fsgrt&hd
3 Hee (tal;rstecgs fJtpkreflgure %r};)ut, adv1lscia gou, or force you, dlr//etly or in-
) ake steps - that wou t
regarding the hoe ot ell)ssets? Ve e el he1 1mprudent {(fr unethlcal

Mzr. Lrgrg. Absolutely, and T mlght add the trustees ha,ve never

- shown me anything except the most Dositive attitude, the most ethical

attitude, and the most supportive attitude. The ag
re b
Zgghl iléet%rusteest 15% t[liat I run the fund on a day-in and %D;;?out{ blféfse
e point if there i
heql:“(ilIeI‘S he 10 oy paere s e mmor decision a trustee gets a call on,
e trustées have done everythmg they are commltted to d

%nd I could not have been more pleasedwith the group of menotha(t

have in-these trustees. #Absolutely, T will make the decisions day
in and day out and do it based on what I think is rlght and appro-
prlsa,te h}eeal‘;\lTse thalt) 1s what the trustees have told me. .

enator Nuxy. Do you know Mr Dan 8 '

Mo T noty an hannon Mr Lehr‘?

Senator Nunn. Have you ever telked to hlm?

" Mr. Legr. No, sir.

Senator Nt UNN, Do yoa recogmze he oeme 1nto a slmﬂar pos1tlon |

r. Leng. Yes, sir:

Senator Nunn. I suppose ’ iz | |
you recogmze thet he mad 1
statements ‘to what you are making now about his own rﬁesllhm har;

‘ability to draw the hne and 50 forth and hlS dedleatlon to protectmg

the fund? k
Mr. Lruz. Yes, sir, o

~ Senator Nunn. Do you' reoogmee he \ya,s‘Iater t ‘
ermmat d‘P
“ Mr, Legg. T ani aware of that, yes, Senator. = - ’

" Senator Nuww. T don’t m eny Wey demgrate your good mtentlons '

.

,end I hope you succeed*‘ '
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o e1the1 discovery or some other means, how can you tell whether the -

Mr Lehr -what is the hkehhood that.. the fund W111 cover a,ny‘

i claimed losses in civil suits now pendmg"

Mr. Lienr. Specifically regarding the Fitasimmons su1t for 1nstence

| ":;‘LI don’t know if you are referring to that specifically. .

~ Senator Nuxn. I am including that one, not 1rm1t1ng 1t to that. ‘

Mr. Lerr. That partlcular suit is m what we refer to as quadri-
laterel negotiations.” I. think. that is under Judge Moran and, those
negotletlons will, or will not be resolved. .

-Benator, I do not know that I could put a number on it or a, percentage
on it. The fund will pursue what is proper and what is best economically

B T e T

for the bottom line of the participants and beneficiaries of the fund.. -

Senator Nunn. You are. looklng after. the fund not past trustees, )

is that right? : , ,

Mr. Lerr. Right, Sena,tor |

Serftor NUNN. You are not trymg to protect past trustees? '

Mr. Lerr. No, sir, we are not trying to protect past trustees.
We are trying. to avoid costly litigation that will spend four, five,
six times more than could ever be spent In'some cases. ‘Finite resources.
which I think is Judge Moran’s comments—the. problem gets to be,
and I am not referring to this. subcommittee—I think the problem
gets to be our intentions are. considered the worst. The fact is I, do
not intend for any part of the decisionmaking process I have to spend.

~ $2% million to collect $200,000. L. ]ust don’t thmk that is-to the beneﬁt

of the participants of that fund. -
- Senator Nunn. That gets to. the point of Who is 30med in-as de-

- fendants in the original suit by the Government. Of course, we have,
" had a lot to say on that point in our past reports. I.do not see any
need for rehashing that again. It is obvious the Labor Department

R

hasn’t joined in the defendants, third party. ‘defendants that if there.
was abuse, would probably 1eap most of the benefits. That was a

~ collossal governmental error. 5
Of course, that is not your p1 oblem, that is not youl 1espon51b1hty ,

As T understand it, your proposed settlements with the Govern-

ment would include ell civil suits now pendmg against both pre esent :

 and former trustees; is that correct?:

- Mr. Lear. Our proposed settlement Woulcl lnclude settlement oi;; |

the Fitzsimmons litigation. 3
- Senator Nunn. Is that the suit agamst the iormer t1 ustees?

Mr. Lerr. That is the suit against the former trustees. That is the“

suit we refer to as Walner, but that-is Dutchak, Sullivan, and;. Fltz-
simmons, That is the suit in front of Judge Moran curr ently. .
Senator Nunn. Have you or anyone in the tmstees-—«have you -

done an analysis about the assets of those former trustees and. how

many assets they have, how much insurance they. have in ordel to

satisfy any potential judgment in pending litigation?

‘Mr. Lerr. We have not done an analysis of fhe assets of the iormel
trustees. We aware of the insurance recovery thatisavailable. «
Senator Nunn. Without doing an. anelysm of” theafassets tnrough

civil suit should be settled for certain”limited amounts of money?-

Mr. LEenr. Senator, that is currently a question thathas been
raised before Judge Moran and I think Judge Moran addressed the

- question in regard to the -question of finite resources based on,the
' ongomg legal costs The settlement th at Was reached between Walner,
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;Who was the attorney, I unde1 stand” ‘are, for the class actlon, the

~ ‘attorneys tor the IBT, the attorneys for the fund, and DOL joined in,

1 think that guestion is going to be addressed in the process of quadri-

-lateral negotiations. I obv1ously will hve by the 1esults of those negotl-
atlons in the court.

Senator Nunw. Maybe you Would confer W1th youi lawyers on this

“-one,. but-can’ discovery be used in pending civil cases to get into. the

- sguestion of assets of the formel “trustees and how much they are
awarded‘? '

Sl Mz, LEHR. That is‘an issue at thls moment that 1s before Judge

Moran. That is being worked on.

Senator Nunn. What I am curious abOLt though ‘a8 a former
attorney is how you can make a judgient on the appropriate amount of
settlement without knowing what assets and Tesources are potentla]Jy
‘available from the defendents‘?

Mr. Lerr. Well, we -do knOW what Tesources ‘are | avaﬂable :[rom
the defendants’ insurance. The, settlement was predicated on those
resources being made available, the insurance belng made avaﬂable
The insurance was the defendants’ insurance.

Senator NunN. Are you saying yoar proposel llmlts the amount of
‘settlement to the confines of the insurance coverage? -

- ‘Mr. LiBar. Asthe proposal 1$ curr ently before J udge Mor a,n, that 18

o ‘correct Senator.

Senator RUDMAN Would you yleld o
. Senator NunN~. One more question; Mr Chelrman ~
- So that the assets of the former trustees themselves Would be fully
‘ v‘protected under the provisions of your proposed settlement‘?
" M#. L#rr.: That is correct, Senator. - =R e
. Senator Rubpman. Just for one questlon T thlnk 1t is the approprla,te
time to ask the question. I have hesitated to ask it only because your

record before us is an excellent record: and certainly you come here -
‘with & prime facie understanding of 1ntegr1ty I ask thls questlon only ~

because I think it has to be asked.
Do you have any past association, plofesswnal or personal ‘with

‘any of the past tr ustees or past 1eedersh1p of th1s iund or' ot the umon '

itself? ;
- Mr. LEHR I have a frlendshlp and assocmtmn for a number of
‘years, assaciation in the sense it is a friendship, and have had a rela-
tionship going with the pres1d ent/ oi the Internetlonel Brotherhood of
'Teemsters, Roy Williams. - *
- -Senator Rupman. How about some of the past trustees‘? :

- Mzr. Lierr. Senator, I don’t recall having any association; poss1bly
‘met some of them ove1 the yeers I thmk I can safely enswer that
question “No.” - b

Senator RUDMAN So the only assoclatlon you have ha,d has been one

.’Wlth Mr. Williams ;is thet corlect‘r’ '
- Mr. Leng. Yes, sir. « RS S ‘
- Senator’ Rupman.. Has thet been a professmne] lela,tmnshlp, a

g personal relationship, a business relationship? .

Mr, Liear. We have had-—the banks T have‘foeen in heve had some
Hpersonal banking relationships with Mr. Williams: o

Senator RUDMAN I—Ieve you been Mr Wll]lams’ personal ba,nker B |

over theyears‘? b S
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- Mr. LEHR. I weuld not argue with-that. The bank I Went "0 in 197 7,
Mr. Williams’ accounts were already at that bank. 1 Wouldn’t argue

‘ quth that description.

_Senator Ropman. va long have you known Mr. Wﬂlmms‘? R
"Mr. Lear. I imagine around the late sntles, early sevent1es 1
met Mr. Williams. .

Senator Rupman. Have you ever been 1nvolved in any 1nvestments

‘with Mr. Williams of a private nature‘?

Mr. Lerr. No, sir.

_ Senator Ruopman. So your relatmnslnp could be descrlbed as pro— "
fessional in that you would be consuiered poss1bly hls banker‘?

Mr. Leng. Yes, sir.

. Senator BupMAN. Have you loened him money in your afﬁhatlon» |

Wlth banks that you have worked for in- the.course of busmess‘?
Mr. Lesr. Yes, sir.
Senator Rupman. You heve had a socml rela,tlonshlp‘?
Mr. Lerg. Yes, sir. : Sl
Senator Rupman. Do you con31der h1m ) very close, personel
friend?
Mr. Lenr: I consider. Iur Wﬂhams a "lose, personel frlend

~ Senator Rupmaw. Let's move to the present trustees. Prlor to :
~ becoming the director of this fund—

Senator NuNN. Mr. Chairman, lot me ask one other questlon on

- that. On thls point about the past trustees, they are part of the 01v1l

11t1gat10n that is now pending, correct‘?

- Mr. Lergr. That is correct. .

Senator Nunn. They are bemg sued to recover certam moneys
on the basis of alleged malfeasance, and so forth, in the. civil ht1get1on,
is that right? They are defendants in that?

- Mr. Legg. T understand it is necrhgence Tt is not fraud The suit
is on negligence, as opposed to fraud.
~ Senator Nuxn.“Those moneys, if recovered Would go to the fund
that you manage, correct? = - b T

Mr. Lear. That would be correct f

Senator NunN. And you are saying the proposed settlement hmlts
the amount of recovery to the confines of the Ainsurance poh01es‘?

. Mr. Leuzr. That is correct, Senator. .

~Senator Nunn. And, therefore, the. former trustees own assets
or the assets of their esta,tes would not be sub]ect to- recovery? :

Mr, Leng. As the settlement, in the form it is presented in the
courts, that is correct. They are now .in what we refer to as quad—
rilateral negotiations. . -

Senator Nunn. Included n those defenda,nts Would be Mr Roy
Williamnz, and also the estate of Mr. Fltzsmlmons, correct‘? P

Mr. LexR. I believe that is correct.:

Senator Nunn. Does it give you any peusewhen you are manegmg'
‘the fund itself, Whlch will be the potential recipient, of any recovered =
l)sult to also be proposing a settle-

sum of money in a governmenta
“ment which would limit the amount of that recovery and pa,rtlcularly

limit any recovery against. e1ther Roy Wﬂhams or the estate of Mr. i

‘ Fltzs1mmons‘?

Mr. LEe=sg. ‘%enator, I thmk ag&m I go beek to What is: the best

bottom line. In my opinion and the opinion of thc»q aftorneys that

are in the process of negotmtmg the settlement with® Mr ‘Walner and
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. Mr. Walner’s oplmon, ev1dently, ‘who negotiated the class action,
~ that the bottom line to the beneficiaries, that the ultimate dollars

available to the beneficiaries would be best preserved by putting
the litigation to bed and stop the ongoing legal costs and take the

~ insurance that was available from the insurers, that. the: msurance

money was available to insure these former trustees.

Senator Nunn. Part of the settlement, as I understend 1t 1f it

were accepted; would mean there would be no finding entered into

against the former trustees as to any breach or v1olat1on of their
‘ﬁducmry s duties, is that correct? - ‘

Mr. LEenr. Senator I Would not dlspute thet I can tell you that

I know that. Yes.:

Sénator Nuwnn, W1thout in eny Wey suggestmg any kmd of legel'i '
conflict, which I.do not—I want to make that absolutely clear because-
a legal conﬂ1ct of interest is something I am not in any way alleging—-

it seems to me, though, you have to really do some soul searching—
when I say ‘“you,” 1 mean the fund itself~—as to whether there is a
conflict in proposing and advocating a settlement that in effect limits

the amount of money recovered dtself and plotects the assets of the'

former trustees? - -

Mr. Lenr. Senator, I think the ult1mate de01s1on on the part of
the fund .which gives the fund:the best bottom line, what. gives it
the most dollars, keeps them from expending the dollars and in the

opinion of the trustees, in the oplmon of the counsel m my oplnlon,‘

this settlement is.in those interests.. ,
- Senator Nunw~. There is. also an element here by lettmg off the

‘hook the former trustees from any civil recovery at all, and the Labor
.Department by its questionable handling of the 1nvest1gat1on has in

a:de facto way at least let them off the hook on any criminal matters

and now we have a settlement proposal that will let them off the
‘hook on any civil recovery, really that serves as a deterrent to both
- present and future trustees for negligence, malfeasance or: mlsconduct
in their fiduciary capacities. Does that give you concern? .

Mr. Lesr. I think the Labor Department will have then proper
role in court. It does not give me concern. I think the Labor De-
partment is party to this and must. be part to this. Tt is now in the
hands of the court and I happen to. beheve the approprmte thmg
will be done. - :

Senator Nunn. Mr Lehr were you chosen by Roy Wthams‘? o

Mr. Lieuar. No, sir, I was ‘not. - :

Senator Nunn. Who made the chome of hlrmg you‘?

Mr. Lenr. The trustees. g e R

~Senator Nunn. Do you know if Mr Wﬂhams recommended you

. - to the trustees? ' §

,, Mr. Lenr. I do not beheve Mr Wllhems recommended me to the
~trustees. '

Senator N bNN You don b thmk he played any role in tha.t a.t all‘? |

Mr. Lenr. I donot.

‘Senator Rupman. Senetor N unn has fol]owed the 11ne of questlon-
PR 1ng that T was pursuing. I want to continue.it just a bit-beyond that.

I wanted to ask you one last question about your banking relation-

'shlp with ‘Mr. Williams. Had you handled Teamsters’ loans at any
e of the banks in relationship to your dealings with Mr. Wllhams?

Mr LBER. Senator can you clerlfy ¢ ‘Teemsters loans?” -
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Seila,tor RUDMA\' R Soythe loans were to ’[tmn personally for W hatnver
€s he Jhad?® SR x\
buls\}II;‘esIs‘é);;pcl)\?ot only\ personally, but really, minor in nabure \\\‘{ haves
no problems as to the ‘propriety rates, treated like other borrawers,
Senator. Rupman. Let ime. talk about t}ﬂe\\ present trustees 1"01 w
t \
m(;&n:sle]]ﬁlread off this list of names to you, let me: smply &sk 1f you Wlﬂ
tell me of your knowledge, ofswour own personal, knowledge, Whe’oher
or not these people were acquaintances or friends of yours before
your appointment, and also whether or not: gyou are aware if tl; iy
were friends or had personal relationship oz busmess relatlons 1p

with Mr. Williams before your appomtment v N

Winstead?
%/I/I?r%[?IIDIHR led not know Marlon Wmi‘tead befo\e my appomt ent

I want you to understand, before my: appomtmeot or the, mter v1ew

let’ 60 days before the:appointment. |
pr%(e‘ils:tof' ISIS;’;{«AN D}o you happen to know whet her Mamon Wln—

s tionship at all with Mr. Wﬁha,ms'
Steﬁt h%JsEz:II;} Iiel:nlloglslrep 1?/[&1’1011 “Winstead—I'.cou \ldn 't outhne the

o \\_‘ )

details, but I am sure he has a long-term frlenosh_\p, feels he does o

ith Roy Williams. .
WlSenator RuUDMAN. How ‘about Herold Yates, same fiuestlon‘?

- Mr. Lerr. Timet Harold Yates several months before my appoint-

| ment when I was in Chicago one day and stopped by to see Ty frlend, :

Jim Walsh, who is with the fund. \

T met Harold Yates at. that time, but d1d not have lany Lonfr—termz

\

acquamtanceshlp

‘Senator RupmMaN. How ebout the second quesmon, ag. far 88 Yates

M\

5 ? r
o (13\(/?[111'0%11«13?11% Agam, I Would assume he has had 8, 1ong-t1me fnend-

ship with Roy Williams.
- Senator RupMaN. Earl J enmngs

Mr. Lear. Barl Jennings, again, the ﬁrst t1me I met Earl J enmnfrs, ,

‘August of 1981. 1 would again—seeing Mr. Jennmus
}sbslll?);egj-gglsen'll‘eaxgster Union official, he would have had a lonfr-

~ time relationship with - Roy Wiliams. - L ','*"v\; 5
“Senator Rupman. Loran Robbins? R S \\\\ |

Mr. Legr. 1 met him sometime during 1981 et |

don’t believe I met him prior to 1981, ' e
%VI ; answer would be the same regarding his assoclatlon end i ef-‘

1 tlonshl with Roy Williams.
! Senatoli' Rupman. Robert Baker? .-

Mr. Lerr. Robert Bakel, agaln my answer Would be the same.

a management trustee. T do not know the length of the relat1on~
ggplsand fI‘le]%dShlp be would have had with Roy Wﬂhams
"Senator Rupman. Howard McDougall? -
Mr. Lerr. Same as on Mr. Baker.- .. »
Senator Rupman. Thomas O’ Meﬂey? L B k e
Mr. Lergr. My answer would be the same as- on Mr aker. g
- Senator Rupman. R.'V. Pu]hem, Sr TSR SR
- Mr. LEHR Same. , L
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Senator Rupman. All of these people have some aﬂihatmn, I beheve,
with the Teamsters Union; is that Gorrect? = .

- Mr. Leng. The latter four names are manawement trustees. They
have affiliation with trucking associations, as I understand it, or
trucking companies &nd oi course, as trustees they ‘have an
affiliation. :

Senator RﬁDMAN Let me ask you 3usb one last questlon beforec

yielding back to Senator Nunn and then just a comment.

Are you telling us here today that you donot think that Mr. Wllhams

has sany influence, to-your knowledge, with these individuals in
* your selection? That is a question with no mferences to it. Ib is just
& simple question.

Mr. Lenr. Senator, if you will bear Wlth me, let me glve you a
brief scenario of my appointment. '

Senator Rupmaw, That would be very helpful o

Mr, Leur. I was in Chicago last December and Mr. Wa,lsh counsel
at the table with me, and I went over to the fund at that time. I met &
couple trustees ‘at that meeting and I believe Mr. O’Malley and Mr.
Yates. We had a brief d:lscussmn, just “Hello, how are vou?”, and a
brief discussion. We got to talking about my backgl ound. They said
something to the effect, “How would you like to be executive di-
rector?”’ kmd of off—the-cuff comment, ot taken too serlousl'y There
followed & _couple more qugstions along those liries over the next 2 or
3 days, and I expressed thkat I really didn’t believe I had any interest.
It became known again in May or June or July that they were lookmg
for an executive director and would I beinterested.

T talked with Mr. Walsh, I talked in some length on a couple of
occasions that I am very happ v where I am, compensated well, but
1t would be a challenge and I might be interested.

T am told that the first time Mr. Williams heard about 1t that his
comn}ent was, “‘He must be crazy.” The only thing Mr. Williams said
to meé was, “It was the choice of the t.rustees and it would be fine as
far as I am cohcerned.” I am not going to sit here and say, “Oh,

- my gosh”—I am very proud of my association and f{riendship with
Roy Williams. I have no qualms about’ that. I am not: going to sit
‘here and tell you Senators my {riendship or lack of friendship with

Roy Williams did or did not have anything directly to do with it. T

‘am convinced the trustees made the choice 1ndependent of any
- comments from Mr. Williams, one way or the other. = -

Senator Rupstan. Mr. Leh1 nobody Is questioning your background
or qualifications for this pos1t10n You are obv1ously Well quahﬁed
That is certainly not the thrust of the question.

~ Let me ask you another question. ‘After it became apparent that
_you were going to be retained for this position, did you have a dis-
‘cussion: with -Mr. Williams concelmnO' the hblgmtlon in Whlch he
was a defendant and the fund a plamt ‘

“ Mr. Legr. I never did.

Senator Rupman. You have never had a dlscussmn of that type‘? ,

Mz Lsir. T do tiot recall any such discussion.

‘Senator Rupman. I want to go back to Senator Nunn’s quesmonmg '

concernlng the policy which you have adopted in terms of some of
“this litigation. If/ I understand the policy, the policy is to seek the
<r\ mlts of ] insurance coverage but not to go beyond that. Your ra,tlona,le
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for that decision seems to be that.to go beyond that could. cost ad-
ditional sums of money that would be counterproductiveé:and not

in any way haye a good cost benefit. Is that an accurate s"ta,tementﬂ?,

~ Mr. Lisgr. That is accurate. e
Senator Rupman. Let me ask you this question: If, in fact, you
have a multimillion dollar claim against one of these defendants
and the insurance coverage is less than that claim, how can you make
that kind of a decision without doing discovery to decide how g;uch
these people have in terms of net assets? e R

Mr. LErR. Senator, the discovery process itself.could have been
rather extensive. As I understood, Judge Moran indicated something
to the effect of finite resources in a hearing some months ago, some
weeks ago, that the finite resources that he felt would be available.
The discovery process itself would be expensive and the fact is there
was insurance to cover this question. We proceeded with the insurance
in the hope that it was the best bottom line and in the opinion 1t
was the best bottom line of the participants of that fund. -

Senator Rubuman. Are you telling us—and I want _to make sure I
get your testimony straight—that there is sufficient mnsurance to
cover all of the claims in the full amount of the addendurns of lawsuits?

Mr. Lrur. Senators, I do not know what those numbers are. I

do not know what the full amount of the lawsuit is. . :

Senator RupmaN. It is our understanding, correct me if I am wrong, -

that the insurance available here and counsel may know-this is in the

area of $2 to $3 million, is that correct? =~ , , .
Mr. Lerr. Counsel says we shouldn’t get info numbers of a sensi-

tive nature. I tell you—r- - 3 B AR
Senator RupMaAN. Fine, then you submit thoge for the record. In-

dicate you want them sealed and we will do that: -

Mr. Lersr. May I add, Senator, I am not going to d\isa,gree with
your number, but we will submit the details for the record. .

["The information referred to was marked ‘‘Exhibit No. 30,” for

reference, and may be found in the confidential file of the subcom-
mittee.] oo R SL I CE AT
Senator RUDMAN. - %.‘hat is fine. It is my understanding that the
claims are somewhat in excess of that general figure;is that accurate?
- Mr. Leng. I think thatis accurate,yes. .
 Senator Rupman. Then it seems the insurance is not adequate to
cover the claims; is that a fair statement? IR
~ Mr. Lunr. I would say:that is a fair statement. BRA TN S
Senator RupMAN. Mr..Lehr, I have to join with Senator Nunn to
express my very serious ﬁi‘\goncern about this policy in light of what
may only be friendships|and ‘acquaintanceships with people, and
and other relationships. \ - N AR LS ey
1 think there is lmostxkﬁduciar responsibility . here to go after
whatéver assets exist, and [ just think that this subcommittee wants
to take you and your truste\as at face value in wanting to do the right
.Y%ur statement certa,inly\.“gives that impression. But it certainly
seems to me that there are $8 million or $10 million worth of claims

K

and less insurance. Let me say to you as one who practiced law for
" many years that the discovery proceedings to determine. the net

‘worth of anything is not all that expensive.

ikt
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I expect it to be very reasonable. It is a proper matter of inquiry

under the jurisdiction of any proceeding in any Federal or State court
that T am aware of. I hope you will reconsider that. And I yield back
to Senator Nupn.. =~ -~ = - -~ o
Senator Nunn. Mr. Chairman, I completely agree with that.
Again, Mr. Lehr, the background of this is, we have got several
hundred pages documenting the Labor Department’s errors in not
pursuing culpable third parties and not pursuing any kind of criminal
investigations, ‘ serious criminal investigations against the former
- trustees. And now we have civil litigation based.on negligence, alle-
gations of negligence. . . , : e
We have rather large amounts of money being sought for the funds,
meaning for the members, the rank-and-file members of the Teamsters
Union. Those suits are against the former trustees and now we have
& proposed settlement that will settle only for jthe insurance which
is only a very small percentage of that total amount sought which
means if the settlements were agreed to, then we would have the
former trustees with no criminal serious-investigation and with no
civil penalty for negligence. : : : :

I am concerned not as much about the nic;ney, although thiat is.
important, as I am about the precedent and the message that sends

to both: the present trustees and to future trustees, not only of this

union but of others. T B «
Do you understand at least the concerns we are expressing here?
Mr. Lesr.'I do understand the concerns, Senator. I may be mdking

a very bad judgment of individuals. I think we have eight trustees

at that fund at this time that want to do t}iq’iproper thing, have been
doing the proper thing and want to put some of this stuff behind it.

T think the motivations for that are very good and very positive,
very pure. I do not necessarily say we see it in the same light. I am

- giving you my best judgment. I think the Hegotiations were brought

to this point and we did—I was first briefed on this, as I recall, in
mid-September. They were brought to this point and I think they
weére brought to this point in the negotiations with Walner, primarily,
“who represented Dutchak and Sullivan/in class action but dealt
with some of the same issues, -they were done in what people felt

 sincerely was in the best interest of the funds.

“DOL has now entered it and they will gihave their day and we will
obviously abide by the ultimate judgment. ~ . - . ., -
Senator Rupman, Mr. Lehr, let me just say something to you and

come back to a basic point here. What we are really talking about

- Bl

here is that we are not really talking to you; you are here; you did

not make this policy. You were not involved in running this fund.
- Mr. Lenr. That is right. =~ . ' SRR
Senator Rupman. Human nature being what it is, it is not un-
natural, unexplicable, unexpectable, surprising or shocking for anyone
to come to the conelusion that if it is possible to have a lawsuit and

not hurt your friends thpt you try not to hurt your friends. That should

not come as a surprise’to-anybody in this hearing room.

I think what Senator Nunn is saying, what I am saying is that
there havecbeen some things done ‘here, not. in the interest of the
beneficiaries of this plan and no effort ought to be spared to enforce
civil action and collections: and judgments against those who in any
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way . were -negiigent, if not for the money, to show those in the future
that there is a price, and & personal one at that, to be paid. .
‘The payment of an insurance claim will'not be any kind of an
inhibition in the future. 1 hope yolur %’1152(3.%3 will reconsider that
ec nersonally feel very strongly about 1b. G Ty
becf\i/lllll'?eLIEg;]i-S(S)gna{or, let m% just say never will T ,comye‘befo’re this
body and any other body and I apologize and say, gee, 1 wash, t there
ar not-responsible. - - o .
th%%ﬁgl I:[,_hag?;k that ]Pob, T was responsible. 1 heard what you ,sgud
tod ay. I thifikit is important to point out.-In our negotiations Wlﬂ‘i
DOL for the past 4 weeks, we discussed this very matter; we dlscussec .
settlement. . e S
“ bh?[ ngllll’lt? ‘rspecif “because I don’t remembér who in the room said 1t
| but it was said, “We are not interested in a pound of flesh, we ﬁrz
| not interested in a pound of flesh” from the former trustees. Tha
' f ~ the particular quote. - - : SR A DR TR
/ | ‘Taisnﬂ;%lgi%ion, DO%J as late as a week ago Tuesday evening, said
they would be willing to negotiate & settlement on: the Fltzsnnmpn%
matter, if, in fact, we would discuss the independent ’tljustees, anc
T said that was nob an item we were negotiable on, the independent |
trustee issue. R I, i i ;
anator NUNN. You said it was an item that was nonnegoliable
igia%éfg; I said it was an item from our sta,ndpqmt ﬁhatp was
noﬁ%%%?ﬁilgk\ve are ti:yfing toykéholvev this qué,stion*déwn somebody’s
thrs(gta,-{; R UDMA&. I }thin'ﬂik'you now ]fml)‘w thsere 1§ a third viewpoint.
» . T think I heard loud and clear, Senator. . = -
%%ga‘%(ﬁ‘H%UNN.: The viewpoint of this subcommitiee andthevmw- v
point of DOL does nét always coincide. SRR e
| Mr. Lzar. I have read that, Sgaﬁ%tor. U | | |
1 » Rupman. To put 16 mudiy... . - S RE I
%?a%éni.t}%?xe oth‘erpthing. What we are talking about he;:e~ is ﬁ
compi‘omise.‘We don’t know what the final outcome of the suib Wl
be. We don’t know what the final dollars. will be. If we continue to

/ . . . N . B . " " . : N . | o ‘ . ’ . . lse. X
e cav that without any regard to {riendships or anything else
1 %hifﬂg St,%l};s ]éo.mpromise is y’roo the ultimate benefit of the trustees.

g fund.

1 you this, [=— = = el
! %1;}12210"11'}}.%%1\1}?."1 kno;ﬁjfit is to the benefit of the trustees. What 1 a1
:  worried about is-the ra © fm‘nd g]e l p e R R
Mr. Lsugr. That was & Freudianshpe - - o0 )
gg;a%oEl'HNUNN. Mr. Tiehr, we understand the Teamsters funl Bﬁld
© . Department of Labor were ‘working’ toward 2 compljehenswel.s?t‘;fe-
S v ment and that settlement would entail sweeplng ’e_qulbauble relie * oﬁ;‘
a3 the fund in some sort of settlement of outstanding 1a\xrsglts= which.
R we just discussed. L et i L
AT V]Ve, also understand which you s‘ald-‘tqda,y, that- those .negotlgt,ons ;
ERR Chave broken off. oL
e i : Do you ses the possibility of reentermg those. n@gqt}&%&n& :;ﬁ;%{
o b if so, do you see the possibility of .a «comprehen&:vve,‘se lernent:.
/ § tf;:y." \\"
1.

litigate, I think it eourd be much more costly to pa;rt%;:ipants i];' the‘

.
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Senator, before I make this next statement, T would say, had I

been sitting at the Department of Labor, I might well have taken
the same view. I asked when I came in as executive director, I went
up to Mr. Ryan, who we have had a very good reldtionship, open
relationship with, and I said I want to get acquairited with the
issues. I want to meet in late October—this was late August, early
September—I would like to meet in late October to continue because
I am going to be the chief negotiator and I would like some time,

‘He sgid we will do the best we can to.give you as much time as
possible.”At 11 o’clock Chicago- time, midnight Washington time
one night around the 5th of October, and I can get the exact date,
I got -a call from Mr. Feldman. He said we must start negotiations
immediately. You have to be in before the 13th and 14th because
the Secretary has been called before the Senate subcommittee.

Again, if T were in the Secretary’s position, I might well have taken
the same position. We have been negotiating against the date of the
28th of October. I don’t know that that is realistic. I think we needed
more time. I am not blaming the subcommittee, I am not blaming
the Department of Labor. 1 think when these hearings conclude,
we will get back into meaningful negotiations. - SRPIR
- Senator NunN. You reaﬁlythink' these hearings 'had something
to do with the breaking off of negotiations?. o SR
Mr. Lear. I do, Senator. - | o :
- Senator NunN. You recognize—— Lo e
- Mr. Lenr. I 4m not blaming the hearings. I am saying it as a
fact of life. : G
- Senator NUNN. You recognize we were not a party to the negotia-
tions and knew nothing about it. Fole S e

‘Mr. Lerg. I understand that. I am not saying it is bad the ne-
gotiations were broken off. Maybe they would have been for other
reasons. I am not criticizing DOL, Had I<been;there and aware of

the Senate subcommittee reports, I might well have had the same

attitude. I think the timing was a factor. I think we have very good

lines. of communication open. to DOL #nd hope these negotiations

continue. . TR ST
Senator Nun~. You understand this,

ibcommittee never commu-

- nicated with the Department of Labsi or anyone else in setting

some kind of deadline. We were not aware of the negotiations and

* not briefed on them before these hearings.

Mr. Leur. That is what Lwas told by yo_lllﬁ‘-ldounsel.' Cheg o no
Senator Rupmanm. We are going to stand in recess for about 10

‘or 12 minutes while Senator Nunn and I-go over to the Capitol to

vote; then we will be back and reconvene. - : ¥

» [Brief recess. Members of the subcommittee presé,nt at the time )

of recess: Senators Rudman and Nunn.}

[Members presentafter the taking of o brief recess at 12:14: Senators
Rudmen and Nunn.] - RS A e,

Sos

Senator Nunn?

. Senator Nunw. Mr. Lehr, one of the recomienidations of the Gen-

eral Accounting Office makes and you-alluded to o minute ago, is that
the Government get involved in the seléation of riew trustees to insure

P

trustees with good qualifications and high integrity.

~ either peutral trustees or a selection process which is likely to produce
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“Whatis your COmment‘on this recommendation? SR
Mr. Lesr. Senator, first-of all, I hink ‘we have good trustees with
good qualifications and high integrity. I think that as my reading of

this subcommittee’s report was that you gave the independent trust,

that you suggested independent trustees as one vehicle to, one pos-
sibilify for the, let’s say, for lack of a better term, “monitoring process.”’

The " consent- decree, as I tead your recommendations, was the
preferable vehicle for that monitoring control. -+ '
“.. These trustees will enter into a consent decree.

be monitored but I thinkit is important from a concept standpeint and

a. comfort standpoint. These trustees would find it unaccentable to .
have independent :trustees or to have the Government doing the

selecting of trustees and I think again; this isnot, should not be taken

in an adversarial tone. I think the point comes sometime that either

the independent industry, the union, @nd the trustees are going to
?aﬁvﬁ to run that fund or the Government is going to have to run: that
and. e
"I think that what I have found in my association with the trustees
has been very good and veryprofessional, I consider them, everything
I have seen and I have got to take things as I see them, I couldn’t have
had a better and more supportive associatien. =~ - e
The question of the independent trustees we have told.the Depart-

ment of Labor and I have seen them quoted on that and they are

absolutely accurate in their quotes that-we consider that a nonnegoti-
able issue. , . - AETI -

- We think the consent dédré‘e'addresses the question and we think-

the consent decree addresses your subcommittee’s report. We think
that having independent - trustees would be like in effect consent

| i T will not»'tell".'yoil ,
these trustees feel the necessity from the standpoint that they should -

decree having the—being under the direction. of the court and then ’

babysitters are put in on top of that. . Woen e ‘
. If. comes to a point that sometimethese trustees will have to
stand up for their responsibilities and authority to run ‘the pension
fund even in connection with the consent decree .and we feel that is
adequate. ‘ : RSP
~.Senator Nunw. How are the trustees selected? -~ -~ =~

- Mr. Lierr. Senator, I have at the request of your counsel and I
will be glad -to go through this—we have prepared yesterday a
detailed selection process for the various trustees and- let me. go

through it rather hurriedly and we will supply you with it e

- Article 2, section 2 of the trust agreement provi

That there is hereby created a board of trustees consisting of four

persons representing the employers, four .representing. employees.

A

- The employer trustees shall be designated as follows: . -

One, trustees shall be designated by each of the foll "Wing‘employer,
-+ groups, act either alone or jointly as herein indicated. A southeastern

area, motor carriers labor relations association and southwest: operators
association, (B), Cleveland ~Association, :Inc., Northeastérn Ohio
Motor Truck Association, Carthage Employees Mansgemerit Associa-
tion; two, trustees-shall

groups. Thatis C.. -

Motor Carriers; Em@oners"\‘Conference,: Centra;jl,‘Sta,tes’; Thﬁe'sé_ ‘are'

basically trucking associations of various trucklines. -~ .« 0

=

des as follows:

~be designated from the ’~f011’pWiﬁg employer

g oo e ke e ot S T et Ko
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~is general president of the IBT..

Senator Nunn. He is'also one of the former. trustees who was
<. required to'resign and is now being suéed by the Labor Department? .

N
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. The employee trustees shall be designated by’ the union as defined

n art:gcle 1, section 2, of this agreement. e
Article 1, section 2, the term “union’’ as used herein shall mean the

Central Conference of Teamsters, the Southern. Conference of Team-

as the trustees shall agree upon.

sters, and their affected affiliated local unions and such other unions

- The entity which appoints the trustees shall e:jcei'cisethréir;a p‘oi‘ntir}g '.
power through the respective board of directors, except the Motor:

Carriers, Employers Conference, Central States, which provides for
the appointment:power to be exercised through the chairman of the
conference, the employee trustees are appointed by joint action of

_the respective policy committees of the Central Conference of Teamsters
“and the Southern Conference of Teamsters. - -~ 5 .
uals, elected by

“Pglicy committees consisting of seven individ

conference delegates, are the governing bodies of the respective con-

- ferences similar to a corporate board. At the present time, the general :

president of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters is chairman

~w-= of the policy committee of the Central Conference. = -

: goplesf of the trust agreement, bylaws of the Central Coni'er’én'ée'
ﬁf "l‘,‘egﬁllster s, and bylaws of the Southern Conference are submitted
erewith, =+ ... - N N o

- Article 2, section 6, of the ttust ';a,gréémeﬁt pi;;ivides folldWiﬁg thréﬁgh )
removal of trustees. Any employer trustee may be removed with or

without cause—— Gm , B
“Senator Nunwn. Can you put that in the record?
~Mr. Legr: Yes. . oo

[The document referred to was marked “Exhibit No. 31, for
‘reference and remain in the files of the subcommittee.] g

~ Senator: Nunn. There was one provision there: about who made
the selection, -~ .~ " oo R
Could you reread that, the employee trustees?
-What committee is that that. makes that? =~ . -
< Mr. Lenr. It is the policy committee: -~~~ - .- = o
- 'As T recall, three of them come from ‘the Central Conference,

~one from the Southern Conference, and the policy committee from
“each of those conferences make the selection. There are seven members

on each policy committee..

- In connection with the Centfbl‘ Qbﬁferehde; | cﬁaifman of A,t'hé | policy'
committee is Roy Williams, who is the president:of the IBT, also
For the Southern Conference,f'I::'“bhihk' Ji oeMmganwould be chalr_
man of the policy commifttee. - = -~ - 5 R

- Senator Nu~nn. Roy Williams is the chairman of the committes
that selects the: trustees to the Central Conference.. . - R

. Mr: Luar. One of the two, selects three of the ‘trllsf;eesi Thatls

Mr. Legr. It is my understanding, Senator. W¢ will submit this. - -
" Senator Nunn. He is also under indictment. Is that correct? -
Mr. Lenr. That is my understanding, Senator. .. .-

- Senator Nunn. You understand where we are coming from and
* where the Labor Department is coming from in wanting independent

selection of trustees? = -

R
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M. Lear. T understand the question, Senator. And I- understand _

the concerns. I hope you understand ouf position. . T
- Senator Nunw. Is there a way in the proposed consent decree
to insure that the: trustees; even if not independently selected—in

other ‘words, if your position is upheld, in the formal agreement,

final agreement, is there & way to insure in the consent decree that
the trustees will be limited in the management of the assets so that
the dangers of past abuses can:be seyerely limited? .- =~ - =

Mr. LeeR. Senator, I feel that that question is addressed and,
again, I find what is a rather sound asset base. But I think that

condition is certainly addressed and I think that bectines one of the

prime purposes for the trustees sa,yinf we want to show you what our

; intent is. Even though we don’t feel it-necessary, we want to show

you. I think when we address the question of the selection of independ-

‘ent managers and even willing to accept the guidelines and speci-

fications of DOH, when we sit here and say we are willing to enter
into a 5-year agreement as opposed to nothing, something with a
6-month cancellation clause with Equitable, while we sit here and

~ say we are willing to enter into a 10-year consent decree, when we

sit here and outline what we .are willing to de on litigation defense

‘policy, what we are willing to do on the B. & A. account, what we are

willing to do on these other matters, I don’t think that, I think those

- ; protections are all built in.

I think they are built in for .fhe Teasons, the concerns that have
been expressed by the subcommittee: R S R
 Senator Nunn. Turning to the actuarial soundness of the fund,

“and I don’t want-to get into a great deal here because it is a very
complex area and I think it is going to have to be studied more than

it ‘has been,, but we heard testimony yesterday from the General

Accounting Office that the Central States Fund assets are about

$2.8 biﬂiOB'. S

This is based on, ,’I ﬂhink, ‘the :1979‘4 study Is fhat 1n the ball piirk? |
Mr. Lerr. Based on the—Senator, if you will, it will take less -

than 3 or 4 minutes. We have:a report from our actuaries addressing

the' GAO report that I would like to submit and I would like to read.
& few parts of it into the record, because I think it is very important

and there were numerous, a great deal of media jnterest in it earlier.
Today, the asset.base is about $3.5 billion. At the time of the report,

the figures used by GAQ were in fact out of our actuarial report and

I wouldn’t argue with those figures.

" Senator Nuwn: What are the unfunded liabilities?

I will give you a chance to present that in just.a moment.
‘What are the unfunded liabilities today? L

- Mr. Leur. The last report we have is, this lietter[ will sde, is

January 1, 1980, December 31, 1979, January 1, 1980, which was a
year later—I am sorry, December 31, 1980—December 31, 1979; the

~ unfunded, Jiabilities vested and unvested both have :been reduced
to approximately $6 billion; $6.05 billion as of January 1, 1980, which

was about:a .~$1\§,6’ billion reduction. - .. oo o f
It was a gyeatly improved situation and I think the actuarial
report addresses those questions. ~ e '

“Senator Nuni. Is what youxhawej theré';as opposed to »,ifea,vding' m |

therecgrd an a,,pt%?larial report or a-letter from an actuary?

e
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., Mr. Lpxr. It is @ letter from our actuary which we acked o mace.
; " It s ur actuary which we asked to ‘
to the GAO report and the discussions and. s it peespond
) . ) I a ussion e
In the GAO report. LT X gnd &uegatlons’ it you??wﬂl,
- IS\EpajtJor N Ui‘irN Vghat is that letter based on? SRR
o AL LEHR. It 1s based on our, based on the work—th GAO repc
the one they were working with - yrors—the GAO report,
he one they v rking with as of December 1979, B
,;no"% lti)eltn'g critical of the GAOQ, ° oL 1979’ =pd L amn
Lhat 1s what they.had available when they we doing their worl
This letter is based on December 31, T nctade iz wotk.
“his 18 -Dased on.- December 31, 1979, and i
“agvallable updated information. ’ " L nchyld‘es’ s 10‘t er
e cSteSnZE%r Nunx. tS}? Ehg}sl ’leg‘e; Oisaugdated; and this letter is based on
-acts and figures that the G id not have  at the i
they made their report? . ol oY \,.ccess‘,f-)o at the fslme
~ Mr.Lrur. Thatis right, Senator, - ‘ |
,_'Sena%orNtiNb{.'l;Vhydon’tyougdahead? SRR e
V. LEHR. 1 will very hurriedly get this into the record. It is add ‘
_ ra viilveryhurried ) record. It 1 ressed
to me, it is from McGinn of Dan McGinn & Associates who has a
very large clientele in the actuarial business and a very good
reputation attached to his credentials, =~ o R
You have asked me to assist vou ig pr i ‘ ‘ . e R
Per‘n_la,‘nenﬂ Suchmn?i?ste% '%ils'lffn?;%%iégtf o for The Gerour testimony before the
"Aﬂi‘a}llrsoftheU.S.‘ Senate, - T SRR :
oL have reviewed the actuarial section of the draft GAO Report or the | e
) sgitfgisigﬁgﬁﬁ gn%lhs%ut}avyest {:‘Xre;'g;slPensionFund and cer%ggétq%gsé?ozgsvrﬁiaﬂ
Vi ] e P i) . 33y - . 3w L B AT .
gommefngion tthAOuI%p gr%c 1:12?111% ’st.g,‘tuo"a{nd ‘e:llglp;llty rgles. S
Pome of the most significant comments'made in the GAO report are 1ndas
label “Latest Actuarial Report Shows the Funlcll’s eSoiinc(ii:seé) girst égenlcllﬁ?g;zfl}}’?

- In that section—and we have a ¢ prs e
Did they get copies? < ¢°PY of this if you would like i,
We will bl‘ing cOpies_ : D S

- Doyouhaye copies of this? .

.. in that section based on information 'éxcéi'pted from our »Janu,ajl»'y“ 1, .1979 : ’

actuarial report, it states that the total accrued unfunded liabili
| St . 2,0 un ility as of J
\%0%3(57195 gvggb% Z .gsb;rglqn_ pnilgtshlat 1_;1he alﬁcﬁfiszitionperiod for fundi};gazll(;t li?:zrllc)?lai%y
roul ane 8 years in l 'when * ’s fundi ould ap
};‘l}? Pl:}aﬁ,n.fl'.[‘hat section of the GAQ report also g tos fragn candards would S
i actual experience follows a pattern which is substantiall diff » our
Z;spull;l;)’tlons the Plan/ could: have funding problems afteryERIgX%t ’sftg)r?cliaggg

- January 1, 1980 Actuarial Report: Reduction in Unfunded Actuarial Liability

40 $6.05 Billion:

In our April 3, 1981 repbrt,‘wve havé'determinéd th b the Fund’s | nde
n our April ( at the Fund’s unfund
-actuarial liability as of January 1, 1980 was $6.5 billion and. that'liabilit?r lwlx%u?g
be %ﬁl_ormgedgyer?‘p’sﬁmd of approximately 27 years. - . . .o
. o-4s Teduetion In the unfunded actuarial liability is a byproduct of favorabl
;?Iv;gggﬁril;l'e:;;en;angq oﬁytl}lg I;‘Iu‘nd since the previous-valug,rgoh ‘andftheaclgggeg
- %‘actualkexperiegce. ' which we ,:'l,la"de, to. align our "asusumpfsmps _znore;!‘clpsely
- Lven without any changes in actuarial ‘assumptions, there would have e
mLve 101 1y changes in. act ‘ imptions, there would h b
a significant reduction it the fund’s unfunded ¢‘ac‘tuaria1'1i%,}3ility and in thg‘;%mggf

“zation period—reflecting net experience gains for the year,

By the way, this report is not somethine that has come un i

/ the WS report 1s not- something that has come up in
the last 48 hours. This report was issued in March 1981; to us: 3

Thisis a summary of it. . . EURE R S '

ons for the Committee on Governmental =
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a isfie ’ i rdarc 80.
an. ' o satisied ERISA’s funding standards on January 1, 19¢
il'wnriyrggiuplglhsaégiigi of the GAOQ repfort.relates to the funding standards of
ERISPA and points out that unfunded actu.ar\ilal liabilities ,and' actuarlal gains
amortized over specified periods, L B ]
o %‘%SI? eﬁhﬁgu%tugg,a%RISA’s funding standail;_ds}') .lﬁz;}s_,t ap%aelgrt el(ltll 11338%&3& {gl:neaét
lowable amortization period is 40 years, liabilities Creatos By - 16 benefit
impr ' ' ' i ‘ 30 years. According, to the actuaria
improvements must be amortized over: 8 4 B b0 e e Tor
‘ sveloped in our January 1, 1980 report, the amortizatl period ,
zgseuflflsnéi’:‘{fn?ggded liability was 27 y,ears,‘ significantly shorter than the allozva,lgle
40-year period if BRISA’s funding standards had applied. Thls‘factd?mogs_ra es
that the fund on that date would have more than satisfied ERISA’s minimum
i -4 d.' ‘ i : : . iR
fur&glﬁggé&agd?;pgrt also refers to the 1fund‘ npedmfg$%5$037’rﬁvi:e§%}; ggﬁ,’g}éﬁigg
rate to maintain the maximum monthly pension o 0. This 8T oo
i 1t was a rate agreed upon by our firm and the Wyatt Co. a
;2:?11;‘3311?1 lgfl??gin? recommendgation, the trustees, in fact; aestabhshedﬁ? contri
bution rate increase from $31 to $37 weekly to maintain th,e,ﬂ$55(’) benefit. ‘s
Comments on numerous questions ralseg concerning the plan’s provisions,
ding status, benefit levels, et ceterat T .
ge]ﬁra}leggrx‘ld;n%he actuarial status of the plan, in my opinion, the .smgltg n}:’;)sl’r;
important indexfor evaluating a plan’s funding posture 1s ‘the amor iza c‘>w
eriod which applies to the unfunded actuarial liabilities. .. .~ . . e
P As of January 1, 1980, the fund’s amortization ,penod was 27 years, an ¥
believe that period is reasonable and comparable with the amortization perio
[ Itiemployer: pension plans. s S ‘
of lrfsa;li?;t%%l%rrgf?ously,pthz 27pyear period is well within the limits allowed under
ERISA’s funding standards. In addition to these technical comments, a.rarlew
of the fund’s recent financial experience illustrates a continuing { ,a,vorz’anl(e::1 %a eggé
Tor instance, the contributions and Jinvestment income have,excee%e ene
and.éXpenseé'i;ery substantially in recent years, and the fund assets have grown
significantly. These facts point to a soundly funded plan.: - ) -
~No emphasis intended. ~ . . BT T ﬁt, L
ou ¢ to give you an opinion regarding the level of benefits and the
Fugg}ls z;su]:{:;d ’éxésremi%g eggibility for benefits when 'bgnqﬁt levels and ‘rglles are
d with other funds.. L IS :
co %ggggt gvels are relatively high and eligibility rules are h'peral.v | |
" This has been an ongoing criticism of Central States and genﬂemlen,
it is just not true that we have low benefits a‘nd;obsgrvmg these rules.

Tt is just opposite. ~ -

This has been.an ongoing”c'riticism of Central States and gentlemen, it is just

: ; ¢ ) R it
: b tru low benefits and observing these rutes. Tt is just opposite
no?)xgléugft%ﬁg ‘“sge}éizgce q?lvgstions yoir have rais%d ;}fela(’gedyto %;v}ae;\;g%{ 55 ‘%iré%%’gi .
3 +he rules of eligibility for benefits under the fund. You have askod W :
: g?%oﬁa%%glg:;e(gt: Aalggtle hi"gﬁror low and the eligibility rules strict or liberal.

-In my opinion, based on over 20 years of serving multiemployer pension plans,

the benefit levels currently provided by your fund must be cqn}siﬁdel"ed ,lr‘ela,tivelyr S

i ] es for-eligibility quite liberal. . = e
hl%)? Iilgsgggcgulzsproepon%eranga. of major plans have the same vesting prowlsmlgg
‘gs your plan; i’.e., 10 years of unbroken active participation allows an gnxp oy
to become 100-percent vested in his earned benefit: credits..

However, your plan has a feature which. is distinecitly more liberal than most

plans of which I am knowledgeable. That feature is the requirement of only 20

years of total credited service and attainment of age 50 fo‘r‘aqindi‘vi'dual to receive

maxir ension benefit at age 60. o o o L
X ﬁ?sﬁﬁﬂf is & spedial provisions in your plan which, in my opinion, would be

b e fow multicmployer plans, This .provisions allows an. individual

. e o A . .
who has forféeited his benefits because of a permanexnt break in service to earr

. 15 1€ AU e e o , “employment. o
those forfeited benefits if he returns to covered empl yIm - i
bagil_{ ou a?rig your staff have prepared a comparison of benefits-— s :

 And we have that gentlemen, f you would ke t—

benefits, assets, liapilifies and amortization

i = e e

‘periods of your fund with various -

MR ——,-!?fj— —

b s STy

- Central State Conference.

boilermalkers, electricians, = - e e e
L Ser;atqr Nuxn. We would like to have that for the record so we can
examine 1t, O T T R R IR R
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A review of ‘the data collected by you and your staff indicates to me that your
plan compares favorably with other programs. You have indicated that questions
have been raised concerning whether or not the trust rules have been unduly

restrictive with respect to granting retirement benefits. .

- A review of the records of the trust indicated- that about 100,000 individuals
are receiving benefits from the plan and as of January 1, 1980, the rate of benefit
payments amounted to over $28 million a month.

I believe it is an unquestionable fact that this fund is paying more benefits to
pensioners than any other multiemployer pension plan.
.. Plan change effective April, 1979, based on actuary’s recommendations:
Senator Nunn. Could you put the rest of that in the record? =

" Mr. Lenr. Certainly.

' Senator Nunw. I have read all of it. T got it ea,rlierrt,oda,y.;Wé W111
have to have General Accounting Office take a look at that, examine it, -

of course. We haven’t had a chance to have actuaries take a look at it.
Mr. Leug. I might add we would welcome the General Accounting

Office and we will cooperate and ask our actuaries to cooperate in

1in every way possible because we think it is important that there is a
comfortable feeling with this actuarial—— LR S

Senator Nunn. I agree with you on that. We certainly will ask
them todo that. g R R ONE
- Yesterday we were establishing—this information is about 2 years
older than your information, so yours is more updated—but we estab-
lished that the Western Conference had assets at the time of $2.7
billion, Central States, $2.8 billion, the unfunded liability of the

- ‘Western Conference was $2.8, and the Central States was $7.6, the

amortization period which your people say is very important, at that
time, was 29.6 years on the Western Conference and 39 years on the

It appears that since this réport ‘was made, yoﬁ . -ma,y-ha\x‘r‘é ‘vs‘ig-v

~ nificant improvement in the situation with regard to Central States

‘Fund, have younot? L . R T

Mr. Legg. Yes, sir. I have some updated figures, it would just take
1 second, between Central States and the Western Conference. As of
January 1,-1980, and the actuary does both, begin with both con-
ferences. The planned benefits assets as of January 1, 1980, $2.4 billion,
‘and the Céntral Conference, $2.7 billion, and the Western Conference,
unfunded liabilities $6 billion, $6.05 billion, and the Central, $3.28
billion in the Western. Unfunded vested-liabilities, $3.5 billion in
Central, $1.5 billion in the Western. Funding period, and which had

been 29 to 39 years, I believe, Senator, as of January 1.°1980, was .
27 and 27. Tt waseven., I R T e ‘

- 'We think that-is very impdrtant. Prior year -beneﬁts‘pa;i‘d in total

~dollars, $349 million from Central States, $254 million from the West-

ern Conference, and the figure we consider—the two figures we consider
most significant are the total benefits paid,” which we paid all, $95
million more and the second figure we consider very significant is.the
average monthly benefit paid by the Central Conference, $306, the
average monthly benefit paid by the Western Conference is $239,

‘and we have other plans here to compare this with, including the

90-595 0 - 82 - 8
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[The mformetmn to be supphed follows g

1 PENSION PLAN COMPARISONS : S
[As of Jan 1, 1980 or most recen* plan year for whxch |nfurmat|on is avallablel :

Cpssemied »'Pnior,

Plan - Unflreded actuarial oyearsoo

benef t Unfunded - vested. - rate: of.; Fundmg beneﬁtsv Average

, ““assets " liabilities - [jabilities. - return " perjod _-monthly

Fund neme e (mllllons) {(millions) - (millions) (percent) “(years) (mllhons) 'beneﬁt

- Central States (Jan. 1 1980)_--___-___- ) 2.0 $s 046.0- $3,576 "8.5—6.‘5 L 334}9.0 3306

1 L : .
WeISQter;‘ ConferenceofTeamsters(Jan . 2,699.0 :3,287,0 - 1,562 8.5-6.5 . . 27 ¢ 2540 ... 218
Boiler Makers znd Blacksmllhs of K.C. " !

(Jan. 1, 1979). - " s75 0 403 . @ 50 . .28 w235 . 173
Natwnal "Electrical Beneflt Fund of the RNy DS T - k I o .
National Employees Benteflt l?oejrd f[?r T R S -
» %?aenElleclgng?l Contracting Indus )'_ 093.7 ,-:(2) 1,010 CEE o ».37‘.3 ,. ‘12‘1
“Tndustrie . - i ST S
Cof}g: ga‘lgesn)t i Alied T 1800 2834 1% . 55 . (;) %; ﬁ S
American Motws (kUAW)f(JXIyl 1971%)4. 8L 2217 128 - 60 @ - Lo
me:ica S _ S C
Un!;?r?slm"ﬁa% ‘(’fﬂﬁé"’sﬁf 1279)---__1%6_ 703.0 2 352 4 BRI 55 ‘ (1) 56. 9 L 515
me.ica T ~ S )
Un&?r?sac'mn;lan 2§uﬁes3g 1979)--__-____ 68.0 2 20,0 @) 55 ORN 2‘52‘ 5 _.9?7’9
INotavallable, i et L
2 Not appllcanle undet cost method in use; A R e :

Senetor NUNN Does it strlke you that thls drametlc mprovement
has come at a time when the assets were: bemg ma,neged by people

. mdependent of the trustees? =~ -

- Mr. Lear. L think the trustees heve pleyed a very 1mp01 tant role
in this fund, and I don’t want to downplay their role in any way.

1 think the equitable 1elet10nsh1p has been excellent Thet is the

Teason we want to continueit.:

Senator NuNN. You heve mede drememc 1mprovement m the 1est '
72 or 3.years? R : EEN

Lesr. No uestlon about 1t
girneto:r NUNNqAS you know, Mr. Lehr I don’t kno“ Whether you

~said it or not in detail, but I know the staff talked to you about it

briefly .and mdlceted to you we would be eskmg questlons on thls
subject.

I have mtroduced end Senetor Rud’men and Senetor Chﬂes .
~and I have. 1ntroduced together .the so- ~called . Labor-Management

Racketeering Act of ‘1981 which -calls for the removal - of unlon

officers and trustees 1mmed1etely upon conviction with- the provision.
“that if the conviction 1s reversed at.a letel dete, that tahe oiﬁce ,

Would be protected

‘Haveyouhad a chance to teke a ook at thet‘? - : E ‘. o »

.- Mr. Lienr: I am generally acquainted with it -
Senator Nunw. What is your personal view on 1t?

- Mr. Lear. We will be supportive of. that It 1t is. the iaW we. ca{r}‘_ :
: eertemly live by it. We havenoproblem. .. -~ LR

Senator Nunxn-Who are you speaking: f orin ‘that respec‘o‘?

My, Lerr. I am speaking for myself and I really have no qualms‘ S
o Ib h;s been: dlSGUSSedI\)VItb, the trustees: They say’ they wﬂl do nothmg L

to oppose it, and they will certainly live Wlth it
Senetor N UNN. I ﬁnd that very encouraglng elso. | -

YA B
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We will be . tekmg thet up in.terms-of legislation someétime Jater

' this year. If we do have the support of the Téamsters Union on this,

I think it would make an awful lot of difference as to:whether it
receives speedy passage or not. I think if it does pass, it will give
a great deal of assurance that people who have been actually.convicted

of felonies will not be i n ch&rge of the posfmons of trust or ﬁducmry

relationship.
© Mr. Leur. I want to make one thmg——and I do not beheve——I

am not _speaking for the Teamsters Union. I am speeklng for the
Central States.

Senator Nunn. I ﬁnderstand that.  But I also undersbend that

the trustees probably heve some reletlonshlp Wlth the umon 1tse1f
-Myr. Legr. I concur. ~
‘Senator Nunn. Mr. Lehr as we understand it; a substenmel number,
about 50 percent of the a,lleged improper loans ‘went into the hands
of a relatively few people and, of course, this was before your steward-
ship, people such as Allen Grhck :Alvin Malnik, and Meorris Shenker.

- Does the fund intend to seek recovery from any of these not.enbmlly

cupable third parties?

‘Mr, Lizar. Senator, after dlscussmns Wlﬁh your counsel, da,v before- k
yesterdey, we prepered a several-page analysis of the entire relation-
- ship with those three individuals. I will present it to you at this time. I

will read it for the record. I will do whatever you deem appropriate. But
I am told it is a complete analysis on all transactions with those
individuals, what the current status or past status of lltlgatlon is. and
what the further intent is.

- Senator Nuxw. That would be very he]pful How long is thet‘?‘

‘Mr. Legr. Just a minute. Twelve pages, I am told. Do you want us-
to bring it up and haye you look at it and decide if you want it read?
thSenator N UNN, If you don’t mind. We apprecla,te you: preparmg
at

Senator Rupaax. While Senetor Nunn s 1ook1ng at thet I wonder
if for the record you would identify the gentlemen s1tt1ng on your 1eft
and right and their association with your fund‘? : s

“Mr. LEHR. Oertemly

On my left, your right, is Mr. Jim Welsh Who is from Kanses Cﬂby ,

‘and is general counsel for the Central States. On my right is. Mr.
Thomas Guilfoil of the Guilfoil Symington firm in St Louis, a. long-:

time friend and personal counsel and has done certain work in ne-

L gotiations recently-for ‘the fund, mcludmg the Ama]gameted memo-.’

rendum of understanding, = -
~Senator Rupman. Is it my understandmg nhat the general ‘counsel

- is employed by the fund itself or is it within an independéntlawfirm?:

Mr. Lenr, The general counsel, Mr. Walsh’s functions &s general
counse] he is independent, he is. not on. the payloll of the tund

r Helsmthalawﬁrm yes. o

Senator Nunw. I have not. had a. chance to study t}us in detaﬂ but :

Citis obv1ous that all of these loans that I see, the ou@ma] date of the

' certem that 18 rlght i

* loanwasin 1975 or befors; is that right? :

Mr. Legg, I am sure that is right. ’ '
Iread it last night. We ﬁnlshed 1t rather lete yesterday evenmg I am
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Senator NuNN. Are any of these loans in'default or in litigation now? ,
I am sure it is probably in there. el S Tk

Mr. Lenr. It specifies in there. = .o
at is in here whether ornot itis.
" Mr. LEHR. Yes. ; . ' i

Senator Nunn. Do you have any kind of presenﬁlpendingloans‘ or .

present negotiations for loans with Mr. Allen Glick? C
- Mr. Leur. Wedonot. = ST .
Senator Nuwn. With Mr. Alvin Malnik?
Mr. Lesgr. We do not. L :
Senator Nunn. Mr. Morris Shenker?:
- Mr. Lear. We donot. - : FRNU S RTEE T L S
Senator NunN. Are any of these loans second and third mortgages
or all of them first mortgages; do you know? RIS e TR
Mr. Legr. My impression from a quick reading last night is that,
they are all first- mortgages. =~ IR Sl
Senator Nunn. Is the pension fund in the business of making
second mortgage loans? -~ -~ Sl
Mr. Lenr. The pension fund has not been in the business of making
real estate loans since prior to 1977. Any real estate transactions
whatsoever since that time. have been done by Equitable and/or
Palmieri. .. - o o oo e e S e -
. The answer to your question is the ‘pension fund in not in that
business. - - L - : Sl :
Senator Nuxn. Mr. Lehr, the fund has a long history af aﬂiliati.on,'

business transactions, relationships in general with organized crime "

figures and their associates. What is being done in the future and
what do you intend to do in the future to protect the fund, and mem-

bers of the fund, the beneficiaries of the fund from this kind of affili-
ation, both in terms of business Ige].@tionships‘ and in terms of overall

image of the fund.

Mr. LEHR. Senator, Ithmk that my prepared statement dealt _

with how I view the thing today, and what we are doing, what we
are willing tc do.I find the difficulty, I guess, to answer your question

- in some ways..My answer to your question is I came here in October

of 1981. I am not holier than thou.

deal with the dituations as they come about each and everyday.
And I will assure you that to the best of my ability and as executive
director, ‘and I have that daily responsibility, there will be no trans-
actions or individuals, and individuals trying to :create.transactions

which are improper from any walk of life will be reported appro-,

priately-to the appropriate agencies.

T must find what T deal with and what T find is a strong asset base,

" good trustees, good return on the fund, a fine relationship with Equi-
> table and Palmieri, excellent management of B & A account, the
health and welfare assets and I have got to deal with what L see.
I think I have Tead a great deal of material on the years and I
stepped up my reading of that material in recent months and I am"
~aware of the allegations. - B R T AUt S

I must deal with'what I find on :a".day,-in anda: dayout baslsI |
have got that responsibility. And if I fail in_ that responsibility,:
I amsure that this subcommittee and others would hold ine responsible.

I don’t intend to fail. -

oLy

I am not; I am what I am. I 'am no more and I f,ani no less. I} will
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 reference and may be found in the files of the subcommittee.] -

. cogperation in that, Mr. Lehr. We will send it to you, -

o
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. Senator Nuww. I find that very encouraging. I would just ask

, ‘;yO‘u one other question on that-point.

If you get down to the point of either resiening - ibi
being. forced to yield to pressures Tool to be Somronar on. OF
;Wi%dymf holes g; ¢ a to pressures you ,fegl tc‘)‘bve ‘11vtnpr<‘)per, which
. Lenr. I would resign my position at the bank. I would d
\t?tfm.t or I would do ‘that in any other association I had. Intégritfr
ol an Individual in any situation really is about the only thing they

“have got. I would resign my position here, I would resign positions

- at the bank or anything else if I were asked to make decisions that

I thought to be improper. IR o :
o ,IS_]f_anatt:;%r 1}1 UI\(IiN. Adcouple of other questions, Mr. Lehr. L
~ias the Tund pald any money for legal fees of individ ust
and officers charged with. fiduciary “violaiions? e ual ,t‘rusvtees’
IS\Ir. LEHII% Yes. S BRI, ;

- Oenator NunN. Present trustees. are. _paying- the liticat;

costs against present trustees? = i :ygu ;paying | theﬁhhgatwn
 Mr, Lung. Yes. s e e n
- Senator Nuny. How about former trustees?

7o

.. Mr. Legr. It is a mix of insurance and fund pa t5. The informs

. MAr. URHR. 1t 18 & mix of Insur and fund payments. The informa-
%01% has been provided on a continuing basis to the Department
of Labor and has been discussed with the Department of Labor.

- But we have litigation defense cost policy ‘which based on the dis-

policy: acceptable and all such payments have been made in cornec- -

tion with that policy, We will be glad to— .
. Senator Nunn, Would -you :submit that for the record, both your

- policy and the ré‘cord as to what fees have been paid and are being

paid? .~ . . i
- Mr. Lesr, Certainly. =~~~ = e e T
[The material referred to was marked. as :“Exhibit No. 32;’;’- for

_Senator Nunn. Does the fund intend to, indemnify . the former*:

event they incur any civil verdict against them?
ls\dr%EHll\"I Absojlil}tel}’not, L ot A
- oenator NUNN. You are not.going to indemnifv? . .
Mr. Lenr. No, sir. . “60IE to Imdemnilyt

- trustees . who have been charged with breach of fiduciary trust in the

gone O A UDMAN, benator Lhlles, do you have any questions?
* ‘Sen&tqr;CHILES- I think most of “my questions have been covered,
Mz, Chairman. R e ~ ]

- Senator Nunx. Mr, Ohairma,n,,,l have skippe’d‘a;\fewf detailed ques-

tions that I think can be supplied for the record and we would like your

. Senator Rupuaw. Let me simply conclude by reminding you that

we would like a rather complete analysis of .your position. . Donovan

- V. Nellis and we intend: to communicate with a variety of peopls to

get infor mation on that. Second, you made a: very interesting comment
uring your discussion of your relationship with Mr. Williams. You

- said that when he learned that you were interested in the j thi
o ‘ er d that int job, I 'think
the quote was that he said, “‘He must be crazy.” OFiriously, that re-

mark indicates that Mr. Williams is very aware of the history of this

- fund and the. fact that with all of your background and good in-

tentions, there is & great deal of doubt in the mind: :
55 to how this fund Wil rum, e Of MY people
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Thus, I hope that you will recognize that some of the things that
have been said here today, certainly in the area of apparent perceived
conflict of interests in terms of some of the settlements you are talk-
ing about, are things I think you 6ught to take a long hard look at.
I think that is very important that you look at that policy.

Mr. Leur. Senator, I will by the very fact that we were asked

to appear here today. I am very interested in the input and I ap--

preciate the input I got. I think Mr. Williams’ comments indicated
that this would be a high -visibility, high risk in many ways, there

would be a lot of people swinging at us. I think that I am what T

am no more. You see what you see here. I heard what you said today.
We will proceed in what we think is the best interests of the partic-
ipants of this fund on this and eaéh other matter. We will cooperate

‘with this subcommittee in every way possible. I will be glad to come

back here on a voluntary basis anytime you deem dppropriate.
I will be glad to tall with your staff and work with your staff
anytime it is appropriate. I think this is very necessary too. I happen

to think this fund has very giyod substance, has very good people

|

and I think we have got some itdage problems and I think the format

here today and future formats is the best way to improve those
policies. : R ‘ : R PR :
- Senator RupmAn. We appreciate your coming here today and
the frankness and candor of your testimony. We had hoped today
to conclude the hearings with the Commissioner of Internal Revenue
Service. We have run out of time. That has been rescheduled to
room 1202 of the Dirksen Building at 9:30 on Monday, Novem-
ber 2, and the Permanent Subcommittee on' Investigations will
stand in recess. Do you have a comment? -~
Senator Nunn.: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I regret the IRS

- people would not be able fo put on today. But we will hear from

them on Monday. Mr. Lehr, we want to thank you, from the minority
point of view and I think I speak for the majority “also on this, for
your cooperation, during the preparation of these hearings. You
have cooperated in every way we have asked. We find that refreshing
and we find it hopeful. -~ .~ e 0
I also want to reiterate that even though we have a lot of questions,

still outstanding, as you can well ‘appreciate, as questions indicated

I do think that you have mdde substantial progress today and 1

- think we have had some breakthroughs that at least give me ‘hope

that this fund that has been under fire for a long tims can indeed
clean itself up. B , S s
'Mllll'.;LEHR.‘ I appreciate your comments, Senator. Thank you very

Seriator Rupman. The subcormmittee will stand in recess. -

_ [embers of the subcommitteé present at the time of Tecess,

Senators Nunn, Chiles; and Rudman.] - :

reconvene at 9:30 a.m., Monday, November 2, 1981.]

- '[Whereupon, at 12:50 p.m.’ the sub(:’Ommittee“" was re‘ces’syed; '_td ‘

- Commissioner Eaeer.’ I do.

 GOVERNMENT'S ABILITY TO COMBAT LABOR
~©° MANAGEMENT RACKETEERING -~

' MONDAY, NOVEMBER 2, 1081

PERMANENT SUBCOMMITTEE ON INVESTIGATIONS
: or THE CoMMITIEE ON (GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS,
- | S Waskington, D.C. .
-"The_subcommittee  met at 9:85 a.m., pursuant to recess, i room
1202, Dirksen Senate Office Building, Hon. Warren B. Rudman
presiding. ‘ o R
‘Members ‘of the subcommittee present: Senator Warren B.- Rud-

man.-Republican, New Ha,mpshir‘e‘; -and Senator Sam Nunn, Demo- "~

crat, Georgia. - i e e SRy
- Members of the professional staff ‘present: Michael C. Eberhardt,
deputy chief counsel; Marty Steinberg, chief ¢ounsel to the minority ;
and Mary Robertson, assistant chief clerk. o LR,
. [Members of the subcommittee present at commencement of hear-
ing: Senators Rudman and Nunn.] '
~Senator Nunn. Mr. Commiésioner, we are delighted to have you
here this morning. | SRR SN
- Before Senator Rudman, as chairman, starts off, let me say ‘we
appreciate your patience in sitting through those hearings the other
day,__'We regret we were 1ot-able to hear you on that day but we ap-
preciate your coming back this morning.. B T RIS
_ Senator Rupman. I would just. like to echo Senator Nunn’s com-
ments, Mr. Commissioner, We are very sorry that we had to incon-
venience you in that way, but those hearings just did eXxtend beyond
what ‘we thought they would. I understand you have a time -problem
§hls.mqrmng.~ If you would like to proceed with your statement, either
I summary or completely, it will be incorporated into the record.
Youmayppoceed. R e Tl it
- Commissioner Ecerr.Thaved very brief—— -~ b=
- (g‘?llilg{g?r Rupaan. I believe we are going to swear eve?%fybody in this
yoﬁnglz%ctl}s;l ;vllllé) Is going t’o'"j;esﬁlfy“tihls‘mornxmg,lp‘lease 1;:E~ise and ralisff,:
Do you swear the testinfony you are about to give in the course of

 this hearing will be the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

truth, so help you God ?

Mr. Winporwe. Ido. ' R R e
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~ Mr. Comzn. I do.

Mr. Berermerwu. I do.
~ Senator Rupman. Please identify yourself and state your p051t10n

for the record, please.

TESTIMONY OF ROSCOE L. EGGER, JR., COMMISSIONER oF INTER-
NAL 'REVENUE ACCOMPANIED BY S. ALLI‘N WINBORNE, ASSIST-.
ANT \\COMMISSIONER (E"\IPLOYEE PLANS AND EXEMPT ORGA-
NIZA! E‘IONS) INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIOE IRA COHEN, DIREC-
"TOR, 1ACTUARIAL DIVISION, INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE;
DONALD BERGHERM, DIRECTOR, CHICAGO DISTRICT OFFICE AND

JOEL jG‘rERBER DEPUTY CHIEF COUNSEL FOR LITIGATION

Comnfhssmner EgecEr. I am Roscoe L. Errger, Jr., C‘ommmsmner of
InternaJ Revenue. 7
I have a brief opening sta,tement here this mornmg, mg mly to spell

out my /poholes Wlth respect to the Internal Revenue brrwce and the

fund. J
I am pleased to appear before you today to discuss the problems
inherent in the investigation of multiemployer pension plans such as
the Centra.l States Pension Fund under the Employee Retirement In-
come {Security Act of 1974, commonly known as ERISA.
Appearing with me are S. Allen Winborne, on my left, A331stant

- Commissioner, Employee Plans and Exempt Organlzatlons, Ira

Cohen, next to him, Director of the Aetuarla,l Division of our National
Office; Donald Bergherm, who is Dir ector of our Chicago District
Oﬂice and on my right is Joel Gerber, Deputy Chief Counsel for
thlgatlon r

The compliance with ERISA minimum standards by mult1employe1 .

pension plans such as the Central States Fund is a continuing concern
of the Internal Revenue Service. Multlemployer plans include some of
the largest in the entire country in terms of-both the: assets of the pla,na
and the number of participating employees.

For example, the Central States Fund currently has epprommately

$3 billion i in assets and a half million participants.

On March 5 of this year, the Secretaries of the Treasury and Labor
Departments and the Attorney General organized a litigation strategy
task force to coordinate the activities of their respective Departments
in the case of the Central States Fund. This task force will be used to
further assure that consistent actions are taken by the different agencies

-in this case and that the most effective remedies are utlhzed to correct

violations of Federal standards.

Secretary Regan has' designated Mr. Wlnborne as the Treasury
Department’s representative on the task force. As Assistant: Commis-
sioner, Employee' Plans and Exempt Organizations, Mr. Winborne is
responszlble for the Service’s overall enforcement policy regardingtax-
exempt entities, including multlemployer pension plans. As District
Director, Mr. Bergherm has the responsibility for determining upeelﬁc
actions to be taken in the case of the Central States Fund.

T want to assure the subcommittee of my commitment to the protec—

tion'of the interests of the employees participating in the Central States -
Fund. The Service remains fully comniitted to enforcing the promsmncy‘;

of ERISA that are Wlthm its area of respon31b111ty Ul

Q
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T also want to indicate my confidence in the work that high-level

officials of the Service have been doing in regard to this case. I have

every confidence in the decisions made by those officials in this case.
Finally, T want to assure this subcommittee that the: Service will co-
ordinate its work -on this matter with the Department of Labor .and

-Justice, as reﬂected by our partlclpatmn in the litigation strategy task

torce
I Would hke to note that nertmtlons betw een the Service and the

-fund are in the final stages. and it would be 1n'1ppropr1ate for us to dis-

cuss any of the details’here.

And then, Mr. Chairman, you should know, since thlc he‘ulng the
fund managers have provided us with a‘waiver permitting cur officials
hers to answer fully and completely questions which might otherwise
have been proscribed because of the Privacy Act provisions. .

‘We believe this is a very positive sign and we look f orwzud to heing

-sable to respond more fully to your questlons than we could have done

without that-waiver,

In addition, I should mentlon that we will st111 be precluded from
speculating as to ‘what we might or mlght not do in the futuré. How-
ever, the officials up here that will be discussing these other points and
answermg your questions later w1ll be as fully “esponswe as they
could possibly be.

- Now, with your permission, I Would llke Mr, Wlnborne to brmrr
you up to date on recent actions by the Service concerning the Cenual
States Funds and on general procedures formulated by the Service,
and the Labor Department with regard to this kind of case. After
that, Mr. Cohen will discuss the Service’s responsibility for enforcing
the ERISA minimum funding standards and the relatlonslup of the

funding standards to the financial soundness of the pension plan. .
- At the conclusion of all of our statements, my colleagues will make

every effort to answer any questions you irmght have. ~
Mr. Chairman, if you have any questions that you would like par-
tlcularly to direct to me, as I have informed the staff, I do need to leave

-as early as posmble, and I W111 be happy to deal Wlth those quest;ons

now.
“Senator. RUDM.AN Thank you very much for vour etatement I will
defer any questions I have for you at this time, '
If X do have any spemﬁeally for you, I Wﬂl asL you to answer

~ them for the record. .

!

T will yield to Senator Nunn and see if he ‘has any dlrect questlons
- Senator Nuwy. Just a couple direct questions,
Mr.. Commissioner, you said the Teamsters Union had agreed and

signed a waiver so you could answer. questions here today and go into

more detail, and you mentioned a waiver of the Privacy Act. Is that

_ the Prlvacy Act orthe Tax Reform Act?

- Commissioner Ecarr. It is the 1976 act, which is now embodled in
sectlon 6103 of the Internal Rex enue. Code It is the waiver of those
provisions. : ' AT (O

Senator Nunw, And those pI‘OVlSlOIlS, as you 1nterpret >tnem, ha,ve
reall ly precluded a full exchange between your people and onr’ “staff in

‘ preparatlon for these hearlngs have they not? .

Commissioner Eearr, That is correct,beca,use, a rI sald the Walver

' ]ust came to us over the weekend.

. ’-‘Yir' &

Senator Nonw. Dld you requ“e’@t tha,t Dquver2 5
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Commissioner Eacrr. No, we did not. Tt ‘was volunteered by the

Fund Manager.

Senator Nuxw. Do you find'it a bit paradoxical that the Tnternal

Reveniue Service has to get a waiver from ‘the Teamsters Union ‘in
TRLE O

order to be able to answer questions before a congressional hearing? -

Commissioner Eqcrr. I think, Senator Nunn, it is a subject we have
to discuss at some length. There are many, many ramifications of what
we should or should not discuss before congressional hearings ‘with
regard to taxpayer information. There are instances, obviously, where
the committees need more information than they receive from time to

time, bt there are other instances in which the,p%iVacy of the tax-

bayer is of paramount importance. , o e S
Senator Nuww. Mr. Commissioner, you are familiar with the admin-

istration endorsement of legislation very similar to what we have been
pushing for some time from this ‘subcommittee, that is, amendments -

to the Tax Reform Act, which would bring a degree of balance-and
commonsense to the whole question of what IRS can and cannot do
in reference to other governmental agencies? . R
‘ Commissjonér Eceer. We had some discussions of that and with
you, as a matter of fact, in connection with the 1981 act. RN
Senator Nunw. Right—and since then. I' understand, though—of
course, we passed the Reform Act in the Senate and got knocked out
in conference. Since then, I understand-the Reéagan atlministration
has fully embraced those revisions and will have its own legislation
on the subject in the near future; is that,right ? S
~ Commiissioner Egarr. I cannob answop that question."I do ‘know
we have had some discussions of: it in the Treasury. We have a fow
more points to discuss in the Treasury before there is-a complete de-
cision as to that legislation. RIS HEE L
Senator Nuxw. Wasn’tithat part of the President’s crime package,
revision of the TPax Reform Act? EA : TR
. Commissioner Begzr. Yes, I believe so. Again; T am not familiar

with all the details of what the administration does or does not agree

with, keeping in *min;p’j"ther/m\are many ‘departments of the Govern-
mient that are involved here bésides the Treasury. ' S

- >Senator Nunwy. Who, on your team, is working with the'aaministra-

tion on that legislation? =

Commissioner Eqarr, T am working with the Tréasﬁry and then the

Secretary for Enforcement. A ;
. Senator Nunx. Thank youverymuch, -

Senator Rupman. I would just like to say I suspect we would like,

Treasury has its own people, the Deputy Secretary and the Assistant

© at some point, a clear statement from you, Commissionpr, as to the
position of the Service on these amendments as proposed by the
 administration. I s A |

Commissioner Eaeer. Certa,inly.f BRI R .
“Senator Rupman. We think it isimportant. * = B
know in the past few months we have seen instances where these

&

inhibitions went bey ond what the basic intent, of the law was, in my

- view. That is where ‘we believe these changes are most 'inipor*tanj@ for
the legitimate purpose of getting information which this subcommittee
20,

ees of the Congress really should have.
Lhave nosfurther questions. .~ T T

Ty

N

0 ‘employers contributing to the fund and ‘gpm't;iqipatingf@mpldyees,'the_

_ tiations with the fund to reorganize the fund in seyeral respects.

a tight schedule and you are certainly excused at this time, |
- vommissioner Egerr. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman,
- Mr. Winborne will proceed with hisstatement., .

Senator Rupmax. Mr. Winborne, . .. .
* Mr. Wineorng. Thank you, Mr. Commissioner, -
. Thank you, Mr. Chairman:. S »

MW T A

«I-am pleased to bring you up to date téda‘yv(}n»t‘h‘e Serv1ce’s mvest1-

gation of the Teamsters Central States Pension Fund and try to de-
scribe for you the procedures that have been developed to coordinate

the ‘examinationf of pension  plans by the Service and ‘the Labor

Department. . -

As the Commissioner has indicated,  we have a continuing

commitment to enforce the: ERISA mirimum standards within our

. »a,rea‘i.j:()’fresponsibili.ty:l A et s S
With your bermission, at the conclusion of his statement, T will ask
Mz Cohen, the Service’s actuary, to discuss tip Service’s responsibility

for enforcing the minimum funding standards and the relation of the

s ERISAVfunding“staﬁ’dards to the financial soundness or the so-called

ﬁlla,ncia,l soundness of pension plans. SISTE R i aen b
~As we described in previous testimony ‘before this subcommittee,

better enforce the requirements of the Internal Revenue Code appli-

cable to tax exempt entities, ‘such as quatified retirement plans like the
Central States Fund. S : ST R

R

In 1975, the new Employee Pl*ansa,nd Exerrfpt Olga,nlzatmns,Dlw .

sion of the Chicago District, became. responsible for the ongoing

examination of the Tind: This was the Service’s first major examina-

tion of.a multiemployer plan subsequent to the enactment, of ERISA.
At about the same time that we started our investigation, the Labor -
Departmetit began a separate investigation of the fund. In June 1976,
the Chicago distriet oftice revoked the Service’s previous determing.

tion that the fund satisfied the qualification r uirements of the code.

This revocation was based on the Chicago district’s determination that

5

the fl’l,n:(‘jl.ha,c,_i,viola,ted the code’s exclusive benefit rule.. . e
- The district’s ‘decision was based on findings that many loans had_

- been made. from the fund’s assets for inadequate security or for an
~ Inadequate rate; of interest. In addition, at that time, the Chicago dis-

trict found that the fund’s records were not adequate to determine the
benefits payable to all the pa rticipating employees, . ..

Adter taling prompt.action to prevent the revocation of the fund’s

determination letter from adversely affecting the tax liability of both

Service ~cl\o'se1y;co'i‘”>’rdin£gted with the Labor Department, in joint nego-

As a result of these negotiations, in April 1977, the Service issued
a new determination letter holding that, the fund was again qualified

under the code, but, subject to the fund’s compliance with eight condi-

~ tions, perhaps the ‘most, ilnlj:ii);jtan;ta,_();ijwvl1icll4riequi:1ied that the fund
~ tramsfer all of its assets to Andependent managers, that is all of its

J:fr
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assets except those reasonably necessary. for benefits and administra-
tion expenses. - oy R T
. Shortly ‘thereafter, the fund entered a 5-year asset management
agreement with the Equitable Life Assurance Society and ' Victor
Palmieri & Co., an agreement which continues in effect today. .
As I stated earlier, the Service’s investigation of the fund was con-
ducted shortly after the enactment of a law of great complexity and
at that time, procedures for coordinating the Service’s examinations
with related activities by the Labor Department had not yet been
formulated. - o TR I
As a result, some-actions such as the Service revoking the qualifica-
tion of the fund without first giving notice to the Labor Department,
were taken-at that time. Because of procedures now in etfect, such
actions would not be repeated under similar circumstances today or in
the future. However, although the Service has been criticized, 1 think
it is fair to say that the fund’s use of an independent asset manager
arrangement grew directly out of the disqualification since one of the’
conditions of requalification required the great majority of the fund’s
assets to be. placed under the control of Equitable and several other
independent asset managers. T e TR e
On September: 10, 1979, the fund applied for a new determination

~ letter from the Chicago District Office concerning its tax exemption,

Because a determination issued in respionse to.the fund’s 1979 applica-
tion would supersede the fund’s 1977 requalification letter, any condi-
tion contained in the 1977:letter and not restated in the subsequent
determination letter would no longer be applicable to the fund.
Because of the potential impact of any new determination on the
independent asset manager arrangement and other measures intendeds.,
to reform the fund, the Service has given'careful consideration to the
fund’s 1979 application. = = oo s e
In the course of our consideration of the application, we had first-
experienced significant difficulty in obtaining complete information.
from the fund about its coverage of employees of the Teamsters Union
‘locals. A more serious problem, however, was the fund’s refusal

~ to permit ah onsite examination of its books and records. As a result,

the Service issued an administrative summons to the fund on April 14,
1980. The fund failed to comply with the summons and summons en-
forcement action was initiated in the U.S. district court i Chicago,
‘which resulted in the issuance of an order of the court permitting the
Service to conduct an onsite examination of the fimd’s operations.
- The Chicago TRS and Labor Department field offices have coordi-

._.nated closely in conducting’ their simultsneous examination of the. -
“.. ,fund. Procedures for sharing information ‘about the fund’s operations
. have been established and the investi

essentially in'daily contact. - =~ % T eeda o
At the national level, the IRS and the Labor and ‘Justice Depart--

)

~ ments have also cooperated with regard to.their activities involving

the fund. A's Commissioner Egger indicated, on March 5, 1981, the-See-
“retary of the Treasury, the Secretary of Labor, and the Attorney Gen-
‘eral established a litigation strategy task force to coordinaté actions.by-

the Governmentregarding the Central States pension and health and:

~ welfare funds. As the Commissioner noted, T have been designated as
the Treasury Department’s representative on the task force, and in that

™

gators from the two agencies are

R
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capacity, have worked very closely with the Labor Department’
resentfmtlyeelts Solicitor, ‘Timotgy Ryan—and th??ﬁsﬁgée%:pﬁ‘%
- ments representative—the  Assistant Attorney General for Criminal
Mattegs;and the Assistant Attorney for Civil Matters. = R
.':Dur;ng the‘la“st several months, members of the task force have been
él?volved, 1n extensive discussions with the fund concerning a wide spec-
rum of the Government’s ERISA concerns in an effort to formulate
% con,lprehel'ls.lvefCOnsent”decree that would protect the interests of the
f«und S, participants for: the long term. With the concurrence of the
und, the Issuance of a new determination letter was delayed so that
~ any conditions in the new letter would be consistent with any consent
de%ﬁ% télat »zplght havelbee;% negotiated with the fund. . =
o oervices general efforts-to coordinate the investioation .o
Ilrélégt;%r}llployer plans were enhanced by reoz'ganizati'ti)n~‘planga§:)?i ,gﬁ
s e 18 reorganization plan, which you will recall was approved
Oy ongress, requires the Service to coordinate with the Labor De-
_partment before revoking the determination letter of a qualified plan
‘lﬁ' any case where violations of both the exclusive benefit rule under
the (‘gode and the ‘E‘ VISA fiduciary standards administered b th
Le_u[l}orc'l De%)};‘v:rtment are involrve‘d.i‘ U e e e y *
- under this coordination procediure, the Service mav not revole the
ggﬁésaggtiimlﬁatgon ]%etterf'unless it ’?-ﬁ"rst »nOtiﬁe‘: Iﬁyﬁgﬁgfgggaﬁ?
ment.and the Labor Department approve:
Ject to such action -Withilll)‘ 90 Igll:;rlst -,a pproves ‘suol}) »acmgifl‘ 'or?faﬂs» Yo Qb—

- The coordination requirément of reorganization l 1 No. 4 provides
: f_ta_meghan_lsm for“ the Government to d:cide‘ on thle)a%)gsli?(éniﬁzggsgi
- sanction In-an exclusive benefit case such as'this. This subcommiittee
~1s'well aware that the sanction of disqualification is often not appro-
plrmte In cases of this type. As the committee knows. the sanction:of
- Plan disqualification will affect the tax liability of ‘many individ-

uals, including, unfortunatley, those who were not responsible- for

the transactions that caused the blan to ne di :
g lons thay cau he plan to become disqualified, =~
However, disqualification :may have 1o effect oxiqtheu igdividﬁals

who were responsible, such as pl tees or othe iarie

00 were 18510le, such -as plan trustees or other fi s no
qut?ggutmg to or participating in the plan. Thus vfthé%ggi'agiﬁzt?o‘g |
requirement under the reorganization plan provides the Servies an
‘gfportumty to refer cases : or the Labor Department to pursue under
the more flexible sanctions of title I of ERISA such as seeking court-

ards administered by the Labor Department.. =

ordered equitable relief for violations of the ERISA fiduciary stand- |

~Inaddition to the coordination m » Wy L

i Qe ot tO.LME coordination mandated by the reoreanization pl o
| ;Illlzeszg,gggﬁ% t%ef c{)epglll‘tment implenientéd’ s coordinated c':(:nl‘: pairil—"
Jista i oont. Under this agreement, the two sagencies exchanoe
 lists of the names of plans that each has identified TFor oxamination,

And ‘further, each agency motifies the ' other of Su 3 :
o ooowach each agency notifies the other of issues arisine in &
examination that would be of interest to the other agency. Vlilfﬁﬂlél 1;?12

- coordinated compliance: agreement does mot- prevent -both agencies

r : 5 R RT B &) Dy R Ty . N Sn e J . o
from examining the same plan in an appropriate case, as has been done

~1n the case of the fund, the agreement minimizes botly the duplication -

of effort in our overall enforcement’ program and the cost imposed on

the private sector by unnecessary :

C Miaro o ok DY unnecessary duplicative ‘enforcement activitiss

| reSMembgrls of thls ‘subcommittee have inquired about “the- éelr‘gfég’ss \
ponsibility for monitoring the Central ‘States fund to insure. omp. -
} o - ’ PR : e i p) N
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that the minimum funding standards are satisfied and, two, that the
fund remains actuarially sound. The responsibility for determining
whether the ERISA. minimum funding standards are met is within
the Services’ jurisdiction and we have previously testified that we will
determine whether the fund complies with the minimum funding
standards when they become applicable to the fund at the end of this
year and the fund files the appropriate return. TSI
.However, the Internal Revenue Service has no statutory authority
for determining whether a plan is actuarially sound. e
“When the chairman and ranking minority member of the subcom-
mittee invited us to testify today, they expressed their interest in both
of these questions. I want to emphasize that, as the members of the sub-
committee know, these areas are highly technical and do not lend them-
selves to concise explanations. That being the fact, with your permis-
sion, I would like to ask Mr. Cohen, Director of our Actuarial Division,
to explain these matters in whatever detail the subcommittee would
like. - N e e
‘Senator Rupman. Thank you very much, Mr. Winborne. I must say
that the sentence in your closing paragraph on page 7 that you stated
that these areasare highly technical and do not lend thenselves to con-
cise explanations, I am st4rting to wonder whether they are subject to
any explanation or any uhderstanding, It is very difficult for me to
understand, first, what the lines of administrative-responsibility.are
and, second, what the jurisdictional questions are and it seems to me
that there is a real blur that surrounds these lines of jurisdiction of
authority and I am going to be very anxious to hear what Mr. Cohen
has to say. Maybe he can explain it-so we will all understand it. There

' is also a possibility that the law needssome revision in térms of placing

accountability in certain places. . = & T

- I think that is what Senator Nunn is-interested in. I know that is
what I am interested in because in anything as technical as this, if ther¢
is blurred responsibility, I think you are going to be sure there will be

" “ablurred response. I think that has been part of the problem. I will not
~ask any: questions at this time. I will yield to Senator Nunn and then

we will look forward tohearing from Mr. Cohen...

- Senator Nuny. Mr. Winborne, you say the Internal RevenueSermce '
- does not have the statutory responsibility of determining actuarial
~soundness? - . RIS e SRR D

Mvr. Winsorne. Yes, Senator; as I understand it the term actuarial
soundness does not have a readily accepted definition among actuaries.
And; further, there is nothing in the statute that we can find which re-
fers to actuarial soundness and, therefore, actually the responsibility

- for actuarial soundness, as some people seem to use that term, is not

delineated in the statute. That is what we are going to to try to have
Mr. Cohen put in your record today and -maybe help you understand
that a bit, IS e

Senator Nunn. The Labor,;Departmefnt -also has the'same position,

do they not, that they are not responsible for determining actuarial
soundness? o el e T
 Mr. Wixeorne. I would suspect that they would take the same posi-
tion, although I have not seen it officially written anyplace, Senator.

- " Senator Nunw. . We will hear from Mr. Cohen and then get into

questions. I agree with Senator Rudman, though. The question is, as

I
i
i
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I see it, whether the minimum standards—T am siire g lot of people felt

the minimum standards were desi '
dar © designed to produce actuarial sounda
but I am sure that is open to a great deal of question abouSt? :;llil%lelse?

k=

that even was the purpose and certainly whether or not that purpose-

can be accomplished th,roug_;/h the minimum s

: 11 > 8 7 A 3 " = > . . . PR
- My, Wineorne, When T first Became involyved in this area in mid-

tandards, f

1978 T had precisely the same understandi '
fc 1 had precisely the s: derstanding, Senator. Ino longer have
quite that understanding, and M. Cohen, T hope, will Iégllqllllsg gh?;i |

this time. - -

- from Mr. Cohen, . . .
Senator Rubman. Mr. Cohen,
Mr. Conmw. Thank you,” . -

Senator Nuwn, Fine, I will defer further 'vqiie's_tioné unfﬂ we vjl‘mm'v

I have a fairly long statement, 11. };é_igesj.' If };‘you‘v‘wéuld bi‘éfer, 1

would be glad to summarize the more salient points, emphasizing the

main a s relatine o setiawia ' S |
In aspects relating to actuarial soundness and minimum funding,

Senator Rupman. I would suggest you do

If you will highlight this issue that we are

th.a,t)'_thh )Sﬂgna,_t;g,r_N unn and I will have -sohie question:

that, Mr. Cohen. We willy

- without objection, -incorporate your entire statement into the record.:

concerned' about, I expect

nobody I believe in At-he. entire government understands, = -«

Maybe you do.

- Mr. Comey. Thank you very much,Sena,tor g

‘actuarial soundness conceptis. ~

. The minimum funding $tandards basically freduire‘i that a plan fund

tization of the past service liability. -

each year an amount not; less than the normal
R R
" Now, the 40-year am‘orti;%a;tion;of the past

< alent to what it would take on ‘a 40-year

amount equal to this past service liability

cost plus a 40-year amor--

service liability iSﬂequ‘iKV-‘
mortgage to pay off an

‘The. concept of actuarial -soundn s indicated. I8 not arthin o
N i ess, as-indicated, is"not anything °
that is clearly defined anywhere. One possible definition 3f,33§1§§§§

funding standards themselves do not insure
Past service liability over 40years. .. v o
Consider, for -example, a plan ‘which has a

‘actuarial soundness ‘be- -

- cause with the minimum funding. standards, you are aniortizing your

lot of PeOPl:e_‘ Who areat’

retirement or near retirement and a relatively small numbsr of active

- garbicip:ants} and you have this large liability
‘benefits for people in pay status. This is being paid to these people

over their lives and their life expectanc o1 Te. ar :
VS5 ana rheir l1ie-expectancy may be somewhere. around’
40 years—excuse me, around 15 years. Yet the minimum fun(()iulillg |

standards*re@iye.’thagt you pay off this liabil

ity over 40. Clearly, the

* Seep. 318 for the prepared statement of Mr. Ira Cohen.
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plan could be satisfying this and putting in contributions less than'
the dollars that are being used to pay out, and if the plan doesn’t have-
very much assets at the particular time, it can run dry and always
satisfy the minimum funding standard, =~~~ . <~ &
Senator Rupman. Let me interrupt you one moment just to make
sure I.understand what you have just said. To take a hypothetical
~case here, if we had ERISA in 1903 and we had a horse and
buggy, not,the horses but the buggies, and ‘we had a buggy
manufacturer who was in business and thriving with a lot of em-
ployees in their fifties and sixties and it in fact was meeting the mini-
mum funding requirements, are you saying that of course that prob--
ably won’t be actuarially sound because the chances are that by the
time these people are reaching the point of getting their money out
there will be nobody else left putting it in; are you saying that?
Mr. Comen. That is:one aspect. A second aspect is assuming the
minimum funding always applied and a company established a pen--
sion.plan today which covers a lot of retirees and people near retire-
ment, there are no assets in the plan. The current payouts could exceed
the minimum funding requirements and the plan could be insolvent
before it.gets off the ground, or it can happen a year later, 2 years. All
the minimum funding requires is that over a long haul, and this may

be a 40-year period, the value of the money going in is going to’equal” ‘

the value of the benefits for all participants. But you could have the
money being drained out more rapidly than it is putting inas a part
of the minimum funding standards and it doesn’t deal with this issue.
It doesn’t require elevated funding in that sitnation, -~ - =~
Senator Nunxw. ?Es the minimum standard 40 years? =~
-IS.‘.that'inl-aw?‘ﬁL TN O A SRR
Mr. ComEen. Yes; it is.. ' e
Senator Nu~n~. Any plan no matter what the nature of it is has the
same standard? . . - oo e S

Mr. Comen. Yes; the law, as I am getting into, has been changed to

 reduce the period to 30 years. It is.the MPPAA. that has changed the

- amortization, and there have been some other changes which I will be:

- .going into fairly shortly. .. = ¢ T g n
As T said, the MPPAA, and that was what ultimately came out of

* what I referred to in last year’s testimony as H.R. 8904. This did re- .
*duce the amortization period from 40 to-80. Nonetheless, the condition

- T described could still happen. This is an example where all assump-
tions; actuarial assummptions are realized. Easily a plan could run into

this nature. -

- Besides 'mereiy‘fdecréé;siﬁg‘j-ﬁhé: ‘arhoftiZﬁtion period, the MPPAA |
came up with:a very different concept as far as minimum funding, and‘

‘the concept was applied to plans that'were in reorganization. -~
‘Now, reorganization is a technical term precisely defined in the

 MPPAA, but the purpose of the reorganization provision is to identify
a:plan thatis most likely to come into financial difficulties. And the

~basis that is used is they look at the vested liabilities, that is, the lia- ‘
 bilities for vested benefits. and f';infp‘articulfar--f(}r vestgd bgnpﬁtss-thaf; i

]

" ‘are in pay status. ¢ -

When they look at the hablhtlesforvestedbeneﬁtsm pay k'st?a,tujs )
compared to the assets, and if there is a deficiency, then they -

<

problems if there are significant investment losses or anything 7els,ei of

- policy?
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have some. acﬁuarjal ad_justments that are made to this to determine
whether the plan is in reorganization. ' &

It is really a ‘comparison between a shorter amortization o%’ these
vested:liabilities. That is 10 years for those in pay status, 25 for others
compared with the general minimum funding requirements, the essence

of which is to identify plans which have exceptionally large vested
benefits that are not funded by the current assets.. S
Now, a plan will not be in teorganization unless the value of vested
benefits in pay status significantly exceeds the assets so that. a plan will
not even been identified in reoryanization if the assets are near, even
if not equal, to the benefits for cukrent retirees, even though there may
be significant vested benefits for people currently working. ¢ -
. These standards are not perfect because a plan could still theoret-
lcally become insolvent—it is not likely. By insolvent, I mean unable
‘to pay benefits as they become due. It is unusual for that to occur.
‘With the MPPAA, it said that when you are in reorganization, they
‘have a more rapid funding requirement. So the object of this was to
Increase the funding requirements only. for those plans that are most

~ likely to be in trouble. -

- ‘Now this more rapid funding requirement itself is not a soundness
standard. One illustration of that is after you go through all ‘the pro-
visions in the MPPAA and the minimum funding requirements, there
Is a special provision which requires that you have to put an amountin
each year not less than the amount by which the current benefit pay-
ments for that year and expenses will exceed the assets and the growth
ontheassets.. T oo :
In other words, there was a recognition within the MPPAA that
even these elevated funding requirements may not be sufficient to pay
the benefits out over any length of time, just for that:1 year, and
they impose ‘that as an absolute minimum. That would be a far cry
from what one might normally ‘think of as an actuarial soundness
There are many reasons by which a plan can run into trouble. One
might be—and these were adjustments because it is a voluntary system
and’ there were adjustments which ‘would actually decrease funding
‘requirementsin some instances. R S PR
One example is if you have a tremendous decline in the base units,
that is the amount of work which generates ¢ontributions so that the
minimum funding may be reduced in this. Another area in which it
could be reduced is what is defined as overburdened plans. That isa

~situation where orily the number of people in pay status exceeds the

number of participants inthe plan. = O T e R
One might ask after this: Isn’t soundness the most significant ¢

" Minimum fundiﬁg may sééfn’lik’é a‘method.v to achieve this, but if the -

- standards are not soundness standards, why aren’t they in the law?

- T 'would like to give at least my understanding why neither ERISA -
nor the MPPAA had put in actuarial soundness standards. -

~There are two basic reasons. One is the cost, the added funding. =
-~ When a person establishes a plan, and if this person liberalized bene-
fits under a plan—if there are a number of people who are near pay

- ‘status, that is near retirement, the cost of providing and funding their
~benefits over a very short period of time could be-enormous. .
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In my prepared statement, I .ha;’%r;a&given an example of just that -

situation. ' :

- It you had very strong actuarial soundness standards in the laW, you

might find that most plans are only going to provide what is referred
to as a future service benefit, some benefit for each year of service after
establishment of the plan without providing a benefit for service before

“establishment. If that is-what happens, it would mean that when a plan

'is established, there are very small, even miniscule benefits that are

b;ing paid for people near retirement or retiring in the next number
of years. - ".~ s TS S SR
- - It would take maybe 20 years before the plan could provide any
meaningtul benefits to anyone. With that in mind, it would not serve
the social interest that the employer is trying to accomplish by estab-
lishing the plan and telling people who are retiring in the next couple
of years to take heart, those who are retiring 10 years down the line,
20 years down the line may finally be getting meaningful bénefits.
. If you are going to permit the providing of these benefits without
this rapid funding, and that is what this amortization period is all

about, then you are going to be runing smack into a problem of a plan

not having enough assets to provide benefits as-they come due is a
potentiality. .- - S s R SR
‘A second reason is the cost. Aside from the cost of providing: the
benefits, these computations that would be necessary to implement a
true soundness standard ‘would be computations that are net normally
‘done and these types of computations would be quite expensive and it
would mean much more administrative expenses. R TR
Considering that most plans are not running into this type of prob-
lem, this type of expense some may feel -would not be warranted
because a much higher portion of the contributions would be going
into expenses rather than into the ultimate delivery of benefits and
“that might prove to be quite burdensome. ~ - , e e
This is my understanding of why the law is what it is today, why it
‘does not have soundness standardsin them. -
. I canndt say that at this point that I think the law is perfect, that
it is the golden mean between these two concepts. It is really hard to
judge. All T can say is I think that the purpose of the minimum fund-
“ing is to provide some sort, of meld between these various concepts. -

~+'This is the compromise that we have now that Congress first reached -
in ERISA and then subsequently modified for multiemployer plansin -

~the MPPAA in 1980. . . - e e 0
~ Senator Rupman. Mr. Cohen, thank you, very much. That was very

helpful and I think you have given us some good parameters of the
-definitions of these twoterms. =~ o o D
Let me see if I can restate something you said to test my own under-

“standing of what you said. If T understand you correctly, any actuarial

“evaluation of these plans, be they these plans under ERISA or actu- -
arial standards used before ERISA, would almost have to disregard

any potential possibility of the amortization period not being reached,
‘that that kind of a subjective judgment is not made. That just has to be

- It has to be:assumed that this period of this base work, as you defined
it, will continue through the period of the plan, If that was attacked in

any way, then, of course, you couldn’t establish any actuarial soundness

at all. Aregyou saying that?
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M 5 i . e ‘ ‘
regai:d‘c;;(l)f;fij T'am not saying that any actuarial valuation has to di
tiarial Vallia,t"amr Saying that the law does not mandate that the ;S-
whoever 15 emrolo. consider that. Clearly the plan administraton.

Thers is i O%Iﬁ_oy 'ml% the actuary, the trustees; can focus into this is‘r’su(()e1
what would th 18 that precludes the various parties from considering
FaTious Boint 18 situation be like, how much assets would e have o
e i S o
lov, elll, of funding do they mﬁy I,e u§ed by thg trustees in deciding what

these are only minimum standards, They may go beyond the min;-

num standards'so that this ‘can well be considered in 2 valuation, It is

eration, - - SR
¢ ioiei%?v?iﬁ@MAg:‘ W’eull, obviously,'the shorter ‘it’he time of amv(“)‘rtiz‘fa,a
pel bizates ,gtzlllny Uing about, probability tables, the shorter the time of
zation t ’:9 ‘greater the chagce that everybody will coine to ;ags

just that t%he law, ERISA, and the MPPAA do not require its consid-

_ as presumed.

0
- Mr. Conen. That is correct, -

1o longer the period, the more the probability tables start to drop

- Senator Rupamaw. So e S g
1job and do it Somebody who is trying to do a very sound actu-

arial jo 1L very conservatively would like to shorten this period

from .the 40 ve, : « :
period ;- years allowed down to the 30 doWn to a much shorter

You are also saying in order to do that the amount of front-end

prohibitive in some areas,

Mr. Conen. That is correct It would to—i |

" { hat "eCl. 16 would amount to—if assume 1
g%lig(lzibg}eﬁytbargglned plan, and thls?-i-&generally. thlzt ﬁ;ﬁfﬁ?ﬁg %
ofc e'ttinltr lghlengzgz flilt:e_sg(;%aé:ed,the more conservative policy that is use?l
‘thegeco I,?tributions. S, that comes after to see what can be provided by

- The,more conservative, the less beneﬁts,’-.yo'i;‘hiwill be p‘a.ying to

ourrent retirees, but the more secure you will be that all benefits will

beabletobeprovided. -~ . .. - »
Obviously, as you raise the level of benefits, Ymi‘ha’v'é Tess ‘S'eéufity

ut your current retirees are rece] is 1
that the brustees would have to dead with, | - "1u° 19 the balance
Senator Rupman. Then, of course, if the Congress were to fdééidé

taking Anarrow view that Wwe wanted to now move actuarial soundness -

because, then, the minim . 1VOLV t ,
« -bUse, then ] mum funding requi o e Tt
- of-amortization schedule would be(t::dmg%?sgg?ifisvgomg tq that“kmd v

ﬁreéou’alsosayingthaw e beoor
» I,‘.‘ JOHEN, Tha/t Wou]d robabl b 3 £ SEE

v. ggx;ator Rupman. Se; ‘até)r Nunn%_ , ecol‘l‘ecfs o

- oenator Nunw. In general then before getﬁngv‘into Spédﬁc questmns

-on-the Teamsters fund the soundnes: ‘ )
Jp vhe Leamsters fu fie soundness of many, manv i ion
plans depends on the future viability of the gérticdaragfifl}&?;f;ngzg

itnot? .
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Mr. Comen. That is probably the single most important factor in

determining whether a plan will or will not survive. If the industry

caves and you don’t have the work coming in and the cost of pro-
viding these benefits get put on top of smaller and smaller payrolls,
increasing with the. passage of time more and more employers tend
to drop out which further feeds on itself. Tt becomes a very vicious
cycle if the plan reaches that situation, and probably little can be done
at that time. R SRR , .
Senator Nunn. I was at a meeting on general economic patterns the
other day and one of the economists projected 10 industries, I won’t
name them here, major industries in the United States and this par-
ticular economist predicted a decline, a serious decline in those in-’
dustries over the next 20 years that would not be interrupted except
for a brief period of time. SN , S
Eventually those industries will be phased ‘out altogether in this
country. Under that kind of scenario what does this do to the pension
plans of those industries that have them hypothetically? - :
Mr. Comen. The plans that aré not very well funded but there are
significant liabilities in excess of assets and where there’is a tre-
mendous decline in employment may become @ ‘very, very serious
problem. It depends mpon how long the decline is and whether 1t
hases out or improves, or if it does not, there is really no source of
the money. B Pee o ~ -
" Senator Nunx. Do we have a public policy to deal with that situa-
tion now on the books? Do we have any Federal policy to deal with
a large industry or even for that matter any size industry where the
pension plans are vested but the industry declines and cannot make
the payment? ~ R AT
Mr. Comen. The only policy I can think of is some of the other
aspects of the MPPAA at least as it relates to multiemployer plans.
You have the Pension Benefit Guarantee. Corporation, which can
malke payments as francial assistance to plans that are insolvent, un-
able to provide benefits as they come due. There may: be reductions
in benefits because these benefits may.-be exceeding the guaranteed
" Tor plan terminations, other than multiemployers, you have termi-
nation insurance from th PBGC which provides some benefits. These
are supported by premiums: Tn the MPPAA.you have withdrawal
Jiability and the object of the withdrawal liability is when an em-
ployer withdraws from the plan and there are certain exceptions to
the rule, there may be some payments that the employer may have to
continue to make to the plan in ordér to keep:the plan more viable.
" This too—and. I would add it has been a fairly controversial fea-
ture of the MPPAA—has been dealing with-this issue. So it isn’t
that this issue has not been ‘considered, What will happen if a lot
of major industries have very serious decline I ‘don’t know. I would
imagine that the Pension Benefit Guarantee’Corporation-would bear
the brunt of something along these lines. It might have some sort of

analysis of that.. .-~

Senator Noxw. Who funds f-hat corpOraﬁbﬁ?‘ S R
Mr. Comex. That is funded out of premiums collected from the

" premiums imposed on the plan. I forgot what the exact numbers are,

but it is some amount per person covered. Tt is a head tax. It is not
a tax, premium for each person c?gered. o SO SR
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aaSeiff;L'tor Noxw. How mueck nm :
et — » 1107 1 Government funding goes i
. 'gfel. (EOHI&N. You mean out of general revenue? }III gn%.o c dnko that?
o (I)lfa .ﬁr | VA'CTTNN. N one at all? ';‘urning to the Teamster pension fund
ane o he 1%1 oblems you described, startup funds and the a,ctua,riai
s o govp S and { e oo made ey lu o
lanation of ut the Teamsters fund, the Central Stat
thiat fund has been in existence f e e e e fund,
TSR - ce for a lon - 1
Prﬂole%s should be nonexistent in that fund% s%zﬁfdil’?xiﬁ)g; ’(65 - 50 those
s X;metl)lﬁlm. ?tartup is just the easiest to déscribe.‘Bud‘; whenever
o e oo wore vk ol theoptans e cospanly being
p 10 DELIBLILS much smaller and the plans ar i
amended to keep pace with inflation and o:th%r a,spec?;sc giscfiﬁgg n?fLﬁ

it somewhat—the amendment itself causes an increase in liability ve-

su%&igtirom the amendment.

. Whether you are getting “that with ‘respect to past service i
iigélﬁ;-;%egﬁt;lre t.otbhe ei@ablishment of a plan. 1833 th:i,rgr(g lfSi, ;ﬁg
thay n existence for'many, many years, will he , of th

same problems because it is constantly b i liberali e ot e
constant increases in liability as a » ylt o e tioro axe
Senator Nun~. The Cent:l)'ra,l f result of benefit improvements. |
‘ : . The Central fund was requalified by IRS in Apri
g}flelj?ﬂdwmh@ lette;' giving certain condf{;%ons of regualigc;%iélpl%é
Mru%xlgr?zvgﬁi qu%lﬁq% tax exempt orga)niza,tion? : T
’ . B. es . \ : g i e35 - 2 e . .
thgt Loy qualiﬁca.tionil;t; g:, .Senwbo‘r N unn It still has in its possession
TS o SO TR el o e o
What enforcement action has ‘IRS ave of, been mef by the find,
i ecyly U10! IRS taken to enforce these conditior
Mr, Winsonne, Mavh S n to enforce these conditions?
N NBORNE. Maybe we should asl . r £
Clil/f%g;g district to elaborate on that, Se;zf?&%su%;m d%rthOI from the
of *thle. eiEi{i;'{ERlzli: Senajto’r} we are in constant monitoring of the fund
e refe%rta dczil j&?@ﬁ If%?égiganylti%zkme contained in the letter fﬁnaé
Jhas been an aPﬁliCa;tidn siﬁce ]&m ink a5 you probably mow there
cation since then for a det ation letter which i
alsgexégg)? (ﬁ}ll‘re'nt :(EO!nsidera,tion in tll'lg diﬁ?ﬁgré%imé:ngettm'yvh‘mh =
: T UN ." . - '., " 2 L - - . Al‘ * " 3 N
condtit N.Is the fund in violation of four of the eight
dligiis]ﬁﬁaﬁfﬂ N oi % I W(@)ul.d];ae glad to go through tlioéé eight con-
is not true. . bl JOEMS But as a general statement, no. That
- Senator Nuny. How mé,n\f | ' in - -
oenator. NuNN. How iy of them are they in violatio: 10w ?
ha;L’va;ri)giRgHERMa The fund is currently meeting the 1eq31;g;111§1ft;1 g}gt
opno besh Jpoeed by the Lntermal Rovenns Service with fspert b e
ht, conditions, There are some of those conditions which we havi
il o ng bl o s e
ated from our monitoring. There are also conditio at least one that
1 can reeall, in. which the poini of diminishing Yetatn i offest Has
een.reached and there s no more applicability from tha - standpoint.
%t_)w fiﬁ? lg,r? various. circumstarices t.hat/m]a,te%o the elg;&- Sctlgr?dilgfégg
I would not conclude in a general statement that the fund is in viola-

tion of any of these eight conditions, .

Senator Nuxy. You Wduld not, Concludéthwt they are ‘il,i kviolla’,tioﬁ

~ofany of theeight?

Mr. Beremern. That is cOfre;}i‘;v. Ton
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Senator Nuny. But you would disagree with GAO’s findings on
that? o ‘ . | .
Mr. BErGHERM. Yes. .y

 the : us randum that

nato . Wasn’t there a previous IRS memoranduim oy

st Stgga&);t glté;l;rein violation of fouror five of the el ght..condlt-lo?ssﬁ
SJLMI' Brreuery. 1 will be glad to befréipmdsd of that if you wish,

nat what vou have reference to. - L
Vsegzmb{' alglU]?b?.s%rihink 31719, last testim?)\ﬁx before this ~subcomm1t

1 ; sthe case? S LT .
i teel\fvarasﬂ%lxﬁzﬁgﬁigvf am not sure violation was the word used. I think

discussion went to the degree of compliance and whether that degree

ist ‘ i : ' is
of compliance was satisfactory, unsatisfactory or what have 'you 1s

my recollection. Bt if you have something that we cogld focus on,
Weg Zgg%grceggill}ry tﬁ lﬁp %tou?l?lzgétandin% ; j:lhgtt 331(1}% nllasii;’ ES?E;H%Z?E
vae t%ﬁadefigl)lrg :giiﬁosnlss, %ﬁfegl%of%ggngﬁg Iaélfess 1s the}:) word rather
th%\rmlrmv‘\rflfplrigﬁn 1t So,,?;;i i p,robamy f_ailed tghlmly comply. Just 1
SecSO;II(liz;t%: tnggl(}o %Elzﬁzliglﬁa S;;?fg;;nsga;&g t.}sl'ey are in :Eulll.c,om-
pliance with qll eight or are youzsayl?}g‘rbhe.’y are in partial comp \1ance
orﬁzﬁm%lgévé?mr%%ges?glggdegree of compliance with all eight.

I thinlk there would be some clarification if you unld let me give:\you

" h of the conditions. T .
thel\itft:\%;;i%ﬁm. Before he does that I would like to I:emlnd pl_xehsub:
committee that of course we have not made final decisions gmt rfo
spect to several of these items and therefore it 1s impossible for us i
be specific as to just what additional compliance might be re?g}tr; .
T think Mr. Bergherm is well aware of that. T wanted to say that for

d to you. M P R
t?heSf;Lca?tl;)r NI};NN. How long is this? We could pub all of that in the
ord i would like. Lo Ll
I“eclsfllﬁ ‘ ;Ifsglgc:lHERM;I* can be quite brief with regard to it. I will say
not to éxceed 5 mirXﬁes if }ﬂou wish. ; S ‘
Senator Nunw. All right. S e
. “%ﬁaﬁﬁncmm The-gﬁrst condition related to certain amqndments
to the plan which were needed in order to bring the plan into con-
formance with ERISA. Those amendments syere a:dopted in a proper
fashion by the fund as of April 28, 1977, So that was basically co§-‘
" temporaneous with the issuance of the requahﬁca,thn"letter by the
sstrict director. . o
dl{fl'lljllg second condition related“to the requirement for a data base

which would provide a reliable means of determining the creditable

service of fund participants upon the occasion of their applying for

benofits from the fund. You may know that the condition of foha,’p;ﬁdgl,ta
: 1?;2: xit;s orossly inadequate at the point in time that the revgga}glon
. letter was issued and the program is terms of placing that data base
" in a credible fashion assuring that not only the ia,pprg}gyx‘g‘g;egdata{wag
incorporated within the data base but also that 1t wys incorpor ite
* in an accurate fashion which would, properly faq;l;tategtlle d.etermma-
tion that the benefit has been accomplished. = | :
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Maybe I should amend myself and say that in 'mo’st"-hu‘mé,n‘ events

thing are not accomplished in an absolute sense but in terms of a
practical sense improvement of that data base to deal with the re-
quirements of benefit claims in a practical sense has been accomplished.

_The condition three related to a number of claims which had pre-
viously been submitted and whichrin the judgment of those reviewing
the record had been dismissed or not acted upon in a proper fashion.

So the condition then address